Patrick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2013 5:57 PM

To: @Governance ED's & Directors

Cc: Jon Grayson; Sue Orreal; Theresa Johnson; Sue Rickerby; @Policy EDs
Subject: Independent Remuneration Tribunal

Tracking: Recipient Read

@Governance ED's & Directors

Jon Grayson

Sue Orreal

Theresa Johnson Read: 17/07/20135:58 P\
Sue Rickerby

@Policy EDs

Patrick Vidgen Read: 17/07/2G13 5:57 PM
Brad Cordery Read: 17/07/2013 5:58 PM
Anthony Crack Read: 17/67/2013 5:58 PM
Mary Weaver Head: 18/07/2013 9:10 AM
lan Street Head: 18/07/2013 9:18 AM
Keith Rands Read:19/07/2013 9:07 AM
Tina Davey Daleted: 19/07/2013 12:41 PM
Elizabeth Buckby Read: 19/07/2013 1:24 PM

Dear All

You are no doubt aware of the Premier's announcement o/ establish an Independent Remuneration Tribunal to
determine ihe future remuneration and allowances, for State Members of Parliament under a plan to reform the
Queensland Parliament's entitlements system. The Tribunal, which has initially been set up on an administrative basis
pending legislation to establish it on a statutory basis, ivas been requested to make an independent determination setting
the remuneration and allowances of MPs by 15 Geigber 2013. They will be supported in this task by a Secretariat,
initially to be operated out of DPC, pending a review of ongoing arrangements for support to the Tribunal.

Given the size and importance of the task and-the short time frame involved, | have determined that a senior officer
should go off line to dedicate 100% of tiieir time to drafting the required legislation and to head up the Secretariat to
provide support to the Tribunal. Tini Herbert, Executive Director State Affairs, will therefore be going offline from today
until 25 October to perform this task.” Tirn will be supported by a small team to draft the legislation and perform the
secretariat function, and will also seek assistance from relevant areas, such as Finance and Communications, to pull
together the resources necessaiy 10 set up the Tribunal and Secretariat.

In terms of acting arrangements, Leighton Craig will act as EDSA from today until the 30 August and then Mike Kirton will
act as EDSA from 2 Septeimber until 25 October.

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:

Number
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 3:07 PM
To: Leighton Craig

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: Re: media query

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On 10/07/2013, at 1:47 PM, "Leighton Craig" <Leighton.Craig@ premiers.gld.gov.au> wrate:

For forwarding to Andrew — (taken from terms and conditions document):

Remuneration is set by Regulation, as provided for by the Governeors (Salary and Pensions) Act
2003. The Governors (Salary and Pensions) Regulation 2003 provides that the salary rate for the
Governor is an amount for a financial year that is equal to 90% of the amount that a Supreme Court
judge, other than the Chief Justice or the President of the Court of Appeal, is entitled to be paid for
the financial year as salary under the Judicial Remuneratiorn /Act 2007,

Link to the Regulation: http://www.legislation.qgld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/CURRENT/G/GovSalPenR03.pdf

Leighton Craig

Director

Constitutional and Administrative Law Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

p: 322 58244

m:s.73 Telephone

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 1:37.PM
To: Leighton Craig

Subject: Fwd: media query

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrew Blow <Andrew.Blow@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Date: 204uly 2013 1:12:45 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sukject: media query

Hi guys

Was hoping you could help with a media query.

How the Queensland Governor’s salary worked out?

l.e. is her pay linked in some way, similar to Parliamentarians.

1
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Thanks
Andrew

<image001.jpg>Andrew Blow
Senior Media Adviser

The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 2090 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for |the
named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email
and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action(s) that relie& on-it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of
this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of
the sender and not the views of the Queéensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2013 12:26 PM
To: Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton; Robynne Macgroarty
Subject: FW: Super Policy Discussion Paper
Attachments: Super Policy Discussion Paper v6.doc; ATT00001.htm; SG Change Option 2.doc;
ATT00002.htm; SG Change Option 3.doc; ATT00003.htm
Tracking: Recipient Read
Tim Herbert Read: 11/04/2013 12:286 PM
Mike Kirton Read: 11/04/2013 12:30 PM
Robynne Macgroarty

Will discuss later.

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:
Telephone
“=Number——" T LS

From: David Hourigan
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2013 5:51 PM

To: Phil Richardson; Clinton De Bruyn; Ian Maynard; Patrick Vidgen; Sue Rickerby
Subject: Fwd: Super Policy Discussion Paper

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 5:31 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: Re: QIRT - Suitability Checks

Yep, great job by all.
Sent from my iPhone

On 12/07/2013, at 5:12 PM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au> wiote:

FYI

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

From: Peter Turnbull [mailto:Peter. Turnbull@miinisteriai.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 4:50 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: QIRT - Suitability Checks

Hi Tim

Sorry but Ben has left and didn’t gatback to me. Unfortunately | don’t have any contact details for them
so this may have to wait until Mcinday. | know that's not ideal but | don’t think it will be a huge issue.

Ben has taken the sub with him and will email a copy to the Premier for him to look at as well. | don’t
see there will be any isstes with it.

Ben has also spoken to’Neil with regard to his issues around the Allowances and estimates. Neil now has
more info and wili-emaitus with any specific questions if he still has issues.

Thanks for all vour healp over the past 24 hours. You have achieved a lot in a short time and it is
appreciated, Have a great weekend.

Cheers
<image001.png>Peter Turnbull
Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

1
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Phone: 07 3239 6791 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:f;/3 Telephone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 4:34 PM

To: Peter Turnbull

Cc: Mike Kirton; Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: QIRT - Suitability Checks

Peter,

See below a draft email to send to each of the nominees attaching criminal histcry.check consent form
and personal particulars form. This is standard procedure for all appointments to geveirment bodies.

As discussed, | think these should be sent as soon as possible to the nominees/as the appointments will
be subject to satisfactory checks being returned.

Let me know if you would like to send these out to the nominees or you would like me to. If I'm to do it,
I'll just need contact details for each person.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@ premiers.gid.gov.au

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 3:56 P

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Matthew Wilkinson; Alexandra Brouwer
Subject: QIRT - Suitability Checks

Tim
I'd suggest the email beiow be sent to Tribunal members.
| suggest we reiguesi consent to do a criminal history check on the nominees as this will address a likely

disqualificaticn provision that will be in the legislation anyway, as well as a personal particulars form
which addresces any conflicts of interest/any other issues that need to be considered.

Mike
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Thank you for agreeing to be appointed to the inaugural Queensland Independent Remuneration
Tribunal.

As you know, the Tribunal has been charged with determining the future remuneration and allowances
for State Members of Parliament under a plan to reform the Queensland Parliament’s entitlements
system, which was announced by the Premier on 11 July. It will initially be tasked with conducting a
review of the Queensland Parliament’s entitlements system. By 15 October 2013, the Tribunal will be
requested to publish a determination setting the remuneration and allowances of MPs thai-are to apply
retrospectively from 1 July 2013.

The Premier is delighted that you have accepted the invitation to be appointed to the inaugural Tribunal
and determine the future direction of this important area of public administration. The Premier will write to
you shortly to formally confirm your appointment, and provide further advice about the imrmediate work of
the Tribunal.

In the meantime, it would be appreciated if you could assist us in carrying out some administrative tasks
that are required under Government policy. As you will appreciate, people who are proposed for
appointment to Queensland Government boards are subject to certain due diligence checks.

Accordingly, could you please complete the attached ‘Personal Particulars’and ‘Criminal History Check
Consent’ forms and return them to me at your earliest convenience,

If you have any questions, please contact .....
Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

This email is intended only for the/ addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time-and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State Of Queensland accepts no liability for the
contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are
those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject to a ¢Xaim of legal privilege.

If you have received'this/email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient (s)enly; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as
possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system netwozxk.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,

distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the Queensland Government.

3
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Patrick Vidggn

From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2013 4:23 PM
To: Tim Herbert
Subject: RE: Changes to QIRT Bill following meeting with the Attorney (Cabinet-in Confidence)
Tracking: Recipient Read
Tim Herbert Read: 25/07/2013 4:24 PM

Thanks for the update Tim. You are doing a great job with this. Let me know if you need anything otherwise I'll stay out
of your way.

Pat

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:

e e E1EDNONE

From: Tim Herbert
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2013 1:48 PM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Sue Orreal; Janette McLeod

Subject: FW: Changes to QIRT Bill following meeting with the Attorney {Cabinet-in Confidence)

T P~ et e e e e A R i i s

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au
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Pages 9 through 10 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Tim Herbert

From: Jane E. Cameron

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 7:29 PM

To: Tim Herbert: Mike Kirton

Cc: Leighton Craig; Rebecca Goodair

Subject: RE: ECM

Attachments: ECM - MPs Salary Increase - July 2013.docx; PBN - MPs Salary Increase and MEH

amendment - July 2013.docx

Hi Tim

Here's the draft PBN and ECM. CALS haven't had a chance to check this as yet but F'will run through it
with Bec/Leighton tomorrow morning to ses if they have any recommended amendments.

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

)

Jane

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 7:18 PM
To: Jane E. Cameron; Leighton Craig
Subject: ECM

Jane and Leighton, DG is meeting with the A/Prem at 12,30 tomorrow so will need ECM and PBN finalised
and with DG for this - to go as a late ECM for this wesk,

Will touch base first thing tomorrow to see how we're travelling.

Thanks
Tim

1
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Pages 2 through 9 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(c)(ii) Briefing for a matter proposed to be submitted to Executive Council



Tim Herbert

From: Karen Kay

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2013 &5:11 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Quick Query

Hi Tim

| just thought I'd send through my query as | think you have already lett.

Could you please just check over the dot points from the GED meeting and edir as necessary. |
told Pat [ would have these to him this afternoon.

ITEM 3 — ED UPDATES

o State Affairs (Tim Herbert)
- MP Salary rises

-1 William Street CEO Meeting.
- Mesting with Ben Myers,
- Estimates QoN.
- Premier's Letter,
KK
King Regards
Karen Kay
Principal Executive Assistant

Office of the Deputy Director-General (Governance)} | Department of the Fremier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 4813 | Email: karen kay@premiers.ald.gov.ay

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:42 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: HP TRIM Internal : DOC/13/122608 : Salaries of MPs - inctease and back pay - ED
TO HOLD _

Thanks Tim and Mike

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet | Level 1, 100 Ceorge Street, Brisbane |
judy dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au | (07) 3224 4631 ‘

To improve our services to you, please give us feedback on our services via ihe 2nonymous feedback
facility on the Business Services pages on the Intranet

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 10:15 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subjeck: Fwd: HP TRIM Internal : DOC/13/122608 : Salaries of MPs - increase and back pay - ED TO HOLD

Ok Judy, will do, but it's still a moving feast!

Regards

Tim

Begin forwarded message:
From: Judy Dudurovic <Judy. DLdy:ovic@m‘emiers,qld,gov.au>
Date: 11 July 2013 5:57:57 PMUAEST
To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herber¢@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: HP TRIM Internai: DOC/13/122608 : Salaries of MPs - increase and back pay
- ED TO HOLD

Hi Tim - could youplease update this brief in the morning?

Thanks
Judy

Record Number : DOC/13/122608
Title : Salaries of MPs - increase and back pay - ED TO HOLD

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 3:55 PM

To: Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley

Subject: Some earlier terms of reference | had developed - now redundant but may be of
assistance :

1.  Member salary rates

2.  Member's entitlements

a}  Examine the current allowance and entitlement regime as outlined in the Membars” Entitlements Handbook
and the Members’ Office Support Handbook, reviewing in particular -

+  what the regime currently provides and why;

e whether the regime is comparable to regimes in other jurisdictions;

¢ the efficiency and effectiveness of existing governance and administrative systems that deliver allowances and
entitlements; and

o whether the regime serves its underlying purpose i.e. providing resources 1o assist and support Members in
servicing their constituents and whether the regime adequately recegnises the key factors associated with
Members undertaking these activities. :

b])  Develop options to improve the regime if require'd

3.  Former Member’s entitlements

a) Examine the current benefits afforded former members as outlined in the Members’ Entitlements Handbook,
in particular - '

¢ what is provided and why;

o whether the benefits are comparable to those provided in other jurisdictions;

e the administrative systems required 1o deliver the benefits; and

° the cost of the benefits and whether those costs are sustainable into the future.

h}  Make recommendations to vary the cuirent benefits provided, if required.

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streats Brsbane Qid 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailte:Neil.Lavrie@pariament.qlt.qov.au

Consider the environmert before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mait and any attachmenis are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-maif in error, you are shicily prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail o the sender or by telephene to the Parliamentary Service on +81 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are ihe author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
1 O
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attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Caminittees or Members may constitute a
ceniempt of the Queensland Parliament. if the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomss the subject of any requeslt under freedom

of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service shouid be notifiad.

Itis the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses, The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or arror,

2
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Tim Herbert

From: : Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:26 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Ce: Simon Carl

Subject: RE: Estimates Rehearsal - posssible questions for Governance and Priority Projects

Thanks for the advice, Tim. If you could copy in Simon too once it's updated so that he can updaie my folder.

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinat | Level 1,100 George Street, Brisbane |
judy.dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au | (07) 3224 4691 |0412 606 180

To improve our services to you, please give us feedback on our services via the anonymous feedback
facility on the Business Services pages on the Intranet

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:22 AM

To: Judy Dudurovic )
Subject: Re: Estimates Rehearsal - posssible questions for Governance and Priority Projects

Judy, we'll need to update the mp salary one - it's a moving feast!

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 6:00 AM, "Judy Dudurevic" <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Tim

Thanks for preparing the briefs.on Ministerial salaries and FF points. U'll have 2 copies in my folder
today for the rehearsal.

Thanks
Judy

Judy Dudurovic I Execitive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet | Level 1, 100 George
Street, Brishane | judy.dudurovic@premiers.ald.gov.au | (07) 3224 4691 0412 606 180

To improve our services to you, please give us feedback on our services via the
anonymous feedback facility on the Business Services pages on the Intranet

Please consider the environment before printing this email

1
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From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 7:.07 PM

To: Anne Moffat; Tim Herbert; Lucinda Kasmer; Sue Rickerby; Zoe Wilson; Dee Mundell; Elizabeth
Buckby

Cc: Georgia Voutsis; Kristina Jones (Rule-Barnes) :

Subject: Estimates Rehearsal - posssible questions for Governance and Priority Projects

Hi all

Below is an extract of the questions relating to Governance and Priority Projects being sernt tonight
to the mock FAC members for the rehearsal on Thursday.

Please confirm by return email that either:
- these questions are covered by either the formal briefs or the ED only briefs ‘OR

- if not, that you’ll have additional material ready to hand to me during the rehearsal. Il
need 2 copies — 1 copy will go to the DG and the other will go to the Prerier (via his
advisers).

Thanks
Judy

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

2
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Pages 16 through 17 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament



 Tim Herbert

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:58 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Theresa Johnson; Imelda Bradley; lyn.melcer@usuper.qld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi; Mike
Kirton '

Subiject: Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Tim both Michael hickey and | will attend

Sent from my phone

Neil Laurie

On 11/07/2013, at 7:44 PM, "Tim Herbert"
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herberi@premiers.qld. gov. au>> wrote:

When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

ko kR kR kL Kk, ke k

ot e Tt T et et ™ e T ™

Colleagues,

Following the Premier’s announcement today on the five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries and
allowances, [ accompanied Premier’s office staff to a meeating with the Attorney-General today to discuss
implementation of the plan.

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, | thought it
would be a good idea to come together for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understating of what needs to be done:

Could | therefore ask that either you or/vour delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues.
Thanks and look forward to seeing you/'then.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 340 43654 ‘

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

This email is intended only for the addressee. lts use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not o be distributed without the author's consent.

1
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Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except
where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

<Meeting on MP salaries >

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the uee of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying
or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediateiy by e-mail to the sender or
by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-maii makes it clear otherwise.The
.unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the
Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committess or Members may constitute a contempt of
the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the
subject of any request under freedom of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service

should be notified.

It is the addressee’s responsibility to scan this message foi'viruses.The Parliamentary Service does not
warrant that the information is free from any virus,defect creiror,

2
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Tim Herbert

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: _ Friday, 5 July 2013 8:37 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: 'lan.cameron@premiers.gld.gov.au’
Subject: MEH changes

Did theses go through yesterday?
Can | have a copy asap please

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Sireets Brisbane Qld 4000

Ph: 7 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailto:Neil.Laurie@parliament.ald.aov.au

Consider the environment before you print this emaik
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidentiat and only for the use of thg addressee.

i you have received this e-tnail in error, you are strictly prohibited frem using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
‘requested to reply immedialely by e-maif to the sender or by telephone {c the/Pariiaimentary Service on +61 7 34056 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-inail makes il clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary S<ivice, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constifute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained irithis e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under freedom
of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentiary Service shouid be notified.

It is the addressee's responsiviiity to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant {hat the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 10:02 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen; Tim Herbert
Subject: Acting Premier corro
Attachments: Letters - Seeney.pdf

Consider the environment before you print this emait.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mait in etror, you are stricily prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by tefephone to the Parliamentary Servica on +61 7 34G8 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.7he unauthorised publication of an e-mait and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembiy, iiz Committees or Members may constitule 2
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any aftachmients becomes the subject of any request under freedom
of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be nofified. ’

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parllamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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'ﬁ‘} Hon Jeff Seeney MP

Deputy Premier
Svimmna  Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning

1 July 2013

Neil Laurie
Clerk of the Parliament
QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE

Parliament House
M
Dear MeTatrie

I write in regard to salaries and allowances paid by the Parliamentary Service to Members of
the Queensland Parliament.

L]

Clearly the situation provided for in the Parliament of Queensland Act is not reflected in
salaries paid to Queensland MP’s and this has not been the case for some time.

The potential legal liability arising from this:situatiop was recently raised with me by two
Members of the former Government who lost their seats af the last election and whose
superannuation is now calculated on the base salary of a backbencher in the Queensland

Parliament.

Consequently the Attorney General was gsked to seek from Crown Law legal advice
regarding this issue and I was provided with that advice last Friday 28th June and I attach a
copy of that Crown Law advice for your perusal.

After considering this Crown Law advice over the weekend I believe there is no option than
for me to take significant action immediately to address this situation,

In doing so I believe it is imjaortant that no extra cost be imposed on the State budget,

Therefore these actions taken together with other decisions made by Cabinet in relation to
public fundiag for pelitical parties represented in the Parliament are aimed at achieving a
cost neutral outcome,

Can I therefore ask you to undertake the following actions:

1. Take into account the Crown Law advice and ensure that the Parliament of
Queensland Act is fully complied with immediately.

Level 12 Executive Building

100 George 5¢ Brishane

PO Bex 15009 City East

Queensland 4o02 Australia

Telephone +617 3224 4600

Facsimile +61 7 3210 2185

Email deputypremier@ministeral.qld.gov.au
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2. Restrict the Members allowances that are due to be paid today July 15t 2013 by
Parliamentary Services to 50% of what would have otherwise been paid pending a
review of those allowances.

3. Provide the Committee of the Legislative Assembly (CLA) at its next meeting with a
submission regarding options to be considered in a review of the allowancesto be
paid in the future. o

4. Provide me with advice at your earliest convenience as to any other sibsequent
matters that will need to be considered. ‘

Thank you for your prompt consideration and action in regard to these matters.

Yours sincerely

JEFF SEENTY MP
ACTING PREMIER
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Pages 24 through 28 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege



Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Thx for the upd

IDG

Jon Grayson

Thursday, 11 July 2013 11:09 PM
Tim Herbert :
Patrick Vidgen

Re: MP salaries - way forward

ate Tim. | hope you den't mind - | dobbed you in to Peter Turnbull.

Sent from my iPhone

On 11/07/2013
Jon an

FYI, th

, at 8:19 PM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au> wrote:

d Pat,

is afternoon | was called to a meeting with Peter Turnbulii from the Premier’s office,

the Attorney-General and Imelda Bradley from DJAG to discuss implementation of the five
point plan for the review of MP salaries and allowances.

In sum

mary, the following was discussed:

The Tribunal will be named the Independent Remuneration Tribunal {IRT) to consist
of the three members that the Premier announced — with the Chair to be Professor
Tim Brailsford,
Members are to be appointed by the Gavernor'in Council on a part time basis for
three years and will be remunerated at rates to be determined, but based on the
standard remuneration procedures:
Until the Tribunal is legislated for, (it wiil be set up administratively through a
significant appointment submission {o Cabinet (similar to the arrangement with the
Gas Fields Commission);
It's task is to review salaries and allowances and produce three determinations by
mid October (in a similar fashion to the Federal Remuneration Tribunal), covering
MP base salaries, MP aliowances and office holder salaries;
Legislation is to be prenared, introduced and passed in the first week of August to:
o break the nexus with the Commonwealth;
o re-set MP salaries to the rate they were immediately before the pay rise and
legislate against back pay;
o ensure that there are no flow on effects to MP benefits, such as
superannuation, based on the current salary rates; and
o estabiish the IRT in legislation (o provide for the IRT, the members, and the
principles under which they will operate),
The legisiation will be the Premier's so that DPC will take the lead on developing this
but work with DJAG, the IRT and the Clerk to develop the Bill. It is important that the
IRT have input info the legislation and their principles;
The IRT will be supported by a Secretariat (which the Attorney felt would be run out
of DPC).

Next steps:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(bj Reveal Cabinet consideration

1
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e Executive Services has produced a draft of this submission for my review and this
will be finalised and sent up to the Premier for signature fomorrow

e | have also arranged a meeting for tomorrow morning with the Clerk, and
representatives of OQPC, DJAG, QSuper and DLGP (to discuss and local council
salary issues) to settle the issues ahead of Cabinet consideration on Monday and to
ensure a collective understanding of the way forward.

Hope this assists for now. No doubt more detail will come as we work throug'h the issues.
Wil keep you posted.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qid.gov.au

2
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Tim Herbert

From: Amanda Pafumi

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:10 AM

To: Tim Herbert; Craig Evans

Cc: Bronwyn Blagoev; Patrick Vidgen; Josie Hawthorne
Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Thanks Tim

Apologies 1 will miss the meeting with you today. | note Bronwyn has been in contact with you-and she and Josie
Hawthorne will attend the meeting with you at 10:30am.

Following discussions with our Min, she will also amend the para below and we will regpond fo you once this has
been approved through the DG later today.

Sing out if you need more from me in the meantime.
Regards,

Amanda Pafumi
Deputy Director General, Strategy, Governance and Resilience
Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience

Telephone +617 3227 6941
Moblekekaone

Email amanda.pafumi@digcrr.gld.gov.au
Website www.dlgerr.qid.gov.au

Great state. Great opportunity.

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 8:16 AM
To: Craig Evans
Cc: Bronwyn Blagoev; Amanda Pafumi; Patrick Vidgen
" Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideiation




Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim. Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

From: Craig Evans [mailto:Cratg.Evans@digcrr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:56 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Bronwyn.Blagoev@dlgcrr.qld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Hi Tim
As discussed, Bronwyn's details are: Bronwyn Blagoev Bronwyn.Blagoev@dlgcrr.gld.gov.au
If you could send the meeting details to her and cc Amanda? Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM

Director-General

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
T. 3224 7497 |

Mineral House, Level 18, 41 George Street, Brishane

PO Box 15009, City East, Queensland, 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before printing this email
From: Tim Herbert [mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:50 AM

To: Craig Evans
Subject: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig,

Sorry | missed your cali yesterday — Leighton told me you have an ECM coming through to amend the
Regulation dealing withy 1.G councillor salaries.

Could you please give -me a call when you get in this morning to discuss this and related MP salary issues?
I've arranged a meeting for 10.30 with the Clerk and other key people to discuss the 5 point plan for MP
salaries and | was wondering if Amanda or another of your delegates could make it to provide input from
DLGCRR’s perspective (would have emailed Amanda as well but can’t seem to locate her current email
address).

Thanks
Tim

2
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Tim Herbert

Executive Director

- State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not :
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepis no liakility for the contents
cof this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The copinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the wviews of the State ¢f Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject tc a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emdil in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

Unless stated otherwise, this email, tcgether with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient{s) onlv and may contain privileged and coenfidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this frem your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient ¢f this email, vou must not copy, distribute cr take any
action({s} that relies on it; any form ¢of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or

publicaticon cf this email is also prohibited.

Uniess stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Blow [Andrew.Blow@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 2:14 PM

To: Tim Herbert; Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Leighton Craig; Paul Leven; Michael Prain
Subject: RE: media query

Thanks very much Tim
Regards
Andrew

Andrew Blow

Senior Media Advisor

Premier of Queensland

Phone: +617 3224 2090 | Mobile:piana " |

Email: andrew.blow@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 2:14 PM

To: Andrew Blow; Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Leighton Craig

Subject: RE: media query

Hi Andrew,

Remuneration for the Governor is set by Regulation, as provided for by the Governors (Salary and
Poensions) Act 2003,

The Governors {Salary and Pensions) Regulatich 2003 provides that the salary rate for the Governor is an
amount for a financial year that is equal to 90% of the amount that a Supreme Court judge, other than the
Chief Justice or the President of the Court of Appeal, is entitled to be paid for the financial year as salary
under the Judicial Remuneration Act 2007.

Link to the Regulation: http://www.legisletion.qid.gov.au/LEGISLTN/CURRENT/G/GovSalPenR03.pdf

Let me know if you need anything eise.
Regards

Tim .

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of fhé Fremier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbett@oremiers.gld.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 1:13 PM

1
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To: Patrick Vidgen; Tim Herbert
Subject: media query

Hi guys :

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

The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland -
Phone: 07 3224 2090 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 Ihdobﬂe;.73Tdemﬁne
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane GO0
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended/for the named recipient (s}
only; and may contain privileged and confidential infiormation, If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must net copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on 1it; any ferm of disclostre, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaill represents/only the views c¢f the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addrizssee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State o0f Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
cf this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the auther and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

. If you have received/(this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately,

This email, fogether with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
yvou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system netwerk.

If not an intended recipient of this emaill, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

Jor publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

2 O
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Tim Herbert

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tim,

Andrew Timperley '

Friday, 12 July 2013 12:30 PM

Tim Herbert

Salaries as at 30.6.13

Salaries payable to Qld MPs as at 30.6.13.pdf

Please find the schedule of salaries that we will revert to.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contacti 322 45613

 amail: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qid.gov.au

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email

1
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MEVBERS' ENTITLEMENTS HANDBOOK

SCHEDULE A

SALARY PAYABLE TQ MEMBERS OF THE QUEENSLAND LE GISLA TIVE ASSEMBLY

The following table outlines the annual rates of salary puysble to Members of the Queensiand Leglslahve Assembly and the additional
anmal rates of salary payable to certain office holders and officlals.

The rates arc effective on and from 1 August 2011.

For mors information, refer to section 2.1 of this Handbool.

RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 38 of 540

© . MemberfOffice Holder. . - - .. Anmiral . Anml’ Annu al
T SR -|+ " Basé'salary ’ Addlti m. :‘
g
Member of the Legislative Assembly 137,149 137.149-
Member of the:
Commitiee of the Legislative Assombly
Finance and Adiministration Commities :
State Development, nfrastructure and Indusizy Comimiltes as above 8217 145,366
Legal Affairs and Communily Safety Comittee
Agriculture, Resources and Bnvironment Commitice
Edueation and Innovation Commilies :
Health and Communily Seivices Commiltce
Transport, Honsing and Locat Goverament Commitlee
Fihics Cominittes
Parlinmentary Crime and Misconduct Cominiltes V¢
Chalrperson of the;
Canmitles of the Legislative Assembly
Finance and Administration Committee
State Development, Infrastructure and Industey Comimitiee as above 21,168 158,317
Legal Affairs and Cotmunity Safety Committes
Agrieutture, Resources and Environment Cemmittee
Bducation and Innovation Cominitiee
Heaith and Community services Conuwiftee
Trensport, Housing and Local Governntent Commitice
Ethies Commities
Parliamentary Crime and Misconduet Committes
Chief Government Whip as above 21,168 158,317
Senior Government Whip o as above 16,043 153,192
Deputy Goyernment Whip N a5 above 8217 145,366
Opposition Whip _ P~ a1 obove 16,043 153,192
| Assistant Minisier AN a5 above 24,572 161,721
Leader of the Opposition O as above 63,329 200478
Deputy Leader of the Oppaosition as above 32,630 165,779
Managet of Opposition Buginass as abave 21,168 158,317
Leader of a Recogitised Polities! Parly as pbove 32,630 169,779
Chairperson of Conupiitees N a5 above 32,630 169,719
Manager of Guvermtient Business as above 32,630 169,779
Assistan M wisierand Muanager of Govemment Business a5 above 57,202 194,351
Speaker as above 63429 200,448
Minister as above 84,877 L 222026
Deputy Premier as above 104,287 241,436
Prefnior as above 143,499 2R0,648
PaGe 61




Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent; Friday, 12 July 2013 12:10'PM

To: '‘Bronwyn.Blagoev@dlgcerr.gld.gov.au’
Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Remuneration Increase

G'day Bronwyn

Tim has asked me to respond to your query.

The 41.9% increase relates entirely to MPs’ salaries.

MPs’ allowances have not been increased since 1 July 2011,

Cheers
Andrew

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

emaik Andrew. Timperley@premiers.ald.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Bronwyn Blagoev <Bronwyn.Blagoevi@dlgeir.gld.gov.au>
Date: 12 July 2013 11:44:10 AM AEST '

To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au=

Subject: Remuneration Increase

Hi Tim

I've just received a letter from our Tribunalasking for clarification on what portion of the 41.9%
increase is for salaries and what is for allowances.

It is onty Councillor salary which is linked to MP salary, thus, we need an accurate understanding of
whether the 41.9% increase is entirely for, salaries. [s this information your team has at hand?

Cheers

Bronwyn Blagoev {Nosse)

Director

Policy, Legal and Corporate Support

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
Tel 3222 2156

Post PO Box 15008 City East Qld 4002

Visit Level 17,41 George Street

bronwyn:blagosvi@digerr.dld.gov.ay

Great State. Great opportunity.

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is
intended for the named recipient{s) only and may contain privileged and
confidential informaticn. If received in error, you are asked to inform

i
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the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form cf disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is alsc
prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

2
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 12:07 PM
To: Mike Kirton; Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: MP Salaries

I don't know where GH got the idea that Qld MPs are going to get the $50K increase.

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 11:59 AM
To: Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley
Subject: FW: MP Salaries

Interesting follow-up article:

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/opinion/feel-free-to-cull-state-mps-bui-add-an-upper-house/story-ebfrerdf-
1226652463982 '

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 9:01 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: MP Salaries

Hi Pat

FYI - this article was in the news on MP salaries and the pay rises that they haven’t had:
http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/¢ueenslands-89-mps-could-be-in-line-for-big-pay-rise-after-
government-in-breach-over-not-paving-them-enough/story-ebfreoof-1226650476479

Let me know if you need any more info.

Mike

Mike Kirton
Director | Execulive Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
E.T 3

Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile Teievhone| | Fax: 07 3228 7494
| JEispone] | Fax

er-

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From: Bronwyn Blagoev [Bronwyn.Blagoev@digorr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 11:44 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Remuneration Increase

Hi Tim

I've just received a letter from our Tribunal asking for clarification on what portion of the 41.9% increase is for salaries
and what is for aflowances.

It is only Councillor salary which is finked to MP salary, thus, we need an accurate understanding of whether the
41.9% increase is entirely for salaries. Is this information your team has at hand?

Cheers

Bronwyn Blagoev (Nosse)

Director

Policy, Legal and Corporate Support

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
Tel 32222156

Post PO Box 15009 City East Qid 4002

Visit Level 17, 41 George Street

bronwyn.blageev@diacrr.gld.gov.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential informaticn.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as pessible and
delete this emall and any copies ef this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this emall, you must not copy, distribute or take any
actionis) that relies on it; \aay form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the wviews of the Queensliand Government.

1 o
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Tim Herbert

From: Bronwyn Blagoev [Bronwyn.Blagoev@dlgerr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 11:42 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Your message yesterday

Hi Tim

My suggested wording is below. { believe Craig is still in a meeting but just some tinkerings below.

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

bronwyn.blagoev@digerr.gld.gov.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Bronwyn Blagoev

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:09 AM
To: Craig Evans; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: FW: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig

I would recommend some amendments to-Tim's proposed wording -

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet corisideration

Bronwyn Blagoev {iNosse)

Director

Palicy, L.egal and Corporate Support

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
Tel 32222156

Post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

Visit Level 17, 41 George Street

bronwyn.blagoev@dEgcrr.qlc_f.gov.au

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
Subject: RE: Your message vesterday

Thanks Craig, will do.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinat
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld-gov.au

~ From: Craig Evans [mailto:Craig.Evans@digcri.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 20137:56 AM
To: Tim Herbert
Cc: Bronwyn.Blagoev@digcrr.gld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi
Subjeck: RE: Your miessage yesterday

Hi Tim
As discussed, Bronwyn's details are: Bronwyn Blagoev Bronwyn.Blagoev@digerr.qld.gov.au
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

T: 3224 7497
Mineral House, Level 18, 41 George Street, Brisbane
PO Box 15009, City East, Queensland, 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before printing this emai
From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.dov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:50 AM

To: Craig Evans
Subject: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig,

. E t Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Discl f i ion of Executi i
Sorry | missed vour call Vesterdav—l xempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

|

Could you please give me a call when you get in this morning to discuss this and related MP salary issues?
I've arranged a meeting for 10.30 with the Clerk and other key people to discuss the & point plan for MP
salaries and | was wondering if Amanda or another of your delegates could make it to provide input from
DLGCRR’s perspective (would have emailed Amanda as well but can't seem to locate her current email
address). :

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

This email is intendgd/ only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the auther at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where
subsequently ¢onfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If vou have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient({s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/cr
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents cnly the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited £0 that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The cpinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient (s} only and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inferm the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this froem your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vyou must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form ef disclosure, modification, distributiecn and/or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Govarnment.

4
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Tim Herbert

From: Heather Crossley

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:23 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: HP TRIM Tracking File : TF/13/15679 : Letiter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP
Salaries

Attachments: Letter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP Salaries.tr5

Hi Tim

Attached as requested.
The letter has been formatted correctly by ECU.

Cheers
Heather

-—-—< HP TRIM Record Information »-----

Record Number : TFM3/15679
Title Letter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP Salaries

1
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wesos  Premier of Queensland

Gnyernment

For reply please quote; SA =T-F/13/13679 — DOC/13/125431 Executive Buliding

100 Gaoige Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 City East

Queensland 4002 Austratia
Telephone +617 3224 4500

Mr Neil Laurie Facsimite +61 7 3221 3631

. a1 Emizit ThePremier@premiers.qgld, gov.au
The Clerk of the Parliament . Wabsite www.thepremler.qld.gov.au

Parliament House
George Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000

.

Dear My@e \

As you are aware, yesterday I announced that an indepsndent tribunal will be established fo
determine the future remuneration and allowances of Members of the Queensland Parliament
under a five-point plan to reform the Parliament’s entiilements system.

This tive point plan entails:

o amendments to the Parliament of Oueensiand Act 2001 to break the nexus between
. the remuneration of federal and state members of Parliament (MPs)

o introducing new legislation tu establish an Independent Remuneration Tribunal,
which will be tasked with determining MPs’ salaries and allowances ' '

e legislating that the determinations of the tribunal are independent, binding and not
subject to change by MPsg

o legislating that back pay for current and former MPs is only applicable from 1 July
2013

e conducting a full review of MPs allowances, to ensure they are not a defacto salary,
but proper reimbursement of expenses incutred in serving an electorate.

Following on from this announcement and our discussions yesterday, I also intend to bring
this legislation before the Parliament during the sitting week of 6-8 August 2013.

Among other things, the legislation will rescind the salary increase that was gazetted on
4 July 2013 aud took effect from 1 July 2013, and revert to the salaries that were payable fo
MPs as at 30 June 2013, The effect of this legislative change will be to prevent any benefits
linked o saleries, such as superannuation, flowing from the current rate to MPs and former
MPs pending the determination on salaries that the tribunal will make by mid-October 2013,

Until the Parliament has debated this legislation and resolved this matter, I ask that you liaise
with the QSuper Board of Trustees on these matters.
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Please do not hesitate to contact e should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

- Yo o,

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Page20f2
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Tim Herbert

From: Imelda Bradley

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:11 AM

To: - Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation (2}.docx
fine with me

From: Tim Herbert [mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 8:49 AM

To: Imelda Bradley

Subject: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation {2).docx

Hi imelda,

Aftached is a draft letter that the Premier’s office wants sent to the Clerk. Pramier’s office has checked this
and they are ok with it, as is QSuper. It does refer to retrospectively rescinding the salary rise so | thought
I better run it past you first. But | would only like to change this if absolutely necessary.

Wil give you a call to discuss.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

This email is intended only £6r the addressee. Its use is limited te that intended by
the author at the time anpd it is not
to be distributed without ithe author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated; /the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do noi necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject Lo a ¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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****$***********$************$*$$$*$*******#kk*$***$$$$**%k**$**

Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be pmtccted by copyright. You may only use it if you are the per son(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer sysiem network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
*$**$*$***$+*$*$$******ﬁ$*¥$*$**********************k+***$$***$*
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Lisa Addison

Friday, 12 July 2013 2:54 PM

‘Admin ED State Affairs (DPCY; Lorelle Wallis; Tim Herbert

Premier has signed letter to Clerk of Parliament and it has been hand delivered.
TF/13/15679 : Letter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP Salaries

Letter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP Salaries.trb

——-< HP TRIM Record Information >------

Record Number
Letter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP _Salaries

Title

TF/13/156679
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Tim Herbert

From: Lyn Melcer [Lyn.Melcer@qsuper.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:34 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Hi Tim. | was just thinking that you may want to be clear in the letter that the potentially incorrect salary
shouldn't flow onto any member's super - meaning current or former. Lyn

----- Original Message —--

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent; Thursday, July 11, 2013 09:48 PM E. Australia Standard Time
To: Lyn Melcer

Subject; Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Thanks Lyn and thanks for your advice on the phone this evening. Look forward to finally meeting youl

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 8:01 PM, "Lyn Melcer”
<Lyn.Melcer@qgsuper.gld.gov.au<mailto:Lyn.Melcer@gsuper Gld.dov au>> wrote:

Hi Tim. I'm fine to attend. Lyn-

From: Tim Herbert [mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 07:45 PM E. Australia Standard Time

To: Neil Laurie <neil.laurie@parliament.gld.gov.au<riaiito:neil.laurie@parliament.qld.gov.au>>; Theresa
Johnson <Theresa.Johnson@ogpc.gld.gov.au<mailte: Thisresa.Johnson@oqpc.gld.gov.au>>; Imelda
Bradley <imelda.bradley@justice.qld.gov.au<maiita:imeida. bradley@justice.gld.gov.au>>; Lyn Melcer;

'‘Amanda Pafumi' <IMCEAEX- :
_O=PREMIERS+20DEPARTMENT_QU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOH

F23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=AMANDA+2EPAFUMI@premiers.qgld.gov.au<mailto:IMCEAEX-
_O=PREMIERS+20DEPARTMENT_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOH
F238PDLT+29_CN=RECIPlENTS_CN=AMANDA+2EPAFUM]@premiers.qld.gov.au>>; Mike Kirton
<Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto:liike Kirton@premiers.qgld.gov.au>>

Subject: Meeting on MP salaries

When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:32°AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*~~~~~~~~N

Colleagues,

Following the Premier's announcement today on the five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries and
allowances, | accompanied Premier's office staff to a meeting with the Attorney-General today to discuss
implementation of the plan.

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, | thought it
would be a good idea to come together for a discussion fomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understating of what needs to be done. ‘

1
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Could | therefore ask that either you or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues.
Thanks and look forward to seeing you then.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld. gov.au>

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liahility for the contents of this email except

where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions exprassed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queénsland. This email is confidential and may be .
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

This email.is issued by the fund administrator, QSuper Limited (ABN 50 125 248 286 AFSL 334546) on
behalf of the QSuper Board of Trustees (AEN 32125 059 006). The QSuper Board of Trustees is the
issuer of interests in the QSuper fund (ABN 60 205 115 063).

The information has been prepared for general purposes only without taking into account your financial
objectives, situation or needs, so it may not be appropriate for your circumstances. You should read the -
product disclosure statement (PDS) and consider your circumstances before you make an investment
decision. You can get a PDS froim the QSuper website, or call us and we'll send you one.

This email is for its intended recipients only and may contain confidential and or privileged information. If
this email has been sent to vou in error, do not copy or distribute any information it contains. Please return
it to QSuper and then delete the email.

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

O
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This email is issued by the fund administrator, QSuper Limited (ABN 50 125 248 286 AFSL 334546) on
behalf of the QSuper Board of Trustees (ABN 32 125 059 008). The QSuper Board of Trustees is the
issuer of interests in the QSuper fund (ABN 60 905 115 063).

The information has been prepared for general purposes only without taking into account your financial
objectives, situation or needs, so it may not be appropriate for your circumstances. You should read the
product disclosure statement (PDS) and consider your circumstances before you make an investment
decision. You can get a PDS from the QSuper website, or call us and we'll send you ong.

This email is for its intended recipients only and may contain confidential and or privileged information. If
this email has been sent to you in error, do not copy or distribute any information it cortains. Please return
it to QSuper and then delete the email.
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 3:38 PM

To: Robynne Macgroarty

Ce: Tim Herbert; Jane E. Cameron; Mark McCann
Subject: FW: Update for Premier

And number 12 ...

Commissioning of reports on policy issues

It is proposed that the Director-General, DPC write to alfl Directors-General to ensure a consistent approach is taken
both in commissioning reports for the Queensland Government and approving publiic and media comments on
official Government matters. The letter will emphasise relevant provisions of The/Queensfand Cabinet Handbook
that outline the types of matters that are subject to Cabinet consideration (e.g. ali significant or sensitive policy
issues, proposed major policy reviews requiring consultation with the public sector or non-governmental
organisations, matters that have a significant impact on either the public or private sectors, and matters that have a
significant budgetary impact). There is a clear expectation that such rnatters are subject to prior Ministerial
approval, and DGs will be requested to review their department’s/policies accordingly to ensure that no
departmental official, or consultant, commissions reports on behalf of the Queensland Government without the
prior approval of a Minister. In addition, the letter will draw attention to section 1.3 of the Code of Conduct for the
Queensland Public Service, which restricts public servants making ‘cornmerits to the media on Government policy
and matters unless Ministerial authorisation has been given, with a similar request that departmental policies or
protocols be reviewed accordingly.

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 3:27 PM

To: Robynne Macgroarty

Cc: Tim Herbert; Jane E. Cameron; Andrew Timperley
Subject: RE: Update for Premier

MP salaries and allowances

In 2010, the former Government aligned salary)increases for Members of Parliament with their public sector wages
policy, despite the requirement. under the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001 (the Act) for the Queensland MP
annual base salary to be set at $500 below the annual base salary of Commonwealth MPs. As a result, current and
‘former Queensland MPs have bean paid less than their lawful entitlement since that time. This Government has
acted to rectify the issue from 1 luiy 2013, with a 41.9 per cent salary increase granted to realign Queensland MPs’
salaries relative to their federal counterparts in accordance with the Act {increase from $137,149 to $194, 630 per
annum). In announcing thisincrease, the Acting Premier communicated the Government’s intent to ensure a cost
neutral outcome to the State Budget by cutting the allowances paid to MPs as at 1 July 2013 by 50 per cent pending
a further review of all allowances to be conducted within 3 months, and also cutting public funding of political
parties by 50 per cent. While past and present MPs may have a legal right to claim for back pay, the Acting Premier
has appealed to their good grace and sense of fair play not to do so. The Acting Premier has also indicated that the
Government will consider options to change the Act to address the unintended consequence of increasing pay for
certain office hoiders as a result of the backbenchers pay increase.

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 3:16 PM
To: Robynne Macgroarty

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Update for Premier

1
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Mike is sending no.12 plus the MP salaries through shortly.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@opremiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Robynne Macgroarty

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 2:45 PM
To: Tirn Herbert

Subject: FW: Update for Premier
Importance: High

Hi Tim _

Pat said number 12 on this list is you — just bringing that to your attention as he wanted this by 2pm
Thanks

Robynne

Robymine Macgroarty

Principal Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General, Governance
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T: 07 3405 3757 {x82457) '| F: 07 3224 2030 | M: 0400 B0O 812

E: Robynne.Macgroarty@premiers.glid.gov.au

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 9:45 AM
To: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: Update for Premier

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance |/Bepartment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: 0407 239887

From: Jon Grayson

Sent: Tuesday, @ July 2013 9:33 AM

To: Patrick Vidgan; Sue Rickerby; Lucinda Kasmer; Adrian Jeffreys; Christine Castley; Bradley Kinsela; David
Hourigan; Antheny Crack; Tina Davey; Terry Crane; Tim Herbert; Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Sue Orreal; Keily Skuse

Subject: Update for Premier

Dear all
The Premier returns on Thursday.

T would like to update him on matters which haven't been on the front page of the Courier Mail!.
2
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Here is a start on some of the issues in no particular order (feel free to add more - but only the biggies). I
would appreciate if I could get just a few dot points for each:

Keelty Review (CC)
CMC Callinan and PCMC Reports Implementation (CC})
QOA Report on Right of Private Practice (TD)
Government Precinct Development
Negotiations with Commonwealth re GWN (TC)
G20/Q20 (1C) :
Update on status of COlIs (LK)
DPC personnel movements (JG)
GRMPA and coastal strategic assessments (AJ)
~10. Abbot Point dredge spoil approval (AJ)
11. DPC agency review (JG)
12. Commissioning of reports on policy issues (PV)
13. Schools Reform (TD, BK)
14, Federalism forum (BK)
15. PNG status (BK)
16. cabinet timetable (inc DG sessions) - as attachment (AC)
17. strategic issues for engagement with Federal counterparts (BK)
18. Asset Management Projects (DH)
19. Estimates Preparation (JI))

N N N Y

Kind regards

Jon Grayson
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

%% (07) 322 44728

Y jon.grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brishane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before prinfing this email
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 1:13 PM

To: Jane E. Cameron; Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Urgent - Hot issues brief for the Premier

Jane —cut it back a bit.

Tim — see below, for your approval,

From: Jane E. Cameron

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 11:02 AM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Urgent - Hot issues brief for the Premier

Hi Mike
Is this too much?
&

Jane

MP salaries and allowances

In 2010, the former Government aligned salary increases for iviembers of Parliament with their public sector wages
policy, despite the requirement under the Parliament'cf Quéensiand Act 2001 (the Act) for the Queensland MP
annual base salary to be set at $500 below the annual base salary of Commonwealth MPs. As a result, current and
former Queensland MPs have been paid less than their iawiul entitlement since that time. This Government has
acted to rectify the issue from 1 July 2013, with a 41.9 per cent salary increase granted to realign Queensland MPs’
salaries relative to their federal counterparts in accordance with the Act (increase from $137,149 to $194, 630 per
annum). In announcing this increase, the Acting Premier communicated the Government’s intent to ensure a cost
neutral outcome to the State Budget by cutting the allowances paid to MPs as at 1 July 2013 by 50 per cent pending
a further review of all allowances to be conducted within 3 months, and also cutting public funding of political
parties by 50 per cent. While past and present MPs may have a legal right to claim for back pay, the Acting Premier
has appealed to their good grace and sense ef fair play not to do so.

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013'8:54 AM

To: Jane E. Cameron; Brad Smith; Matthew Wilkinson
Subject: FW: Urgent ~Hot Issues brief for the Premier
Importance: High

Please see below,

| think Tim’s right, only real hot issue at present is MP salaries/allowances, but please let me know if there are any
others from your respective teams.

Jane — can you do a para on MP salaries/allowances please.

Fromﬁ Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 8:45 AM

To: Leighton Craig; Mike Kirton; Ian Street; Ross SueSee; John McGhie .
1
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Cc: Sharni Sawyer
Subject: FW: Urgent - Hot Issues brief for the Premier
Importance: High

Gents, see request from DDG below. If | could get any hot issues by say, 1 pm today so | can clear and
send on to Robynne, that would be great. ‘

Off the top of my head we could include:

MP salaries and allowances — Mike

Air charter costs — lan

Recognition of LG in Constitution — Leighton.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cahinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 6:02 PM

To: @Governance Executive Directors'

Cc: Robynne Macgroarty; Karen Kay; Sue Rickerby; Sue Oiteai
Subject: Urgent - Hot issues brief for the Premier
Importance: High

Hi

DG would like a list of hot issues to update the Premier on his return Thursday.

] think they can be just a heading followed by a tight paragraph on the issue and where itis at.
1 would like to submit to the DG CORB Tuesday (tomorrow).

Please submit to Robynne by 2pm and she will compile. Please remember these should just be the top shelf issues
- that the Premier needs to be made aware of. ,

Sue O — maybe flick this to Policy Eds and they could respond back through you?

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-Geneial | Gevernance | Depariment of the Premier and Gabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6084 | Mobile: 407 339 887

2
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Tim Herbert

From: © Mike Kirton

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:28 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW.: Government will resist back pay claims

FYI Tim ... interesting that we haven't been advised until the media statement!

From: Jane E. Cameron

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:18 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Have you heard anything from Neil Laurie on this?

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:15 PM
To: Jane E, Cameron
Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Hey Jane,
Did you see the below media release?
Regards,

Lucy

From: Media Statements QLD [mailto:statements@gid.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:03 PM

To: Lucy Fraser

Subject: Government will resist back pay claims

Media relezase
%l Acting Premier
aueensand  The Honcurable Jeff Seeney

Governmment

Government wili resist back pay claims

The Queensiand Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parliament after becoming aware that the state had been breaking the law
and underpaying MPs. '

The suggestion that any past or present Queensland MP should claim for back pay was “unthinkable”,
Acting Premier Jeff Seeney said today.

Mr Seeney said that Crown Law had advised the government late last week that MPs would be entitled
to back pay after a series of decisions by the former Premier Anna Bligh were shown to have been
unlawful.

Mr Seeney said any such claim would be strongly resisted by the current government.

1
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“It is clear from the Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding the
Parliament of Queensland Act and the independent statutory authority that by law sets MPs salaries at
both a State and Federal level,” Mr Seeney said.

“Crown Law has provided me with advice that the series of decisions that Anna Bligh took beginning in
2009 were unfawful.

“However I don’t think any MP past or present should be paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
exists to the extent Crown Law has indicated in this advice.”

The Acting Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral to
the State Budget.

*I have today instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordance with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

*I have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the
electorate allowances due to be paid to MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to
be paid in the future will begin immediately,

“Cabinet today has also decided to cut by 50 per cent the amount of public funding to political parties,
and MPs will need to renegotiate any funding arrangements thay may have with their individual
political parties.

“This public funding of political parties has been the subject of & review since it was put on hold by our
government last year, and the consideration of the Government’s response to the resultant green

paper has been brought forward to ensure a cost neutral outcome can be achieved to the issue
highlighted by the Crown Law advice.

“This problem was created by Premier Bligh. It's important that it be resolved quickly and to do so at
no extra cost to the State Budget - it has to be a cast neutral cutcome,

“Any claim for back pay by past or present MPs will only make it more difficult to achieve that zero
cost to the taxpayer.

“While past and present MPs may weii have a legal right to claim for back pay - as Crown Law has
advised - I will be appealing to their goocd grace and sense of fair play not to do so.

*I have acted quickly to rectify thigissue and I appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the people of Queensiand.”-

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

Media Contact: John Wisemanfy /2 1eiephone
-

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 12:25 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: MP Salaries

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF PBN DOC 12 218632.PDF
Tim

Please see attached as discussed - action from the department is clear in terms of when we will do
something (i.e after the public service wage increase is settied).

However, PO might want to bring this forward given recent publicity.
For your discussion with Pat and possible raising with the DG.

Mike

-——-< HP TRIM Record Information >------

Record Number : DOC/12/228088
Title SIGNED VERSION OF PBN DOC/12/218632
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tk

ng Eoider No. TF/12/30611
Governance /

Docurp nt No. Docn?/zwaaz

'}

To: THE PREMIER Adoroved T
Date: ; 20 November 2012 Pr fer ........."ﬂ'l...,.......

Subject: Salary and allowances increase for Members L -
of the Queensland Parliament Date "yt !-20L

» RECOMMENDATION
' Itis recommended that you:
— approve the p!an outlined below to implement your decision to increase the sataries and

allowances of Queensland MPs by the same percentage salary increase that public
setvants receive as part of the Core Agreement outcome

—  sign the letter to the Clerk of the Parliameht (the Clerk) providing advice about how you
intend to implement these increases (Attachment 1).

« KEY ISSUES

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(c)(ii) Briefing for a matter proposed to be submitted to Executive Council

—  MP salaries: You are aware that MPs have not'received salary increases in recent years
that have maintained the $500 nexus with the base salary of Federal MPs as provided
for in the Parliament of Queensiand Act 2061 (i’ﬁe Act) (Attachment 2).

~  You have advised that MPs salaries shouid also be mcreased using the rate of the core
wage outcome. Department of the Premiier and Cabinet (DPC), the Clerk and QSuper
recommend that the Act be amendad before the increase is paid.

—~ Therefore, once the core wage ouicone is certified, it is recommended that your
approval be sought to draft an ‘Authority to Prepare submission seeking Cabinet approval
to amend the Act. :

—  The amendments would enable the salary increase to be backdated to 1 September
2012, would allow you to preside over a salary increase for MPs approved in strict
accordance with the Act, would retrospectively confirm the MP salary increases granted
by the previous Goveriment in 2010 and 2011 that dlcl not strictly conform to the Act,
and could be flexibie g0 as to allow for a return to a nexus the salaries of Federal MPs If -
you viewed the lisé of the core wage outcome as a method for 2012 only,

~  The Bill could be introduced and debated by the Parliament during the first half of 2013.

—  Itis noted that both the Premier of New South Wales, the Honourable Barry O'Farrell
MP, and the Eremier of Victoria, the Honourable Ted Baillieu MP, amended their relevant
MP salary lzgislation first, before their MP salary increases were paid by linkage to public
sector wage outcomes. -

¢ CONSULTATION _ _

~  The Clerk, QSuper, Public Service Commission and DPC Parliamentary Liaison Officer.

Comments (Premier or DG) :

Jon Grayson

Director-General /7 Y2
Action Officer: Andrew Timperiey Approvals by Direct /e‘”r ?ED {DDG
Area; Executlve Services documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone: 322 45613
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 11:59 AM
To: Tim Herbert; Andraw Timperley
Subject: FW: MP Salaries

Interesting follow-up article:

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/opinion/feel-free-to-cull-state-mps-but-add-an-upper-house/story-e6frerdf-
1226652463982

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 9:01 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: MP Salaries

Hi Pat

FYI - this article was in the news on MP salaries and the pay rises that they haven’t had:
htip://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queensiands-89-mps-could-be-in-line-for-big-pay-rise-after-
sovernment-in-breach-over-not-paying-them-enough/story-e6ireoof-1226650476479

Let me know if you need any more info.

Mike

Mike Kirton

Director | Executive Services | _Department of the Premierand Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile:l Fax: 07 3229 7494

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

FYI - this article was in the news on MP salaries and the pay rises that they haven't had:
http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queenslands-89-mps-could-be-in-line-for-big-pay-rise-after-
government-in-breach-over-not-paying-them-enough/story-e6frecof-1226650476479

~ Let me know if you need any more info.

Mike

Mike Kirton

Director | Executive Services | Denartment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile: | Fax; 07 3229 7494

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 8:43 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Re: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx

Thanks Tim but would Lyns remedy then require immediate back pay for the current over payments? This would be
at odds to what the Prem said today?

Sent from my iPhone

On 11/07/2013, at 7:26 PM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Peter,
Attached is the draft letter to the Clerk as we discussed.

I've spoken to Lyn Melcer at QSuper and her view is that to nuliify the effect of any flow on
super payments based on the current salary rates (due to be paid from 13 August), the
increase needs to be rescinded retrospectively by the legisiation to be passed in the first
week of August. Lyn has also advised that the best way for this to be communicated to the
QSuper Board would be for the Clerk to discuss the matter with the Board. The draft reflects
these points.

Given the Attorney’s comments about seeking legal advice on retrospectivity, | would [like to
run this draft by Imelda Bradley in DJAG quickly tormorrow morning before we finalise this
letter. Is that ok?

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herbett@premiers.gld/gov.au

<Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx>
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 11:57 AM

To: Christine Castley; Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: URGENT Phone Message: Please phone Amanda Parfumi on 322 76941
Hiall

Depending on what falls out of the MP salary issues re legistation change, can we ensure we kaep Amanda in the
loop re other changes that will occur through her Minister's leg.

Thanks
Pat
Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6064 | Mobile’S.73 |
elephone

From: Karen Kay
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 10:23 AM
To; Patrick Vidgen
Subject: URGENT Phone Message: Please phene Amanda Parfumi on/322 76941

Kind Regards

Karen Kay

Principal Executive Assistant

Office of the Deputy Director-General (Governance) | Depariment of the Premier atid Cabinst
Phone: 07 3224 4813 | Emall: karen.kay@premiers.qid.gov.au
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 9:10 AM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: updates

Importance: High

Tim — I'm out all day from 9.30am. You are welcome to drop in quickly before then.

Pat
Pat Vidgen
Depuly Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobileﬁ
Telephone
0

From: Tim Herbert
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 8:23 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Subject: updates

Pat,

FYI - AT and | briefed the DG again this morning on MP salarias. ‘Aiso have an update on 1WS
developments re: levels 40 and 41 and where the DG may now sit. Let me know when you have 5 minutes
and 'l fill you in. ‘

Also, do you want to have a quick chat about the matericl on-air services review before the meeting?

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654 :
Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.qov.au
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 9:41 AM
To: Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton

Cc: Lauren Dansie

Subject: Salary corro

Gents

| have the draft standard corro re MP salaries — TF 14769. Does it need updating after yesterday?

Pat

Paf Vidgen
Depuiy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 3224 6067 | Mohile;s.73 |
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: , Monday, 27 May 2013 9:12 AM
To: Mike Kirton

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: MP Salaries

Thanks Mike. 1 have heard nothing but suspect we will.

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet
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
government-in-breach-over-not-paying-them-enough/story-ebfreoof-1226650476479

Let me know if you need any more info.

Mike

Mike Kirton
Director | Executive Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile$S-73 Telephone || Fax: 07 3229 7404

NEHROET

Please consider the environment hefore priniing this email
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:29 PM

To: Heather Crossley

Subject: Re: HP TRIM Tracking File : TF/13/15679 . Letter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP
Salaries

Thanks for your help Heather.

Regards
Tim

On 12/07/2013, at 10:24 AM, "Heather Crossley" <Heather.Crossley@premiers.gid.gov.au> wrote:

> Hi Tim
-

> Aftached as requested.
>

> The letter has been formatted correctly by ECU.
-

> Cheers
> Heather

> Record Number : TF/13/15679
>Title . Letterto Clerk of the Parliament regarding MFP Salaries
-1

> <L etter to Clerk of the Parliament regarding MP Salaries.{r5>
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 12:37 PM

To: Theresa Johnsot; Imelda Bradley

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: Salaries as at 30.6.13

Attachments: Salaries payable to Qld MPs as at 30.6.13.pdf

Theresa and Imelda,

Please note that Attachment A to your draft is not correct — we are attaching salarjes as at 30 June that will
revert back to once we legislate. The correct one is attached to this email and will be @itached to the final
submission.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herber{

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Andrew Timpetley

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 12:30 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Salaries as at 30.6.13

Tim,
Please find the schedule of salaries that we wili revert to.

Regards -
AT

Andrew Timpetley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contack: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.qid. gov.au

Please consider the environivient before printing this email
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Page 74 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Seni: Friday, 12 July 2013 12:35 PM

To: 'Peter Turnbull

Cc: - Mike Kirton

Subject: FW:; Salaries as at 30.6.13

Attachments: Salaries payable to Qld MPs as at 30.6.13.pdf

Peter, as discussed, this is the correct Attachment A to the submission.
Will let you know when we have all feedback in from other officers and consider the sub finalised.

FYI, [ think we go through Cab Sec to deliver the final submission to you/the Premier as well — they do final
guality control checks.

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
Please find the schedule of salaries that we wiill revert to.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Exacutive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiersold.gov.au

Please consider the eiwironment before printing this email

1
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 75 of 540




Page 76 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Tim Herbert

From: : Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 12:24 PM
To: 'Bronwyn Blagoev'

Cc: Alexandra Brouwer

Subject: - RE: Your message yesterday

" Thanks Bronwyn, we'll get this into our draft submission now in readiness to send upstairs. Could you let
me know urgently when your Minister's office has approved.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert -

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

From: Bronwyn Blagoev [mailto:Bronwyn.Blagoev@dIgerr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 11:42 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Your message yesterday

Hi Tim
My suggested wording is below. | believe Craig is stiliit: a meeting but just some tinkerings below.

Thanks

Bronwyn Blagoev (Nosse})

Director

Policy, Legal and Corporate Suppart

Department of Local Governmept, Community Recovery and Resilience
Tel 32222158

Post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

Visit Level 17, 41 Genrge Sireal

bronwyn.blagoev@dlgeri.nld.gov.au

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
Tel 32222156 '

Post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

Visit Level 17, 41 George Street

bronwyn.blageev@digerr.ald.gov.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.aul
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

Emall: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Craig Evans [mailto:Craig.Evans@digcrr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:56 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Bronwyn.Blagoev@diagcrr,gld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Hi Tim o
As discussed, Bronwyn's details are: Bronwyn Blagoev Bronwyn.Blagoev@dlgerr.gld.gov.au
If you could send the meeting details to her and cc Amanda? Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM

Director-General

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
T: 3224 7487

Mineral House, Level 18, 41 George Street, Brisbane

PO Box 15009, City East, Queensland, 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:50 AM

To: Craig Evans

Subject: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig,

Sorry | missed your call yesterday -- Leighton told me you have an ECM coming through to amend the
Regulation dealing with LG cournicillor salaries.

Could you please give me a/call wiien you get in this morning to discuss this and related MP salary issues?
I've arranged a meeting for 10.30 with the Clerk and other key people to discuss the 5 point plan for MP
salaries and | was wondering it Amanda or another of your delegates could make it to provide input from
DLGCRR's perspective (would have emailed Amanda as well but can't seem to locate her current email
address).

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.qov.au
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author’'s consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for The centents
of this emall except where .

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are)those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author apd delste this
message immediately.

Unless stated ctherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient({s) only and may contain privileged and confidential informaticn.
If received in error, you are asked To inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must/not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, medificatiocn, distribution and/ox
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views cf the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

This email is intended only for the addresses. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of {QJueensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and de not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emgil in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipiént(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this/email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government,
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 12:23 PM
To: Alexandra Brouwer

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW.: Your message yesterday

Here you go Alex.

Tim Herbhert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Bronwyn Blagoev [mailto:Bronwyn.Blagoev@digcerr.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 11:42 AM '
To: Tim Herbert ‘

Subject: FW: Your message yesterday

Hi Tirn
My suggested wording is below. | believe Craig is still in a meeting but just some tinkerings below.

Thanks

Bronwyn Blagoev (Nosse)

Director

Policy, Legal and Corporate Support

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
Tel 32222156 ,

Post PO Box 15009 City East Qid 4007

Visit Level 17, 41 George Street

bronwyn.biagoev@digerr.ald.goy &u

Great State. Great opportunity:

From: Bronwyn Blagoev

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:09 AM
To: Craig Evans; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: FW: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig

I would recommend some amendments fo Tim's proposed wording -
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

Post PO Box 15008 City East Qid 4002

Visit Level 17, 41 George Street

bronwyn.blagoev@digerr.qid.gov.au

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

Feel free to vary as you wish. Happy to discuss.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert |

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

Cc: Bronwyn.Blagoev@digerr.gld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Hi Tim
As discussed, Bronwyn’s details are: Bronwyn Blagoev Bronwyn.Blagoev@digerr.gld.gov.au
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

Great State, Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before printing this email
From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:50 AM

To: Craig Evans
Subjeck: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig,

Sorry | missed your call yesterday — Leighten told me you have an ECM coming through to amend the
Regulation dealing with LG councillor salariss.

Could you please give me a call wheri you get in this morning to discuss this and related MP salary issues?
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
of this emall exceplt where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

reprasent the views of the State of Queensland. This emall is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

Uniess stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and corfidential information.
1f received in error, vyou are asked to inform the senderas quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your ccmputer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emalil represents only thé views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's zonsent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Quesnsland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The ¢pinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the StatZz of Queensland. This emaill is confidential and may be
sublject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately. '

Unless stated otherwiss, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient{s)lonly and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in exrror; you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
actioni{s) that/relies on it; any form cof disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is alsc prohibited. ’

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

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:26 AM

To: Alexandra Brouwer; Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley
Subject: FW: Your message yesterday

FYI

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph; 340 43654
Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:53 AM
To: Amanda Pafumi

Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Thanks Amanda — much appreciated.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qid.gov.au

From: Amarida Pafumi

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:10 AM

To: Tim Herbert; Craig Evans

Cc: Bronwyn Blagoev; Patrick Vidgen; Josie Hawthorne
Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Thanks Tim

Apologies | will miss the meeting with you today. | note Bronwyn has been in contact with you and she and Josie
Hawthorne will attend the meeting with you at 10:30am.

Following discussions with our Min, she will also amend the para below and we will respond to you once this has
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

nna +6 6941
|
Email ada.pafumi@dlqcrr.qld.qov.a
Website www.dlgerr.gld.gov.au

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

Feel free to vary as you wish. Happy io discuss.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Fremier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgid.gov.ay
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From: Craig Fvans [mailto:Craig.Evans@dlgcrr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:56 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Bronwyn.Blagoev@dlacrr.gld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi
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
T. 3224 7497

Mineral House, Level 18, 41 George Street, Brishane

PO Box 15009, City East, Queensland, 4002 .

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.qov.aul
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:50 AM

To: Craig Evans

Subject: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig,

Sorry | missed your call yesterday — Leighton told me you have an ECM coming through to amend the
‘Regulation dealing with LG councillor salaries.

Could you please give me a call when you get ifi this morning to discuss this and related MP salary issues?
I've arranged a meeting for 10.30 with the Clerk and other key people to discuss the 5 point plan for MP
salaries and | was wondering if Amanria or andther of your delegates could make it to provide input from
DLGCRR’s perspective (would have emailed Amanda as well but can’t seem to locate her current email
address).

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premierand Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim Herbert@eremiers.gld.gov.au

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

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emall are those of
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

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is\ intended for
the named recipient(s) eonly and may contain privileged and confidential inmformatliomn.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as/ possible and
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

Unless stated otherwise, this emalil represents only the wiews of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

4
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 89 of 540




Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Meeting on MP salaries
Location: ‘ L4 Executive building rm 419
Start: Fri 12/07/2013 10:30 AM
End: Fri 12/07/2013 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Tim Herbert

. Peter, as discussed.

Regards
Tim

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:46 PM

To: Neil Laurie; Theresa Johnson; Imelda Bradley; lyn.melcer@qsuper.qid.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi; Mike Kirton;
Amanda Pafumi; Bronwyn.Blagoev@diqgcri.gld.gov.au; Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Paul McFadyen; Rebecca Alcock; Annette O'Callaghan

Subject: Meeting on MP salaries

When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:0C} Brisbane.

Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

Colleagues,

Following the Premier's announcement today on the five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries and
allowances, | accompanied Premier’s office staff to a meeting with the Attorney-General today to discuss
implementation of the plan.

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, [ thought it
would be a good idea to come together for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understanding of what nesds o be done. :

Could I therefore ask that eitheryou or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues.

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

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:15 A

To: Imelda Bradley

Subject: RE: Lir to Clerk re MP Superannuation (2).docx
Great thanks.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654
Emaif: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Imelda Bradley

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 9:11 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation (2).docx

fine with me

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim,Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 8:49 AM

To: Imelda Bradley

Subject: Lir to Clerk re MP Superannuation (2).decx

- Hi Imelda,

Attached is a draft letter that the Premier’s office wants sent to the Clerk. Premier’s office has checked this
and they are ok with it, as is QSuper, it does refer to retrospectively rescinding the salary rise so | thought
| better run it past you first. But | would only like to change this if absolutely necessary.

Will give you a call to discuss.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

i
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited teo that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts nco liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of. the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
nessage immediately.

stk e ok sk o ok o ook s e st et e sl sl ok e el kol skoR shotok ook sorok o sk ook ok kool sk ek dok Ralok

Please think about the environment before you print this message.

~ This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legaily privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message hasbeen sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived o5 destroyed by the mistake.

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
e s s e o o ok o ok vk of ok ok o sk s ok ok koo o sk ool ke e sk s ol e sl sl it sl stk s sk sk sk sl ook e s e e s e sl kel el ok
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 8:49 AM

To: Imelda Bradley

Subject: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation (2).docx
Attachments: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation (2).docx
Hi Imelda,

Attached is a draft letter that the Premier's office wants sent to the Clerk. Premier's office has checked this
- and they are ok with it, as is QSuper. It does refer to retrospectively rescinding the saiary rise so | thought
| better run it past you first. But | would only like to change this if absolutely necessary.

Will give you a call {o discuss.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

1
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For reply please quote: Wosk Area/Author Initials — TRIM Tracking Folder No —
TRIM Document No (*delete whichever not applicable)
Your reference: (*delete if not applicable)

Space for Date Stamp

Mr Neil Laurie

The Clerk of the Parliament
Parliament House

George Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Lautie

As you are aware, yesterday I announced that an independent tribunal will be established to
determine the future remuneration and allowances of Members of the Queensland Parliament
@4Psyunder a five-point plan to reform the Parliament’s entitlements system.

This five point plan entails:

¢ Amendments to the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001 to break the nexus between
the remuneration of Federal and State MPs

o Introducing new legislation io establish an Independent Remuneration Tribunal
which will be tasked with determining MPs’ salaries and allowances

e Legislating that the determinations of the tribunal are independent, binding and not
subject to change by MPs

o Legislating that back pay for current and former MPs is only applicable from 1 July
2013

¢ Conducting a full review of MPs allowances, to ensure they are not a defacto salary,
but proper reimbursement of expenses incurred in serving an electorate.

Following on from this announcement and our discussions yesterday, I also advise that I
intend io bring this legislation before the Parliament during the sitting week of 6-8 August
2013,

Among other things, the legislation will rescind the salary increase that was gazetted on 4

July 2013 and took effect from 1 July 2013, and revert to the salaries that were payable to
members as at 30 June 2013. The effect of this legislative change will be to prevent any
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benefits linked to salaries, such as superannuation, flowing from the current rate to members
and former members pending the determination on salaries that the tribunal will make by
mid October 2013.

Until the Parliament has debated this legislation and resolved this matter, I ask that you liaise
with the QSuper Board of Trustees on these matters.

Please do not hesitate to_contact me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

O
Page2 of 2
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 8:27 AM

To: Andrew Timperiey

Subject: FW. Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx
And this..

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43854
Email: Tim. Herberi@premiers.qid.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 9:14 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen :

Subject: Re: Ltr to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx

I don't think so Pat as | explained process to her that pays woud be adjusted through the year and she seemed ok
with that. | just think the Board needs to operate on the hasisthat/the increase in law was never made. But will
confirm with her tomorrow morning.

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 8:43 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Tim but would Lyns remedy then require immediate back pay for the current over
payments? This would be at odds to what the Prem said today?

Sent from my iPhone

On 11/07/2013, at 7:26 PW, "Tim Herbert" <Tim. Herberi@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Peter,
Attached is the draft letter to the Clerk as we discussed.

I've speken to Lyn Melcer at QSuper and her view is that to nullify the effect
of any flow on super payments based on the current salary rates (due to be
paid from 13 August), the increase needs to be rescinded retrospectively by
the legislation to be passed in the first week of August. Lyn has also advised
that the best way for this to be communicated to the QSuper Board would be
for the Clerk to discuss the matter with the Board. The draft reflects these
points.

Given the Attorney’s comments about seeking legal advice on retrospectivity,
| would like to run this draft by Imelda Bradley in DJAG quickly tomorrow
morning before we finalise this letter. Is that ok?

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

From: . Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 8:26 AM
To: Andrew Timperley
Subject: FW: Meeting on MP salaries

AT, to discuss.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

----- Original Message-—-

From: Lyn Melcer [mailto:Lyn.Melcer@qsuper.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:34 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Hi Tim. 1 was just thinking that you may want to be clear in the letter that the potentially incorrect salary
shouldn't flow onto any member's super - meaning current or former. Lyn

----- Original Message -----

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 09:48 PM E. Austraiia Standard Time
To: Lyn Melcer ‘

Subject: Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Thanks Lyn and thanks for your advice on the phone this evening. Look forward to finally meeting youl

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 8:01 PM, "Lyr Meicer"
<Lyn.Melcer@gsuper.qld.gov.au<mailto:.Lyn.Melcer@qsuper.qid.gov.au>> wrote:

Hi Tim. I'm fine to attend. Lyn

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 07:45 PM E. Australia Standard Time

To: Neil Laurie <neillaurie@parliament.qgld.gov.au<mailto:neil. laurie@parliament.qld.gov.au>>; Theresa
Johnson <Theresa,Johnson@ogpe.qld.gov.au<mailto: Theresa.Johnson@oqpc.qld.gov.au>>; Imelda
Bradley <imelda.bradiey@)justice.qld.gov.au<mailto:imelda.bradley@justice.qid.gov.au>>; Lyn Melcer;
'‘Amanda Pafumi' <IMCEAEX-
_0=PREMIERS+20DEPARTMENT_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOH
F23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=AMANDA+2EPAFUMI@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:IMCEAEX-
_0=PREMIERS+20DEPARTMENT_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOH
F23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=AMANDA+2EPAFUMI@premiers.qld.gov.au>>; Mike Kirton
<Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto:Mike. Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>>

Subject: Meeting on MP salaries

t
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When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

Note: The GMT offset above does nbt reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

LT R SR R N

et T et T s T s s T i T s

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

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies wili ail play a role, | thought it
would be a good idea to come together for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understating of what needs to be done.

Could | therefore ask that either you or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues.

Thanks and lock forward to seeing you then.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au<mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except
where subsequently confirmed iri writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily represént the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of iegal privilege. ‘

If you have received this'email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

This eméil is issued by the fund administrator, QSuper Limited (ABN 50 125 248 286 AFSL 334546) on
behalf of the QSuper Board of Trustees (ABN 32 125 059 006). The QSuper Board of Trustees is the
issuer of interests in the QSuper fund (ABN 60 905 115 063). '

The information has been prepared for general purposés only without taking into account your financial
objectives, situation or needs, so it may not be appropriate for your circumstances. You should read the
product disclosure statement (PDS) and consider your circumstances before you make an investment

decision. You can get a PDS from the QSuper website, or call us and we'll send you one.
O
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This email is for its intended recipients only and may contain confidential and or privileged information. If
this email has been sent to you in error, do not copy or distribute any information it contains. Please return .
it to QSuper and then delete the email. ‘

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

This email is issued by the fund administrator, QSuper Limited (ABN'50 125 248 286 AFSL 334546) on
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
decision. You can get a PDS from the QSuper website, or cali-us and we'll send you one.

This email is for its intended recipients only and may sontain confidential and or privileged information. If
this email has been sent to you in error, do not copy or distribute any information it contains. Please return
it to QSuper and then delete the email.
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Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Meeting on MP salaries
Location: L4 Executive building rm 419
Start: Fri 12/07/2013 10:30 AM
End: Fri 12/07/2013 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: {none}

" Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Tim Herbert

Pat, can you make this? I'd really be grateful if you could.

Thanks
Tim

————— Original Appointment-——--

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:46 PM

To: Neil Laurie; Theresa Johnson; Imelda Bradley; lyn. mefcer@qsum"r gld.aov.au; Amanda Pafumi; Mike Kirton;
Amanda Pafumi; Bronwyn.Blagoev@digcrr.gld.gov.au

Cc: Paul McFadyen; Rebecca Alcock; Annette O'Callaghan

Subject: Meeting on MP salaries

When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00} Brishane.

Where: 14 Executive building rm 419

Colleagues,

Following the Premier's announcement today ©n the five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries and
allowances, | accompanied Premier’s office staff t¢ a meeting with the Attorney-General today to discuss
implementation of the plan.

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, [ thought it
would be a good idea to come together for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understanding of what needs {0 be done.

Could | therefore ask that either you or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues,

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
End: : Fri 12/07/2013 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status; Not yet responded
Organizer: Tim Herbert

Bronwyn, as discussed. See you then.
Amanda, sent to you but understand that you may not be attending.

Regards
Tim

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:46 PM

To: Neil Laurie; Theresa Johnson; Imelda Bradley; lyn.melcer@gsuper.ald.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi; Mike Kirton
Cc: Paul McFadyen; Rebecca Alcock; Annette O'Callaghan

Subject: Meeting on MP salaries

When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) 8risbane,

Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

Colleagues,

Following the Premier’'s announcement today on ihe five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries and
allowances, | accompanied Premier’s office staff to a meeting with the Attorney-General today to discuss
implementation of the plan.

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, | thought it
would be a good idea to come togethear for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understanding of what nesds to be done.

Could | therefore ask that either you or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues.

Thanks and look forward te seesing you then.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654 '

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

1 |
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: _ Friday, 12 July 2013 8:16 AM

To: ‘Craig Evans’

Cc: Bronwyn.Blagoev@digerr.gld.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi; Patrick Vidgen
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
Ph: 340 43654 .

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.qov.au

From: Craig Evans [mailto:Craid.Evans@digcrr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 7:55 AM

To:; Tim Herbert

Cc: Bronwyn,Blagoev@digerinald.gov.au; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: RE: Your message yesterday

Hi Tim
As discussed, Bronwyn's details are: Bronwyn Blagoev Bronwyn.Blagoev@digerr.gld.gov.au
If you could send the meeting details to her and cc Amanda? Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM

Director-General

Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience
T: 3224 7497

Mineral House, Level 18, 41 George Stireet, Brisbane

PO Box 15009, City East, Queensland, 4002

1
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Greaf Stafe. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim. Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 6:50 AM

To: Craig Evans

Subject: Your message yesterday

Hi Craig,

Sorry | missed your call yesterday — Leighton told me you have an ECM coming through to amend the
Regulation dealing with LG councillor salaries.

Could you please give me a call when you get in this morning to discuss this and related MP salary issues?
I've arranged a meeting for 10.30 with the Clerk and other key people to discuss ihe 5 point plan for MP
salaries and | was wondering if Amanda or another of your delegates could make it to provide input from
DLGCRR's perspective (would have emailed Amanda as well but can’'t seenyto locate her current email
address). '

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Direcior

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

This email is intended only foer the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it( is not
to be distributed without the auirhor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except whene

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinilons expressed in this email are those of
the auther and do nof necessarily

represent the views ofl the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, vou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
pubiication of this email is also prohibited.

2 =]
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
To: |
Subject:

Tim Herbert

Thursday, 11 July 2013 11:18 PM
Jon Grayson

Re: MP salaries - way forward

No probs Jon - if you're watching the cricket - go Agar!

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 11:08 PM, "Jon Grayson” <lon.Grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Thx for the update Tim. | hope you don't mind - | dobbed you in to Peter Turnizull,

DG

Sent from my iPhone

On 11/07/2013, at 8:19 PM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Jon and Pat,

FY], this afternoon | was called to a meeting with Peter Turnbull from the

Premier’s office, the Attorney-General and imeida Bradley from DJAG to
discuss implementation of the five point pian for the review of MP salaries
and allowances.

In summary, the following was discussed:

The Tribunal will be named tive Independent Remuneration Tribunal
(IRT) to consist of the thre¢ members that the Premier announced —
with the Chair to be Professor Tim Brailsford,

Members are to be appointed by the Governor in Council on a part
time basis for three yzars and will be remunerated at rates to be
determined, bul hased on the standard remuneration procedures;
Until the Tribunalis legislated for, it will be set up administratively
through 2 significant appointment submission to Cabinet (similar to
the arrangement with the Gas Fields Commission),

It's task is fo review salaries and allowances and produce three
determinations by mid October (in a similar fashion to the Federal
Remungration Tribunal}, covering MP base salaries, MP allowances
and office holder salaries;

i_egislation is to be prepared, infroduced and passed in the first week

of August to:

o break the nexus with the Commonwealth;
o re-set MP salaries to the rate they were immediately before
the pay rise and legislate against back pay;
o ensure that there are no flow on effects to MP benefits, such
as superannuation, based on the current salary rates; and
o establish the IRT in legislation (to provide for the IRT, the
members, and the principles under which they will operate);
The legislation will be the Premier's so that DPC will take the lead on
developing this but work with DJAG, the IRT and the Clerk to develop
the Bill. It is important that the IRT have input into the legislation and
their principles;

1
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¢ The IRT will be supported by a Secretariat (which the Attorney felt
would be run out of DPC).

Next steps:

e |t was agreed the DPC will prepare a significant
appointment/policy/(possibly ATP) submission for the Premier to walk
into Cabinet on Monday which will seek Cabinet endorsement to
appoint the IRT members on an administrative basis and chart the
way forward for the work of the IRT and the development of the
legislation to be passed in the first week of August.

¢ FExecutive Services has produced a draft of this submission fei-my
review and this will be finalised and sent up to the Premier for
signature tomorrow

« | have also arranged a meeting for tomorrow morning with the Clerk,
and representatives of OQPC, DJAG, QSuper and DLGP {to discuss
and local council salary issues) to settle the issues ahead of Cabinet
consideration on Monday and to ensure a. collective understanding of
the way forward.

Hope this assists for now. No doubt more detail will come az'we work
through the issues.

Will keep you posted.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.cid. gov.au

2
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 10:28 PM

To: lan Street

Subject: Fwd: URGENT - Actions from Post Rehearsal Meeting with Premier's Office
Attachments: Feedback from Estimates Meeting.docx; ATT30001.htm

lan, note also no. 22 says it's Georgia's but refers to MSB. Can you check it out and work with Georgia tomorrow to
draft brief.

Thanks
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 11 July 2013 10:03:42 PM AEST _

To: Leighton Craig <Leighton.Craig@premiers.gld.gov.au>, John McGhie
<John.McGhie@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sharni Sawyer <Sharni.Sawyer@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: URGENT - Actions from Post Rehearsal Meeting with Premier's Office

Leighton and John - note new briefs required {numbers 9 and 10}.

John, | think yours is pretty straight forward but we need to get the source documents from the
GAW right.

Leighton, | think yours is problematic. Suggest you touch base with whoever in Premier's office
requested this and manage expectations. We should still try to give them what we can.

I'm going to be caught up all day tomorrow on MP salaries but will carve out time to approve what
you draft.

Thanks.
Tim

" Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kristing fohasiRule-Barnes}" <Kristina.Jones@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 11 July 2013 6:45:07 PM AEST

To: Georgia Voutsis <Georgia Voutsis@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Nathan Dummer
<Nathan.Dunyner@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Bernadette Zerba
<Bernadette.Zerba@premiers.ald.gov.au>, Shaun Gordon
<ShaunGordon®@psc.ald.gov.au>, Anne Moffat
<Anne.Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Sue Rickerby
<Sue.Rickerby@premiers.ald . gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Timn,Herbert@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Cc: Penny Orton <Penny.Orton@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Judy Dudurovic
<Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Emma Qlssen
<emma.olssen@psc.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT - Actions from Post Rehearsal Meeting with Premier's Office

Hi all

1
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Please find attached action list from our post rehearsal meeting with the Premier’s
Office. Actions include additional briefs and revised / updated existing briefs.

In order for us to meet the Premier’s Office deadline, can you please ensure that all
briefs and actions are finalised and approved in TIRM by midday tomorrow (FRIDAY,

12 JULY). :

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Many thanks

Kristina Jones

Estimates Coordinator

Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3235 4832

Level 1, Executive Building, 100 Gegrge Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Tim Herbert

Thursday, 11 July 2013 10:19 PM

Judy Dudurovic

Mike Kirton

Fwd: HP TRIM Internal : DOC/13/122608 : Salaries of MPs - increase and back pay - ED
TC HOLD '

Salaries of MPs - increase and back pay - ED TO HOLD.DOCX; ATT00001.htm; Salaries
of MPs - increase and back pay - ED TO HOLD.tr5; ATT00002.htm

Ok Judy, will do, but it's still a moving feast!

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Judy Dudurovic <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 11 July 2013 5:57.57 PM AEST

Teo: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld. gov.auw> . _
Subject: HP TRIM Internal : DOC/13/122608 : Salaries of MPs - increase and back pay

-ED TO HOLD

Hi Tim - could you please update this brief in the morning?

Thanks

Judy

------ < HP TRIM Record Information >---<-=

Record Number
Salaries of MPs - increase aud back pay - ED TO HOLD

Title

DOC/13/122608

1 O
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 10:04 PM

To: Leighton Craig; John McGhie

Cc: Sharni Sawyer

Subject: ' Fwd: URGENT - Actions from Post Rehearsal Meeting with Premier's Office
Attachments: Feedback from Estimates Meeting.docx; ATT00001.htm

Leighton and John - note new briefs required {numbers 9 and 10).
John, | think yours is pretty straight forward but we need to get the source documents frem the GAW right.

Leighton, | think yours is problematic. Suggest you touch base with whoever in Premizr's office requested this and
manage expectations. We should still try to give them what we can.

I'm going to be caught up all day tomorrow on MP salaries but will carve out time to-approve what you draft.

Thanks.
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kristina Jones {Rule-Barnes}" <Kristina.Jones@premiers.did.gov.au>

Date: 11 July 2013 6:45:07 PM AEST

To: Georgia Voutsis <Georgia. Voutsis@premiers.ald.gov.au-, Nathan Dummer
<Nathan.Dummer@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Bernadette Zerba
<Bernadette.Zerba@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Shaun Gorden <Shaun.Gordon@psc.gld.gov.au>, Anne
Moffat <Anne.Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Sue Ricikerby <Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au>,
Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.goviau=

Cc: Penny Orton <Penny.Orton@premiers.gid.gov.gu>, Judy Dudurovuc
<Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Emma Olssen <emma.olssen@psc.gld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT - Actions from Post Rehearsal Meeting with Premier's Office

Hi all

Please find attached action list/from our post rehearsal meeting with the Premier’s Office. Actions
include additional briefs and revised// updated existing briefs.

In order for us to meet the Premier’s Office deadline, can you please ensure that all briefs and
actions are finalised and #pproved in TIRM by midday tomorrow (FRIDAY, 12 JULY}.

Please let me know if yol have any questions.

Many thanks

Kristina dones

Estimates Cooidinator

Business Setvices | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3235 4232

Level 1, Executive Building, 100 George Sireet, BRISBANE QLD 4000

55 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: , Thursday, 11 July 2013 9:48 PM
To: Lyn Melcer

Subject: Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Thanks Lyn and thanks for your advice on the phone this evening. Look forward to finally meeting you!

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 8:01 PM, "Lyn Melcer" <Lyn.Melcer@qsuper.gld.gov.au> wroie:

Hi Tim. I'm fine to attend. Lyn

From: Tim Herbert [mailto:Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 07:45 PM E. Australia Standard Time

To: Neil Laurie <neil.laurie@parliament.gid.gov.au>; Theresa Johnson
<Theresa.Johnson@oqpe.qld.gov.au>; Imelda Bradley <imelda.bradiey@justice.gld.gov.au>; Lyn
Melcer; 'Amanda Pafumi' <IMCEAEX-

O=PREMIFRS+20DEPARTMENT QU=FEXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOH
F23SPDET+29 CN=RECIPIENTS CN=AMANDA+2EPAFUMI@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Mike Kirton
<Mike Kirton@premiers.gld.qov.au>
Subject: Meeting on MP salaries

When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00} Brisbane.
Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect dayiight saving time adjustments.

HevkrokrsBrokrokoskeo ok ok

Colleagues,

Following the Premier's anncuncement ioday on the five point plan to address the issue of MP
salaries and allowances, | accompanied Premier's office staff to a meeting with the Attorney-General
today to discuss implementation cf the plan.

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will ail play a role, |
thought it would be & good idea to come together for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we
have a collective undersiating of what needs to be done.

Could | therafore ask that either you or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these
issues,
Thanks and ook forward to seeing you then.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert
Executive Director
State Affairs
1 O
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Department of the Premier and Cabinst
Ph: 340 43654
Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is
limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not :

to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicns expressed in
this email are those of the author and do net necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a cleim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately.

This email is issued by the fund administirator, ¢Super Limited (ABN 50 125
248 286 AFSL 334546) on behalf of the QSuper Beoard of Trustees (ABN 32 125
059 006). The QSuper Board of Trustees 1s the issuer of interests in the
QSuper fund {(ABN 6C 905 115 063). '

The information has been preparad for general purposes only without taking
into account vour financial objectives, situation or needs, so it may not
be appropriate for your circumstances. You should read the product
disclosure statement (PDS} and consider your circumstances before you make
an investment decision. You can get a PDS from the QSuper website, or call
us and we'll send you one.

This email is for its iuflended recipients only and may contain
confidential and or piiviieged information. If this email has been sent to
you in error, do not @opy or distribute any information it contains.
Please return it to QSuper and then delete the email.
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 9:47 PM
To: Neil Laurie
Subject: Re: Meeting on MP salaries

Thanks Neil, here we go again...

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 7:59 PM, "Neil Laurie" <neil.laurie@parliament.gld.gov.au> wrote:

> Tim both Michae! hickey and | will attend

>

> Sent from my phone

>

)

> Neil Laurie

- _

>0On 11/07/2013, at 7:44 PM, "Tim Herbert" _
<Tim.Herberi@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers. gid.gov.au>> wrote:
>

> When: Friday, 12 July 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

> Where: L4 Executive building rm 419

=

> Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

>
R R S SN R

~
> Colleagues,

-

> Following the Premier's announcement today o the five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries
and allowances, | accompanied Premier’s office staff to a meeting with the Attorney-General today to
discuss implementation of the plan.

-3

> There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, | thought
it would be a good idea to come togetner for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understating of what needs to be done.

=

> Could | therefore ask that sithar vou or your delegate attend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these
issues. '

>

> Thanks and look forward to seeing you then.

p=d

> Regards

> Tim

=

>

> Tim Herbert

> Executive Director

> State Affairs

> Department of the Premier and Cabinet

> Ph: 340 43654

> Email:

> Tim, Herbert@premiers.ald. gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

- >

1
O
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VVVVYVY

>
> This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to
> that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.
>
> Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability
> for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in
> writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the
views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.
>
> If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
>
>
> _
> <Meeting on MP salaries >
>
=
=
> Consider the environment before you print this email.
>
> NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.
=
> If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing,
copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are ieguested to reply immediately by e-mail to the
sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +617 3406 7111.
-
> Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear
otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e«nail and any attachments generated for the official
functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may
constitute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any
attachments becomes the subject of any request under freedom of information legislation, the author or the
Parliamentary Service should be notifiet.
=

> |t is the addressee’s responsibility 1o scar this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not
warrant that the information is free fraim any virus,defect or error.
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 ©:14 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: ' Re: Lir to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx

1 don't think so Pat as | explained process to her that pays would be adjusted through the year and she seemed ok
with that. | just think the Board needs to operate on the basis that the increase in law was never made. But will
confirm with her tomorrow morning.

Regards
Tim

On 11/07/2013, at 8:43 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrete:

Thanks Tim but would Lyns remedy then require immediate back pay for the’current over
payments? This would be at odds to what the Prem said today?

Sent from my iPhone

On 11/07/2013, at 7:26 PM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Peter,
Attached is the draft letter to the Clerk as we discussed.

I've spoken to Lyn Melcer at QSuper and her view is that to nullify the effect
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
for the Clerk to discuss the miatter with the Board. The draft reflects these
points.

Given the Attorney’s comments about seeking legal advice on refrospectivity,
| would like to run this draft by Imelda Bradley in DJAG quickly tomorrow
motning before we finalise this letter. Is that ok?

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State/Affairs

Dzpartnient of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 240 43654

Email Tim.Herbert@premiers.agld.gov.au

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 8:12 PM
To: Jon Grayson; Patrick Vidgen
" Subject: MP salaries - way forward
Jon and Pat,

FYI, this afternoon | was called to a meeting with Peter Turnbull from the Premier’s office, the Attorney-
General and Imelda Bradley from DJAG to discuss implementation of the five point plan fer the review of
MP salaries and allowances.

In summary, the following was discussed:

The Tribunal will be named the Independent Remuneration Tribunal (IRT) i¢ consist of the three
members that the Premier announced — with the Chair to be Professoi Tim Brailsford;
Members are to be appointed by the Governor in Council on a part time basis for three years and
will be remunerated at rates to be determined, but based on the standard remuneration procedures;
Until the Tribunal is legislated for, it will be set up administretively through a significant appointment
submission to Cabinet (similar to the arrangement with the Gas Fislds Commission);
It's task is to review salaries and allowances and produce three determinations by mid October (in a
similar fashion to the Federal Remuneration Tribunal), covering MP base salaries, MP allowances
and office holder salaries;
Legislation is to be prepared, introduced and passediin the first week of August to:
o break the nexus with the Commonwealth;
o re-set MP salaries to the rate they were mm.eo;ately before the pay rise and legislate
against back pay;
o ensure that there are no flow on effects to MP benefits, such as superannuation, based on
the current salary rates; and
o establish the IRT in legislation (tc provide for the IRT, the members, and the principles -
under which they will operate);
The legislation will be the Premier’s so that DPC will take the lead on developing this but work with
DJAG, the IRT and the Clerk to develop the Bill. It is important that the [RT have input into the
legislation and their principles;
The IRT will be supported by a Secretariat (which the Attomey felt would be run out of DPC).

Next steps:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Executive Seivices has produced a draft of this submission for my review and this will be finalised
and sent up to the Premler far signature tomorrow

I have also arrangsd a meeting for tomorrow morning with the Clerk, and representatives of OQPC,
DJAG, GSuper and DLGP (to discuss and local council salary issues) to settle the issues ahead of
Cabine? consideration on Monday and to ensure a collective understanding of the way forward.

Hope this assists for now. No doubt more detail will come as we work through the issues.

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

End: Fri 12/Q7/2013 1130 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recutrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Tim Herbert

Required Attendees: Neil Laurie; Theresa Johnson, imelda Bradley; lyn.melcer@gsuper.qld.gov.au; Amanda

Pafumi; Mike Kirton

Colleagues,

Following the Premier's announcement today on the five point plan to address the issue of MP salaries and
allowances, | accompanied Premier’s office staff to a meeting with e Atterney-General today to discuss
implementation of the plan. ‘

There is a lot to do in a short time and given we and our respective agencies will all play a role, | thought it
would be a good idea to come together for a discussion tomorrow morning to make sure we have a
collective understating of what needs to be done.

Could | therefore ask that either you or your delegate atfend this meeting tomorrow to discuss these issues.

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

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 7:27 PM

To: '"Peter. Turnbull@ministerial.gld. gov.au'
Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Kate Davies

Subject: Lir to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx
Attachments: Lir to Clerk re MP Superannuation.docx
Peter,

Attached is the draft letter to the Clerk as we discussed.

I've spoken to Lyn Melcer at QSuper and her view is that to nullify the effect of any flow on super payments
based on the curfent salary rates (due to be paid from 13 August), the increase needs to be rescinded
retrospectively by the legislation to be passed in the first week of August. Lyn has also advised that the
best way for this to be communicated to the QSuper Board would be for the Clerk to discuss the matter
with the Board. The draft reflects these points.

Given the Attorney’s comments about seeking legal advice on retrospectivity, | would like to run this draft
by Imelda Bradley in-DJAG quickly tomorrow morning before we firalise this letter. Is that ok?

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

1
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For reply please quote; Work Area/duthor Initials — TRIM Tracking Folder No —
TRIM Document No (¥delete whichever nai applicable)
Your reference: (*delete if not applicable) ‘

Space for Date Stamp

. Mr Neil Laurie

The Clerk of the Parliament
Parliament House

George Strect

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Laurie

As you are aware, yesterday I announced that an independent tribunal will be established to
determine the future remuneration and allowances of Members of the Queensland Parliament
{MPs) under a five-point plan to reform the Parliament’s entitlements system.

This five point plan entails:

¢  Amendments to the Parliament of Quecensland Act 2001 to break the nexus between
the remuneration of Federal aind State MPs

¢ Introducing new legislaiion io establish an Independent Remuneration Tribunal
which will be tasked with determining MPs’ salaries and allowances

° Legislatiﬁg that the determinations of the tribunal are independent, binding and not
subject to change by MPs

e Legislating that back pay for current and former MPs is only applicable from 1 July
2013

e Conducting a full review of MPs allowances, to ensure they are not a defacto salary,
bui propereimbursement of expenses incurred in serving an electorate.

Following on from this announcement and our discussions yesterday, I also advise that I
intend to bring this legislation before the Parliament during the sitting week of 6-8 August
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

RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 134 of 540




benefits linked to salaries, such as superannuation, flowing from the current rate to members
and former members pending the determination on salaries that the tribunal will make by
mid October 2013,

Until the Parliament has debated this legislation and resolved this matter, I ask that you liaise
with the QSuper Board on these matters.

Please do not hesitate to me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Page2of 2
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Tim Herbert

From: , Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 11:48 AM

To: Sharni Sawyer

Subject: FW: Estimates Rehearsal - possible questions for Governance and Priority Projects
Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654
Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert :

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 9:38 AM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: Estimates Rehearsal - possible questions for Goverpance and Priority Projects

Mike, as discussed.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.qgov.ak

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 201277:26 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Simon Carl _

Subject: RE: Estimates Rehearsal - posssible questions for Governance and Priority Projects

Thanks for the advice, Tim. If you could copy in Simon too once it's updated so that he can update my folder.

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet | Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane |
judy.dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.ay | (07) 3224 4691

To improve our services to you, please give us feedback on our services via the anonymous feedback
facility on the Business Services pages on the Intranet : -
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

On 11/07/2013, at 6:00 AM, "Judy Dudurovic" <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:
Tim

Thanks for preparing the briefs on Ministerial salaries and FF points. '} have 2 copies in my folder
today for the rehearsal.

Thanks
Judy

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet | Level 1, 100 George:

Street, Brisbane | judy.dudurovie@premiers.ald gov.au | (07) 3224 4§91 .73 Telephone

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

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 7:07 PM

To: Anne Moffat; Tim Herbert; Lucinda Kasmer; Sue Rickerby; Zoe Wilson; Dee Mundell; Elizabeth
Buckby

Cc: Georgia Voutsis; Kristina-Jones (Rule-Barnes)

Subject: Estimates Rehearsai - posssible questions for Governance and Priority Projects

Hi all

Below is an extract of the questions relating to Governance and Priority Projects being sent tonight
to the mock FAC members for the rehearsal on Thursday.

Please confirm by return email that either:
- these questions are covered by either the formal briefs or the ED only briefs OR

- if not, that you’ll have additiona! material ready to hand to me during the rehearsal. I'll
need 2 copies — 1 copy will go to the DG and the other will go to the Premier (via his
advisers).

Thanks
Judy

2
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 8:23 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: updates

Pat,

FYI - AT and | briefed the DG again this morning on MP salaries. Also have an update on 1VVS
developments re: levels 40 and 41 and where the DG may now sit. Let me know when yauhave 5 minutes
and P'll fill you in.

Also, do you want to have a quick chat about the material on air services review before the meeting?

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs )

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.auy

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 9:47 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen; Mike Kirton

Cc: Lauren Dansie; Sharni Sawyer
Subject: RE: Salary corro

I would say so Pat —we'll pull it back and amend it to reflect current position.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herberi@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 9:41 AM
To: Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton

Cc: Lauren Dansie

Subjeck: Salary corro

Gents
I have the draft standard corro re MP salaries — TF 14769, Does it need updating after yesterday?

Pat -

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Direcior-General | Goveinance | Department of tha Premisiand Cabinet

Phane: 07 3224 6061 | Mcbile:
Jelephone

Number

1
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Tim Herbert

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachmenis:

Tim Herbert

Tuesday, 8 July 2013 7:49 PM

Jon Grayson

Patrick Vidgen

Fwd: HP TRIM Internal : DOC/13/119412 : SIGNED VERSION OF DOC/13/112003
SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 13 119003.PDF; ATT00001.htm

Jon, brief on MP salaries is attached as requested. I'm not able to email the attachments tonight but
attachment 3 sets out the new salary rates for office holders.

Let me know if you need anything else and happy to discuss.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Kirton <Mike Kirton{@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 9 July 2013 7:43:43 PM AEST

To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: HP TRIM Internal : DOC/13/119412 : SIGNED VERSION OF

DOC/13/119003

Record Number
SIGNED VERSION OF DCC/13/119003

Title

DOC/13/119412

]
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 3:31 PM
To: Mike Kirton

Subject: Re: Update for Premier

What about no 127

Regards
Tim

On 09/07/2013, at 3:26 PM, "Mike Kirton" <Mike.Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>wiote:

MP salaries and allowances

In 2010, the former Government aligned salary increases for Members of Parliament with their
public sector wages policy, despite the requirement under the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001
(the Act) for the Queensland MP annual base salary to be set at $500 below the annual base salary
of Commonwealth MPs. As a result, current and former Queensland MPs have been paid less than
their lawful entitlement since that time. This Government has acted to rectify the issue from 1 July
2013, with a 41.9 per cent salary increase granted to realign Queensland MPs’ salaries relative to
their federal counterparts in accordance with the Act (increase from $137,149 to $194, 630 per
annum). In announcing this increase, the Acting Premier communicated the Government’s intent to
ensure a cost neutral outcome to the State Budget by cutting the allowances paid to MPs as at 1 July
2013 by 50 per cent pending a further review of all allowances to be conducted within 3 months,
and also cutting public funding of political parties by 50 par cent. While past and present MPs may
have a legal right to claim for back pay, the Acting Premier has appealed to their good grace and
sense of fair play not to do so. The Acting Preimier has also indicated that the Government will
consider options to change the Act to address the unintended consequence of increasing pay for
certain office holders as a result of the backbenchers pay increase.

From: Tim Herhert

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 3:16 PM
To: Robynne Macgroarty

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Update for Premier

Mike is sending no.12 plus ihe MP salaries through shortly.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affzirs

Departrment of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Hearbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Robynne Macgroarty :
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 2:45 PM
To: Tim Herbert
1
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Subject: FW: Update for Premier
Importance: High

Hi Tim

Pat said number 12 on this list is you — just bringing that to your attention as he wanted this
by 2pm

Thanks

Robynne

Robynne Macgroarty)

Principal Executive Officer

Offica of the Deputy Director-General, Governance
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T: 07 3405 3757 (x82457) | F: 07 3224 2080 | M: 5, /3 Telephone

E: Robynhe.Macgroarty@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 9:45 AM
To: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: Update for Premier

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance I Department of the Premierand Cahiniet
Fhons: 07 3224 G061 | Mobtle:“
Telephone
S Num,ber o P P e 1 L B

From: Jon Grayson
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 9:33 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen; Sue Rickerby; Lucinda Kasmer; Adrian Jeffreys; Christine Castley; Bradley
-Kinsela; David Hourigan; Anthony Crack; Tina Davey; Terry Crane; Tim Herbert; Judy Dudurovic
Cc: Sue Orreal; Kelly Skuse '

Subject: Update for Premier

Dear all
The Premier returns on Thursday.

1 would like to update hitn on matters which haven't been on the front page of the Courier
Mail!.

Here is a start on some of the issues in no particular order (feel free to add more - but only
the biggies), Tiwould appreciate if T could get just a few dot points for each:

Keelty Review (CC)
CMC Callinan and PCMC Reports Implementation (CC)
QOA Report on Right of Private Practice (1D)
Government Precinct Development
Negotiations with Commonwealth re GWN (TC)
G20/Q20 (TC)
* Update on status of COIs (1K)
DPC personnel movements (JG)
GRMPA and coastal strategic assessments (AJ)
2
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10. Abbot Point dredge spoil approval (Al)

11, DPC agency review (JG)

12. Commissioning of reports on policy issues (PV)

13. Schools Reform (1D, BK)

14. ¥ederalism forum (BK)

15. PNG status (BK)

16. cabinet timetable (inc DG sessions) - as attachment (AC)

17. strategic issues for engagement with Federal counterparts (BK)
18. Asset Management Projects (DH)

19. Estimates Preparation (JD)

Kind regards

Jon Grayson
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

% (07) 322 44728

“} jon.grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environnient before printing this email

3
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 8:45 AM

To: Leighton Craig; Mike Kirton; lan Street; Ross SueSee; John McGhie
Cc: Sharni Sawyer

Subject: FW: Urgent - Hot issues brief for the Premier

Importance: High

Gents, see request from DDG below. If | could get any hot issues by say, 1 pm today s¢ | can clear and
send on to Robynne, that would he great.

Off the top of my head we could include:

MPP salaries and allowances — Mike
Air charter costs — lan
Recognition of LG in Constitution — Leighton.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herberi@premiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 6:02 PM

To: @Governance Executive Directors'

Cc: Robynne Macgroarty; Karen Kay; Sue Rickerby; Sue Orreal
Subject: Urgent - Hot issues brief for the Premier
Importance: High

Hi

DG would like a list of hot issues o tpdate the Premier on his return Thursday. -

I think they can be just a heading followed by a tight paragraph on the issue and where itis at.
I would like to submit t© the DG COB Tuesday (fomorrow).

Please submit t&’'Robynne by 2pm and she will compile. Please remember these should just be the top shelf issues
that the Premier ngeds to be made aware of.

Sue O ~ maybe flick this to Policy Eds and they could respond back through you?

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Direclor-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Moblle: m
Telephone

Number

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 11:19 AM

To: Andrew Timperley

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF PBN DOC 12 218632.pdf; SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 12
218652.pdf

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654
Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 8:50 AM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Jon,
Furthér points for you for your meeting with the ‘A/Premier at 9.00am:

e The rate of a Qld MP’s salary is set by s109 of the Parliament of Queensland Act, s109 at $500 less
than annuatl Federal MP salary — section below.

o The salary rate should be gazetted by Governor in Council on every salary change —see s 11
below.

e The former Government did riot action MP salary increases in accordance with Federal MP salaries
(which are set by the federal Remuneration Tribunal).

e DPC has briefed the Prermigr-about this matter and the Premier’s last instruction was to amend the
PoQ Act once the public service core wage outcome is known and link it to this rate ~see attached
brief :

¢ MP allowances are set by the Members Entitlements Handbook. Changes to the MEH are effected
via an Executive Council Minute sponsored by the Premier.

e Way forward —is that we will work with the Clerk of the Parliament to settle the new allowance rates
for MPs and insert these into an ECM to proceed to GIiC. In accordance with s 11 of the PoQ Act,
the ECM should also include a gazettal notice to gazette the new salary rate. | don’t see any issues
with these being backdated to 1 July.

e You shouid also note that the Local Govt Remuneration Tribunal uses the base salary of MPs as a
reference point to set local government salaries, so this increase will probably have similar flow on
effects to local government.

Hope this assists.
Regards
Tim

1
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109 Salary entitlement of a member

A member of the Assembly is entitled to an annual salary that
is $500 less than the annual salary that a member of the House
of Representatives of the Parliament of the Commonwealth,
who is not entitled to any additional salary, is entitled to.

111 Notification of rate of salary

As soon as practicable after each variation in a member’s
annual salary takes effect, the Governor in Council must
publish by gazette notice a member’s varied salary.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 7:55 AM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Fwd: Government will resist back pay claims

Jon, press release as discussed.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message

From: Media Statements QLT [inailto:statements@gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013.3:03 PM
To: Lucy Fraser

" Subject: Government wiii-resist back pay claims

8 A -

=030 Media release

O Acting Premier

aueensiand  The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Govirmment

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former

2
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Members of the Queensland Parliament after becoming aware that the state had been breaking the Iz
and underpaying MPs.

The suggestion that any past or present Queensland MP should claim for back pay was “unthinkable”,
Acting Premier Jeff Seeney sald today.

Mr Seeney said that Crown Law had advised the government late last week that MPs would be entitle
to back pay after a series of decisions by the former Premier Anna Bligh were shown to have been
unlawful.

Mr Seeney said any such claim would be strongly resisted by the current government,

*It is clear from the Crown law advice that the fermer Premier exceeded/her/authority in overriding tl
Parliament of Queensland Act and the independent statutory authority that‘hy law sets MPs salaries ¢
both a State and Federal level,” Mr Seeney said.

“Crown Law has provided me with advice that the series of decisions that'Anna Bligh took beginning i
2009 were unlawful.

*However I don't think any MP past or present should be paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
exists to the extent Crown Law has indicated in this acdvice.”

The Acting Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral ¢
the State Budget,

*I have today instructed the Clerk of the Pariiament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordance with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

*I have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliamarit o reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the
electorate allowances due to be paid to MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to
be paid in the future will begin immediately.

“Cabinet today has also decided to cut biy 50 per cent the amount of public funding to political parties
and MPs will need to renegotiate any funding arrangements they may have with their individual
political parties, ‘

“This public funding of political parties has been the subject of a review since it was put on hold by ot
government last year, and the consideration of the Government’s response to the resultant green
paper has been brought forward to ‘ensure a cost neutral outcome can be achieved to the issue
highlighted by the Crown Law advice,

“This problem was created by Premier Bligh. It's important that it be resolved quickly and to do so at
no extra cost to the State Budget - it has to be a cost neutral outcome.

“Any claim for back pay by past or present MPs will only make it more difficult to achieve that zero
cost to the taxpayei:

“While past and present MPs may well have a legal right to claim for back pay - as Crown Law has
advised - I will be appealing to their good grace and sense of fair play not to do so.

“I have acted quickly to rectify this issue and I appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the people of Queensland.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

.73 Telephone |

Media Contact: John Wiseman,nper

Unsubscribe

3
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Saturday, 6 July 2013 10:20 AM
To: Karen Kay

Subject: Re: Quick Query

Sorry Karen, these look fine.

Regards
Tim

On 05/07/2013, at 5:11 PM, "Karen Kay" <Karen.Kay@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Tim
] just thought I'd send through my query as | think you have already left.

Could you please just check over the dot points from the' GEL meeting and edit as
necessary. | told Pat | would have these to him this afterhoon.

ITEM 3 — ED UPDATES

o State Affairs {Tim Herbert)
MP Salary rises

1 Wiiliam Street CEO Meeting,

Meeting with Ben Myers.

Estimates QoN.

Premier's Letter.

KK

Kind Regards

Karen Kay
Principal Executive Assistant )
Office of the Depuly Director-Genéral (Govermnance) | Depariment of the Premier and Gabinet

Phone: 97 3224 4813 | Email-karen xav@premiers.gld. gov.au

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2013 9:22 AM

To: Neil Laurie

Cc: Jon Grayson; Patrick Vidgen; Mike Kirton
Subject: FW: Gazette Notices - 5 July
Attachments: 20130705000308893.pdf

Hi Neil,

| can confirm that the MP salaries and allowances ECM was approved by Governor-in-Council yesterday
and the relevant notices (attached) will be published in today's gazette.

Note also that the notice regarding changes to the Members Entitiements Handbook (MEH) regarding
frequent flyer points is also being published in today's gazette.

| would be grateful if you could arrange for the necessary changes to be made to the MEH.
Happy to discuss.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2013 9:17 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Gazette Notices - 5 July

Tim

Please find attached an extract from today's Gazette which includes:

Parliamentary Members'/Salary Notice (No. 1) 2013 Members' Entitlements Handbook Amendment Notice
(Nos. 1 & 2) 2013

Regards,
Mike

Mike Kirton
Director | Executive Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile: | Fax: 07 3229 7494

Please consider the environment before printing this email

1
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Department of Community Safety
Brishane, July 2013

It is notificd that, pursuant to Section 319T(A(1Yp) of the
Corrective Senices Act zoos, a Victim Trust Fund has been
established in the name of Kyle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashle
Crawford, Kyle Peter Wiggens, Medium Peter Wiggins as a result
of a payment to him pursuant 1o the Personel friries Proceediings
At 2002, Victims of lyle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashley Crawford,
Kyle Peter Wiggens, Medlum Peter Wigglns may have a claim
against the Victim Trust Fund and that claim may be payable from
the Victim TFrust Fund, Potenilal clalmants have six months from
26 June 2013 to start a proceeding in a court to have an eliglble
victim claim against I{yle Pater Wiggins AXA Ashley Crawford,
Kyle Peter Wiggens, Medium Peter Wiggins,

Anyvictims of Kyle PeterWiggins AKA Ashtey Crawford, Kyle Peter
Wiggens, Medium Petet Wiggins whe commence 2 claim against
the offender and wish to make a claim against the Victim Trust
Fund must notify the Public Trustee of the commencement of the
claim and provide sufficient proof of the commencement of the
claim to satisfy the Public Trustee, This nofification must be made
to the Public Trustee within six months of the establishment of the
Victim Trust Fund, as detailed above,

It should be noted that pursuant fo section 3195(2)(&) of the
Corrective Senvives Act zood, a viclim may have a potentlal
eligible victim claim whether or not the offender is prosecuted
for, or convicted, of an offence n relation to the conduct for
which the victim is claiming.

Furtherinformation relating to this claim can be obtained, inthe
first instance, by wiiting to; .

Director

Legal and Conduct Unit

Departiment of Communliy Safety
GPO Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001 .

or by contacting the Director by phone on 3635 3740,

Marlene Morison
Commissionar
Queensland Corrective Sexvices

Department of Community Safety
Brishane, july 2013

[t s notified that, pursuant to Section 319T(Q(MM of the
Corrective Servces Act zoos, a Vicim Twst Fund has been
established in the name of Simone Cianna harris AKA Simone

Clanna Darragh as a result of a payment fo fier puisuant to the

Personal lynies Procesdings Acf 2002, Victing of Simone Clanna
Harris AI{A Simone Clanna Darragh may have a claim agalnst the
Victim Teust Fund and that claim may b= payable from the Victim
Trust Fund, Petential clalmants have six mionths from 27 June 2013
to start a proceeding in a coutt to have air-ctiglble victim claim
against Simone Clanna Hartis AlCA 5liztons Clanna Darragh.

Any victims of $lmene Clanna Harriz AKA Simone Ciaona Darragh
who commenca a claim against the offetider and wish to make a
claim against the Victim Trus? Fuird mest netify the Public Trustee
of the commencement of the clafm and provide sufficient proof of
the commencement of the ciann to-satisfy the Publie Trustee. This
nofification must be mada to'thz PublicTrustee within six months
of the establishment of the Victin Trust Fund, as detatled above,

it should be noted that pursuant to section 3195(2)(a) of the
Corrective Services Act 2oo6, a victim may have a pofential
eligible victim claii whether or not the offender s prosecuted
for, or convicted, of an offence in relation o the conduct for
which the'victia is clalming.

Fusther information relating to this clalm can be obtained, in the
first instance, by wrlting to:

Director

Legal and Conduct tnit
Department of Commiunity Safety
GPO Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001

or by contacting the Director by phoneon 3635 3740,
Marlene Morison

Commissioner
Queensland Corrective Services

Lferalion Frivacy Act 2oo0- Section 157

Short title

1. This notice may be cited as the #ater of privacy principle
obligations fn (he piblic lnterest Vo, 4 (2013,

Dectasation of Walver of obligation to comply with the prlvacy
principles

2. Forthe Depatmentof Communities, Child Safety and Disability
Setvices ("Depariment of Communities').

3. ‘Thewaiverisforthe obligations inInformation Pivacy Principle 11
in Schedule 3 of the dlrmaliorn Piugy Adt 2o00 only,

4, The waiver extends to the one-thne disclosure of personal
information relevant to the adminisisation of the Duke of
Fdinburgh's Award {"Award") made by the Department of
Communities to the Departmentof Education, Trafning and
Employment ("DETE").

5. The waiver remalns In place until all personal Information

required foradministering the Award has been disclosed bythe
Department to DETE as part of the transition of responsibility.

Clare Smith

. Acting Information Comenlissioner
Office of the [nformation Commlissioner
Signed on the 28 day of june 2013

Foiiizinent of Queensiand Ast 2001
PARLIAMENTARY MEMBERS’
SALARY NOTICE (Mo, 1) 2013
1. Short Title '

This Notice may be cited as the Awiizmamiany Memibers Satons
Wolice Vo, 1/ 2013,

bed

Aitnual Rate of Salary

Pursuant to section 109 of the Awdianrent of Quesnsiand def
2ooz, itis declared that en and from 1 July 2013, the apnual
base rate of salary payable to a Member of the Queenstand
Legislative Assembly is $194,630.

‘The Membars’ Enlitfements Hondbook shall be amended to
reflect the increase of 41.9% to salaries of Members of the
Queensland Leglslative Assembly -and additional salarles
and Expense of Office allowances payable to Office Holders of
the Legislative Assembly, Ministers and Assistant Ministers,
effective on and from 1 July 2013,

ENDNOTES

1. Made by the Governor in Council on 4 July 2013,

2,  Published inthe Gazelte on 5 july 2013,

3. Notrequired to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.

4, The administering agency is the Department of the Premier
and Cabinet.

MEMBERS® ENTITLEMENTS HANDBOOK
AMENDMENT NOTICE (No, 1) 2013

1. ShortTitle

This Notice may be cited as the HMembers’ fniitlements
Hardbook Amemdment Notice (V. 1) 2023,

2.  Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook

Sections 2,3, and 5.3, shall be amended to reflect changes
to the management of accumulated frequent flyer points
pursuant to the Handbook,

ENDNOTES ,

1. Made by the Governor in Council on 20 june 2013,

2. - Published in the Gozette on 5 July 2013,

3. Notrequired to be laid hefore the Leglstative Assembly.

4. The adminlstering agency is the Departmeni of the Premier
and Cablinet,
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MEMBERS' ENTITLEMENTS HANDBOOK
AMENDMERT NOTICE (No, 2) 2013

1. ShortTitle

This Notice may be clted as the Members’ fintitlements
Handbook Aimendment Notice (o, 2) 2013,

2, Amendments

Section 1,3 of the Mambers’ Lntitements Handbook (the
Handbool) shatl be amended to provide for the vardation of
the timing and amount of certain allowances at the directlon
of the Premier whete a review of Members’ allowances and
entittements is referred by the Premier to the Commitiee of
the Leglslative Assembly, so long as stch review, report and
vatlations to the Handbool do hot exceed tirae meonths,

ENDNOTES

Made by the Governor in Council en 4 July 2013,

- Published in the Gazette on 5 July 2013,
Mot required te be laid before the Legislative Assembly.
The administering agency is the Depariment of the Premier
and Cabinet.

W s

Police Service Adininistration Act 1990
DECLARATION OF CESSATION OF A POLICE ESTABLISHMENT

1, Pater John Barron, Acting Deputy Commissioner (Regional
Operatlons) in the Queensland Police Sesvice, pursuant to
section 10,10 of the Pofice Senvce Administration Aol 1990,
hereby declare the cessation of the following place as a police
establishment:

Far Northem Regional Office, Level 1, 17-12 Sheridan Street,
Calins 4870 as from and including 1st July 2013

Declaration made at Brisbane in the sajd Stats of Queensland,
on the 28th day of June 2013,

PETER BARRON
ACTING DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
(REGIONAL OPERATIONS)

Police Service Adininistration Act 2000
DECLARATION OF CESSATION OF A POLICE ESTABLISHMENT

I, Peter John Barron, Acting Deputy Commizsioner (Regional
Operations) in the Queensland Police Service, pursuant to
saction 10,10 of the Poffve Service Admiistation Ad ropo,
hereby declare the cessation of the following plaze as a police
establishment:

Moith Coast Regional Office, 61 The Esplanade, Maroochydore
4558 as from and including 1stjuly 2043,

Declaration made at Brisbane i the said State of Queensland,
on the 28th day of June 2013,

PETER BARRON
ACTING DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
(REGIONAL OFERATIONS)

Lropery Lawdct 1074
PROPERTY LAW (BONA VACANTIA) WAIVER NOTICE (NO. 1) 2013

Short Title

1, This notice may be cited as the ZoperdvLaw Bome Vacatiy)
Wtaiver Notice (Mo, 1) 2013,

Waiver of right of Crowa

2. The Aght of the Crawn as bona vacantla te the praperty of
Maty Watklns, who died intestate on 20April 2010, is waived
in favaur of the persohs and In the shares outlined below:

{a) 20% to Audrey Galt of Meardow View, Taunton Brool
Lane, Ashton Under Lyne, United Kingdom, a grandehild
of Ms Watkins” tncle, Jolid Robert ‘Willars;

() 20%to Antheny Willars of 5liston Gardens, Barrow upon
Soar, Loughborough, Leicestershire, United Kingdom, a
erandchild of Ms Watkins’ uncle, Joseph Charles Witlars;

(€  20% fo Diane Kay Roadiey of 38 Mon{soreau Way, Mount
Sorrel, Loughliotough, Leicestershire, United Kingdom, a
grandehild of fds Watkins' uncle, Joseph Charles Wiltars;

(@) 20%toJelay Clinton Willars of 37a Bath Streef, Syston,
Lelcester, Leicestershire, United Kingdon, a grandchild
of Ms Watkins" ueicle, Joseph Charles Wiltars; and

(&) 20% %o Jane Eileen Lewin of 119 North Street, Barrow
tipan Soar, Leicestershire, United Kingdom, a grandchild
of Ms Watking’ uncle, Joseph Chatles Wilkars.

Wit of inquisition

3, IFatany time not later than 2 months after the making of this
institinent, any person claiming any estale or interestin or
fa the propery requests that a wrif of ingulsition in respect
of the State's title be issued, and gives secusity to the
satisfaction of a Crown law officer for the costs of the issue
and executlon of such writ, such writ may issue under
schedule 1 to the PapenylawActand this instrument shall
cease to have effect from the date when it was made.

ENDNOTES

1. Made by the Attorney-General and Minlster for Justice on
21 May 2013,

2. Published in the Gazette on & july 2013,

3. The administering agency is the Depariment of justice and -
Attorney-General,

Queensiand Heitage Acl 1992

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE PROTECTION
Heritage Register Decision

Underthe provisions of 5.54 of the Queensimd Haritage Act 1992,
the Department of Environment and Herditage Protection glves
public notlee that on 21 jupe 2013 the Queensland Hentage
Councl removed patt of the following State Heritage Place from
the Queensland Heritage Registen

HRN 602573 Ipswich Baptist Churchand Memorial gate (former)
188 Biishane Sireet

Stitle Devefopment and Public Works Organfsation Act 19071
NOTIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT SCHEME APPROVAL

On 4 July 2013 under Sections 79 and 80 of the Siwfe Devedvpment
and Public Wowrks Oraanisalion Act zg7+ the Governor In Counell

approved a variation of the Development Scheme for the

Townsville State Developmert Area,
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 7:57 PM

To: Jane E. Cameron

Cc: Mike Kirton; Leighton Craig; Rebecca Goodair
Subject: Re: ECM '

Thanks Jane for working back to get this drafted. Will review and discuss with you all toiriorrow morning.

Regards
Tim

On 02/07/2013, at 7:28 PM, "Jane E. Cameron" <Jane.Cameron@premiers.qgld.gov au> wrote:

>HiTim

~

> Here's the draft PBN and ECM. CALS haven't had a chance to check this ‘as yet but [ will run through it
with Bec/Leighton tomorrow morning to see if they have any recommendead amendments.

=
Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

- S~ 77 —

> :)
> .Jane

> From: Tim Herbert

> Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 7:18 PM

> To: Jane E. Cameron; Leighton Craig

> Subject: ECM

> .

> Jane and Leighton, DG is meeting with the A/Prem at 12.30 tomorrow so will need ECM and PBN
finalised and with DG for this - to go as a late ECM for this week.

S .

> Will touch base first thing tomorrow to-see how we're travelling.

e

> Thanks

> Tim

> <ECM - MPs Salary Increase ~ July 2013.docx> <PBN - MPs Salary
> Increase and MEH amendment- July 2013.docx>
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 9:10 A

To: Barbara Tollenaere

Ce: _‘ Patrick Vidgen

Subject: RE: Government will resist back pay claims

No worries, they were only minor which | missed in my rush to get these points to him.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Barbara Tollenaere

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 9:09 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: RE: Government will resist back pay claims

Hi Tim
Too late | am sorry. Jon had already gone.

Cheers
Barb

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 8:59 AM

To: Barbara Tollenaere

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Government will iesist back pay claims

Barb, use this one — just ainended a few typos.

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

Further points for you for your meeting with the A/Premier at 8.00am:

The rate of a Qld MP’s salary is set by s109 of the Parliament of Queensland Act, at 5500 less than
annual Federal MP salary — section below.

The salary rate should be gazetted by Governor in Council on every salary a,hange -see s 111
below.

The former Government did not action MP salary increases in accordance with Federal MP salaries
(which are set by the Federal Remuneration Tribunal).

DPC has briefed the Premier about this matter and the Premier’s last instruction was to amend the
PoQ Act once the public service core wage outcome is known and link it to this rate —see attached
brief

MP allowances are set by the Members Entitlements Handbook. Changes to the MEH are effected
via an Executive Council Minute sponsored by the Premier.

Way forward — is that we will work with the Clerk of the Farliament to settle the new allowance rates
for MPs and insert these into an ECM to proceed to GiC. /Inaccordance with s 111 of the PoQ Act,
the ECM should also include a gazettal notice to gazette ihe new salary rate. | don’t see any issues
with these being backdated to 1 July.

You should also note that the Local Govt Remuneration Tribunal uses the base salary of MPs as a
reference point to set local government salaries, sa this increase will probably have similar flow on
effects to local government.

Hope this assists.

Regards

Tim

109 Salary entitlement of a member

A member of the Assembly is entitled to-aivannual salary that
is $500 less than the annual salary that'a mnember of the House
of Representatives of the Parliament of the Commonwealth,
who is not entitled to any additional salary, is entitled to.

111 Notification of rate of saiary

As soon as practicable after cach variation in a member’s
annual salary {akes effect, the Governor in Council must
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

Cc: Patrick Vidaen

Subject: Fwd: Government will resist back pay claims

Jon, press release as discussed.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message

From: Media Statements QLD [mailto:statements@qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:03 PM

To: Lucy Fraser

Subject: Government will resist back pay claims

Media release

(el Acting Premier
auesnstand  The Honourable Jeftf Seeney

Govarmment

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenitously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parliament after becoming aware that the state had been breaking the Iz

and underpaying MPs.

The suggestion that any past or present Queensland MP should claim for back pay was “unthinkable”
Acting Premier Jeff Seency said today.

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

“It is clear from the Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding ti
Parliament of Queensland Act and the independent statutory authority that by law sets MPs salaries ¢
both a‘State and Federal level,” Mr Seeney said.

“Crown Law has provided me with advice that the series of decisions that Anna Bligh took beginning i
2009 were unlawful,

“However I don't think any MP past or present should be paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
exists to the extent Crown Law has indicated in this advice.”

The Acting Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral t¢
the State Budget.
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*I have today instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordance with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

*1 have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the
electorate allowances due to be paid to MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to
be paid in the future will begin immediately. ‘

“Cabinet today has also decided to cut by 50 per cent the amount of public fuhding to political parties
and MPs will need to renegotiate any funding arrangements they may have with their individual
political parties.

“This public funding of political parties has been the subject of a review since it was put on hold by ol
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
no extra cost to the State Budget - it has to be a cost neutral outcome,

“Any claim for back pay by past or present MPs will only rmiake it-rore difficult to achieve that zero
cost to the taxpayer.

“While past and present MPs may well have a legal right to ciaim for back pay - as Crown Law has
advised - I will be appealing to their good grace and sense of fair play not to do so.

“I have acted quickly to rectify this issue and I appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the peopie of Queensland.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013
A}
Media Contact: John Wiseman,\a AN

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 9:07 AM

To: Rebecca Goodair

Cc: Leighton Craig

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF PBN DOC 12 218632.pdf; SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 12
218652.pdf

Rebecca, as discussed.
Regards

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

From; Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 8:59 AM

To: Barbara Tollenaere

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Barb, use this one — just amended a few typos.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Depariment of the Premier anid Gabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@piemiers.gld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 8:50 AM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Jon,

1
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 165 of 540




Further points for you for your meeting with the A/Premier at 9.00am:

The rate of a Qld MP’s salary is set by 8109 of the Parliament of Queensland Act, at $500 less than
annual Federal MP salary — section below.

The salary rate should be gazetted by Governor in Councif on every salary change —-see s 111
below.

The former Government did not action MP salary increases in accordance with Federal MP salaries
{which are set by the Federal Remuneration Tribunal).

DPC has briefed the Premier about this matter and the Premier's last instruction was to amend the
PoQ Act once the public service core wage outcome is known and link it to this iate —see attached
brief

MP allowances are set by the Members Entitlements Handbook. Changes to the MEH are effected
via an Executive Council Minute sponsored by the Premier.

Way forward — is that we will work with the Clerk of the Parliament to settle the new allowance rates
for MPs and insert these into an ECM to proceed to GiC. In accordance with s 111 of the PoQ Act,
the ECM should also include a gazettal notice to gazette the new salary rate. | don't see any issues
with these being backdated to 1 July. _

You should also note that the L.ocal Govt Remuneration Tribunal uses the base salary of MPs as a
reference point to set local government salaries, so this increase will probably have similar flow on
effects to local government.

Hope this assisis.

Regards

Tim

109 Salary entitlement of a member

A member of the Assembly is entitled to an annual salary tha

is $500 less than the annual salary that a member of the House
of Representatives of the Parliament of the Commonweaith,
who is not entitled to any additional salary, is eniitled to.

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

Department of the Prenier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.MHerbert@premisrs.ald.gov.au

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

From: Media Statements QLD [mailto:statements@gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:03 PM

To: Lucy Fraser

Subject: Government will resist back pay claims

AT | -
1) Media release

%,l Acting Premier

queensand -~ The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Govermment

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parliament after becoining aware that the state had been breaking the [z

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

Mr Seeney said any such claiim would be strongly resisted by the current government.

“It is clear from the Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding ti
Parliament of Queensland Aot and the independent statutory authority that by law sets MPs salaries ¢
both a State and Fererallsvel,” Mr Seeney said.

“Crown Law has provided me with advice that the series of decisions that Anna Bligh took beginning |
2009 were uatawful. ‘

“However I don’t think any MP past or present should be paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
exists to the extent Crown Law has indicated in this advice.”

The Actirig Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral tc
the State Budget.

I have today instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordance with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

“I have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the
electorate allowances due to be paid to MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to
be paid in the future will begin immediately.
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“Cabinet today has also decided to cut by 50 per cent the amount of public funding to political parties
and MPs will need to renegotiate any funding arrangements they may have with their individual
political parties.,

“This public funding of political parties has been the subject of a review since it was put on hold by o1
government last year, and the consideration of the Government’s response to the resultant green
paper has been brought forward to ensure a cost neutral outcome can be achieved to the issue
highlighted by the Crown Law advice, ‘

“This problem was created by Premier Bligh. It’s important that it be resolved quickly and to do so at
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
advised - I will be appealing to their good grace and sense of fair play nat to do so.

*] have acted quickly to rectify this issue and I appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the people of Queensiand.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

Media Contact: John Wisemanlﬁ-73 Telephone

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 8:50 AM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen -

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF PBN DOC 12 218632.pdf; SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 12
218652, pdf

Jon,

Further points for you for your meeting with the A/Premier at 9.00am:

The rate of a Qld MP’s salary is set by s109 of the Parfiament of Queensland Act, s109 at $500 less
than annual Federal MP salary — section below.

The salary rate should be gazetted by Governor in Council on every salary change —see s 11
below.

The former Government did not action MP salary increases in accordance with Federal MP salaries
{(which are set by the federal Remuneration Tribunal}. ‘

DPC has briefed the Premier about this matter and the Prémier’s last instruction was to amend the
PoQ Act once the public service core wage outcome is kivawn and link it to this rate —see attached
brief

MP allowances are set by the Members Entitlements Handbook. Changes to the MEH are effected
via an Executive Council Minute sponsored by the Piemier.

Way forward - is that we will work with the Clerk of the Parliament to settle the new allowance rates
for MPs and insert these into an ECM to proceed tc GiC. In accordance with s 11 of the PoQ Act,
the ECM should also include a gazettal notice to gazeite the new salary rate. | don’t see any issues
with these being backdated to 1 July.

You should also note that the Local Govt Remuneration Tribunal uses the base salary of MPs as a
reference point to set local government saiaries, so this increase will probably have similar flow on
effects to local government.

Hope this assists.

Regards

Tim

109 Salary entitlement of a immember

A member of the Assembly ig entitied to an annual salary that
is $500 less than the annual salary that a member of the House
of Representatives of the Parlianient of the Commonwealth,
who is not entitled to’any additional salary, is entitled to.

111 Notification of rate of salary

As soon as pragticable after each variation in a member’s
annual salarytakes effect, the Governor in Council must
publish by gazetie notice a member’s varied salary.

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

From: Media Statements QLD [mailto;statements@qld.aov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:03 PM

To: Lucy Fraser

Subject: Government will resist back pay claims

Media release

el Acting Premier
quesnsand  The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Govirmment

Government will r t'back pay claims

The Queensland Governinent will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensiarid Parliament after becoming aware that the state had been breaking the [z
and underpaying MPxz.

The suggestion that any past or present Queensiand MP should claim for back pay was “unthinkable”
Acting Premier Jeff Seceney said today.

Mr Seeney saic that Crown Law had advised the government late last week that MPs would be entitle
to back pay after’a series of decisions by the former Premier Anna Bligh were shown to have been
unlawfui.

- Mr Seeney said any such claim would be strongly resisted by the current government.
“It is clear from the Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding tl
Parliament of Queensland Act and the independent statutory authority that by law sets MPs salaries ¢
both a State and Federal level,” Mr Seeney said.
“Crown Law has prov:ded me with advice that the series of deczsmns that Anna Bligh took beginning i

2009 were unlawful.
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“However I don’t think any MP past or present should be paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
exists to the extent Crown Law has indicated in this advice.”

The Acting Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral t«
the State Budget.

*I have today instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordance with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

*I have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent/the amount of the
electorate allowances due to be paid te MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to
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
paper has been brought forward to ensure a cost neutral outeome can be achieved to the issue
highlighted by the Crown Law advice.

“This problem was created by Premier Bligh. It's impertant that it be resolved quickly and to do so at
no extra cost to the State Budget - it has to be a cost neuirgl outcome.

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

“I have acted quickly to rectify this issue and I-appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards:/the people of Queensiand.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

Media Contact: John Wiseman 5./ < ephone

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tim Herbert

Tuesday, 2 July 2013 7:55 AM
Jon Grayson

Patrick Vidgen

Fwd: Government will resist back pay claims

Jon, press release as discussed.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message

From: Media Statements QLD [mailto:statements@agld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 1 Ju
To: Lucy Fraser

ly 2013 3:03 PM

Subject: Government will resist back pay claims

Media release

Acting Premier

\ _\..:. " o
aueensiand  The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Govermirent

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay- from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parliarnent after becoming aware that the state had been breaking the le

and underpaying

MPs.

The suggestion that any past or present Queensiand MP should claim for back pay was “unthinkable”,
Acting Premier Jeff Seeney said today.

Mr Seeney said that Crown Law had advised the government late last week that MPs would be entitle
to back pay after @ series of decisions by the former Premier Anna Bligh were shown to have been

unlawful.

Mr Seeney said any such claim would be strongly resisted by the current government.

"t is cleat froin the Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding tl
Parliament of Queensland Act and the independent statutory authority that by law sets MPs salaries z-
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
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The Acting Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral tc
the State Budget.

*T have today instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordance with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

“1 have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the
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

“This public funding of political parties has been the subject of a review sirice it was put on hold by ol
government last year, and the consideration of the Government’s response to the resultant green
paper has been brought forward to ensure a cost neutral outcome can be achieved to the issue
highlighted by the Crown Law advice.

“This problem was created by Premier Bligh. It's important: that it be resolved quickly and to do so at
no extra cost to the State Budget — it has to be a cost neutral outcome.

*Any claim for back pay by past or present MPs will only make it more difficult to achieve that zero -
cost to the taxpayer.

“While past and present MPs may well have a legal right to claim for back pay - as Crown Law has
advised - I will be appealing to their good grace and sense of fair play not to do so,

*] have acted quickly to rectify this issue and 1 appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the seople of Queensiand.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

Media Contact: John Wiseman NJnﬁtTeerleiime _I

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 4:58 PM

To: Leighton Craig

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims
fyi

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654
Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.dld.gov.ay

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:29 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

FY| Tim ... interesting that we haven’t been advised until the/inedia statement!

From: Jane E. Cameron

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:18 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Have you heard anything from Neil Laurie on this?

From: Lucy Fraser

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
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23) Media release

(ST Acting Premier
queensiand  The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Govermimient

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parliament after becoming aware that the state had been bieaking the law

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

“*Crown Law has provided me with advice that the series of decisions that Anna Bligh took beginning in
2009 were unlawful.

“However I don't think any MP past or present shouid be paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
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
complied with immediately in accordarnce with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

“I have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the '
electorate allowances due to be paid to/ MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to

be paid in the future will begin immediately.

“Cabinet today has also decided to cut by 50 per cent the amount of public funding to political parties,
and MPs will need to renegotiats any funding arrangements they may have with their individual

political parties.

“This public funding of palitical parties has been the subject of a review since it was put on hold by our
government last year, and the consideration of the Government’s response to the resultant green
paper has been brotught forward to ensure a cost neutral outcome can be achieved to the issue

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
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*1 have acted quickiy to rectify this issue and I appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the people of Queensland.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

Media Contact: John Wisemanlﬁﬁ&i’epho”e |

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: . Monday, 1 July 2013 4:44 PM

To: Mike Kirfon

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims
Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Fh: 340 43654
Email: Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 4:40 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

Pat, FYI, we didn’t hear about this before the announcement,

As | read this, we will need to take immediate steps {6 amend the MEH to reduce MP allowances by 50%.
Note also the reference to a review of MP allowances to begin immediately. | think we also need to talk to
Neil Laurie to check what his understanding is ~ @ic you want to call him or do you want me to?

" | think CC has some knowledge of this as weli-and its connection to the reduction in political party funding.
I also spoke to Anthony and he filled me in‘a hit rnore — could you give me a call to discuss when you get a
- chance?

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Preimiar and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@uoreiriers.qld.gov.au

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:29 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Government will resist back pay claims

FYI Tim ... interesting that we haven’t been advised until the media statement!
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

‘Med@i'a release

(SPed  Acting Premier
awensand  The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Govenmmsent

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parlisment after becoming aware that the state had been breaking the law

and underpaying MPs,

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

“It is clear from *he Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding the
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

“Cabinet today has alsc decided to cut by 50 per cent the amount of public funding to political parties,
and MPs will need to renegotiate any funding arrangements they may have with theirindividual
political parties.

“This public funding of political parties has been the subject of a review since it was put on hold by our
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
no extra cost to the State Budget - it has to be a cost neutral outcome:

“Any claim for back pay by past or present MPs will only maka it more difficult to achieve that zero
cost to the taxpayer. ‘

*While past and present MPs may well have a legal right to clainyfor back pay - as Crown Law has
advised - I will be appealing to their good grace and sens& of fair play not to do so.

*I have acted quickiy to rectify this issue and I appeal't¢ all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the people of Queensland.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

Media Contact: John Wiseman E'B LAEREne _i

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 4:27 PM

To: Anthony Crack

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

FY| Tim ... interesting that we haven’t been advised until the media statement!

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

Subject: FW: Government will resist hack pay claims

Hey Jane,
Did you see the below media release?
Regards,

FLucy

From: Media Statements QLD [mailto:statements@gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:03 PM

To: Lucy Fraser o

Subject: Government will resist back pay claims
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Acting Premier
The Honourable Jeff Seeney

Governmsent

Government will resist back pay claims

The Queensland Government will strenuously resist claims for back pay from existing or former
Members of the Queensland Parliament after becoming aware that the state had been bigaking the law
and underpaying MPs.

The suggestion that any past or present Queensland MP should claim for back pay was “unthinkable”,
Acting Premier Jeff Seeney said today.

Mr Seeney said that Crown Law had advised the govel;nment late last week that MPs would be entitled
to back pay after a series of decisions by the former Premier Anna Bligh were shown to have been
unfawful. :

Mr Seeney said any such claim would be strongly resisted by the current government,

“1t is clear from the Crown law advice that the former Premier exceeded her authority in overriding the
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

“However I don't think any MP past or present shouid e paid back pay even if the legal entitlement
exists to the extent Crown Law has indicated in this agvice.”

The Acting Premier moved quickly today to rectify the situation in a way that would be cost neutral to
the State Budget.

“I have today instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to ensure the Parliament of Queensland Act is
complied with immediately in accordarice with the Crown Law advice,” he said.

“I have also instructed the Clerk of the Parliament to reduce by 50 per cent the amount of the
electorate allowances due to be paid to MPs today, 1 July, and a complete review of all allowances to
be paid in the future will begin/immediately.

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
government last year; and the consideration of the Government's response to the resultant green
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

“Any claim for back pay by past or present MPs will only make it more difficult to achleve that zero
cost to the taxpavyer.

“While past and present MPs may well have a legal right to claim for back pay - as Crown Law has
advised - I will be appealing to their good grace and sense of fair play not to do so.
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*I have acted quickly to rectify this issue and I appeal to all MPs, past and present, to now accept the
situation and act in good faith towards the people of Queensiand.”

[ENDS] 1 July 2013

" , S.73 Telephone
Media Contact: John WisemanNumber s

Unsubscribe
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Tim Herbert

From; Tim Herbert

Senti: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 2:15 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW. MP Salaries

Pat, this is something else you may wish to raise with the DG. Will give you my thought when we chat next.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 12:07 PM
Ta: Mike Kirton; Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: MP Salaries

| dor’t know where GH got the idea that Qld MPs are going to get the $50K increase.

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
Sent: Monday, 27 May 20613 9:01 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: MP Salaries

Hi Pat
FY! - this article was in the news on MP salaries and the pay rises that they haven’t had:

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queensiands-89-mps-could-be-in-line-for-big-pay-rise-after-
povernment-in-breach-over-not-paying-them-enough/story-e6freoof-1226650476479

1 O

RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 183 of 540




Let me know if you need any more info.

Mike

Mike Kirton

Director | Executive Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile:l Fax: 07 3229 7494

Please consider the environment' before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2013 8:15 AM
To: Andrew Timperley; Tim Herbert
Cc: Brad Smith

Subject: FW: DGBN required re MP super
Attachments: RE: MPs super; RE: MPs super
AT

Can you please action Pat’s request below.

Re: core agreement' and knock-on for MP’s salaries, | note your previous advice thatvou plan to do a further PBN
with options. 1 think it's worth discussing with Tim and Pat first, so that we can confirm the direction.

Is this OK with you Tim?

Thanks,
Mike

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 3:00 PM
To: Mike Kirton

Cc: Leighton Craig; Karen Kay

Subject: DGBN required re MP super

Mike

As mentioned the other day, | have the attached advice that I heed turned into a DGBN for DG next year. Could one
of your team prepare this, to me by 10 Jan?

Thanks
Pat
Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Depariment of the Pramizr and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobilels.73 |
elephone

Number
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Tim Herbert

From: Rosemary Vilgan [Rosemary.Vilgan@gsuper.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2012 9:27 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Lyn Melcer

Subject: RE: MPs super

Hi Patrick

Here are the answers to your questions. Happy to have a meeting to discuss further if you want (i am doing some
overseas travelling from the end of next week, so would need to be sooner). Lyn Melcer here you know (3239 1691)
administers the arrangements if you can't get me.

1. Can you confirm that the default super scheme for MPs is QSuper?

eYes. For all members - the standard arrangements apply to MPs elected after December 2004 and the
closed pension arrangements for those elected before that date.

2. What are the contribution rates?

o Standard rates of 5% member and 12.75% employer (variable; with ability to reduce to 2% members and
9.75% employer)
» Members in the ofd pension arrangements contribute 11.5%

3. Can an MP opt out of QSuper and go with ancther schieme? If so, what is the process for doing that?

« No. There are some limited situations where new contract employees can elect to choose another fund,
however these do not apply to MPs. Not impossible to change though and we are checking on other
jurisdictions.

4. When can an MP realise thelr benefit?

e MPs in the standard QSuper arrangements (i.e. 70 out of 89 members) are subject to standard
Commonwealth release provisions: i.e. permanent retirement after reaching preservation age, retirement ill
health or death.

« MPs in old pension based arrangsinents (i.e. remaining 19 members) can access the pension as soon as
they qualify but any lump/suitiis subject to the standard release provisions. MPs in the this arrangement
qualify for a pension if they leave Parliament involuntarily e.g. defeated at an election after 8 years service,
or if they leave volunterily afier 11 years service. '

5. What were the changss introduced some years back for newly elected MPs (as opposed to the older
longstanding pension type arrangement).

«In December 2004, the pension arrangements were closed to new members.

«MPs slected after December 2004, joined QSuper and essentially received the same arrangements as all
other public sector employees. DB was possible until the State closed this in 2008. There are slight
differences because the employment conditions for MPs are slightly different e.g. MPs are not entitled to
Income Protection, but basically the coverage is the same.

6. How does QSuper invest its funds e.g. Does it have an investment arm of the business or are
investments made by QIC for example?

«From 1991 — 2009 QIC was the investment manager for QSuper.
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In 2009, QSuper commenced investment activities in-house, including setting investment strategy. This was
as part of becoming Federally regulated which meant the Board had to control the fund. QIC is used as one
of a number of mangers.

» QSuper offers a choice of nine investment options, ranging from very low risk to very high risk. The options
are made up of one or a combination of asset classes.

Regards,

Rosemary Vilgan

Chief Executive Officer

QSuper

Phone 13G0 360 750

Direct 07 3239 1693 Fax 07 3230 1181
rosemary.vilgan@qsuper.qld.gov.au
gsuper.qid.gov.au

EEOEIHL IDEK GUFLE CREEERER

From: Patrick Vidgen [mailto:Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2012 9:49 AM

To: Rosemary Vilgan

Subject: MPs super

Hi Rosemary,

| was having a general discussion with Jon Grayson the other day in which a number of questions came up about
MPs super arrangements. | advised Jon that | would run these past you and that pending your advice, perhaps even
arrange 30 minutes to go through how it all works. In sumrmary, the general questions were -

Can you confirm that the default super scheme for MPs is Qsuper?
What are the contribution rates? '
Can an MP opt out of Qsuper and go with-another scheme? If so, what is the process for doing that?

. When can an MP realise their benafit?

. What were the changes introduced scrine years back for newly elected MPs (as opposed to the older
longstanding pension fype arrangetnent).

12. How does Qsuper invest its funds eg. Does in have an investment arm of the business or are investments
made by QIC for example? :

[ W (o I & e BN ]
—_ o . .

s it possible to get an email response 10 these in the next week and pending that, we may set up a meeting to run
Jon through it?

Happy to discuss.

Thanks

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Depuly Director-General |-Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinat
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: 0407 339 887

This email is intendsd only for the addressee, Its use is limited to that intended by
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
sublect to a claim of legal privilege. '

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is issued by the fund administrator, QSuper Limited {ABN 50 (125 248 Z86
AFSI: 334546) on behalf of the QSuper Board of Trustees (ABN 32 125 059 0C06)./ The
QSuper Board of Trustees is the issuer of interests in the QSuper foaand) (ABN 60 905 115

063).

The information has been prepared for general purposes only without taking into
account your financial objectives, situation or neseds, so it may not be appropriate
for your circumstances. You should read the product disclosure statement (PDS} and
consider your circumstances before you make an investment decision. You can get a PDS
from the QSuper website, or call us and we'll send you one.

This email is for its intended recipients only and may contain confidential and or
privileged information. If this email has been sent tg you in’ error, do not copy or
distribute any information it contains. Please return it to, QSuper and then delete the

email.
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Tim Herbert

From: ‘ lan Street

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 4:45 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: Priorities for the next six months

One of my priorities was also to win Gold Lotto.

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph({07)322 46922

Email jan.street@premiers.qgld. gov.au

g5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 3:51 PM

To: Bradley Kinsela; John McGhie; Ian Street; Jane E. Cameron
Cc: Mike Kirton; Lelghton Craig; Sharni Sawyer

Subject: FW; Priorities for the next six months

Importance: High

Dear All,
[n the EDs meeting on Tuesday, Pat asked for eachof us to list our areas’ priorities over the next 6
months. I've been speaking with each of yau abeut this and rather than get you to put something together |

compiled the below list. | hope it reflects the pricrities as you see them. While I've sent them to Pat I'm
sure | can modify them if you feel I've missed something.

What | would like us all for do from here iz to focus on these priorities and also generally on improving
where we can, our level/quality of servics delivery and our corporate governance responsibilities (business
planning, IPPS, risk registers etc]

Thanks and happy to discuss.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

me T|mHerbert S
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 3:42 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen
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Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: Priorities for the next six months ‘
Importance: High

Pat,

Priorities for State Affairs over the next 6 months are as follows:

Ministerial Services

e Implement outcomes of Ministerial Services desktop review and amend/simplify Ministerial
Handbook
Progress finalising mid-year Ministerial expenditure public report
Continue to build good relations with Premier’s office and other Ministerial offices, with a focus on
improved service delivery outcomes,

Executive Services

s Possible review of MP salaries and allowances and a related amendments’ to the Parliament of
Queensland Act

Continue to support Premier in Parllament and for Community Cabinet and regional visits
Work with Integrity Commissioner to implement new contact withi [obbyists arrangements
Continue to work with Premier’s office to refine and improve significant appointment process
Finalise review of the Government Gazette

® o o @

CALS

Implement new process for publication of ministerial giary extracts

Prepare RTI Unit for commencement of new RT| Act amendments regarding disclosure logs
effectively manage workload of the Unit

Progress Qld Govt. response fo Royal Succession rules

Progress Qld Govt. response to recognition of local government in Commonwealth Constitution
Continue to provide high level supportfor the Governor and Executive Council

Continue and improve the delivery of legai services to the department

Continue to provide input into and respand to outcomes of the corporate services review (as they
effect RT| and Legal Units)

® ©

2 © ¢ © @9

Government Air Wing

« Continue to contribute to goveriiment air services review
e Proceed with pilot simulater training for Hawker Jet

in addition to the above, | want Siate Affairs to focus on improved service delivery outcomes generally and
also ensure our corporatg governance responsibilities are met,

Hope this assists and happy to discuss.

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

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 9:40 AM
To: @Governance Executive Directors'
Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: Priorities for the next six months
Importance: High

Hi

Just a reminder from our meeting on Tuesday that you will send me through today, your assessinent of priorities for
the next six months.

| will compile these and communicate a summary to the Division next week.

Also, Craig has just phoned and advised that he has set up a briefing with Jon next Thursday from 3-4pm. This will
be a chance for Governance EDs to discuss the priorities with him. [Policy Division EDs are doing a separale
meeting at 2-3pm that day. | will attend that and Craig will attend the 3-4].

We were scheduled to have a monthly GEM next Thursday at 3-4. We will now postpone that meeting to another
date.

 Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | MobiEe

Fetepnone

Number
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 1:14 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Ce: Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton; Brad Smith
Subject: MP superannuation and salary sacrificing
Pat,

Following on from last Friday’s meeting about MP superannuation | understand that you were arter a couple of further
dot points about the matter. | hope that these hit the mark,

L2

Superannuation for Qld MPs is provided for by the Superannuation (State Public Secior) Act 1990, although the
details of their arrangements are more fully provided for under the Superannuation (Stale Public Sector) Deed
1990 which is a piece of subordinate legistation made pursuant to the Act by the Governor in Council. The Act
and Deed are administered by the Treasurer and Minister for Trade.

If Cabinet agreed to alterations to the superannuation arrangements for MPs then amendments to the Act and
Deed would be necessary. The last time that major changes were made to MP superannuation arrangements was
in 2004 (closure of old super scheme to newly elected MPs with new MPs required to join QSuper on the same
terms as public servants). Those amendments were progressed thraugh the Parliament by the then Treasurer,
Terry Mackenroth.

If an amendment was made to provide MPs with a choice between @Super and other superannuation funds then
an amendment to section 123B of the Parfiament of Queensland Act 2007 dealing with salary sacrifice for
superannuation would be required to provide that salary sacrifice contributions could go to another fund other
than QSuper.

Just generally about salary sacrifice for MPs, | heard anecdotaily late last year that some new MPs were agitating with
the Clerk for salary sacrificing to be expanded to other thiiigs beyond superannuation e.g. cars — just like public
servants. Not sure if they ever raised it with the Premier or Treasurer. The Parliament of Queensiand Act 2001
currently limits MP salary sacrifice arrangements to superannuation. You might recall that Paul Lucas used to
regularly agitate for such changes — usually when he was Acting Premier over Christmas / New Year — but it never
went anywhere when Premier Bligh returned to duty.

Regards

AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

emalt; Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

Subject: 7 meeting to discuss MP salaries
Location: Peter's office '

Start: Wed 23/01/2013 2:00 PM

End: _ Wed 23/01/2013 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet respc;nded

Organizer: Tim Herbert

Required Attendees: Peter Walsh; Andrew Timperley

Peter, as discussed, meeting to discuss MP salaries.
Let me know if this time doesn't suit and I'll leave it with you to mention to Kate.

Thanks
Tim
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Tim Herbert

Subject: catch up with AT - MP salaries
Location: my office

Start: Mon 14/01/2013 4:00 PM
End: Mon 14/01/2013 4:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Tim Herbert

Required Attendees: Andrew Timperley

1
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 197 of 540




Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: . Friday, 11 January 2013 3:53 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: RE: Priorities for the next six months

Slightly updated dots for CALS after speaking with Brad.

CALS
e [mplement new process for publication of ministerial diary extracts
s Prepare RTI Unit for commencement of new RT] Act amendments regarding disclosure logs and
effectively manage increased workload of the Unit
e Progress Qld Govt. response to Royal Succession rules
e Progress Qld Govt. response to recognition of local government in Commonwealth Constitution
e Continue to provide high level support for the Governor and Executive Council
e Continue and improve the delivery of legal services to the department
» Continue to provide input into and respond to outcomes of the corporate services review (as they
effect RTi and Legal Units)
Tim Herbert
Executive Director
State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph; 340 43654
. Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 3:42 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: Priorities for the next six-months
Importance: High

Pat,
Priorities for State Affairs over the next 8 months are as follows:

Ministerial Services

e Implement outcomes of Ministerial Services desktop review and amend/simplify Ministerial
Handbook
Progress finalising mid-year Ministerial expenditure public report

e Continue to build good relations with Premier’s office and other Ministerial offices, with a focus on
improved service delivery outcomes.

Executive Services

e Possible review of MP salaries and allowances and a related amendments to the Parliament of
Queensland Act
1
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Continue to support Premier in Parliament and for Community Cabinet and regional visits

L]
e  Work with Integrity Commissioner to implement new contact with lobbyists arrangements
o Continue to work with Premier’s office to refine and improve significant appointment process
e Finalise review of the Government Gazette
CALS

o Implement new process for publication of ministerial diary extracts

Prepare RT] Unit for commencement of new RTI Act amendments regarding disclosure logs and
manage increased workload of the Unit

Progress Qld Govt. response to Royal Succession rules

Progress Qld Govt. response to recognition of local government in Commorivealti Constitution
Continue to provide high level support for Executive Council

Continue to provide input into and respond to outcomes of the corporate services review (as they
effect RTI and Legal Units)

g © © ©

Government Air Wing

e Continue o contribute to government air services review
e Proceed with pilet simulator training for Hawker Jet

In addition to the above, | want State Affairs to focus on improved service delivery outcomes generally and
also ensure our corporate governance responsibilities are met.

Hope this assists and happy to discuss.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 9:40-AM
To: @Governance Executive Directors’

Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: Priorities for the next six-months
Importance: High

Hi

Just a reminder from jour meeting on Tuesday that you will send me through today, your assessment of priorities for
the next six menths

| will compile these and communicate a summary to the Division next week.

Also, Craig has just phoned and advised that he has set up a briefing with Jon next Thursday from 3-4pm. This will
be a chance for Governance EDs to discuss the pricrities with him. [Policy Division EDs are doing a separate
mesting at 2-3pm that day. | will attend that and Craig will atfend the 3-4].

We were scheduled to have a monthly GEM next Thursday at 3-4. We will now postpone that meeting to another
date.

2
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 199 of 540




Pat

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Direclor-General | Go

Phone: 07 3224 80681 | Mobilels.73

Number

vernance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Dear All,

Tim Herbert

Friday, 11 January 2013 3:51 PM

Bradley Kinsela; John McGhie; lan Street; Jane E. Cameron
Mike Kirton; Leighton Craig; Sharni Sawyer

FW: Priorities for the next six months

High

In the EDs meeting on Tuesday, Pat asked for each of us to list our areas’ priorities o¥er the next 6
months. I've been speaking with each of you about this and rather than get yoii to put something together |
compiled the below list. | hope it reflects the priorities as you see them. Whiie I've sent them to Pat I'm
sure | can modify them if you feel I've missed something.

What | would like us all for do from here is to focus on these priorities and also generally on improving
where we can, our-level/quality of service delivery and our corporate gavernance responsibilities (business
planning, IPPS, risk registers etc).

Thanks and happy to discuss.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert R
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 3:42 PM

To; Patrick Vidgen
Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: Priorities for the nextsix months

Importance: High

Pat,

Pricrities for State Affairs over the next 8 months are as follows:

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
improved service delivery ouicomes.

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

-]
e Work with Integrity Commissioner to implement new contact with lobbyists arrangements
e Continue to work with Premier’s office to refine and improve significant appointment process
e Finalise review of the Government Gazette
CALS

e Implement new process for publication of ministerial diary extracts

Prepare RT} Unit for commencement of new RT| Act amendments regarding disclosure logs
effectively manage workload of the Unit

Progress Qld Govt. response to Royal Succession rules

Progress Qld Govt. response to recognition of local government in Commonwealth Constitution
Continue to provide high level support for the Governor and Executive Council

Continue and improve the delivery of legal services to the department

Continue to provide input into and respond to outcomes of the corporate seivices review (as they
effect RTl and Legal Units)

e © o e ¢

" Government Air Wing

e Continue to contribute to government air services review
¢ Proceed with pilot simulator training for Hawker Jet

In addition to the above, | want State Affairs to focus on improved cervice delivery outcomes generally and
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

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 2:40 AM
To: @Governance Executive Directors'
Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: Priorities for/the next six months
Importance: High

Hi

Just a reminder from our meeting on Tuesday that you will send me through today, your assessment of priorities for
the next six months.

I will compile these and communicate a summary to the Division next week.

Also, Craig has just phoned and advised that he has set up a briefing with Jon next Thursday from 3-4pm. This will
be a chance for Governance EDs to discuss the priorities with him. - [Policy Division EDs are doing a separate
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
Deputy Director-General | Gov artment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | MobileS.73

Number

3 O
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 3:42 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen '
Cce: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: Pricrities for the next six months
Importance: High

Pat

Priorities for State Affairs over the next 6 months are as follows:

Ministerial Services

e Implement outcomes of Ministerial Services desktop review and amend/simplify Ministerial
Handbook ,

e Progress finalising mid-year Ministerial expenditure public repori
Continue to build good relations with Premier’s office and ofher Ministerial offices, with a focus on
improved service delivery outcomes.

Executive Services

e Possible review of MP salaries and allowances and 2 related amendments to the Parliament of
Queensland Act

Continue to support Premier in Parliament and for Community Cabinet and regionat visits
Work with Integrity Commissioner to implemsnt new contact with lobbyists arrangements
Continue to work with Premier’s office to refine and improve significant appointment process
Finalise review of the Government Gazette ' '

e © & ©

CALS

Implement new process for publication of ministerial diary extracts

Prepare RTI Unit for commencement of new RTI Act amendments regarding disclosure logs and
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

Continue to provide inpui into and respond to outcomes of the corporate services review (as they
effect RTI and Legal Linits)

e © B @

Government Air Wing

e Continue to coniribute to government air services review
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

1 :
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654
Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qid.gov.au

From Patrlck Vldgen

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
the next six months. '

| will compile these and communicate a summary to the Division next week.

Also, Craig has just phoned and advised that he has set up a briefing with.jan next Thursday from 3-4pm. This will
be a chance for Governance EDs to discuss the priorities with him. [Poiicy Divicion EDs are doing a separate -
meeting at 2-3pm that day. | will attend that and Craig will attend the 3-4j.

We were scheduled to have a monthly GEM next Thursday at 3-4. We will now postpone that meeting to ancther
date.

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Dieputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone; 07 3224 6061 } Mobile: 0407 330 887

2 ' O
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2012 5:38 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: Manager of Govt Business and MP salaries
Tim,

Kate Winter just called me.

She has spoken to the Premier about the issue of the additional salary of the Manager of Goveinment Business and
the nexus of the base MP salary with Canberra as she advises as follows.

With respect to the additional salary matter the Premier has asked that we (DPC) hold aff on doing anything until the
Premier and his office have had a few more internal discussions on the matter. Kate will letus know the outcome in
due course.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this emai!

1
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 11:16 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW, MP salaries and allowances - TF/12/20797
Attachments: TF.12.20797 - Premier's notes.pdf

Tim — please find the full PBN as discussed.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperlay

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this emait

From Mlke Klrton

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 10:58 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Brad Smith; Andrew Timperley

Subject: MP salaries and allowances - TF/12/20797

Tim

As discussed, the PBN on the MP salaries nexus and the CPl increase for Members’ allowances has come back “not
approved” with the following comment: “Member’s pay and allowances wilf go up by the core wage outcome”.

See attached brief.

i think there may be some confusion about what we're trying to achieve here.

Instead of re-briefing to advise about the issues with the Parliament of Queensland Act and allowances normally
going up by CP {0.9% this year), perhaps Pat could suggest to the DG that we meet with the Premier’s Office to go

aver the issues, and then we re-brief.
What do you think?

Thanks,
Mike

1
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TE/12/20797
Governance | R ._chume}mo/ eoc)qznsamo

To: THE PREMIER
Date: 22 August 2012
Subject: Salary and allowances increase for Members of | .

the Queensland Parhament (MPs) in 2012

...... Py szs 2 WW A €

i ;s ;e_cornmended-tnat_yqu_: _ S : (:o AL W Ov {U,eug__

= note the letters from Mr N&%une, Glerk of the Parliament (the, lerk) regarding a salary
increaee received by Federal Ps and a 2012 CP! adjustment Quen'hnrJ MPs aliowances

..................................

. RECOMMENDATION

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

xempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

 KEY ISSUES
MP salaries
— The Act provides that a Queensland MP is entitied to an annual salary that is $500 less than the
_base salary of a Federal MP. The current ct“ereu..u! is $53 404 Further background to this
differential and commentary on options is at Attechment 4, A
- You have recently pubhcly stated that if Queensland MPs were fo receive a salary increase in
2012, then the level of that increase should be withm the boundartes of what the Government is
'asklng pubhc sector employees to acospt.
~ A number of options are avallable re':erdmg the settmg of the base salary of MPs. In April 2012,

_the Clerk prov:ded you with four optione as follows: -

- Optlon 1 — Refer the matier to the Committee of the Legls!atnve Assembly (CLA) for advice,
with the CLA perhaps taking advice from external experts to arrive at a recommendation to
the Parliament of a new imechanism - :

= Options 2 — Link tiie base salary of Queensland MPs to the nearest rate in the Senior
. Executlve Service of ine Pubhc Service
e Optlon 3 — Retaina nexus wnth Federal MPs but amend the Act to provide a greater
variation than $500, for examp!e $50 000 less _ .
- Optlon 4 — Establish a Queenstand MP Remuneration Tnbunal whrch would determine MP
- salaries and allowances. o
~ The Bepartment of the Premier and Cabrnet (DPC) favours a linkage between MP salarles and
~ the Public Service as suggested by the Clerk (Option 2), but rather than linking with the nearest
-rate in the Senior Executive Service, DPC recommends amending the Act to fink future
~ increases to the same percentage increases received by public servants in the Core
Queensland Government Departments Certmed Agreement
- 'Th:s proposal has the advantage of keepmg the percentage rate of MP salary increases in line
with those in the core public service, and it also involves no cost to Implement and maintain,
unlike for instance the cost of establlshmg and maintaining a MP. remuneratlon tnbuna!

Action Officer: Andrew Timperiey " Approvals by Dlreclor {ED/DDG
Area: Execullve Services ' documented In nofes in TRiM

Telephone 322 45613
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 208 of 540




PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No, TF/12/20797
Governance | Document No. DOG/12/158400

~ DPC has discussed this proposal with the Clerk and he is supportive of it,
~ Within the State Government's current tight fiscal climate, with the adoption cf this
recommendat:on MPs would be able to point out that their salanes were merely i mcreasmg at
_ the same time and at the same, percentage rate as. pubhc servants in the core agreement.
= The Brrsbane City Councrf and the Local Government Remuneration and Drsc.u-me Tribunal use
‘the base annual salary of a Queensiand MP as a reference point to determirie the salaries of
- _mayors, deputy mayors and councillors. The move to link MPs' saiary movements to those of
the core public service would not affect thrs process partrcu!arly as thrs i% eﬂractrvely what has
_ been happemng since 2010. :
~ 112012, the New South Wales, Victorian and Tasmaman pariramente have passed leglslatlon o
* break their nexuses with the base salaries of Federal MPs, soas to prow de percentage salary
increases for their MPs in line wzth the:r publlc servants.

MP Allowances CPl increase : :
-~ The handbook provrdes that certarn ailowances pard to MPs are 0 be varred annually from
1 July in accordance with the CPl for Brishane over the previous financial year.

- A!Eowances subject to this provision mc!ude the Allowam @ to Members (once known as
Electorate Allowance), General Travel Allocation; Daily T revellrng Allowance, Specral Car
Allowance and Flight Within Electorate Allocatron

— The Australian Bureau of Statistics has announced that the CP! for Brisbane rose by
0.9 per cent from June 2011 to June 2012

- MPs allowances were last increased by 3.8 per eent from 1 July 2011, which represented the
CPJ increase for Brishane from June 2010 to June 201 1.

— The Governor in Council is required to fmma iy approve the CPlincrease of allowances and it
remains open to you to advise the Go\,ernor an Councrl to reduce, delay, suspend or pay-rn—full
the 2012 CPI increase.

~ The CP for Brisbane showed a very :.fodest increase in the year to June 2012, and DPC
recommends that MPs' atlowcmces be rncreased by 0.9 per cent from 1 July 2012,

+ CONSULTATION
-~ The Clerk of the Parliament.
. BACKGROUND :
= In Aprrl 2012, durmg the d afting of amendments to the Act regarding the Parliament’s portfoho
~committee ,sy_st_em }h/ sed DPC that you woulcf consrder the MP salary nexus issue during
the second half of 2012, rather than at that time.
D Comments (Pramier or DG)

Jon Grayson
Director-General

Actlon Officer: Andrew' Timperley “Approvalg by Director /ED / DDG
Area: Executive Services documented in notes in TRIM -
Telephone: 322 45613
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2012 4:56 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: TF/12/21159

Tim - Tim is happy with that one too.

Regards, AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperey@premiers.qid.gov,au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Tim Gepp

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2012 4:54 PM
To: Andrew Timperley

Subject: RE: TF/12/21159

Andrew
Fine with me also

thanks

Tim Gepp

Manager Information Technology | Ministerial Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 30356100 | Mobile:S03 || Fax: 07 3221 0754
Leve! 1, Executive Building, 100 [LRER Street, BRISBANE GLD 4000

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2012 10:34 AM
To: Tim Gepp

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: TF/12/21159

G'day Tim,

Tim asked me to take aloek st TF/12/21159 and also include some of our standard paragraphs regarding MP
salaries. We tend to think that this women might be thinking of MPs and their superannuation when she refers to the
‘Premier’s Office’ thinking that MPs work in the Premier's Office. | any event we still keep the aspect about ministerial
staff though and that they have the same super and salary arrangements as public servants.

Please find the revised letter attached. Tim has reviewed it and is fine with it but wants to know your final view before
he progresses it especially as it has your initials at the top.

Regard
Andrew

Andrew Timperiay

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
contact: 322 45613

1 O
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email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers,qld.gov.au
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

G'day Tim,

Andrew Timperley
Tuesday, 28 August 2012 10:34 AM

Tim Gepp

Tim Herbert
TF/M12/21159
letter response to

s.73 Member of the
Public

Re Ministerial Staff wages and Pension.docx

Tim asked me to take a look at TF/12/21159 and also include some of our standard paragraphs regarding MP
salaries. We tend to think that this women might be thinking of MPs and their superannuation when she refers to the
‘Premier's Office’ thinking that MPs work in the Premier’s Office. | any event we still keep the aspect about ministerial
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

Princ¢ipal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this ematl
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For reply please quote: MS/TGO3 TF/12/21159 DOC/12/166845

s.73 Member of the Public

s.73 Member of the
Dearpublic

Thank you for your email of 7 August 2012 regarding Ministerial staff’ wages and pension
entitlements.

Actually, T am not entirely sure if your email is aboui the ministerial staff, such as policy
advisors, who work in my office (the Premier’s Office) or the Ministers and other Members
of Parliament with whom I serve in the Cabinet and the Parliament, so I will address your
email from both aspects.

I am pleased to clarify that the staff whe work within the Premier’s Office and Ministerial
Offices are not entitled to life pensions upsn retirement as you may have been led to believe.
Their superannuation arrangements are actuaily the same as those which apply to public
servants.

Furthermore, ministerial staff are classified within the same salary bands that apply within
the Queensland Public Service and they receive the same percentage salary increases that
apply to public sector employees in what are known as the core government departments.

I am sure you will appreciate that ministers need staff and resources to assist them in the
performance of their duties; and if a person is employed in a particular position in a
minister’s office or {ndeed in the Queensland Public Service, then that person is entitled to
the salary rate that aitaches to that position,

It may interest you to know that 1 recently tabled in the Parliament the Public Report of
Ministerial Expenses for the period 1 July 2011 to 30 June 2012. This report outlines
ministeriz} expenditure, including travel costs, by both the current and former governments.

The teport shows that the former Government had ministerial expenses of $27.2 million
from 1/ July 2011 to 24 March 2012 while this Government has had ministerial expenses of
$8.2 mtilion to 30 June 2012.

These figures show that the Government is very focused on its own expenses, especially
given that the number of ministers and assistant ministers has increased.
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With regard to elected Members of Parliament (MPs), they have in the past been entitled to
life pensions at varying rates upon retirement, dependent upon their period in office. In 2004
though, legislation was passed by the Queensland Parliament which closed this
superannuation scheme to newly elected MPs. All Queensland MPs elected after this time
have been required to join QSuper in line with other Queensland public sector employees.
This means that the superannuation entiflements of all MPs elected after 17 December 2004
are now the same as those that apply to public sector employees.

You have raised an interesting proposal with respect to the salaries and allowances of MPs. 1
do accept that the level of salaries and allowances provided to MPs are matters that have
been long debated within the Australian community, and will probably be debated for a very
long time.

This is a difficult subject though, particularly as MPs do require & reasonable level of public
funding so that they can effectively represent their electorstes across the State, attend sittings
of the Parliament in Brisbane, and undertake other parliamentary business such as
parliamentary committee public hearings and meetings.

Furthermore, while the vast majority of candidates who stand for election to the Parliament
do so out of a desire to serve their communities rather than the level of salary that applies, 1
do think that remuneration levels need to be maintained at a level sufficient to attract quality
candidates to the Parliament from a variety of backgtounds.

It is also worth noting that the rate of safary being paid to all members of the Queensland
Parliament — including Ministers, the Speaker and the Leader of the Opposition — has not
increased since T August 2011. The rate of that increase was 2.5 per cent.

While a determination about whether Queensland MPs will receive a salary increase in 2012
has not been made as yet, I recenily stated that if Queensland MPs were to receive an
increase, then the level of that increase should be within the boundaries of what the
Government is asking public sector employees to accept.

Any determination about” proposed future increases or reductions to the salaries and
allowances that MPs receive will be made following the Government’s consideration of a
wide range of factors, including the State’s financial position.

Again, thank you for taking the time to write to me and I hope this information is helpful to

you.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

O
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For reply please quote: MS/TG03 TI/12/21159 DOC/I2/166845

s.73 Member of the Public

s.73 Member of the
Deartjppjic

Thank you for your email of 7 August 2012 regarding Ministerial staff wages and pension
entitlements.

Actually, 1 am not entirely sure if your email is aboul the ministerial staff, such as policy
advisors, who work in my office (the Premier’s Office) or the Ministers and other Members
of Parliament with whom 1 serve in the Cabinet and the Parliament, so I will address your
email from both aspects.

1 am pleased to clarify that the staff who work within the Premier’s Office and Ministerial
Offices arc not entitled to life pensions upon retirement as you may have been led to believe.
Their superannuation arrangements are actuelly the same as those which apply to public
servants.

Furthermore, ministerial staff are classified within the same salary bands that apply within
the Queensland Public Service and ihey receive the same percentage salary increases that
apply to public sector employees in what are known as the core government departments.

I am sure you will appréciate that ministers need staff and resources to assist them in the
performance of their duties, and if a person is employed in a particular position in a
minister’s office or indeed in the Queensland Public Service, then that person is entltled to
the salary rate that attaches to that position.

It may interest yo" to know that T recently tabled in the Parliament the Public Report of
Ministerial Expertses for the period 1 July 2011 to 30 June 2012. This report outlines
ministeriat expenditure, including travel costs, by both the current and former governments.

The report shows that the former Government had ministerial expenses of $27.2 million
from 1 July 2011 to 24 March 2012 while this Government has had ministerial expenses of -
$8.2 million to 30 June 2012,

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
superannuation scheme to newly elected MPs, All Queensland MPs elected after this time
have been required to join QSuper in line with other Queensland public sector employees.
This means that the superannuation entitlements of all MPs elected after 17 December 2004
are now the same as those that apply to public sector employees.

You have raised an interesting proposal with respect to the salaries and allowances of MPs. [
do accept that the level of salaries and allowances provided to MPs ate matters that have
been long debated within the Australian community, and will probably be debated for a very
long time.

This is a difficult subject though, particularly as MPs do require a reasonable level of public
funding so that they can effectively represent their electorates across the State, attend sittings
of the Parliament in Brisbane, and undertake otheir parliamentary business such as
parliamentary committee public hearings and meetings.

Furthermore, while the vast majority of candidates who stand for election to the Parliament
do so out of a desire to serve their communities rather than the level of salary that applies, I
do think that remuneration levels need to be maintained at a level sufficient to attract quality
candidates to the Parliament from a variety of backgiounds,

It is also worth noting that the rate of salary being paid to all members of the Queensland
Parliament — including Ministers, the Speaker and the Leader of the Opposition — has not
increased since 1 August 2011, The rate ofthat increase was 2.5 per cent.

While a determination about whether (Queensland MPs will receive a salary increase in 2012
has not been made as yet, I recently stated that if Queensland MPs were to receive an
increase, then the level of that increase should be within the boundaries of what the
Government is asking public sector employees to accept.

Any determination about proposed future increases or reductions to the salaries and
allowances that MP§ receive will be made following the Government’s consideration of a

wide range of factors, inciuding the State’s financial position.

Again, thank you for taking the time to write to me and I hope this information is helpful to
you.

Yours sincerely -

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

O
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperiey

Sent: . Tuesday, 21 August 2012 11:47 AM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton; Brad Smith

Subject: MP salaries PBN

Attachments: 20120821113833396.pdf

Tim,

FYI, | just noticed on TRIM that the DG has requested an urgent amendment to the PEN re MP salaries as
attached.

Basically not link to SES but to increase in line with the core agreement.
I'll start reworking the PBN with Mike and Brad and we'll get to you ASAP

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this emai!

————— Criginal Message-----

From: P209186@premiers.qld.gov.au [mailto; P209186@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 11:39 AM

To: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Message from "P209186"

This E-mail was sent from "P209186" (Aficio MP C5501A).

Scan Date: 21.08.2012 11:38:33 (+10600)
Queries {o: P209188@premiers.ald.gov.au

1
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-:zPREMlEg’s BRIEFING NOTE S [ ——

- ;;Govemance S RS S i Doowiment No, DOGH2(158400

i -To- THE PREMIER .
o Date; 14 August 2012 -

R _‘Subject Salary and all

: the Qu

| Premiter .
| Date-.

< REGOMMENDATION
' {;It is recommende._..h‘

note ihe’lsltsis from A
‘ase recewed by

. xempt Sch 3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cablnet con5|derat|on

E l::; Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

*i_ 5 KEY [ssues

MP sglgrie -
‘:"z —-TheActprov;de i
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 3:17 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton; Brad Smith

Subject: FW: Scanned Letter CPI
Attachments: SKMBT_C360 12081314410.pdf
Tim,

FYI, | chased this letter through from Neil re the CPI increase of allowances so that we could include it with the PBN
re MP salaries. The original will come to you but | have saved in TRIM under TF/12/20787.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 32245613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

1 (]
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Pages 220 through 222 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament



Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 3:17 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton; Brad Smith

Subject: FW: Scanned Letter CP|
Attachments: SKMBT_C3860 12081314410.pdf
Tim,

FYI, | chased this letter through from Neil re the CPI increase of allowances so that we could include it with the PBN
re MP salaries. The original will come to you but | have saved in TRIM under TF/12/20797.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contack: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.gld.gov.ay

Please consider the environment before printing this email

1 (]
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 9:13 AM

To: Tim Herbert -

Cec: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments
Tim,

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

My take on the timeline of what has happened is this.

1 Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

2.

| think that it is unlikely that the Deputy Premier and Treasurer would have pursued the abolition of former MP travel
at the CLA meeting without having sounded the Preiier out on the matter first especially as the Treasurer is the
Premier's nhominee on the CLA but | suppose this is what we need to find out by the DG either asking him or via our
PBN.

Regards
AT

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 7:47-AM

To: Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperiey

Subject: Re: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

The only direction we've raceived is that he'll consider MP Salaries nexus fater this year.

I think the only discussion around former entitlements has happened around the CBRC process, which we haven't
been privy to.

From: Tim Herbert
To: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton

Sent: Thu Jul 19 07:11:13 2012 '
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Not sure whether Premier previously rejected the proposal to reduce MP entitlements. Do you guys know?
Regards
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Tim
Begin forwarded message:

From: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 18 July 2012 10:06:41 PM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson(@premiers.qld.gov. au>, Tim Herbert
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Jon

This is the email with the attached letter from the speaker.

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Pat
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgeni@premiers.qld.gov.au>

#53 __.....\,.»_,z,._w

To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herberi@premiers.gld.gov.auw>

Ce: "Jon Grayson" <Jon. Glayson@pli miers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(c)(ii) Briefing for a matter prop?sed to be submitted to Executive Council

Thanks. Pat

Sent from/my iPad

Regin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert

<Tim.Herbert@@premiers.qgld.gov.au<mailto: Tim. Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.a
> .

Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick. Videen@premiers.qld.cov.au<mailto:Patrick, Vldgen@memlers gld.

gov.au=s
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Cc: Mike Kirton

<Mike Kirton@premiers.qld. gov.au<mailt0:Mike.Kirton@premiers.qld. gov.a
u>>

Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Let me know if you have any issues/concerns at this point.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 340 43654

Email:

Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au
>

From: Neil Laurie ,

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Tim

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Your assistance in expediting this matter is appreciated.
Regavds

Neii Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 07 3406 7185 Yax: 07 3221 7475
mailto:Neil. Laurie/@parliament.qld.gov.au
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Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the
use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from
using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it,
and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender ox by felephone
to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail
makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service,
the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-
mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under freedom
of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be
notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan thisinessage for viruses.The
Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Tim Herbert

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2012 7:07 AM

To: : Tim Herbert; lan Street

Subject: QONs regarding Assistant Minister expenses asked in the Parliament

G'day Tim and lan

FYI, two QONSs asked in the Parliament yesterday (answers due fo be tabled on 29 June). I expect the departments of
Minister Eimes and Minister Stuckey to be in touch with me this morning regarding both QONs seeking DPC
guidance.

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Regards, AT

160 MR MULHERIN ASKED THE MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER AND
MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER ASSISTING THE PREMIER (MR ELMES)—

What expenditure has been incurred (or is budgeted for) in establishing the positions of Assistant Minister
within the ministerial portfolio, broken down by the followirigy categeries (a) refurbishing any office space to
accommodate the Assistant Ministers and any staff, including arly expenses incurred at Parliament House, (b)
relocating public servants o accommodate Assistant Ministers, {c) salaries paid to Assistant Ministers and
any current or future staff, (d) travel budget for Assistant Ministers and staff and (e) any other budget
allocations?

161 MS PALASZCZUK ASKED THE MINISTER FOR TOURISM, MAJOR EVENTS, SMALL BUSINESS AND THE

COMMONWEALTH GAMES (MRS STUCKEY)— '
What expenditure has been incurred (or is budgeted for) in establishing the positions of Assistant Minister
within the ministerial portfolio, broken down by the following categories (a) refurbishing any office space to
accommodate the Assistant Ministers and any staff; including any expenses incurred at Parliament House, (b)
relocating public servants to accommodate Assistant Ministers, (c) salaries paid to Assistant Ministers and
any current or future staff, (d) travel budget for Assistant Ministers and staff and (e) any other budget
allocations? '

Andrew Timperfey

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

Tuesday, 24 April 2012 4:53 PM
Tim Herbert

Mike Kirton

MP's salaries and QSuper

As requested, | have spoken to Lyn Melcer and she has advised me that on the basis that Premier Newman is aware
of the issue and knows that it needs to be rectified in the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001, QSuper has no issues
with the course of action proposed by the Premier and will continue to work off of the gazetted salaries for
superannuation and pension purposes.

However, Lyn did mention that if the timing for the Premier’s course of action was delayed Le! put off beyond 2012,
then QSuper may well need to rethink things.

| told Lyn that we will keep in touch with her as the year progresses regarding timing, options etc.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperfey

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.qld.gov,au

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email

1 O
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 229 of 540




Tim Herbert

From: Jon Grayson

Sent: Woednesday, 18 July 2012 9:22 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: Re: Letter to Premier & attachments

Pat - the only attachment is Treasury's letter. There is no specific mention of members' entitlements. Does
the Speaker's response propose reduction in members' entitlements? Is the proposal the same one the
- Premier declined?

IDG
Sent from my iPad

On 18/07/2012, at 2:03 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.gld. gov.au> wrote:

Tharnks Tim.

Jon, suggest you confirm with the Premier -

1. He is aware of this matter and supports
2. He also supports it progressing ASAP via the ECM that Tim mentions below.

Pat

Pat Vidgen :
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone; 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: 0407 339 887

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 1:24 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Pat,

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Pariiament

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

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.goy.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 7:59 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Jon Grayson

Subject: Re: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Regards
Tim

On 17/07/2012, at 9:07 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideratior:

Thanks. Pat
Sent from nyit'ad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton <Mike Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au>
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

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.dld.gov.au

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc; Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Tim

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Your assistance in expediting this matter is appreciated.
Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Pailiament

QUEENSILLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE

Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qid 4000
Ph: 07 3406 7155 Fax: 07 3221 7475
matitoNell Latde@parliament.cid gov.au

Consider the envirenment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-maii and any attachments are confidential and enly for the use of the
addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding,
printing, copying or dealing In anyway whatsoever with it, and are reguested to reply
immadiately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Pariiamentary Service on +617
3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear
otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the
official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or
Members may conslitute a conternpt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information
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contained in this e-mail and any aliachments becemes the subject of any request under

freadom of Information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be
nofified.

it is the addressee's responsibility to scan this massage for viruses. The Parllamentary
Service does not warrant thal the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

<12.07.17 Ltr to Premier.pdf>
<Members Entitlements Handbook CLA proposed changes 2012 #2.doc>
<Members Office Support Handbook CLA proposed changes 2012.doc>

© <TY_TO n841380 TRY-01066 - UT letter (with_attachments) to_Account Oificers -
_CBRC outcomes (ILAURIE, Clerk Parliament) .pdf>
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Tim Herbert

From: Leighton Craig

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2012 1:16 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: Fwd: Annual CPI Adjustment of Member's Allowance

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrew Timperley <Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 13 November 2012 12:53:39 PM AEST

To: Mike Kirton <Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Ce: Teighton Craig <Leighton.Craig(@premiers.qld. gov.au>

Subject: RE: Fwd: Annual CPI Adjustment of Member's Allowance

Mike,
This is sorted. | have spoken fo Minnie.

| spoke to her Director, Craig Atkinson about this last week. Botiv Craig and Neil Laurie know verbally
from me that the CPI adjustment of allowances is on hold as per the Premier’s recent instruction. The
word had not gotten through the Minnie.

| have drafted the PBN and letter to the Clérk about MP4sglaries and allowances as we discussed last
week. | am just waiting for any feedback from Shelisy before it progresses to you.

Regards
AT

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2012 12:41 PM

To: Andrew Timperley

Cc: Leighton Craig

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Annual CPL Adjustment of Member's Allowance

FYA please AT.

From: Tim Herbert

To: Leighton Craig; Mike Kirton

Sent: Tue Nov 13 12:38:22 2012

Subject: =wd: Annual CPI Adjustment of Member's Allowance

Gents, cani one of you follow this up, thanks.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Minnie Trieu <Minnie. Trieu(@parliament.gqld.gov.au>
Date: 13 November 2012 11:52:13 AM AEST
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To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Annual CPI Adjustment of Member's Allowance

Hi Tim

You might recall a letter you would have received back in August 2012 from our Clerk
of the Parliament {Neil Laurie) regarding the annual CPI adjustment of Member’'s
Allowance.

We have not yet heard back from you since and | would like to know whether the CPI
adjustments have been approved and to be gazetted yet so we can also make
amendments on our end? ‘

Your assistance is muchly appreciated.
Cheers,
Minnie Trieu

Financial Accountant
Financial and Administrative Services

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parllament House :

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7587 Fax: 07 3406 7509

Mobile: 0403 320 021

mailto:Minnie. Tricu@parliament.qld.gov.au

Working Days:
Mondays & Wednesdays (8-12pm, Telecommuting Aftermnoon)
Tuesdays, Thursdays & Fridays (Full days in office tilf 2pm;

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any altachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

i you have received this e-mail in error, you are stictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsoaver with i, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephane to the Parlizmentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are-the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The
uriauthorised publication of an/e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the
Pariiamentary Service, the Legislaiive: Assembly, its Committess or Members may constitule a contempt of the
Queensland Parliament. If the inforiation contained in this e-mail and any attachments hecomes the subject of
any request under freadon of iisformation legislation, the author or the Parliamantary Service should be notified.

it is the addressee's responsibility 1o scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant
that the information(is freie froi any virus,defect or error.
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2012 3:23 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Matthew Wilkinson; Jane E. Cameron; Brad Smith
Subject: RE: Estimates 2012

Tim

Please delete the previous and use the list below as ES’ Estimates briefs:

¢ Counter-Terrorism Initiatives

¢ MP Salaries and Entitlements

¢ Review of Ministerial Setvices Branch and the Ministerial Handbook
e Review of Government Bodies

We might identify more as we go along, but this is our initial list.

Mike

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2012 12:49 PM

To: Tim Gepp; Mike Kirton; Gavin Turner; Leighton Craig; John McGhie
Subject: FW: Estimates 2012

Importance: High

All, apologies, | only got this one yesterday as well, but missed it. I'll negotiate an extension with Robynne,
but could | ask you to look at your lists and provide suggested amendments as soon as you can.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinat
Ph: 340 43854 :

Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.qid.gov.au

From: Robynne Macgroarty

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2012 10:45 AM
To: @qgovernance Executive Directors'
Subject: FW: Estimates 2012

Importance: High

Hi all '
| would be grateful if you would consider the attached Estimates lists from 2011 for your areals of
responsibility and make any deletions or additions to enable Governance to finalise a suggested briefings

list for the Office of the Premier.
O
1
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Would you kindly return your edited list to me by 2pm Thursday 23 August (tomorrow)
Thanks
Robynne

Robynne Macgroarty

Principal Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General
Governance

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

TEL: 3405 3757 (x82457)
VOB £ 7 Hetone

g2 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mary Weaver

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2012 4:39 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Robynne Macgroarty; Karen Kay; Sharon Bailey
Subject: Estimates 2012

Hi Pat

The Director-General has reduested that the department start preparing for the Premier's Estimates hearing in
October {most likely to be Tuesday 9 October). This year, as last year, a small project team will be set up to work on
the Estimates Committee Hearings.

To get started on the process, the list of briefs that will be prepared for the hearing needs to be setfled and so I am
asking you if you could:
¢ scan your briefing lists from last year (attached) and dziefe ary briefs that are no longer relevant and add any
new ones you feel are needed. Please return your revised list to me by COB on Friday 24 August
« note the key dates in the timeline (attached) and advise any issues you foresee in meeting these milestones
« nominate a staff member to be your area’s Estimates Coordinator throughout this process.

Once the lists are finalised, a request will be sent (as per the timeline) that includes all the information you will need to
prepare your briefs.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on 3224 4750 should you wish to discuss any of the above.
Regards
Mary

Mary Weaver

Director

Executive Correspondence Unit
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Tel: {07) 322 44750

Fax; (07) 3211 0204
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Tim Herbert

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tim

Mike Kirton

Monday, 13 August 2012 4:48 PM

Tim Herbert

TF/M2/20797

Att 2 - Itr from the Clerk to DPC re CPl increase of allowances.PDF; Att 5 - Options for the
setting of MP salaries.DOCX; Att 4 - Background to the setting of MP salaries. DOCX; Att
3 - Itr to the Clerk of the Parliament. DOCX; PBN re MP salaries and allowances.DOCX;
Att 1 - ~ Previous correspondence of 13 April 2012 concerning the administration of
salaries and entitlements of Members of the Legislative Assembly. PDF; Alt\1 - Part 1 -

'Letter concerning the administration of salaries and entittements of Members of the

Legislative Assembly. PDF

A copy of this is on your seat. | have taken the liberty of also giving a copy to Pat, as it is due to ECU today
and Premier's Office tomorrow.

Can we discuss tomorrow?

Mike

Record Number
Att 2 - lir from the Clerk to DPC re CPI increase of allowances

Title

Record Number
Att 5 - Options for the setting of MP salaries

Title

DOC/12/158520

DOC/12/158409

------ < HP TRIM Record Information ===

Record Number
Att 4 - Background to the setting of MP salaries

Title

Record Number :
Att 3 ~itr to the Clerk of the Parliament

Title

Record Number
PBN re MP salaries and allowances

Title

DOC/12/158406

DOC/12/158403

DOC/12/158400
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Record Number : DOC/M2/153061
Title Att 1 - Part 2 - Previous correspondence of 13 April 2012 concerning the administration of

salaries and entitlements of Members of the Legislative Assembly

-—---< HP TRIM Record Information >------

Record Number : DOC/12/153059
Title Att 1 - Part 1 - Letter concerning the administration of salaries and entitlements of Members

of the Legislative Assembly
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Background to the setting of the base salary of a Member of the
Queensland Legislative Assembly (Qld MPs)

In April 1988, the Queensland Parliament passed the Parliamentary Members’ Salaries
Act 1988 which provided that a Qld MP was entitled to a base salary that was $500 less
than the base annual salary of a Member of the House of Representatives of the
Parliament of Australia (Federal MPs), with each future increase to apply from the same
date that Federal MPs received their increase. '

In 2001, these provisions were carried forward into the Parliament of Queensland Act
2001 and the Parliamentary Members’ Salaries Act 1988 was repealed.

Prior to the Parliamentafj) Members’ Salaries Act 1988, the base salary of a Qld MP was
linked to a grade in the Qld Public Service. That grade was an I-17 which in current Qld
Public Service grades roughly equates to an A08-4.

From 1988 to 2008, every percentage increase to the¢ base salary of Federal MPs was
passed on in full to QId MPs so as to maintain the $500 nexus.

In 2009, Federal MPs received a salary increase of 3,14% from 1 September 2009. At that
time, the former Government decided that QId MPs should receive this increase in full
but decided that the increase should not taken effectuntil 1 January 2010,

The former Government’s decision was inade so as to keep a commitment the former
Premier had made during the 2009 State Election that if her Government was re-elected,
Qld MPs would not receive a salary increase in 2009, regardless of whether Federal MPs
received an increase in 2009 or not.

In 2010 and 2011, the former Government decided to limit 4.2% and 3.1% salary
increases then payable to Qld MPs as a result of federal increases to 2.5%.

The former Government made these decisions so as to keep the percentage increase of
MP’s salaries in line with their wages policy to limit salary increases in the Qld public
sector to 2.5% p.a. until the Budget returned to surplus.

In taking these decisions, the former Government did not decide to amend the Act to
break the nexvs with Federal MPs and align the Act to what Qld MPs were actually being
paid. ]

The reduced salary increases of 2010 and 2011, and two other salary increases received
by Federal MPs in 2012 of 31.2% and 3%, mean that the base salary of a Qld MP is now
$53,401 less than a Federal MP i.e, $137,149 p.a. as opposed to $190,550 p.a.

Qld MPs last received a salary increase with effect from 1 August 2011,
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Tor reply please quote: ES/AT — TF/12/20797 — DOC/12/158403

Mr Neil Laurie

The Clerk of the Parliament
Parliament House

George Street ‘
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Laurie

Thank you for your recent letters about the salaries andallowances of Members of the
Queensland Legislative Assembly.

The Government is currently giving full consideration to the issue of the setting of the base
salary of Queensland Members, including the optinns that you provided to me earlier this
year. As soon as the Government has reached a decision on this matter, officers from the
Department of the Premier and Cabinef wiil linise with you regarding any processes to be
followed from there.

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(c)(ii) Briefing for a matter prop_c%ed to be submitted to Executive Council

Yours sincerely

CAMPRELL NEWMAN
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THE CLERK OF THE PARLIAMENT
Parliament House Ph: 617 3406 7250
GGeorge Street Fax: 61732217475

Brishane Qid 4000
emall: CledcsOffoa@paﬁiament gid.qov.au
viww, parliament.qld.gov.au

Your Ref: Our Ref:
13 April 2012

Hon Campbell Newman
Premier of Quicensland
PO Box 151 85,

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Premier

I write in re!atnon to the administration of salaties of Meutbers of the Leglslat:vc Assembly, which is
provlded for in the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001 (‘the Act’) and also in the Members' Entitlements

Handbook (_‘the Handbook®).

While administration of the Handbook and the payment 6f salaries under the Act are the respousibility of the
Clerk of the Parliamnent, variations fo the Handbook ace approved by the Govemer in Council and the
Minister responsible for the Act is the Premier.

There are two main issues [ wish o raise with you:
1. Salary increases for all Members

The Act curretitly provides for Membérs to be paid $500 per annum less than a Federal Member of the
House of Representahves The nexus between the salaries of Queensiand Members aud Federal
Members was first established in 1988 ‘via the Parliameniary Members Salaries Act 1988 and has
continued on through the current legislation,

Priorto October 2010, thm nexussvas maintained, However, in Octobex 2010 and again‘in August 2011,
the former Premior detern’mcd that increases for Federal Members would not be passed on in full t0
Queensland Membets. Instead of receiving the percentage increases réceived by the Federal Members
the former Premier defermined that Quéensland Members would receive 2,5% salary increases. These
decisions resulted in {uniil quite recenﬂy) Quegensland Members being paid $3,761 per annum less than
Federal Members, which is contrary to the relevant provision in the Act. Put another way, the base
salary for Queenstand Members is $137,149 when it should dccording to the Act be $140,410 (uﬂtll
15 March 2812).

To cxacerbate inatters, the Remuneration ’Ir1bunal (Commonwealih) has fecently pnblishcd a new rate
of salary for Metnbers of the House of Representatwee with the salary being adjusted to $185,000 per
annuinas from 15 March 2012, The increase for Federal Members, which is $44,090 per- annum, follows
a significant review -of remuneration arrangéments for Federal Parliamentarians conducted by the

Commonwealth Rcmunerat:on Tribunal.

. The review by the Remuietation Tribunal considered the totality of entitlements of Federal Members
and included an cevaluation of the work of Federal Members to establish a suitable base salary. In short, a
number of Meniber and former Member entitleinents were curtailed as a trade off for higher basc,

remineration.

Correspondence o be addressed to: Tho Clerk of the Parkament, Patkament Houss, Alice and George Sts, Brisbane QLD 4000 -Australla
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Given the extent of the review undertaken by the Remuneration Tribunal and the sizé of the increase to
the base salary of Federal Metmbers, [ think it is Lmhkeiy that the Government would want this increase
to flow on to Queenslzmd Members (as per the prowsmns of the Act). Further, .it is also noted that the
Commonwealth Remuneration Tribunal commiented in its report thal any linkages between State and
Federal salaries should be severed as they are no longer appropriate.

Given the issues above, 1 have considered four options for your consideration.

Option d;

Refer the matter to the Comnﬁtteé of the Lezislarive Ass'em'bly for zdvice

Option 2:

Under this option, the current. sa!ary rate for Queensland Meinbers would be maintained and
the Parliament could. :equest the Committe of the Legislative Assenibly (CLA) when it has
been established, to conduct a review of the arrangements and make recommendations to
the Governtent for a new mechanistn fo maintain Members salary rates.

The CLA could _con_s_iﬂer the matter itself or fe_xk‘e advice front external experts to arrive at a
new mechanism for determining Members salary rates.

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Option 3;

L:’nfc Members salary rates to public service {Senior Executive Service) salary rates

Under this option, the Parliament could fink the Members salary rate to a rate in the Senior
Executive Service (SES) of the Qusensland public service, with any future increases in the
SES rate being applied to Members rates.

Queensland Members currently receive $137,149 per annum as 4 base salary. The nearest
equivalent SES rate is SES level 2 package point 2.3 which currently has a superannuable

salary rate of $137,307 porannim.

The difference of $158 per annum for all Members would equate to a total cost of $14,062
for a full financial yew On-costs to be added to this amount would include $1,792 for
employer superannuaiion contributions and $670 for payroll tax.

Link the bose salary of a Queensland Member to a Federal Member with a greater

VGI‘IGHO??

Under #hls option, the Pattiament could continue to. link ihe base-salary to a Federal Member
with a greater variation, effectwely ignoring the recent large rise in Federal Members
salary, The Act could, for example, provide for Members to be paid $45,000 per annum [ess
than a Federal Meniber of the House of Representatives that is $140,000.

Aun advantage for Members with thls option is that history has demonstrated that salary rises
for Federal Members tends tp outstrip general public sector rises over the Jong-term.
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Option 4: Es‘tabﬁ&h a remmze}"aﬁon n'ibuna] for Members

Under tlus option either an ex1stmg tribunal could be referred the additional reSponmblltty
for establxshmg the salaries and allowances of Members or a special tribunai established for
that pwrpose. The Judicial Remuneration Tribunal ‘cstablished under the Judicial

Remmeration Act 2007 is an e'iample,

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Irrespective of whlch ophon is selected, the Act will require amendment to change the existing

mechanism for detérmining and inainfajning Members® $alaries.

Finaliy, I note that superanhuants under the old members® superannuation suheme that retired after
December 2004 are linked to the base salary of Members, This means that those superannuants will also
be affected by aity changes {o n‘embels base saldry, uuless that !lnkage is also severed.

~ Salary rates for certain new oitice bearers

The announcement you made ‘on 30 March 2012 of the new Ministry also included information about
appomtmcnts of A‘;SlSu,tllf Mmlsters certain Parllamentdly pOS!thllS and Chairs of Parhamentary

Committees.

Having réviewed the proposed appointments there are a number of matters that T wish to bring to your
attention.

I note from your announcement that Mr Ray Stevens is to be the Leader of the House. While the Act
states that varions positions, including the Leader of the House, are entitled to addltional salary [s.112

LY R

(1) (a)j, the Act does not specify the rates of" additional salary payable to the various positions.

The prev:ous leglsiatmn that provided for Memibers salaries, the Pailiamentary Members Salaries Act
1988, included specific rates of pay for the various positions and these have been progressively updated
and recorded in the Members ' Eniitlements Handbook at Schedule A.

The Parliomentary Members Salavies Act 1988 did not include a rate of additional salary for the
position of Leader of the House and only included a rate for a Minister who is recognised as Loader of
the House. As a consequence, there is no additional salary amount that can be paid to Mr Stevens as the

Leader of the House.
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There are two issues to be addressed here:
a) Arriving at an appropriate amount of additional salary
In terms of an amount, one option would be as follows,

The current Members' Entitlements Handbook contains sa!ary rates (based on oniginai salary rates
“contained. in the Parliamentary Members Salaries Act 1988) for the following pos sions:

= Minis_ter _ _ (a‘dd_itiuilal_ s_al_a_ry of $84,877)
»  Minister and Leader of the House (additional salary of $98,388)
] Parhamentary Secretary (additional salary of $24,572)
*  Parliamentary Secretary and Leader of the House (additional salary of $59,250)

Using the above information, it could be argued that the ammonai salary payable to the Leader of
the House should be any one of the following optlons

*  The amount previously paid to the Parhamenta.v Secretary and Leader of the House
($59 250) -~ which may be appropridte given roles of the previous Leader and the

current will essentially be the same;

*  $13,511 (using the first two positions to caloulate the “value™ of the Leader of the House)
(which appears low given the tesponmbu.t'es of the position compared to othu roles such as
‘Whips, Committee Chairs etc.);

»  $34,678 (using the second two positions to calculate the value of the Leader of the House);

or
= another amount, such as the average of the above two differentials ($24,178).

Obviously there. may be other mattérs to consider in arriving at an appropriate figure (e.g. other
relativities, the Leader of the House’s role in velatmn to the CLA etc)

There is, however, a highly technical legislative issue thatarises.

Section 115(1) of the Act's Ptes. (1) Whenever a variation to a member’s salary takes eﬁect under
section 110,-an additicsal salary pavable to the member under section | 12(1)(a) or (b} is varied by

the same percenloge.

Section 112( 1‘.(& ;. {4) and (c) lists offices which entitié.a Member holding the office specified | to an
additional salacy. The amount of additional salary in relation to the offices specaﬁed in section 112(a)
and (b) is -defiied as “the additional salary the member was entitled 1o immediately before the
commencement of this scct:on as varicd under section 115.”

The offices of Leader of the House, Manager of Oppos:tlon Busmch and chaiiperson of a
comitive are specified in section 112(a). Thus, the manner in which the Act prowdes for the
additional salary entitlement of Members holding these positions to be varied is as outlined in -

section 115,

Thic dlfhcuity is that there was no salary rate for a person only holding the office of Leader of the
House before the commencement of séction 115 of the Act.

An amendment to Schedule A of the I—Iaudbook would, therefore be-insufficient authority to pay
whatéver additional salary is determined for the Leader of the House. An ainendment to the Actmay

be required.
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5.

1 would submit that if an amendment is necessary it would be an ideal opportunity to review and
simplify the totality of Chapter 7 of the Act - so as to avoid these issues at the commencement of
each Parliament. This Chapter could, for example, be amended to provide the list of office holders
that are paid additional salaries, leave the detenmnatum of those salaries to Executive Council, but
deem the instrument dlsallowable (to retain parliamentary control). It would also be desirable if this
Chapter could ﬁnally recognlse the exlstence and provide the authority for the Members* Handbook.

Government Whips / Deputy Whips
1 note from your annauncement that four whips are to be appointed including:

* aChief Whlp (Mr Vaughan Johnson)
* aSenior Whip (Mrs Roeunary Menkens) and
" two De_puty Whips (Mr Ted Sorenson and Ms Tarnya Smiith).

The Act makes provision for additional salary to be paid to the “Government Whip” and “Deputy
Government Whip™. The Handbook (which provides additional entit temeits for théese office bearers)

also reflects this terminology.

Forhe pinrposes of prov:dmg additional salary and other entitistuents contained in the Handbook, T have
mterpreted your announcement as meaning that-

= the Government Whip will be Mr Johnson
«  the Deputy Government Whips will be Mrs Menkens, Mr Sorenson and Ms Smith.

If my interprétation is not correct piease advise me of what the preferred appointments are to be. It may

well be that you are intending on creating a new tier “Senior Whip” which will also require amendments
to the Act and Handbook.

Youwrs sincerely

_ .l;n&rit; _
The Clerk of the Patliament

cc.  Hon Jeff Seeney
Hon Tim Nicholis
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: HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
. . _ . Parliament Houss Ph: 617 3406 7385
Quieensland Parliamentary Service ceorgosiree Fax. 61 7 3406 7940
Brishane Qid 4000
amail: robyn, ]ams@pamament aid.gov.au
www.parliament.qld.gov.au

Your Ret: Our Ref: MP Salaries.

31 July 2012

Hon C Newman MP
Preniier

PO Box 15185
CITY EAST Q 4002

Dear Premier

I refer to my conespondence of 13 April 2012 concerning the administration of salaties and
entitlements of Members of the Legislative Assembly which are provided for in the Parliament of
Queensland Act 2001 (‘the Act’) and the Members Erititlements Handbook (‘the Handbook").

As advised in my corr espondence of 13 April 2 ’:{)lz.> the Act provtdes for the salaries of Queensland
Members to be $ 500 per antum less than Federal Meibers, I am aware that the nexus between the
salaries of Queensland Members and Federal Members is being reviewed by officers of your
Dc,pan“rrnent and thought they should be aware of the latest movement in the salaries of Federal
Members. The Remuneration Tribunal (Cwlth) has recently pubhshed 4 new rate of salary for
Members of the House of Representatwes with the salary being adjusted to $ 190,550 pet annum as
from 1 Jily 2012. The increase for Federal Members, $ 5,550 per annum, represents a 3% salary
increase.

Please do not hesitate to contact me’'if you wish to discuss this matter in more detail or if further
information is required.

Yours sincerely

Neil Lauric
he/Clerk of the T fnllament

Correspondence to be addressed to: Tha Clark of the Parliament, Padiament House, Afice and Gearge Sis, Brishane QLD 4000 Austrakia
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 7:.47 AM

To: Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley

Subject: Re: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

The only direction we've received is that he'll consider MP Salaries nexus later this year.

| think the only discussion around former entitlements has happened around the CBRC process, which'we haven't
been privy to. '

From: Tim Herbert

To: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton

Sent: Thu Jul 19 07:11:13 2012

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Not sure whether Premier previously rejected the proposal to reduce WP entitlements. Do you guys know?

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 18 July 2012 10:06:41 PM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
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

Fat
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au>
To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Ce: "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au>
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

<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.a
>

Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick. Videen@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qid.
gov.au>>

Cc: Mike Kirton

<Mike Kirton@premiers.qld.cov.au<mailto:Mike Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.a
u=>

Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration Gf Executive Council

Let me know if you have any issues/concerns at this point.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Directol

State Affairs

Depattment of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 348 43654

Email: _

Pim. Heibert@premiers.qgld. gov.au<mailio: Tim, Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au
s

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

mailto;Neil Laurie{@parliament.gld.gov.au

Consider the environment before vou print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the
use of the addressee.

If you have recetved this ¢-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from
using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it,
and are requested toreply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone
to the Parliamentary Seivice on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail
makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments penerated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service,
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

natified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses.The
Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Tim Herbert

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 4:48 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Leighton Craig; Brad Smith; Matthew Wilkinson; Jane E. Cameron
Subject: RE: Premier's legislation program

Tim

Table attached. We only have one piece of legislation that will definitely need to go this year:
o Further amendments to the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001 to address mattars regarding MPs salaries
(second half of the year)

Table for Merge
Let FTT 2012.4d...

As you know, we are currently doing up a brief to see whether the Premier wants to implement responses to former
parly committee reports that were tabled by the previous Government. \f approved, amendments to implement the
responses would be fairly minor:
e Rec 45 of the Parly Review Committee report — consultation process for statutory office holders to be
standardised to ensure a more bipartisan approach to these agpointments
e Report No. 46 of the former Scrutiny of Legislation Committee —forms made under the Statutory
Instruments Act {the St Act) to be transferred to the Legislative Standards Act
e Report No. 42 of the former Scrutiny of Legislation Committee — notice period to agencies about expiring
subordinate legislation under the Sl Act to be extenaed from 6 to 12 months (to accord with administrative
practices). '

Might be an idea to put these on Shelley/Paula’s radar?
Nothing else to report at this time.

Mike

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 12:55 PM
To: Mike Kirton; Leighton Craig

Subject: FW: Premier's legislation program

Anything for us?

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim, Herbert@premiers.gld.qov.au

1
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From: Paula McLaughlin

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 11:37 AM

To: Christine Castley; David Hourigan; Michael Tennant; Tina Davey; Shaun Gordon; Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton
Cc: Debbie Krebs; DPCCLLO; Shelley Francis

Subject: FW: Premier's Iegls!atlon program

Colleagues

! am not sure if any of you responded to Janette’s email from last month.
Would you please advise of any proposed legislation or if you have a nil response.
Thank you.

Paula McLaughlin
Acting CLLO
ext 47135

‘From: Janette McLeod

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2012 11:31 AM

To: @Policy EDs; Tim Herbert; Adeline Yuksel
Cc: Debbie Krebs; Shelley Francis; DPCCLLO
Subjeck: Premier's legislation program

Hi everyone,

The Premier has asked all Ministers to provide him with their proposed legislation program for the rest of the year.
{see letters in email below)

For the Premier’s legislation, EDs provide this information to the CLLO who prepares a PBN (it will go up through the
DDG Policy).

Could you please provide me with any vroposed legislation that you know about in the table attached by Friday 20
Aunril.

<< File: Table for Merge Let FTT 2012,docx >>
Any queries, please give me a-cail.

Many thanks, / 2ol

Janette McLeod Cabinet Lemr fro" & Liaf’son Ofﬂcer

Phone 32247135 Mabiie e
[e_lew

From: Shelley Francis

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 2:31 PM

To: Catherine Howe; CLLO@police.gld.gov.au; CLLO@publicworks.gld.gov.au; cilo@tmr.qgld.gov.au; David Noon; Don
Sfiligoj; DPCCLLO; Fernanda Vickers; Filomena Pastore; Franceen Glover; Graham Archer; Jodie Reed; Laura Rafferty;
Martin Reside; Mary-Anne Wilson; Melinda Rabbitt; Peter Webber Sandy Williams; Sue Wright; Vaughan Castle
Subject: legislation programs

Hi all -please find attached a copy of a letter from the DPC Director-General to DG’s and a copy of a letter from the
Premier to Ministers seeking details of their legislation pragrams. O
‘ 2
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Please note that the DG letter attaches a copy of the letter to the Ministers and the OQPC letter.
Please contact me if you have any questions about this.
Regards

Shelley

- << File: DG .pdf >> << File: MINISTERS.pdf >> << File: OQPC LETTER TO DEPARTMENTS.pdf >>
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Page 263 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Tim Herbert

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 9:21 PM

Subject: Letter for the Premier re salaries for MPs and certain office holders
Attachments: 20120413160830651.pdf ‘

Please find attached correspondence to the Premier relating to salaries for MPs and additional salaries for
certain office holders

Regards

Neit Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailto:Neil.Laurie@parliament.gld.gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidenitiai’and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictiy prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying
or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or
by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +81 7.3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the
Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of
the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the
subject of any request under freedom of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service
should be notified. '

It is the addressee's responsibility te scan this message for viruses.The Parliamentary Service does not
warrant that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.
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Pages 265 through 269 redacted for the following reasons:

Duplicate Document



Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 12:09 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Ce: Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley

Subject: RE: MP salaries and allowances - TF/12/20797
Will do.

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Guv nanca t Denartment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: '

_— b s Number R N, SO U
From Tlm Herbert
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 11:31 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Cc: Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley _
Subject: FW: MP salaries and allowances - TF/12/20797

Pat, see attached brief with comments from the Premier and Mike’s comments below. It appears that at
least as far as salaries is concerned, there is confusion in that our recommendation is the same as the
Premier’s view yet it was not approved.

With regards to allowances, the MEH states that these should increase by CPI but we could amend the
MEH to state that percentage increases be aligned with increases in the core public service agreement.

But we’re not entirely sure if the Premier appreciated the difference between salary and allowances
increases.

Did you want to clarify with the DG in your regular meeting with him this afternoon?

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs :

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.cu

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012/10:58 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Brad Smith; Andrew Timperley

Subject: MP salaries andi allowances - TF/12/20797

Tim

As discussed, the PBN on the MP salaries nexus and the CPI increase for Members’ allowances has come back “not
approved” with the following comment: “Member’s pay and allowances will go up by the core wage outcome”.

See attached brief.

| think there may be some confusion about what we’re trying to achieve here.

1
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Instead of re-briefing to advise about the issues with the Parliament of Queensland Act and allowances normally
going up by CPI (0.9% this year), perhaps Pat could suggest to the DG that we meet with the Premier’s Office to go

over the issues, and then we re-brief.
What do you think?

Thanks,
Mike
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 12:38 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Andrew Timperley, Mike Kirton; Brad Smith
Subject: Re: MP salaries PBN

Happy for you to progress in my absence.
Sent from my iPhone

On 21/08/2012, at 11:59 AM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au> wrota:

> Thanks AT.

>

> Pat, FYI. Do you want this to go up in your absence today or have a look at amended PBN and approve
tomorrow? | note also that the DG wishes to discuss with you so mayhe tomorrow is better after you speak
with him.,

3

> Tim

>

>

> Tim Herbert

> Executive Director

> State Affairs

> Department of the Premier and Cabinet

> Ph: 340 43654

> Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

> From: Andrew Timperiey

> Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 11:47 AM

> To: Tim Herbert

> Cc: Mike Kirton; Brad Smith

> Subject: MP salaries PBN

=

> Tim,

>

> FYI, | just noticed on TRIM that the' DG has requested an urgent amendment to the PBN re MP salaries
as attached.

>

> Basically not link to SES but to increase in line with the core agreement.
>

> |'ll start reworking the PEN with Mike and Brad and we'll get to you
> ASAP

=

> Regards

>AT

>

> Andrew Timperley

> Principal Policy Officer

> Executive Services

> Department of the Premier and Cabinet

> contact: 322 45613

> email: Andrew, Timperley@premiers.qgld.gov.au

> Please consider the environment before printing this email

1
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b Original Message-----

> From: P209186@premiers.gld.gov.au [mailto:P209186@premiers.did.gov.au]
> Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 11:39 AM ‘
> To: Andrew Timperley

> Subject: Message from "P209186"

- ,

> This E-mail was sent from "P209186" (Aficio MP C5501A).

>

> Scan Date: 21.08.2012 11:38:33 (+1000) Queries to:

> P209186@premiers.gld.gov.au

-

> <20120821113833396.pdf>
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Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2012 11:44 AM

To: Mike Kirton; Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley

Subject: FW: DRAFT Advice re Salaries

Attachments: Att 5 - Options for the setting of MP salaries. DOCX; Att 4 - Background to the setting of

MP salaries.DOCX; Att 3 - lir to the Clerk of the Parliament. DOCX; PBN re MP salaries
and allowances.DOCX

fyi
Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:f;/3 Telephone

From: Sharon Bailey

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2012 10:00 AM

To: 'Kristian Schluter’ ,

Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Jon Grayson; Pamela Richardson
Subject; DRAFT Advice re Salaries

Hi Kristian
| understand the Premier's office is keen fo get an exposure draft of the advice regarding MP salaries.

Please find attached the relevant documents. This advice has yet to be signed off by the DDG and DG, so
it may change prior to being finalised.

Happy to discuss further
Regards

Sharon
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Pages 275 through 280 redacted for the following reasons:

Duplicate Document



Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Woednesday, 18 July 2012 10:07 PM

To: : Jon Grayson; Tim Herbert .

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Attachments: 12.07.17 Ltr to Premier.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Members Entitlements Handbook CLA

proposed changes 2012 #2.doc; ATT00002.htm; Members Office Support Handbook CLA
proposed changes 2012.doc; ATT00003.htm

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
To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Ce: "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson{@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & atfachments

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration N

Thanks. Pat
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert A

<Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>>
Ce: Mike Kirton

<Mike. Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto:Mike Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>>
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

Email: Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>

From: Neil Laurie .

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Tim

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Your assistance in expediting this matter is appreciated. -
Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 07 2406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475

mailto:Neil, Laurie@parliament.qld. gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.
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NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the
addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in etror, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding,
printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply
immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7
3406 7111,

Any views expressed in'this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail males it clear
otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generaied for the
official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or
Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information
contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under
freedom of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be
notified.

Tt is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service
does not warrant that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.
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Pages 284 through 360 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament



Tim Herbert

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 2:04 PM
To: Jon Grayson; Tim Herbert

Subject: FW. Letter to Premier & attachments
Attachments: TY_TO_n841380_TRY-01066

_- UT _letter_(with_attachments)_to_Account_Officers_-_CBRC_outcomes_({LAURIE,
_Clerk_Parliament)_.pdf

Importance: High

Thanks Tim.
Jon, suggest you confirm with the Premier -

1. He is aware of this matter and supports
2. He also supports it progressing ASAP via the ECM that Tim mentions below,

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone; 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: 0407 338 887

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

Happy fo discuss:

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

Subject: Re: Letter fo Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Regards
Tim

On 17/07/2012, at 9:07 PM, 'l'Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Thanks. Pat .
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Pairiclk.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cec: Mike Kirton <Mike Kirton@premiers.qld. gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(R)(1){e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

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

Subject: Letter to Premier 8 attachments

Tim

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Your assistance in expediting this matter is appreciated.
Regards

Neif Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Crr George and Alice Streefs Brishane Qid 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax; 07 3221 7475
mafito:Neit.Laurie@parliament.qid.qov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attacimerits are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-maitin’error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, pfinting, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsosvar with 3t and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentziv Service on +61 7 3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this a-mall are the author’s, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The
unauthorised publication of 27 e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the
Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Commiltees or Members may constitute a contempt of the
Queensland Parisament. if the information contained in this e-mait and any attachments becomes the subject of
any requast unde#/resdom of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

i is the addressee's responsibility 1o scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant
that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

<12.07.17 Lixr to Premier.pdf>
<Members Entitlements Handbook CLA proposed changes 2012 #2.doc>
<Members Office Support Handbook CLA proposed changes 2012.doc>
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Pages 364 through 368 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
Out of Scope - Document Printed in Error



Tim Herbert

From: Paula McLaughlin

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2012 12:08 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Premier's legislation program
Thanks Tim

Are you happy for me to on forward to Sheliey Francis?

Paula MclLaughlin
Acting CLLO .
ext 47135

From: Tim Herbert -

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2012 11:56 AM
To: Paula McLaughlin

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: Premier's legislation program

Paula, see Mike's email below and attached table re: our entry.

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012/4:43 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Leighton Craig; Brad Smith; Matthew Wilkinson; Jane E. Cameron
Subject: RE: Premier's jegislation program

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 12:59 PM
To: Mike Kirton; Leighton Craig

Subject: FW: Premier’s legislation program

Anything for us?

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.dov.au

From: Paula McLaughlin
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 11:37 AM
To: Christine Castley; David Hourigar; Michael Tennant; Tina Davey; Shaun Gordon; Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton

Cc: Debbie Krebs; DPCCLLO; Sheiley Francis
Subject: FW: Premier's legislation program

Colleagues

I am not sure if any of vouresponded to Janette’s email from last month.
Would you please advise of any proposed legislation or if you have a nil response.
Thank you.

Paula MclLaughlin
Acting CLLO
ext 47135
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From: Janette Mcleod

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2012 11:31 AM

To: @Policy EDs; Tim Herbert; Adeline Yuksel
Cc: Debbie Krebs; Shelley Francis; DPCCLLO
Subject: Premier's legislation program

Hi everyone,

The Premier has asked all Ministers to provide him with their proposed legislation program for the rest of the year.
(see letters in email below) ‘ .

For the Premier’s legislation, EDs provide this information to the CLLO who prepares a PBN {it-will go up through the
DDG Policy).

Could you please provide me with any proposed legislation that you know about in the table attached by Friday 20
April.

<< File: Table for Merge Let FTT 2012.docx >>
Any queries, please give me a call.

e
Many thanks, %ﬁz&f/&

Janetie McLeod, Cabinet Legislation & Liaison Officer
Cabinef Services, Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone 32247135 Mohbiles. 73

stenHoNE

Numbeaer
From: Shelley Francis
Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 2:31 PM
To: Catherine Howe; CLLO@police.qld.gov.au; CLLO@pubiicworks.gld.gov.au; cllo@tmr.gld.gov.au; David Noon; Don
Sfiligoj; DPCCLLO; Fernanda Vickers; Filomena Pastore; Francsen Glover; Graham Archer; Jodie Reed; Laura Rafferty;
Martin Reside; Mary-Anne Wilson; Melinda Rabbitt; Peter Webber; Sandy Williams; Sue Wright; Vaughan Castle
Subject: legislation programs

Hi all -please find attached a copy of a lefter from tiie DPC Director-General to DG’s and a copy of a letter from the
Premier to Ministers seeking details of their legislation programs.

Please note that the DG letter attaches acopy of the letter to the Ministers and the OQPC letter.
Please contact me if you have any questions about this.
Regards

Shelley

<< File: DG .pdf>> << File: MINISTERS.pdf >> << File: OQPC LETTER TO DEPARTMENTS.pdf >>
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Tim Herbert

From: Robynne Macgroarty

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2012 3:17 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject: RE: POTENTIAL ISSUES DOCUMENT

| have inserted into table — yours in pink

Issues - Busine,..

Robywine Macgroarty

Principal Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General, Governance

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
T: 07 3405 3757 {x82457) | F: 07 3224 2030 | M: 0400 600 812

E: Robynne.Macgroarty@premiers.qid.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2012 1:39 PM
To: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: RE: POTENTIAL ISSUES DOCUMENT

Robynne,

.| see the air services review is included - for State Affairs, | would consider adding:

@

Ministerial Services Review and Handbook review. It's currently underway and milestones include
advise MS on outcomiz of desktop review by end of 2012 and implement any changes throughout
2013 (not sure of specific dates yet unti! DG signs off on outcome of review),

Royal Succegsion ~ this underway and will need to be progressed through 2013 — milestones
depend on further COAG discussions;

Changes to regidation of lobbying activities and publication of Minister's diaries — this is underway
and we will need to work with the Integrity Commissioner to finalise amendments to the lobbyists
code of cenduct and implement any consequential changes to Government policy. It's proposed
that the DPC RTI Unit have a centralised role in vetting and publication of ministerial diaries. Have a
PBN upstairs at the moment and direction will be determined once get feedback on this note.

RTI changes — will need to implement new requirements for publication on disclosure log once new
amendments to Act commence. Should be first quarter of 2013

L
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 372 of 540




e Parliament of Queensland Act amendments for MP salaries — have approval to draft amendments
to Act to change salary nexus once the Public Service core wages agreement has been seftled. If
core agreement is settled this year, this will occur in first half of 2013
Happy to discuss.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654 :

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au’

From: Robynne Macgroarty

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2012 11:55 AM
To: Lara McKay; Tim Herbert; Scott Martin
Subject: RE: POTENTIAL ISSUES DOCUMENT

Hi there

Do you have any input?
Thanks

Rcbynne

Robynne Macgroarty

Principal Executive Ofiicer

Office of the Deputy Director-General, Governance
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T: 07 3405 3757 (x82457) | F: 07 3224 2030 | M: 0400 600 82
E: Rebynne.Macgroarty@premiers.qld.gov.ay

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 6 Decernber 2012 9:00 AM

To: Lara McKay; Tim Herbert; Judy Dudurovic; Scott Martin; Terry Crane
Cc: Robynne Macgroarty

Subject: FW: PCTENTIAL ISSUES DOCUMENT

Importance: High

All

Please see below email from Craig. 1t is fairly self explanatory. Could you email any additions, to Robynne by COB
Friday for my consideration.

Thanks
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Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Govemance | De%artment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6081 | Mobile

Telephone

Number

From: Craig Evans
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 10:31 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Subject: FW: POTENTIAL ISSUES DOCUMENT

Hi Pat
You might recall that Jon asked us to think about issues for 2013 — | have started a list {aitached) that we can discuss
with Jon when he returns. Can you please review and add to it any items that you might have? Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM
Acting Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

+617 34062140

www.premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Marilyn Buswell

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 10:21 AM
To: Cralg Evans

Subject: POTENTIAL ISSUES DOCUMENT

Hi Craig
Attached is an electronic copy of the docurnent as requested.
Kind regards << File: 2013_Potential {ssues.docx >>

Marilyn Buswell

Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-Geineral
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

7 (07) 3234 1395 U marilyn.buswell@premiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 13| 100 George Street | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002 |

ﬁ Please considar the dnvirsnntent before you print this emait or any attachments.
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Tim Herbert

From: Shelley Francis

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 11:53 AM

To: Tim Herbert; Christine Castley

Cc: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton; Brad Smith; Janette McLeod
Subject: RE: 6 month action plan

Hi Tim- sorry your Bill is actually listed for end of October — first fine page 7. Its more that we need to know if the bill
is happening this year or not

Cheers

S

From: Tim Herbert
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 11:49 AM

To: Shelley Francis; Christine Castley

Cc: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton; Brad Smith; Janette MclLeod
Subject: RE: 6 month action plan

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Cheers
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld gov.ai

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 10:51 AM
To: Christine Castiey; Tim Herbert
Subject: FW: &'merith-action plan

So would appreciate it if can you please advise if those Bills are proceeding on these timelines or not. We have too
many Bills from 29 October for the remainder of the year as it is but if these are a Premier priority obviously will add
them too.

1
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Thanks

Shelley

From: Kirsty Mohammed
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 2:00 PM
To: Shelley Francis

Subject: FW: 6 month action plan

Hi Shelley

Further to the below email chain, attached is a spreadsheet capturing all submissions planned for the next six
months.

Within this list are a number of ATPs and ATls.

| would be more than happy to discuss this with you. When you get a chance, and have had a chance to review the
attached, please give me a call on x66281. J

Regards
Firaty _
Ph: 3247 6281 {ext 66281)

From:; Judy Dudurovic
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 1:52 PM-
To: Kirsty Mochammed

Cc: Fran Parker

Subject: Fwd: 6 month action plan

Hi Kirsty

Could you please send Shelley our list of all subs for the next 6 months and give her a call to discuss? We
may be able to sort it better to meet her needs.

Thanks
Judy

Performance Unit
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

W 3235 4852 Mg, 73 felephone |

Begin forwarded meszage:

From: Shelley Franicis <Shelley. Francis@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: July 17,2012 12:50:09 PM GMT+10:00

To: Judy Dudurovic <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld. gov.au>

Ce: Cathy Mulcahy <Cathy. Mulcahy@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Fran Parker
<Fran.Parker@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE;: 6 month action plan

Thanks Judy — it would be appreciated if Cathy could send that info to me. Also | don’t want to
duplicate what you are doing with your reporting arrangements but | would like to send an email to
the CLLO’s asking for contact details and initial proposed dates for ATP’s and ATI’s o0 meet the
timelines.
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This would be an one off and then | would just monitor this legislation as | do with any other — apart
from making sure these bills were prioritised and definitely drafted on time. There is a glut of
legislation for 29 October and some of it will need to be delayed to meet the 6 month deadline as

outlined in the report.

Any objections?

Happy to discuss

Regards

Shelley

322 58279

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 11:33 AM
To: Shelley Francis

Cc: Cathy Mulcahy; Fran Parker
Subject: Re: 6 month action plan

Hi Shelley

Yes, there will be manthly reporting to Cabinet with the first report on 20 August,

There were a fow actions relating to legislative changes that bring forward the timeframes
that departments had advised us in the 30 June progress reports. Cathy has a list of these if

you would like to know what has been brought forward.

Regards

Judy

Performance Unit
3

RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 382 of 540




Department of the Premier and Cabinet

W 3235 4852 M

On Jul 17, 2012, at 11:23 AM, "Shelley Francis" <Shelley.Francis@premiers.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi Judy —I understand that your area will be dealing with the 6 month action
plan. As you would be aware there are a number of actions requiring
legislation and T will be closely monitoring these. Are you going to be
requesting progress reports similar to monitoring the election commitinents?

Thanks

Shelley

322 58279

4
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Tim Herbert

From: Shelley Francis

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 10:51 AM

To: Christine Castley; Tim Herbert

Subject: - FW: 8 month action plan

Attachments: DRAFT Calendar - Proposed Cabinet items July -December 2012.tr5

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet considerétion

So would appreciate it if can you please advise if those Bills are proceeding on these timelines or not. We have too
many Bilis from 29 October for the remainder of the year as it is but if these are a Pramier piiority obviously will add
them too.

Thanks

Shelley

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 2:00 PM
To: Shelley Francis
Subject: FW: 6 month action plan

Hi Shelley

Further to the below email chain, attached is a spreadshzet capturing all submissions planned for the next six
months.

Within this list are a number of ATPs and ATls.

I would be more than happy to discuss this with you. When you get a chance, and have had a chance to review the
attached, please give me a call on x66281.

Regards
Kirsty
Ph: 3247 6281 (exi 66281)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 1:52 FM
To: Kirsty Mohammed

Cc: Fran Parker

Subject: Fwd: 6 month-action plan

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
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W 3235 4852 MRmne " |

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shelley Francis <Shelley Francis@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: July 17,2012 12:50:09 PM GMT+10:00

To: Judy Dudurovic <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au™>

Ce: Cathy Mulcahy <Cathy.Mulcahy@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Fran Parker
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
the CLLO’s asking for contact details and initial proposed dates for ATP’s and ATl's 1o meet the
timelines.

This would be an one off and then | would just monitor this legisiation as i'do with any other —apart
from making sure these bills were prioritised and definitely drafted ontime. There is a glut of
legislation for 29 October and some of it will need to be delayed in meet the 6 month deadline as
outlined in the report.

Any objections?

Happy to discuss

Regards

Shelley

322 58279

From: Judy Duditrovic

Sent: Tuesnav. 17 July 2012 11:33 AM
To: Shelley Francis

Cc: Cathy Mulcahy; Fran Parker
Subject: Re: 6 month action plan

Hi Shelley

2
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Yes, there will be monthly reporting to Cabinet with the first report on 20 August.

There were a few actions relating to legislative changes that bring forward the timeframes
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

W 3235 4852 MiiopeaePmone |

On Jul 17, 2012, at 11:23 AM, "Shelley Francis" <Shelley. Francis@premiers.gld.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi Judy —I understand that your area will be dealing with the 6 month action
plan. As you would be aware there are a number of actions requiring
Jegistation and I will be closely menitoring these. Are you going to be
requesting progress reports sintilar tomonitoring the election commitments?

Thanks

Shelley

3225

[oe]
o
|

S
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Pages 387 through 388 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Pages 390 through 391 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 1:53 PM
To: Janette McLeod; Leighton Craig

Subject: RE: Bills for first quarter 2013

A Bill to implement UK reforms to Royal Succession which have been progressing through the COAG
process.

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 436854

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au

From: Janette MclLeod
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 1:00 PM
To: Leighton Craig

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Bills for first quarter 2013
Importance: High

Hi Leighton — Shelley has asked for more details on the Suscession bill —are you able to provide a sentence or two
on what it is for? Thx, j

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 12:00 PM
To: Janette Mcleod
Subject: RE: Bills for first quarter 2013

Thanks Janette — can you get a little bit/morg info about this one — also isn’t SAB doing the one about MP salaries as
well. [ think LIP will have the review of the Integrity Act as well

S

From: Janette Mcleod

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 11:58 AM
To: Shelley Francis :

Cc: DPCCLLO

Subject: RE: Bilis for first-quarter 2013

Hi Shelley:
1. Royal Succession Bill {SAB}
Nothing from PSC and | have been unable to get onto HIP.

&
cheers, /(///z&z/%

222 47135 OF 0417 611153

1
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From; Shelley Francis
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 9:30 AM

To: Catherine Howe; CLLO@datsima.gld.gov.au; LLO@heaIth gld.ggv.au; cllo@NPRSR.gld.qov.au;
CLLO@police.qld.gov.au; CLLO@publicworks.gld.gov.au; dlo@tmr.qld. qov au; David Noon; Don Sfiligoj; DPCCLLO;
Fernanda Vickers; Filomena Pastore; Franceen Glover; Graham Archer; Jenny O'Mara; Jodie Meerten; Laura Rafferty;
Lee McCormick; Mardi Sheraton; Mark Tuchy; Martin Reside; Mary-Anne Wilson; Melinda Rabbitf; Nadine Dumont;
Peter Webber; Rhonda Morse; Sandy Williams; Sharon Toohey; Sue Wright; Vaughan Castle

Subject: Bills for first quarter 2013

Hi all

Just a quick note to ask that you advise me by about 12:30 today of any Bills currently proposed for introduction in
the first quarter 2013. Doesn’t have to be exact — an indication is fine - and obviously thesitting dates aren’t out for -
next year yet.

Sorry for the short turn around time and happy to discuss
Regards
Shelley

322 58279
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Tim Herbert

From: ‘ Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 10:50 AM
To: Janette Mcleod

Cc: Mike Kirton; Leighton Craig

Subject: FW: Bills for first quarter 2013

Janette, | think we would only have the one at this stage being The Royal Succession Bili {(exact title to be
confirmed). Note Mike’s comments about MP salaries uncertainty at this stage so we'll leave it at that.

Happy to discuss.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Mike Kirton
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 10:36 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Brad Smith; Matthew Wilkinson; Jane E, Cameron
Subject: RE: Bills for first quarter 2013

Tim — noting the uncertainty about Ministers’ salaries) nothing from ES.

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 10:26 AM
To: Mike Kirton; Leighton Craig

Subject: FW: Bills for first quarter 2813
Importance: High

Gents, can you please urgently review. Leighton, | think that we should include the Royal Succession Bill.

Thanks
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43854

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au
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From: Janette McLeod

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 10:10 AM
To: @Policy EDs; Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: Bills for first quarter 2013
Importance: High

Hi everyone.

~ Shelley has asked for an indication of any legislation proposed for introduction in first quarter 2013 to be given to
her — see email below.

Could you please advise me by 11.30 if you are aware of anything in your area?

Many thanks,
Janette McLeod
A/Director, Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier an
Phone 340 62178 Mobiley:

From: Shelley Francis

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 9:30 AM

To: Catherine Howe; CLLO@datsima.qld.gov.au; CLLO@health.qld.gov.au; cllo@NPRSR.qgld.gov.au;
CLLO@police.qld.gov.au; CLLO@publicworks.gld.gov.au; cllo@tmr.gld.qov.au; David Noon; Don Sfiligoj; DPCCLLO;
Fernanda Vickers; Filomena Pastore; Franceen Glover; Graham Atcher; Jenny O'Mara; Jodie Meerten; Laura Rafferty;
Lee McCormick; Mardi Sheraton; Mark Tuohy; Martin Reside; Mary-Anne Wilson; Melinda Rabbitt; Nadine Dumont;
Peter Webber; Rhonda Morse; Sandy Williams; Sharon Toohey; Sue Wright; Vaughan Castle

Subject: Bills for first quarter 2013

Hi all

Just a guick note to ask that you advise me by abcut 12:30 today of any Bills currently proposed for introduction in
the first quarter 2013. Doesn’t have to be exact - anindication is fine - and obviously the sitting dates aren’t out for
next year yet.

Sorry for the short turn around time and hanpy to discuss

Regards

Shelley

322 58279

O
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 11:31 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley

Subject: FW: MP salarfes and allowances - TF/1 2/20797
Attachments: TF.12.20797 - Premier's notes.pdf

Pat, see attached brief with comments from the Premier and Mike's comments below. If appears that at
least as far as salaries is concerned, there is confusion in that our recommendation is the same as the
Premier’s view yet it was not approved.

With regards to allowances, the MEH states that these should increase by CP!but we could amend the
MEH to state that percentage increases be aligned with increases in the core public service agreement.

But we're not entirely sure if the Premier appreciated the difference between salary and allowances
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

Cc: Brad Smith; Andrew Timperiey

Subject: MP salaries and allowances - TF/12/20797

Tim

As discussed, the PBN on the MP salaries nexus and the CPl increase for Members’ allowances has come back “not
approved” with the following cominent: “Member’s pay and allowances will go up by the core wage outcome”.

See attached brief.

| think there may be sore confusion about what we’re trying to achieve here.

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
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Pages 397 through 398 redacted for the following reasons:

Duplicate Document



Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert _

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 12:00 PM
To: Andrew Timperley; Patrick Vidgen
Ce: Mike Kirton; Brad Smith

Subject: FW. MP salaries PBN
Attachments: 20120821113833396.pdf

Thanks AT.

Pat, FYI. Do you want this to go up in your absence today or have a look at amended PBN and approve
tomorrow? | note also that the DG wishes to discuss with you so maybe tomorrow is better after you speak
with him.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

. Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herberi@premiers.qld.gov.au

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 11:47 AM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton; Brad Smith

Subject: MP salaries PBN

Tim,
FYI, | just noticed on TRIM that the DG hias requested an urgent amendment to the PBN re MP salaries as
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

Department cf the Premier and Cabinet

contact; 322 45613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

----- Criginal Message-----

From: P209186@premiers.gld.gov.au [mailto:P209186@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 11:39 AM

To: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Message from "P209186"
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This E-mail was sent from "P209186" (Aficio MP C5501A).

Scan Date: 21.08.2012 11:38:33 (+1000)
Queries to: P209186@premiers.gld.gov.au
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Tim Herbert

From: _ Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 12:11 PM

To: Shelley Francis; Christine Castley

Cc: _ Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton; Brad Smith; Janette McLeod
Subject: RE: 6 month action plan

Can't say for sure the Bill will be happening this year Shelley — dependent on our briefing. Will let you
know as soon as | can.

Cheers
Tim

Tim Herber{

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herberi@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Shelley FranC|5

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 11:53 AM

To: Tim Herbert; Christine Castley

Cc: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton; Brad Smith; Janette MclLeod
Subject: RE: 6 month action plan

Hi Tim- sorry your Bill is actually listed for end of October —first line page 7. Its more that we need to know if the bill
is happening this year or not

Cheers

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 11:49 AM

To: Shelley Francis; Christine Castley

Cc: Andrew Timperley; Mike «irton; Brad Smith; Janette Mcleod
Subject: RE: 6 month-action plan

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveai Cabiriet consideration

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

So would appreciate it if can you please advise if those Bills are proceeding on these timelines or not. We have oo
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
months. :

Within this list are a number of ATPs and/ATls.

I would be more than happy to discuss this with you. When you get a chance, and have had a chance to review the
attached, please give me a calllon »66281.

Regards
Hirsiy
Ph: 3247 6281 (ext 66281)

From: Judy Dudurovic
Sent: Tuesday, 17July 2012 1:52 PM
Ta: Kirsty Mohammed

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
W 3235 4852 MT3 Teleprone |

Number

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shelley Francis <Shelley.Francis(@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: July 17, 2012 12:50:09 PM GMT+10:00

To: Judy Dudurovic <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Ce: Cathy Mulcahy <Cathy. Mulcahy(@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Fran Patker
<Fran.Parker@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 6 month action plan

Thanks Judy — it would be appreciated if Cathy could send that infoto me. Also | don’t want to
duplicate what you are doing with your reporting arrangements but | wouid like to send an email to
the CLLO's asking for contact details and initial proposed dates for ATP's and ATI’s to meet the
timelines. ‘

This would be an one off and then | would just monitei this legislation as | do with any other — apart
from making sure these bills were prioritised and defiritely drafted on time. There is a glut of
legislation for 29 October and some of it will need to be delayed to meet the 6 month deadline as
outlined in the report.

Any oﬁjections?
Happy o discuss
Regards

Shelley

322 58279

From: Judy Dudurovic
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 11:33 AM
To: Shelley Francis

Cc: Cathy Mulcahy; Fran Parker
Subject: Re: 6 month action plan
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Hi Sheliey
Yes, there will be monthly reporting to Cabinet with the first report on 20 August.

There were a few actions relating to legislative changes that bring forward the timefiames
that departments had advised us in the 30 June progress reports. Cathy hasa lisvof these if
you would like to know what has been brought forward.

Regards -

Judy

Performance Unit

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

W 3235 4852 M

On Jul 17, 2012, at 11:23 AM, "Shelley Francis" <Shelley. Francis@premiers.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

Ui Judy -1 understand that your area will be dealing with the 6 month action
plan. As you would be aware there are a number of actions requiring
legislation and T will be¢ ciosely monitoring these. Are you going to be
requesting progress repeits similar to monitoring the election commitments?

Thanks
Shelley

322 58279
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 8:06 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Pat, this all went down while I was on leave. Mike's comments are below. John O'Connell said he didn't
recall any firm opposition and that it was left to the CLA to find individual savings.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Kirton <Mike.Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2012 7:47:20 AM AEST .

To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herberti@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Andrew Timperley
<Andrew. Timperley(@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

The only direction we've received is that he'll consider MP Saiaries nexus later this year.

| think the only discussion around former entitlements has happened around the CBRC process,
which we haven't been privy to.

From: Tim Herbert

To: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton

Sent: Thu Jul 19 07:11:13 2012

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Not sure whether Premier previously rejected the proposal to reduce MP entitlements. Do
you guys know?

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 18 July 2012 10:06:41 PM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Tini Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.auw>

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

From: "Patrick Vidgen"
<Patrick.Vidgen{@premiers.qld.gov.au>

To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au>
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

<Tim Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto: Tim. Herbert@pre

miers.gld.gov.au=>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST
To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick.Vidson@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto;Patrick. Vidgen

@premiers.gld.gov.au>>
Cc: Mike Kirton

<Mike Kiton@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:Mike.Kirton(@pre

miers.gld.goyv.au>>
Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

{f—i}e_r;pt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

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

Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@prem
iers.qld.gov.au>

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Tim

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Your assistance in expediting this-matter is appreciated.
Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 073406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailto:Meil.Laurie@parliament.qld.gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential
and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly
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prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing
in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply
immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the
Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except
where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The unauthorised
publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the
official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative
Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information
contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the
subject of any request under freedom of information
Jegislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service shouid be
notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for
viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the
information is free from any virus,defect or ercor.
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Related email

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Thursday, 19 July 2012 7:12 AM
Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley

Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson(@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 18 July 2012 9:21:33 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Ce: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Letter to Premier & attachments

Pat - the only attachment is Treasury's letter. There is no specific mention of members'
entitlements, Does the Speaker's response propose reduction in‘members' entitlements? Is
the proposal the same one the Premier declined?

DG

Sent from my iPad

On 18/07/2012, at 2:03 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote: |

From: Tim Herbert

Thanks Tim.

Jon, suggest you confirm with the Premier -

1. Heis aware of this/matter and supports
2. He also supports-it progressing ASAP via the ECM that Tim mentions below.

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-Geneszt | Gevernance | Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 || Mobile! 0407 338 887

Sent: Weadnesday, 18 July 2012 1:24 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Subject: F\W: Letter to Premier & attachments

Pat

bt}

Exemﬁ Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

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

Cc: Jon Grayson .
Subject: Re: Letter to Premier & attachrents

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Regards
Tim

On 17/07/2012, at 9:07 PM, "Patrick Vidgen"
<Patrick, Vidgen@premiers.qld. gov.au> wrote:

'Exem& Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Thanks. Pat
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert

- <Tim.Herbert@@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST
To: Patrick Vidgen
<Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld. gov.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton
<Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.aw>
Subject;: FW; Letter to Premier &
attachments

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Ihfringe the privileges of Parliament

Let me know if you have any issues/concerns at
this point.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

Stete Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim. Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au

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

Your assistance in expediting thlS matter is
appreciated.

Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Afice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailto:Neil.Laurie@partiament.ald.gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this’'email:

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and onty
for the use of the addressesa.

If you have received this e-mall in errar, you are strictly prohibited
from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway
whatscever with it, and are requasted toieply immediately by e-mnail
ta the sender or by telephone Lo the Parfiarsentary Service on +617
3408 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail.are the author's, except where the
e-mail makes it clear othenyise.The unauthorised publication of an e-
mail and any attachments generated for the officiat functions of the
Parliamentary Service, the Legiclative Assembly, its Commiltees or
Members may constilute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If
the information containad injihis e-mail and any atiachments becomes
the subject of any request under freadom of information legislation,
the author oi'tive Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addr25see’s responsibility te scan this message for
viruses. The Farliamentary Service does not warrant that the
informaticitis iree from any virus,defect or error.

<12.07.17 Lir to Premier.pdf>
<Membe:s Entiflements Handbook CLA proposed changes
2012 #2 doc>

Members Office Support Handbook CLA proposed changes
2012.doc>

<TY_TO n841380 TRY-01066_-
Ut l iter (with_ . attachments) to_Account Officers_-
LPRL —outcomes_(LAURIE, Clerk Parliament) .pdf>
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 9:44 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments.

Pat, AT's take on this — he reminded me that Premier had prevnously (informally) rejected proposail to cut
. former MP travel.

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

My take on the timeline of what has happeried is this.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
1.

2.

I think that it is unlikely that the Deputy Premier and Treasurer would have pursued the abolition of former MP travel
at the CLA meeting without having sounded the Premier out on the matter first especially as the Treasurer is the
Premier's nominee on the CLA but | suppose this is what we need to find out by the DG either asking him or via our
PBN.

Regards
AT
1
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From: Mike Kirton
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 7:47 AM

To: Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley

Subject: Re: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

The only direction we've received is that he'll consider MP Salaries nexus later this year.

| think the only discussion around former entitiements has happened around the CBRC process, whicl we haven't
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

From: Pairick Vidgen <Patrick. Vidgen{@premiers.gid.gov.au>
Date: 18 July 2012 10:06:41 PM AEST

Te: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson{@premiers.qid.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachmenis

Jon

This is the email with the attached letter from the speaker.

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Fariiament

Pat
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

¥From: "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au>
To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Ce: "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson{@premiers.qld.gov.au>
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
Sent frbm my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert.
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim. Herbert@premiess.qid.gov.a
=

Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick. Videen@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:Patrick, Vidgen@premiers.qld.
gov.au>>

Ce: Mike Kirton

<Mike Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:Mike I{irion@premiers.qld.gov.a
== '

Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Let me know if you have any issues/concerns at this point.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Direcior

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 340643654

Email;

Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld. gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au

7o
=

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Ce: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Tim

3
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 416 of 540




Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Your assistance in expediting this matter is appreciated.
Regards

Neil Laurie
The Cler)k of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475

mailto:Neil. Laurie(@parliament.gld.gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any atiachments are confidential and only for the
use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from
using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it,
and are requested to reply imediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone
to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail
makes it clear otherwise, The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments geterated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service,
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

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The
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

From: Mike Kirton <Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2012 7:47:20 AM AEST

To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.auw>, Andrew Timperley
<Andrew. Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au> A

Subject: Re: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

The only direction we've received is that he'll consider MP Salaries nexus later this year.

| think the only discussion around former entitlements has happened around the CBRC process,
which we haven't been privy fo.

From: Tim Herbert

To: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton

Sent: Thu Jul 19 07:11:13 2012

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & aftachments

Not sure whether Premier previously rejected the proposal to reduce MP entitlements. Do
you guys know?

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 18 Juiy 2012 10:06:41 PM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

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

<Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>

To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Thanks. Pat
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert .
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert(@pre
miers,gqld.gov.au=>

Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au<inailto:Patrick. Vidgen
{@premicrs.qld. gov.auw>>

Ce: Mike Kirton

<Mika:Kirton@premiers.qld. gov.au<mailto:Mike Kirton@pre
mieid.gld.gov.au>>

Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exernpt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

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

Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.eov.au<mailto. Tim. Herbert{@prem

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
The Clerk of the Tarliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 073406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailto:Meil.Laurie@parliament.gld.gov.an

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
Parliamentary Service on +61 73406 7111,

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
legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service shouid be
notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for
viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the
information is free from any virus,defect or error.
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 13 Aprii 2012 9:50 PM

To: Andrew Timperiey; Shelley Francis

Cc: Anthony Crack; Mike Kirton

Subject: Fwd: Letter for the Premier re salaries for MPs and certain office holders
Attachments: 20120413160830651.pdf, ATTOC0001.him

For discussion on Monday.

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil Laurie <neil.laurief@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Date: 13 April 2012 9:20:30 PM AEST
Subject: Letter for the Premier re salaries for MPs and certain office holders

Please find attached correspondence to the Premier relating to salaries for MPs and additional

salaries Tor certain office holders

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

NOTICE - This e-mait gnd any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the
addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding,

printing, copving or'dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply

immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7

3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear
otherwise.The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the
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

notified. 0O

1
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It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service
does not warrant that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.
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Tim Herbert

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Aftachments:

Tim Herbert

Friday, 20 April 2012 6:06 PM

Craig Evans; Anthony Crack

Shelley Francis; Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley; Sharon Bailey

FW: Parliament of Qld Act amendments - Draft Cab Sub and drafting instructions
ATP - PoQ Act amends.docx; DI - PoQ Amd Bill 2012.docx

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Perhaps once you’ve both considered tha draft sub and issues, we can brief the Premier on Monday to get
his views, with the intent of finalising the suizmission for his signature on Tuesday for final lodgement.

Thanks and happy to discuss.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Preimizi and Cabinet

Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@oremiers.gld.gov.au

From: Andrew Timperley
Sent: Friday, 20 Aprit 2012 5:13 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: Parliament of Qld Act amendments - Draft Cab Sub and drafting instructions

1
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Tim,
As discussed, please find attached drafts of the Cabinet Submission and drafting instructions.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.ald.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

Regards
Tim

Begin forwarded message:

Tim Herbert

Tuesday, 24 April 2012 6:25 PM
Anthony Crack

Fwd: MP's salaries and QSuper

From: Andrew Timperley <Andrew.Timperiey@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 24 April 2012 4:52:34 PM AEST
To: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Mike Kirton <Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: MP's salaries and QSuper

Tim,

As requested, | have spoken to Lyn Melcer and she has advised me that on the basis that Premier
Newman is aware of the issue and knows that it needs to be reciified in the Parliament of
Queensland Act 2001, QSuper has no issues with the course of action proposed by the Premier and
will continue to work off of the gazetted salaries for superannuation and pension purposes.

However, Lyn did mention that if the timing for the Premier's course of action was delayed i.e. put off
beyond 2012, then QSuper may well need to rethink things.

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

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.goviau

Piease consider the environment before printing this email

1
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Tim Herbert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes Paula

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Wednesday, 23 May 2012 12:57 PM
Paula McLaughlin

Re: Premier's legislation program

On 23/05/2012, at 12:07 PM, "Paula McLaughlin" <Paula.McLaughlin@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Tim

Are you happy for me to on forward to Shelley Francis?

Paula MclLaughlin
Acting CLLO
ext 47135

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2012 11:56 AM
To: Paula McLaughlin

Cc: Mike Kirtan

Subject: FW: Premiet's legislation program

Paula, see Mike's email below and attached tabla 1

Regards
Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Caoinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.aid.gov.au

e-our entry.

From: Mike Kirten
Sent: Tuesday, 22 'May 2012 4:48 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Leighton Cizig; Brad Smith; Matthew Wilkinson; Jane E. Cameron

Subject: RE: Premier's legislation program

Tim

Table attached. We only have one piece of legislation that will definitely need to go this year:

e  Further amendments to the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001 to address matters regarding MPs

salaries (second half of the year)
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<< File: Table for Merge Let FTT 2012.docx >>

As you know, we are currently doing up a brief to see whether the Premier wants to implement responses to
former parly committee reports that were tabled by the previous Government. if approved, amendments to
implement the responses would be fairly minor:

e Rec 45 of the Parly Review Committee report — consultation process for statutory office holders to be
standardised to ensure a more bipartisan approach to these appointments

o Report No. 46 of the former Scrutiny of Legislation Committee — forms made under the Statutory
Instruments Act {the 51 Act) to be transferred to the Legislative Standards Act

e Report No. 42 of the former Scrutiny of Legislation Committee - notice perfod to agencies/about
expiring subordinate legislation under the S Act to be extended from 6 to 12 months (to accord with
administrative practices).

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
Ph: 340 42654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.ald.gov.au

From: Paula McLaughlin
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012,/11:37 AM
To: Christine Castley; David Hourigan; Michael Tennant; Tina Davey; Shaun Gordon; Tim Herbert;

Mike Kirton
Cc: Debhie Krebs; DPCCLLO; Shelley Francis
Subject: FW: Premier’s legislation program

Colleaguss

| am not sure.if any of you responded to Janette’s email from last month.
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

The Premier has asked all Ministers to provide him with their proposed legislation program for the rest of the
year. (see letters in email below)

For the Premier’s legislation, EDs provide this information to the CLLO who preparesa PBN (it will go up
through the DDG Policy).

Could you please provide me with any proposed legislation that you know about in the table attached by
Friday 20 April.

<< File: Table for Merge Let FTT 2012.docx >>
Any queries, please give me a call.

e
Many thanks, ‘/({/73&//&

Janette MclLeod, Cabinet Legislation & Liaison Officer
Cabinet Services, Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone 32247135 MobileE73 ]

elephone
Number -~

From: Shelley Francis

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 2;31 PM

To: Catherine Howe; CLLO@police.gld.gov.au; CLiO@publicworks.qld.gov.au; cllo@tmr.gld.gov.au;
David Noon; Don Sfiligoj; DPCCLLO; Fernanda Vickers; Filomena Pastore; Franceen Glover; Graham
Archer; Jodie Reed; Laura Rafferty; Martin Reside; Mary-Anne Wilson; Melinda Rabbitt; Peter
Webber; Sandy Williams; Sue Wright; Vaugharn Castle

Subject: legislation programs

Hi all -please find attached a copy of 2 fetter from the DPC Director-General to DG’s and a copy of a letter
from the Premier to Ministers seeking detaiis of their legislation programs.

Please note that the DG letter attaches a copy of the letter to the Ministers and the OQPC letter.
Please contact me if you have any guestions about this,
Regards

Shelley

<< file: DG-pdf > << File: MINISTERS.pdf >> << File: 0QPC LETTER TO DEPARTMENTS.pdf >>
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 8:31 AM
To: Mike Kirton

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments
FYI

Regards

Tim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert <Tim Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 18 July 2012 7:59:11 AM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Ce: Jon Grayson <Jon,Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Letter to Premier & attachments

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Regards
Tim

On 17/07/2012, at 9:07 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Pairick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.cov.au> wrote:
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privleges of Parliament

Thanks. Pat
Sent from my iPad
RBegin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qid.gov.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton <Mike. Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>
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

Subject: Letier to Premier & attachments

Tim

Your assistance in axpediting this matter is appreciated.
Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PAELIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parflamezt House

Cnr Geoige and Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000

Ph:07 34057185 Fax; 07 32217475
maliecNeilLaurie@parliament.qid.gov.au

Consider the envirenment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidesstial and only for the use of the
addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in emor, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding,
printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply

immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7
3406 7111.
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Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes i clear
otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mait and any altachments generated for the
official funclions of the Parllamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or
iMembers may constitute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the infenmation
contained in this e-mail and any attachmenis becomes the subject of any request under
freedom of infermation legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be
notified.

Itis the addressee's responsibilily to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary
Service does net warrant thai the informaticn is free from any virus,defect or etror.

<12.07.17 Ltz to Premier.pdf>
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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 12:09 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Letter fo Premier & attachments

Pat, an update. [ spoke with John O’Connell just before 11.00 and then emailed him the letter and
attachments. John said leave it with him and he will get back to me. I'll give him until absut 1.00 pm and
then give him a follow up call. He also said that he was meeting with Jon Grayson straight after our phone
call so they may well discuss this in their meeting.

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

On 17/07/2012, at 9:07 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Thanks. Pat
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

1
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To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.goy.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton <Mike. Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

=~

Let me know if you have any issues/concerns at this point.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herberi@premiers.ald.gov.au

From: Neil Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Tim
Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges cf Pariiament

Your assistance in/expediting this matter is appreciated.
Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the/Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliarnent House

Crr Georne and Alice Streets Brisbane Qi 4000

Pho Q7 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475
mailig:Neit.Laurie@parliament.ald.qov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTIGE - This e-mait and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.
Z
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If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or
deafing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply inmediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publicaticn of an e-mail and any altachments generated for the official functions of the
Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, ils Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the
Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mait and any attachments becomes the subject of
any reques! under freedom of information legisiation, the author or the Parllamentary Service shouid be notified.

ILis the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant
that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

<12.07.17 Litr to Premier.pdf>
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

Wednesday, 18 July 2012 1:24 PM

Patrick Vidgen

FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

TY_TO n841380_TRY-01066

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

Happy fo discuss.

Tim

Tirn Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph; 340 43654

Email; Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

From: Tim Herbert
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 7:59 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen
Cc: Jon Grayson

Subject: Re: Latter to Premier & attachments

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

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen({@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton <Mike.Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter to Premier & attachments

Let me know if you have any issues/cencerns at this point.

Tim

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Preimier’'and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@pramiers.gld.gov.au

From: Neii Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:02 PM
T5: Timm Harbert

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

Cnr George and Alice Sireets Brishane QId 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax: 07 3221 7475

mailto:Neil.Laurie@padiameni.qld.gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-imail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in arror, you are strictly prohibited fror: using, forwarding, printing, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested o reply immediately by e-tnail to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the authar's, axcept where the e-maii makes it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for-the official functions of the
Parllamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Commillees or Memibers may constitute a contemyi of the
Queensiand Parliament. If the informaticn contained in this e-mail ancany éttactinents becomes the subject of
any request under freedom of infonmation legislation, the author or the Parfiamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee’s responsibilily 1o scan this message for viruses The Parliamentary Service does not warrant
that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

<12.07.17 Lir to Premier.pdf>
<Members Entitlements Handbook CLA proposed changes 2012 #2.doc>
<Members Office Support Handbook CLA preposed changes 2012.doc>
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Tim Herbert

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 7:11 AM

To: Andrew Timperley; Mike Kirton

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Attachments: 12.07.17 Ltr to Premier.pdf, ATT00001.htm; Members Entitlements Handbook CLA

proposed changes 2012 #2 doc; ATT00002.htm; Members Office Support Handbook CLA
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

Te: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Premier & attachments

Jon

This is the email with the attached letter from the speaker.

m

xempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Pat
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
To: "Tim Herbert" <Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Ce: "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.auw>
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

<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.a

U=

Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au<mailto:Patrick. Vidgen@prermiers.qld.
ov.au>>>

Cc: Mike Kirton

<Mike.Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:Mike Kirton@premiers.gld.gov.a

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

Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.cov.au<mailto: Tim. Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au
>

From: Neil Laurie

Sent; Tuesday. 17 July 2012 4:02 PM
To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: Letter to Premier & attachments

Timn
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
mailto:Neil. Laurie@parliament.qld.gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are corrfidential and only for the
use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from
using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it,
and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone
to the Parliamentary Service on +61 73466 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-raail are the author's, except where the e-mail
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
virus,defect/or error.
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

entitlements. Does the Speaker's response propose redaction inimembers' entitlements? Is
the proposal the same one the Premier declined?

IDG

Sent from my iPad

On 18/07/2012, at 2:03 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

From: Tim Heibart

Thanks Tim.

Jon, suggest you confirm with the Fremier -

1. Heis aware of this/matier and supports
2, He also supports it progressing ASAP via the ECM that Tim mentions below.

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General 1 Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6067 (| Mobiig 0407 339 887

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 1:24 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Subject: FW: Letter fo Premier & attachments

Pat;

Exempt_Sch.fS(G)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

1
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 537 of 540




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
RTID188 EDSA.pdf - Page Number: 538 of 540




Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

Thanks. Pat
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Herbert
<Tim.Herberit@premiers. ald.gov.au>
Date: 17 July 2012 5:15:24 PM AEST
Fo: Patrick Vidgen

<Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton

<Mike Kirtoni@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter to Premier &
attachments

Let me know if you have any issues/concerns at
this point.

Tim

Tim Herbait

Executive Director

State Affairs

Debairtnent of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph-340 43654

Emazil: Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au

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

Your assistance in expediting this matter is
appreciated.

Regards

Neil Laurie
The Clerk of the Parliament

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Crr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qid 4000

Ph: OF 3406 7185 Fax; 07 3221 7476

mailto:Neil L aurie@parliament.qld gov.au

Consider the environment before you print this emait.

NOTICE - This e-maif and any attachments are confidential and only
for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are sirictly prohibited
from using, forwarding, printing, copying ur-dealing in anyway
whatsoever with it, and are requested o replyimmediately by e-mail
to the sender or by telephone todhe Pariiamentary Service on+617
3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-maii-are ihe author's, except where the
e-mail makes it clear otherwige, The unautherised publication of an e-
mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the
Parliamantary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Commiltees or
Members may constitute & contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If
the information contained in inis e-mail and any attachments becomes
the subject of any request under freedom of information legislation,
the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for

viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the
infoarmation-is freefrom any virus,defact ar error,

<12.07.17 Lts to Pyemier.pdf>

<Members Entitlements Handbook CLA proposed changes
2012 #2.doc>

<Members Office Support Handbook CLA proposed changes
2012dae>

<TY TO n841380_TRY-01066_-
_UT/detter_(with_attachments) to_Account Officers_-
/CBRC ocutcomes (LAURIE,_Clerk Parliament) .pdf>
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| gsﬂfgs BRIEFING NOTE | Tracking Folder No, TF/12/8763
) ¢ | Document No. DeIt/12/73128

J

To:. THE PREMIER
Date: 18 April 2012

Subject: . Possible amendments to the Parlrament of
Queensland Act 2001 e

« RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you:
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

- .- — sign the response(Attachment 1) to Mr Neil Laurie, Clerk of the Parliahment, to letters he sent to
you on 28 March and 13 April 2012 (Attachments 2 and 3) regarding the composition of the- -
Parliament’s portfolio committees and matters pertaining to the salaries of Members of Parliament.

K KEY ISSUES

— Mr Laurie has provided the Department of the Premier and Cabinet (DPC) with copies of the
|etters sent to you, and DPC discussed these issues with your Deputy Ch:ef of Staff, Ms Zoe

7 ‘Wilson, and Mr Laurie on 13 April 2012. :

= Arising from this discussion are the following proposed amendments_:

. .~ increasing the size of the Parliament's portfolio committees to eight and altering their
composition so that six members are nominated by the Leader of the House and two
members are nominated by the Leader of the Opposition

~ — including the position of Speaker on the Gominittee of the Legislative Assembly (CLA)

~_ possibly as chairperson in lieu of the Leader of the House '

.~ enabling the payment of an additional salary to the positions of Leader of the House, Chief

" Government Whip and Senlor Governiment Whip

-+ breaking the nexus between the base salary of a Member of the Queensland Parliament
" and the base salary of a Member of the Commonweaith Parliament :

CTPI - Deliberative

. —“The amendment altering the composition of the committees is urgent so as to allow the
committees to be appoinied and be referred Bills introduced at the first sitting. To achieve this,
the Bill would need to be introduced, debated and passed on one day.

— While the other proposed amendments are important, they are less urgent, particularly in the

© case of the Leader of ths House, Chief Whip and Senior Whip, as this amendment can be
made to be retrospective to ensure they receive their additional salary from the day they were
appointed. This and the other amendments could fotiow in a second Bill to be considered by
the Parliament iri the more usual timeframe.

e CONSULTATION
"~ — The Clerk of the Parliament and the Parliamentary Liaison Officer w:thm DPC.
i : Comments {FPremier or DG)

JonGrayson- SR }NA\"GP CL{QM\-Q\ Q@)\M DPC

Director-General

Action Officer: *ﬁ’draw Timperley Approvals by Director /ED f DDG documenled in nofes in
Area: Execulive Services TRIM




Premier of Quee’nsland'

o . o Executive Bhi!diqg
“For reply please quoter ES/AT - TF/12/5763 ~ DOC/1 2/73731 100 Geotge Stréet Brisbane
- P{ Box 15355 (ity East
-Queensland gooz Austealia

' Telaphm B +617 3225 4500

26 APR 207
‘Facgimite 617 92213631

Mr Neil Laurie Eriizil ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
The Clerk ofthe P&I’]im‘ﬂ ent Weibslts www.thepremier.gld.gov.au
Parliament House

George Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear M/rléuric M \

“Thank you for your létters of 29 March and 13 April 2012 concerning parliamentary
committee membership and procedural and logistical issitzs arising from the composition of
the 54th Parliament, matters pertaining to the base salary of Members of the Queensland
Parliament, and the additional salary rate for certain new office bearers.

I note that you have et with my Deputy Chief of Stsff, Ms Zoe Wilson, and officers of the
Department of the Prémier and Cabinet (DPC) 1o discuss these and other matiers.

All of the matters and options you have raiced afe under cotisideration by thé Government.
My-office and DPC will continue to consult with you regatding the detail, development and

timing of any related amendments to the Parliament of Queensland Act 2001, other
legislation, and the Members’ Entitlements Handbook.

7 Yours sincerely

(o

C)MEJBE LL NEWMAN

% Queensland
- Government _
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B

THE CLERK OF THE PARLIAMENT
Perliament House Ph: §1 7 3406 7250
George Streel Fax: 61 7 3221 7475

Brisbane Qid 4000
emall: ClerksOffice @parliament.qld.gov.au
www.pariament.gld.gev.at

Your Ref: Our Hef:

29 March 2012

Hon Campbell Newman
Premier of Queensland
PO Box 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Premier

I refer to our conversation yesterday regarding parliamentary ‘compitice membership and procedural
and logistical issues arising in the light of the likely composition of the 54th Parliament and provide the
following advice as requested. -

According 1o media reports regarding the current staie of counting of wvotes by the Electoral
Commission, it appears there will be potentially 10 v /12 non-government members in the 54"
Parliament, This relatively small number of non-government members has implications for the make-up
of committees and the timing of meetings.

+

As at the end of the last parliament, there were 10 parlizmentary committees:

w  seven portfolio committees

»  Commitiee of the Legislative Assembly

e Tartiamentary Crime and Misconduel Committes
o Lthics Committes

The membership of the latier two ¢ommitiees was virtually identical, with members performing both
roles. '

Normally the Committee of the Tegislative Assembly (CLA) would make recommendations regarding
the committee system. However, given the timetables, full consideration by the CLA may be

impractical.
Portfolic Committees

In 2011 a new pertfolio committee system was established by the Parliament. This system was the
product of unanimous recommendations of a bipartisan parliamentary committee which had reported in
December 2010 (Committee System Review Comumittee). The ultimate reforms were also largely
bipartisan. The new portfolio system operated from June 2011 to the dissolution of the Parliament in
February 2012 and was [argely seen as a success in achieving its outcomes of a more vigorous and
relevant committee system. Tt was, in iy submission, the most significant reform to Parliament since
the abolition of the Legislative Council in 1922. T also submit that the new system is highly adaptable to
the ever-changing balance between government and nen-government seats that occurs in the Legislative
Assembly from one Parliament to the next. It is in the interest of accountability that the new committee
system contimue but practicalities dictate that the numbers of members and balance of numbers in each
committee will need to change to meet the circumstances that the electors of Queensland have decided.

Cemespondence to be addressed to: The Clerk of ihe Parliament, Parlianzent House, Chr Alice and Gearge Sts, Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia
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- :The Parlmmenf of Queenskmd Acr 2001 (the Act) speo1ﬁes that portfoho comnuttees must be '

" “bé an ever numbe1 of members bemg at least six, w1t11 half nommated by the Leader of the House and . -

haif by the Leadel of thé Opposition. The Chan is’ appomted by the Leade1 of the House, md has a .
© casting” vote A quoium i$ half the nuribers plus one, [Standmg Oldels eun ently speclfy seyen pmth)ho o
‘ 'cmmmttees each w1th six members ] ' . . L : _, o

'The eument Lequnement f(n thlee govemment and thlee nonugovelmnent members o be avallable to-{ .

_ small numb et of non govel mnent 1nembe13

It 15 subnntted that the hkely eomposﬁwn of membels in the House mlght bést be accommodated

without the need to amend the Act (at least mnnediately) by nominating eight m embers to the por ifolic.

. commiliees (six- govemmcnt and two nor;—government) provided agreement could be 1eaehecE with the’
, Leadei of the Opposmon to nommate two govermnent membexs and two nou- e;ovemment membets '

“This would mean a total of 42 portfoho eomnuttee roles bemg ﬁllea by gevunment membels and 14 by
- non-governmetit members. This would be an incréase in the nuaber of por tfolio committee memnbers -
. from ihe last Partiament of 14 (two for each committce). The ¢ost interms of additional salaries for the
” two -additional portfoho committee mefnberfs per commiltee undar Guirenit enhtlement augngememsi
-wou}d be §1 15 038.00 (14 1nembe13 at $8 217 00 cach).” . . :

' Howeve1 the cost could be 1educed further if members wito were holders of othe1 palhamentfu"y ofﬁces
“were appointéd, as they only réceive one additional salary. For example if the Whip, Deputy Whlps and
.Chalrpelson of Commlttees were also 'lppomted o cmmmttees the cost could faII to $73,953. :

Further; given the likely numbe1 of non—govemment nmmbels it ig envtsaged that at Jeast three of the
. non-government, members who will need to be appointed to committees. will*already be in receipt of
additional salarics (Leadel of the Oppomtmp T)epmy Leader of the Oppos1t10n Opposmon Whip and
Leader of a recognised Political Palty) oron mors than ohe eommittee T}ns would mean that. the tola}

" costis 11keiy tobe as low as a very modest $24,651,

CIf such an agreement is not able to bc negmlated then it will be neeesseny to amend the Act te re- ahgn
the pumber of members nominated by tue Leader of the House and the Leader of the Oppesition, If the

'Aci wers to be dmended 1 would ugaest that each committee for the 54”‘ Parliament consist of seven

members and a formula be ulacm in the Act which indicates how many members there are’ for

" committees and hew mafny Memoers are government anct non—govemment membels dependmg on the

' balanee in lhe Assembly

In the 1nte1ests of profioting the accountablhty and scrutiny funeuon per fo;med by portfolio
committees, it ig recommended that the convention of the Deputy Chalr of each poitfolio committee
beulg a non~g0vemmem member be 111amtamed :

| Con-lmitfec of the I egislaﬁve Assembly o

The Actspecifies the CLA membersh1p to be. the: foi]owmg SiX. ofﬁce -holders: Premier, Deputy
Premier, Leader of the ¥ouse (to be the Chair), Leader of the- Opposition, Deputy Leader of the
- Opposition, and Manager of Oppos:tlon Business (or alternate in each case), The Speaker is a meraber
when the CLA sits as a Standing Otders Coinmitice. A quorum is four (excludmg Speaker), all have an

equal vote and them is no castmg Vote

As per recent govemmem policy statements repor ted in the med1a it is noted that the Spcakei will be
. appomted to the Committee of the Leglslatwe Assembly: This will require an amendment to §.82 of the
-Act in due course. In the interim, the Prelmel could choose to nominate the Speaker as his cieiegate until

the Act can be amended.
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Asthe non—government members of thie CLA are hkely to be perf(nmmg loles on p01 tfoho comnnttces :
~on Wednesddy mornings, it is 1ecommended that the CLA meet, foliowmg B1ll mtroductlons in thc

mor mng, ‘on mt{xng Tuesdays at 3 30pm

o -_Pal lmmentary Cl inie 'md Mlsconduct Commlttee

_The Paihamentfuy C1i1ne and Mlsconduct Connmttee (PCMC) is. estabhshed by Lhe Cr.tme cmd,
. - Miscoriduct Act 2001, That Act specifies that thé committeé is to have seven members, four Hominated .. .
by the Leader of the House: and three nominated by the Lieader of the. Oppomtlon Wﬁ:n the C‘halrperson Sl
- riominated by the Leader of the House. [The current chanpmson Dt Alexarider Dourlas MP, was'
"+ nominated as a non-govcunnent Chazr pu1suant 1o the Act.] A quomm 1s fout, alr have an equal vote :
'and the Clzcur has a castmg vote. : o R :

1t is- lecommendec[ that the current 111emb01sh;p be mamtamed w:lf‘mut the nccd for lcg1slatwe':.
o amendmc,nt : : ‘ L

It is also mcoxmncnded in thc mtcicsts of accountablhty that the cc)nwntlon of nommatmg a:non- -

gove; mnent Cha1r of thls colmmttee be mamtamed

As the non~g0ve1nment members are’ l:kely tb be pélfdrmnig roles on 'porlfolio committees on -
Wednesday miornings it is 1ecommended that the PCMC nizet at another: t1me such as. 3 30pm ona.

smmg chnesday

Eth]cs Committee

T he Act spcmﬁes that the Ethics Com;mttee niust have six membcrs three nommaied by the Leadel of

the House and three by the Leader of the. Opposition, with the chafrperson nommated by the Leader of
the House." A ‘quarum-is four; all have an equel vole and the Chair has a casting-vote. In the:last
parliament, SIX of the PCMC membels comps mﬂd the Ethlcs Comrmttee membelsmp (by reso[ution)

Due to the natutc of the Ethics Comrmttees work in deahng with complamts mvolvmg membcls and -
others, it is important to maintain the all—pai'ty balance of its membership and accor dmgly it is

Lec,ommendcd that the current mcmbet shi yol lvqun ements be mamtamed

As the non—gmfemmcnt membErs /age - 11kely to be pelfmmmg -rofes on portfoho commtttees on

‘Wednesday mommgs and if the recommendation that the PCMC meet on Wednesday afterncon is

acccpted it is recommended that the membms convemng an Lthlcs Comtmttee meet at another tlme
such as 12pm ona 31ttmg Phursday. .

I tmst th.lS 'zdwce will assist you 111 makmg clecusmns 1ega1d111g comm:ttee membm <;hlp and tnnmg

Should you have any queries, plea§e don't hesxtatc to contact me 01_1:3406 7 1_85.

Yours sincerely

eil Laurie

The Clerk of the Parliament

: (_:_c-; © Hon Jeff Seeney

" Hon Tim Nicholls
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Pages 6 through 35 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Z?E'}'ﬂf,’,ﬁes BR!EF!NG NOTE = [ tracking Fokder No. TEN2r1 1486
| Document Ko, DOG/12/104108
// I?

To: THE PREMIER
Date: 4 June 2012

- Subject: Salary rates to apply to new parliamenta o
B and gsponseﬁﬁmﬁmm—"( positions | n. 3 16/&9:1,

+» RECOMMENDATION
~ ltis recommended that you:
. — approve the following amounts of additional salary above the base salary of a2 Member of the
Legislative Assembly for the newly created parliamentary positions of:
— Manager of Government Business (MGB) — additional annual salary of $32 630 (annuai
aggregate salary of $169 779)
— Chief Government Whip (CGW) - additional annual salary of $21 168 (aniual aggregate
salary of $158 317)
—~ Senior Government Whip (SGW) — additional annual salary ¢f $16 043 (annual aggregate
salary of $153 192) ) .

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

| -~ note the letter from| loutlining the contradiction between the amount
| ‘0{ base salaty that Queensland MPs have been receiving since 2010 and the provisions of the
- Parliament of Queensiand Act 2001 (Attachment 1) :
= -sign the letter tol:ladv:smg that you are aware of this issue and that the Government
intends to act te resolve it (Attachment 2).

+ KEY ISSUES
- The recent passage of the Parliament of Queensland and Other Acts Amendment Bill 2012
~ formally established the new positions of MGB, CGW and SGW. The legislation also enables
_ the Governor in Council, upon your recommzndation, to set the rates of additional salary to
" apply backdated to 30 March 2012 (the dale that the holders of these officers commenced duty
- in the positions). :
—~ ‘Attachment 3 outlines the Department of the Premier and Cabinet's (DPC) rationa!e for the
- proposed salary amounts. For gcomparative purposes, Attachment 4 promdes a list of the
" annual aggregate salaries of aii current office holders
- The Clerk of the Parliament has indicated that he agrees with DPG that the proposed salary
. rates for the MGB, CGW and SGW are a matter solely for the Government to determme and the
Clerk has indicated that he does not wish to be consulted. .
- = In April 2012, you advised DPC that you are aware of the base salary issue as ralsed by -
and that you appreciate that the issue must be resolved. At that fime, you advised
DPC that the matter would be dealt with in the second half of 2012. ' .

" .. [Exempt Sch.3(2)(1){(b) Reveai Cabinet consideration

R CONSULTATION
T e QSuper the Clerk of the Parliament and the Parhamentary Liaison Officer of DPC.
Comments {Premier or DG)

- Jon Grayson
Director-General ,
Action Officer; Andrew Timperley Arsa: Executive Sarvices Tetephone 322 Approvals by Director /ED / DDG documented in notes in TRIM

H5613
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Pages 37 through 38 redacted for the following reasons:

CTPI - Personal Information



Premier of Queensland

For reply please quote; ES/IAT=TE/12/1 1466 - DOCY1 27104109 - Executive Building _
) 100 George Street Brishane
PO Box 15185 City East
. o Quéensland 4002 Australia
2_ 7 JUN i? Telephtna +61 7 3224 4500
Facsimile +51 75221 3631
Emzit ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
Wehsite www.ithepremier.gld.gov.au

CTPI - Personal Information

Thank you for your letter of 30 April 2012 about the re¢ent seiting of the base salary rate of
Members of the Queensiand Legislative Assembly.

With.respect to the setting of the base salary iate of Members of the Queensland Legisiative
Assembly by the former Government, this is an issuc that was drawn to my attention upon
becoming Premier.

I will write to_you firther sbout ihis once my Governmeni has. given the matter full
“consideration. Thank you for raising this important matter with me.

Yours sincerely’

)(_. =3 N B oy B

PRELL NEWMAN

% Queensland
Y Government
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ADDITIONAL SALARY TO THE MANAGER OF GOVERNMENT BUSINESS,
CHIEF GOVERNMENT WHIP AND SENIOR GOYERNMENT WHIP

Schedule A of theé Members® Entitlements Handbook lists the salaries of all office hoiders in
the Queensland Legislative Assembly and is at Attachment A for comparative purposes -

when reading this document.

Manager of Government Business

e The parliamentary position of ‘Leader of the House’ has been replaced in the Parliament
of Queensland Act 2001 by the position of “‘Manager of Governmen{ Business’.

o Historically, the position‘of Leader of the House in Queensland has for the most part been
occupied by a Minister of the Crown, with the Minister (at current salaty rates) receiving
a further additional annual salary of $13 511 for undertaking the role.

e In 2009, the Bligh Government established the position of Parliamentary Secretary and
Leader of the House. At that time, the Governor in< ouncil approved that an additional-
salary of $38 083 p.a. (adjusted to current salary rates) be payable to this position. This
amount was derived by adding the additional salary of a Parliamentary Secretary
($24 572) to the exira additional salary that a Ninister receives if the Minister is also
Leader of the House ($13 511) to arrive at a singular additional salary of $38 083 p.a.

e In 2011, the Governor in Council approved ihat the additional salary received by the
position of Parliamentary Secretary and Leader of the House be increased to $59 250 p.a.
This increase was predicated on the position also becoming Chair of the Committee of the
Legislative Assembly (CLLA) and adding the additional salary that a chair of a committee
receives ($21 168) to form the new singular additional salary.

e The new position of Manager of Government Business differs somewhat from that of the
Parliamentary Secretary and Leader of the House in the last Parliament. For instance, the
current holder is neither an-Assistant Minister (Parliamentary Secretary) nor the Chair of
the CLA. Nonetheless, the Manager of Government Business exercises significant
responsibilities and is 4 very senior position within the Parliament. The position should
receive an additional salary comparable to other senior positions in the Parliament.

e It is therefore proposed that the position of Manager of Government Business receive an
additional saldatv of $32 630 above the base, for an annual aggregate salary of $169 779,
This is the same aggregate salary as that afforded to the positions of Deputy Speaker (also
known as Chairman of Committees) and Deputy Leader of the Opposition, and is
$11 462 p.a. more than that provided to the position of Manager of Opposition Business.

e The proposed annual aggregate salary of $169 779 would be $26 620 less than the annual
aggregate salary of $196 399 that was afforded to the position of Parliamentary Secretary
and Leader of the House in the last Parliament. Only the Premier, Deputy Premier,
Ministers, Speaker and the Leader of the Opposition would receive a higher annual salary
than the Manager of Government Business.
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Chief Governmment Whip

With the creation of the position of Chief Government Whip, it is envisaged that the
position holds a higher status than that of the previous position of Government Whip.

It is therefore propbsed that the position of Chief Government Whip receive an additional
salary of $21 168 above the base, for an annual aggregate salary of $158317,

This is the same aggregate salary as that afforded to chairs of pariamentary committees
and the Manager of Opposition Business and is $5125 p.a. more that tian that afforded to
the previous position of Government Whip.

It is submitted that the increased responsibilities of the Chief Government Whip given the
number of government members in the new Parliament justifies a $5125 p.a. increase, and
that parity of salary with the chairs of parliamentary committees and the position of
Manager of Opposition Business is also appropriate.

Senior Government Whip

It is proposed that the new position of Senior Gevernment Whip receive an additional
salary of $16 043 above the base, for an annual aggiegate salary of $153 192.

This is the same aggregate salary as that afforded to the previous position of Government
Whip, and it is also the same aggregate salary as that afforded to the position of
Opposition Whip.

If these recommendations are adopted, salary payments to the government whips will be as

follows:- ‘
Position ! Annual additional salary Annual Aggregate Salary
| .
Chief Government Whip | $21 168 $158 317
Senior Government Whip _ $16 043 | $153 192
Deputy Government | Whips $8 217 $145 366
(no change) ' '

. However; it is, worth noting that the current Senior Government Whip, Mrs Rosemary

Menkens MP, has been appointed as Chair of the Education and Innovation Committee.
As members can only receive one additional salary, Mrs Menkens will receive an
additional salary of $16 043 as the chair of this committee and the additional salary for

the Senior Government Whip will in a sense remain vacant.

Nonetheless, the amount of additional salary of the Senior Government Whip should be
gazetted so that it is available should parliamentary appointments change.

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 41 of 333




MEMBERS ' ENTITLEMENTS FANDBOOK

SCHEDULE A
SALARY PAYARLE 10 MEMBERS OF IHE QUEENSLAND LEGISLATIVE A SSEMBLY

The following table outlines fhe annial retes of salary payable to Members of the Queansland Legistative Assenbly and the additional
annual vates of salary payable to cerlain office holders and officials,

"The rates ave effective on and from'1 August 2011,

For more inforimation, xefer fo section 2.1 of this Handbook. ’ ) i

Menber of the Legisiative Assembly ' 137,149 147,149

Mermber of the:
Commitive of the Legistative Asscmbly
Finanee nnd Admibistration Cominities .
Legal Affuirs, Police, Corrective Services and Emergency Sorvices Comnittee | as above 8217 145,366
Tndusiry, Education, Training and Fndustrial Refations Commities
Environment, Agriculture, Resourees and Energy Conunittes
Comnunity Affaits Comiiitce
Health and Disabifities Committec
Transporl, Local Govermmenl and Infrastructure Commitiee
Elhies Committce
Parfiamentary Crime and Misconduct Cummnttee

Chairperson of the:
Committes of the Legislative Assembly
Finance and Administration Comimitiee
Logal Affairs, Police, Corrective Services and Bmergency Services Comnittee us above 21,168 158317
Industry, Edueation, Training and Industrial Relations Committe
Environmeai, Agrictlture, Resources and Energy Comnittee [
Comnnnity Affairs Comimittee

. Health and Disabilities Commiltce

Pransport, Local Government and Infrastructure Commilise
Bthies Comnittes
Pasliamentary Crime and Misconduct Committes

"

Governmont Whip N\, ns ubove 16,043 £53,192
Depuly Govemme.nEWhip : [ N ] ) as abovoe 8.217 . 145,366
Opposition Whip ' A . as- above 16,043 . 153,192
Parliamentary Secretary {o a Minister as dbove . ST - 161721
Leader of the Opposition ' 2 as aboye 63,329 ] 200478

Dapuly leader of fhe Opposition : _ as above 32,630 169,779
Manngeg of Oppositioﬁ Brsiness . as abovo ~ 21,168 158,317
Leader of n Rccogm:ed Political Parly - _ as above 32,630 . 169,779
Chairperson of Comnitiess R g __ &8 above . 32,630 169,779
Partiamenizy bec;utarv dhd Leader of the House . ) ' as above 59250 : 196,399
Speaker : ' as above, 63,320 200,478
Minister ] as above 84,877 222026
Minister and Leader of the Housc , . as above 98,388 235,537
Deputy Premier . . . - as above 104,287 241436
| Premicr . : as hove 143,499 280,648
PAGE 61
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Andrew Timperley

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 12:09 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton; Andrew Tlmperley

Subject: RE: MP salaries and allowances - TF/12/20797
Will do.

Pat Vidgen

Depty Director-General | Govermance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobilels 73|
Telephone ’

Bt
Namper

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 11:31 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Mike Kirton; Andrew Timperley

Subject: FW: MP salaries and allowances ~ TRf12/20797

Pat, see-attached brief with comments from the Premier and Mike’s comments below. |t appears that at
least as far as salaries is concerned, there is confusion in that our recommendation is the same as the
Premier’s view yet it was not approved.

With regards 1o allowances, the MEH states that these should increase by CPI but we could amend the
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

Tim Hetbert

Executive Director

State Affairs

Department of the Premier and Cabinat
Ph: 340 43654

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.ay

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2612 10:58 AM

To: Tim Herbert

Cc: Brad Smith; Andrew Timperley

Subject: MP safaries and allowances - TF/12/20797
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

| think there may be some confusion ahout what we're trying to achieve here.

1
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Instead of re-briefing to advise about the issues with the Parliament of Queensland Act and allowances normally
going up by CP] {0.9% this year), perhaps Pat could suggest to the DG that we meet with the Premier’s Office to go

over the issues, and then we re-brief,
What do you think?

Thanks,
Mike

2
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Ahdrew Timperley

" From: Andrew Timperley
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2012 4:04 PM
To: 'Kate Winter'
Ce: ) Tim Hetbeit
Subject: FW: Amendments to the Members' Entilements Handbook
Attachments: TF.12.11486.pdf

Kate — please find attached the PBN as discussed.

Regards
Andrew

Andrew Timperlay
Principal Policy Officer

. Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613 ’

email: Andrew Timperley@premlers.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Andrew Timpetley

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2012 10:58 AM

To: 'Kate Winter' ‘

Cc: Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton; Ben Myers

Subject: RE; Amendments to the Members' Entitiements Handbook

Good morning Kate,

| received a call from the Clerk about this matter this mominig and-7im and [ were just in the process of approaching
you about it '

i just called bhut understand that you are in a rﬁeeting at the mement.

Tim has suggested that it might be bast if we meet {o discuss. We would also like to discuss with you how the Premier
would like us to proceed to implement his decision tha!yMPs will receive a salary increase in line with the core wage
outcome for public servants.

Regards ©
Andrew

Andrew Timperley
_Principal Policy Officer
Executive Services
Depattmert of the Premier and Cabinet
contact: 322 45613
email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers. ald.zov.au
Please consider the environmen before printing this email

Sent: Tuesday, 18 Sepiember 2012 10:25 AM

To: Andrew Timperley -

Cc: Tim Herbert: MikeKirton; Ben Myers ;
Subject: RE: Amendments to the Members' Entitlements Handbook

Hi Andrew,
Thank you for this.

Ray Stephens has advised that he believes the amount that has been approved is incorrect — could ydu possibly
double checl with the Clerk on what the amount should be?

1
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Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff

Gifice of the Premier )
Level 15 Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brisbane
Telephone +61 7 3224 7335

Part Mouse Telephone 461 7 3406 7175

Facsimile +61 73221 3631

:viobile

Emall kate.winter@ministerial.ald.gov.au

From: Andrew Timperiey [mailto:Andrew. Timperley@premiers,gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 4:21 PM

To: Kate Winter -
Cc: Tim Herbert; Mike Kirton
Subject: Amendments to the Members' Entitlements Handbook

Good afternoon Kate

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

Regards
Andrew’

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer ©

Executive Services i

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew. Timperley@premiers.aid.gov.ay

Please consider the environmetit before printing this emaij

Thig email is intended only for the /addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it i3 mnot
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the ftate of Queensland accepts no liability for the contentsg
of this emaill except whene

subsequently confirmed in writing, The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not mécessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, pleage notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.

This email, together with any attachments, 1s intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informatien. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network, '

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.
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Unless stated otherwise, thie emall represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please congider the environment before printing this email.
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Andrew Timperley

From: Andrew Timpetiey

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2012 5:38 PM

To: . Tim Herbert

Cc: Mike Kirton

Subject: Manager of Govt Business and MP salaries
Tim,

Kate Winter just called me.

She has spoken to the Premier about the issue of the additional salary of the Manager of (;'wemment Business and
the nexus of the base MP salary with Canberra as she advises as follows.

With respect to the additional salary matter the Premier has asked that we (DPC) hold ¢if on doing anything until the
Premier and his office have had a few more internal discussions on the matter. Kate will let Gs know the outcome in
due course. ‘

On the base salary of MPs, the Premier has told Kate that we (DPC) should procsed with the drafting of legislation to
fix the nexus with Canberra issue and also including his proposal for MP salaries io be increased by the same rate of
the core wage outcome. Kate didn’'t mention that the Premier saw introduction of the legislation as being super urgent
but she said that we could work to having a Bill ready for introduction when the Parliament returns on the week of 30

Oct — 1 Nov. Mike and | will discuss with you later in the week a possible ATP/ATI timeframe etc that we can discuss

with Kate.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services .
Department of the Premier and Cablnet
contact: 322 45613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.qld.gov.au
Please consider the environment before printing this emati
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Andrew Timperiey

From: ' Andrew Timperley

Sent: ) Tuesday, 2 October 2012 9:33 AM
To: Tim Herbert

Subject:’ Salary document

Attachments: Salary of MGB.docx

Tim,

This was the document that we gave to Pat with the two salary options for the proposed new posilion of Assistant
Minister and Manager of Government Business.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timpetley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

coptact: 322 45613 -

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers. ald,zov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Salary of parliamentary position of Manager of Government Business

o The parliamentary position of Manager of Government Business currently receives an
annual aggregate salary of $169,779,

o Given the increased duties that Mr Stevens will be undertaking as both the Manager of
Government Business and as an Assistant Minister it is proposed that a new position of
“Assistant Minister and Manager of Government Business” with a new salary rate be
established in the Members’ Entitlements Handbook.

e Two options for a new salary rate from the date of Mr Steven’s appointment as an
Assistant Minister are as follows:-

OPTION A:

OPTION B:

$196,399 per annum.

This is the same salary rate afforded to the Honourable Judy Spence
when she was “Parliamentary Secretary and Leader of the House” in
the previous parliament.

It could be argued that while Mz Stevens is not the Chairman of the
Committee of the Legislative Assembly (CLA) as Ms Spence was in
the previous Parliament, the requirement under the Parliament of
Queensland Act 2001 iu this parliament that the Manager of

 Government Business is responsible for calling CLA meetings and

setting the CLA agenda means that the Manager of Government
Business exercises’ many of the duties as CLA Chairman that
Ms Spence was required to do,

$194,251 per annum.
This tate is derived by adding the current annual additional salary for

an- Assistant Minister, $24,572 to the current annual aggregate salary of
the Manager of Government Business being $169,779.
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Andrew Timperley

From: Tim Herbert .

Sent: _Tuesday, 2 October 2012 1:18 PM
To: Rebecca Goodair

Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: RE: PBN on Asst Min and Handbook

Can you guys come down now?

Tim Herbert

Executive Director

State Affairs -

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 340 43854

Email: Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.ay

From: Rebecca Goodair

Sent; Tuesday, 2 October 2012 12:39 PM
To: Tim Herbert '
Cc: Andrew Timperley

Subject: PBN oh Asst Min and Handbook

Tim,

AT and 1 have finalised the draft PBN and documentation — piease let me know when you re available to discuss wrth
us.

"Thanks,

Rebecca

Rebecca Goodair

A/Principal Policy Officer

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Tel: 322 58254

Email: rebecca.goodair@premiers.gld.gov.au
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Andrew Timperiey

From: Andrew Timpertey

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 3:31 PM

To: Tim Herbert

Subject: FW: URGENT - New remuneration arrangements for the Manager of Gov Business

Tim — just let me know if Rebecca and | should print everything.

Regards, AT

From: Andrew Timperley

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 3:30 PM

TFo: Tim Herbert

Subject FW: URGENT - New remuneration arrangements for the Manager of Gov Business

Tim,

As per below Neil is fine with the amendment to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook as drafted. Neil does not
require an amendment for Mr Stevens to retain his car.

Regards
AT

Andrew Timpetley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

centact: 322 45613

email: Andrew.Timperley@premiers.ald.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this emall

Fromt: Michael Hickey [mailto:Michael. Hickey@parliament.aid.dov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 3:25 PM

To: Andrew Timperley

Subject: FW: URGENT - New remuneration arrangements for the Manager of Gov Business

AT

See below for Neil's view

fichael Hickey
Director of Corporate and House Services

QUEENSLAND PﬂRL!AME STARY SERVICE
Parliament House

Cnr Gaorge and Alice Streels Brisbare Qid 4006

Ph: 07 3406 7125 Fax; 07 3210 0754

maflto:Michael.Hickey @padiament.old.auy.au

From:.Neil Laurie

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 3:22 PM

To: Michael Hickey; Michael Ries - Deputy Clerk; Craig Atkinson; Peter Moms .
Subject: RE: URGENT - New remuneration arrangements for the Manager of Gov Business

| am comfortable with the whole POQ issue — this has been litigated before but | thinl it largely sophistry.

I am fine with the establishment of an “Assistant Minister and Manager of Government Business”.

1
RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 126 of 333




| am ok to give the car under MEH as long as not double dipping by getting a car from MS8..

Let us not get drowned in bureaucracy.

Neil Laurie -
The Clerk of the Parliament -

"QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parfiament House .

Cnr George snd Alice Streets Brishane Qld 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7185 Fax: 07 8221 7475

maito:Nell.Laurie @parliament.ald.cov.au
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Andrew Timperley

From: Andrew Timpetley

Sent: Monday, 8 October 2012 11:37 AM
To: Zoe Wilson

Subject: -‘Manager of Govt Business- -
Attachmenis: Salary of MGB info on 8.10.12.docx
Zog,

Please find the document as discussed.

Regards :

AT :
Andrew Timperley

Principal Policy Officer

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

contact: 322 45613 .

emall: Andrew.Timpegley@premiers.ald.gov.au
Please consider the environment befors printing this email

1
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Proposed salary of the proposed parliamentary position of Assistant Minister and
Manager of Government Business

Following the March 2012 electioﬁ, the Premier (the Honourable Campbell Newman MP)
announced that Mr Ray Stevens MP would hold the position of “Leader of the House”
from 30 March 2012.

Because there was no provision within the Parliament of Queensland 2001 (ihe Act) to
enable a MP to receive an additional salary for undertaking the role of Leader of the
House unless the person was also a Minister, Cabinet decided to amend the Act to allow
for the payment of an additional salary. Cabinet also decided that the title of the position
“Leader of the House” be redesignated as “Manager of Government Business”.

In May 2012, the Parliament passed legislation to create the position of “Manager of
Government Business” and allow the Governor in Council to determine the rate of the
additional salary to apply to the position backdated to 20 Marck 2012.

On 21 June 2012, the Premier approved that the position of Manager of Government
Business should receive an additional salary of $32,630 for an annual aggregate salary of
$169,779. On 13 September 2012, the Governoi-in Council approved that this salary rate
apply from 30 March 2012 and details of this decision were published in the Government
Gagette on 14 September 2012.

The $169,779 annual salary of the Manager of Government Business is $11,462 more
than the $158,317 annual salary of the Manager of Opposition Business and is the same
as the annual salary provided to the Deputy Speaker and the Deputy Leader of the
Opposition, It was believed that there were relativises between these positions. '

The Premier has decided that Mr Stevens should also be appointed as an Assistant
Minister.

Given the increased duties that Mr Stevens will be undertaking as both the Manager of
Government Business and as an Assistant Minister, it is proposed that a new position of
“Assistant Minister and Manager of Government Business” with a new salary rate be
established it the Members’ Entitlements Handbook.

The Premier has decided that an annual salary of $194,351 should apply to the position of
“Assistant Minister and Manager of Government Business”. This rate has been devised
by adding the current annual additional salary for an Assistant Minister, $24,572, to the
current annual aggregate salary of the Manager of Government Business being $169,779.
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Coniparison between - “Assistant Minister amd Manager of Government Business” and
past position of - ‘“Parliamentary Secretary and Leader of the House”

Parliamentary Secretary and Leader of the House — Annual salary $196,399
As thé Parliament of Queensland Act 2001 does not allow an MP to receive more than one
additional salary it was necessary to create this singular position. The annual aggregate salary

‘was derived as follows

Base salary: $137,149

Difference between the positions of “Minister” ($222,026) and
“Minister and Leader of the House” ($235,537") $13,511
Additional salary payable to a Parliamentary Secretary to a Minister $24,572
Additional salary payable to the Chair of a ParJiamentary Committee $21,168

' $196,399*

“#*The variation of $1 is due to rounding.
The then Member for Sunnybank (the Honourable 7 udy Spence) held this position.

Ms Spence was Leader of the House in the same way that Mr Stevens is Manager of
Government Business. '

Ms Spence was Parliamentary Secretary fo the Premier and Minister for the Arts in the same
way that Mr Stevens will be Assistant Misister to the Premier on e-government,

Ms Spence was Chair of the Committee of the Legislative Assembly (CLA) rather than the
~ then Speaker, the Honourable Jolin Mickel, In May 2012, legislation was passed to make the
position of Speaker, Chair of the {’LLA. However, under this legislation the Manager of
Government Business is responsible for calling CLA meetings and setting the CLA’s agenda,
Thetefore, while Mr Stevens is 1ot Chair of the CLA he conducts many of the functions of a
committee Chair,

On balance it is deemed that the difference between the $196,399 annual salary that
~ Ms Spence was receiving and the $194,351 annual salary that it is proposed that Mr Stevens
will receive is @ reasonable reflection of the two positions.

Other information:
Ms Spence received a fully maintained motor vehicle from the Government for being a
Parliamentary Secretary. '

Mr Stevens currently receives a fully maintained motor vehicle from the Parliament for being
Manager of Government Business, Assistant Ministers no longer receive motor vehicles from
the Government but Mr Stevens will retain his Parliament provided motor vehicle.
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PREMIER'S BRIEFING NOTE

i ‘| Tracking Eoffer No. TRH2/30611
Govermnance /

Docufp nt No. 00011?1218632

To:  THE PREMIER . AdorovedT
Date: 20 November 2012 4

Bubject: Saiary and aflowances increase for Members 51120 L
of the Queensland Parliament § ’l /

"« RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you:

~ approve the plan outlined below to implement your decision to increase the saiaries and
allowances of Queensland MPs by the same percentage salary increase that public
servants receive as part of the Cofe Agreement outcome .

— slign the letter to the Clerk of the Patliament (the Glerk) providing advice about how you
intend to implement these increases (Attachment 1).

» KEY ISSUES

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

~ MR salaries: You are aware that MPs have not é’ece_ived salary increases in recent years
that have maintained the $500 nexus with the base salaty of Federal MPs as provided
for in the Parfiament of Queensland Act 2007 {the Act) (Attachment 2).

~  You have advised that MPs salaries shoild also be increased using the rate of the core
. wage outcome. Department of the Premier and Cabinet (DPC), the Clerk and QSuper
récommend that the Act be amended hefore the increase is paid.

o Therefore, once the core wage outcomeé is certified, it is recommended that your
approval be sought to draft an Authiority to Prepare submission seeking Gabinet approval
to amend the Act. : : .
~  The amerdments would €nable the salaty increase 1o be backdated to 1 September
2012, would allow you {0 preside over a salary increase for MPs approved in strict
accofdance with the Aci, would retrospectively confirm the MP salary incredses granted
by the previous Govariment in 2010 and 2011 that did not strictly conform to the Act,
and could be flexible sgas to allow for a return to a nexus the salaries of Federal MPs if
you viewed the use of the core wage outcome as a method for 2012 only.
—  The Bill could k& introduced and debated by the Pariiament dtiring the first half of 2013,
— ltis hoted that both thé Premier of New South Walés, the Honourable Barry O’Farrell
MP, and the Premier of Victoria,the Honotirable Ted Baillieli MP, amended thelr relevant
MP salary :egrslatfon flrs_t_before their MP sa[ary increases weré paid by linkage to public
saclor wage oulcomes.
~» GCONSULTATION
- The Clerk, QSuper, Public Serwce Comrmission and DPC Parilamentary Liaison Ofﬂcer
: Cemments (Premier or DG} .

Jon Grayson

Director-General L ‘ : >y
. . T . FA 7 wF
|Action Officer: Andréw Timpertey Approvals by Dlrecr:/LefF IED /DDG
|Area; Executive Services documented in nofes in TRIM
Telephone; 322 45613 o
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Premier of Queensland

For reply please quote; ESAT~ TF/12/3061 1 -DOCH12/218652 . EXEQUﬁ_Vé.E!ﬁlC.ﬁHE
1606 (George Street Brishane

PO Bok 15185 ity East

2 g NOV 2012 Queensladd 4002 Australia
. : Telephohe +617 3224 4500
Mr Neil Laurie Facsimile w617 53221363
. o i e . -__Email ThePremier@premlers.qld.gov.au
The l_ClGI‘k of the Parliameént . Vdebsite www.thepremier.gld.gov.eu |
Parliament House

George Street
‘BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mie ]

‘Thank you for your répent létters about the salaries and allowances of Members of the
Queensland Legislative Assembly.

In récent months, [ have pubhcly stated that if members were t6 récelve an increase to their
galaries and allowances in 2012, then the level of those increages should be within the
‘boundaries of what the Government is asking public sector employees to accept.

As you are aware, public sector employees coyered by the Core Agreement will shortly take
pattina ballot to vote on the Governiment’s ¢ffer of a'2.35 pei centper antivm salary increase
frOm 1 September 2012.

Once the outcome of this ballot progess Is known, and any new agreement has been certified
by the Queensland Industrial Rclanrms Commnission, I intend to initiate ainendmetits to the
Parliament of Queensland Ae¢t 2001 and the Membérs’ Entitlements Handbook. These
améndments will shdble members to be granted an increase to ‘their salaries and allowances
from the same date, and ual]g the same petcentage salary increase fate certified in the Core
Agreement.

As the outeorne of tiie ballot process will not be known for some time, I have asked officers
from the Depaitm eiit0f the Preniier and Cabinet fo keep in regular Haison with you
1egardmg, s the progress of thiese matters and the drafiing of the relevant amendments.

Yours sincersly

Queensland
Government
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Y

DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE . Tracking Folder No. TF/12/23889

Governarice : ) Document No. DOC/13/66230
To: ' THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL | Approved feamemweaed
Date: 9 May 2013 ProraieP T

Subject: Frequent Flyer (FF) beriefits acerued by Members of Date f% ,5’ f,g

Parliament (MPS), ininisters and public sector
employees on air iravel at public expense

s RECOMMENDATION
It Is recommmended that you:

approve, in consultation with the Public Service Commission (PSC) Chief Executive, that
amendments be progressed to all policles-covering travel by MPs, ministers ‘and public sector
employses 1o remove any provision limiting the use of FF points accrued by a MP, minister or

. public sactor employee to fuiure official travel only

note that MPs, ministers and public sector émployees will retain publicly funded afrline club
memherships (for example, Qantas Club) undér the same terms as cuirent policies.

o KEY ISSUES

Queensland’s current air travel policies for MPs, ministers and oublm sector employses provide that
FF points accrued as a result of travel at public expense are oniy to be used forfu’cure official travel
and are not available for personal uss.

 Enforcement is difficult, particularly as the airlines do not alicw the Use of multiple memberships of FF

benefit schemes as a tool to separate a parson’s official and ps rivate FF points.
Historleally, FF points accrued at public expense have saidom béen able to be used fo offset future
official travel cosis. :

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

1

The current process which Ministerial Services has 1o follow to enforce the FF provisions of the .
Ministerial Handbook is administratively burdensome. In order to enforce current FF policies, the
Clerk would have to implement a similar process to account far FF points for MPs, which may
require employing additional staff!

The Clerk outlined these legal and doministrative difficulties in letters to the former Premier, Ms Anna
Bligh, in January 2010 and the ciire; .t Premier, the Honhourable Gampbeli Newmen MP, in-September
2012 (Attachment 1).

To overcome these difficuities, it is proposed to remove all FI= policies, with the result being that
MPs, ministers and public sector employees would be permitted ta retain FF points accrued as a
result of travel at pubiic expense for use at their own discretion.

This proposal Is supportad by the Clerk and the PSC, and would safisty the Premier’s request ’[hat
you and the PSG Chief Exacutive make an Independerit determination on a whole-of-Government
approach to mans ag'ng FF benefits (Attachment 2).

Other jurisdictions and the private sector

In 2010, the Federal Government attetnpted o deal with s:mrfer difficulties regarding the use of FFF
points by Federal MPs and public servants through a renegotiation of thelr gontracts with the airiines.

While the airlines did agree to discontinue the awarding of FF points for travel booked and paid for by
the Federal Government, the Federal Government did not gain any saving in the contract from this,
The Federal Government has also advised that in some instances, the removal of FF points hurt
negotiations and may have prevented better contract deals with the airlines as the alflines incur
additional administrative burdens in having to reward FF points differently for a person depending on
if the person’s flight Is being paid for privately or by the Commonwealth. Despite renégotiating the
contract, the Federal Government still maintains bureaucratic processes to ensure that FF poeints
have not been awarded as a resu[t of travel at government expense

[Action Officer: Andrew Timperlay Area: B
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No, TF/12/23880
- Governance ‘ - Document No. DOG/3/65230

~ *'The Queensland Government ¢ould attempt a similar negotiation with the airlines, but given the Federal
Government’s outcome, it is highly unlikely that any savings could be extracted from the airlines.

"~ Furthermore, Qantas has indicated that it would not welcome an apprpach fram the Queensland
Government to discontinue the awarding of FF points even if a request for fare savings were not
being requested. Other airlines would lkely have the same view,

—~  Most jurisdictions maintain policles similar to current Queensland policles, i.e. FF points accrued a*t
public expense are not fo be used for personal benefit. A table outlining FF policas in Australian

. jurisdictions is at Attachment 3.

—  However, there is no FF policy for Western Australian MPs or Tasmanian MPs and ministers —
accordingly they may be using FF points accrusd at public expense for personal use. Removing the
FF policy for Queensland MPs, ministers and public sestor emplayees would place them in a similar
position to Western Australian and Tasinanian MPs and Tasmanian ministers.

— In the private sector it is general practice for employees to retain FF points accrued as a result of

travel at company expense for their own personal use.
Risk Management '

—  The removal of FF provisions from travel policies as recommended inay be contentious, as

significant personal FF benefits will acerue in some Instantes, espedially for ministers and MPs. Itis

arguable, however, that any benefit received as a result 6f ysing FF points accrued at public
expense, for example, free fiights or gift vouchers, Is a benefit provided at the cost of the alrline and

is not a benefit provided at public expense.
"— Removal of FF policies for publlc sector employees would require certain risks to be managed
Diepartmental CEOs would need to establish mechanisins to ensure that:
o employees continue booking alr fares at conipetitive rates
o employees are not favouring one alrline over another (to the detriment of budgets) based on their
membership of a particular airline’s FF program
o airfravel is being kept to reasanable Jevels
o employeas are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the accrual of FF points.

Tax Implications

~ - Flight rewards received under FF programs are generally not subject ‘to Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT)
as they result from personal coniraciual relationships between individuals and airlines,

—  However, the Australian Taxation Cffice (ATO) considers that a reward could be assessable income
or a fringe benefit if the ponts gccumulated from business expenditure exceed 250 000 points per
annum. While it is unlikely that MPs, ministers or public sector employees would accrue that many
FF points per annum, clarifization from the ATO would be required fo ascertaln whether the
Government might become liable for FBT in some instances.

Aidine Club Mergherships '

—  Under current tiavel polices, MPs, ministers and certain public sector emp[oyees are permitted to
have their memperships of airline clubs (for example, Qantas Club) pald for at public expense. The
amendments recommended with regard to FF points would not alter these provisions.

o« CONSULTATION '

-~ The Clerk, PSG, Queensland Government Chief Procurement Office, all state Parliaments, Federal
Government and Qantas.

Comments (Premier or DG)

P\ctio‘n Officar: Andrew Timpariey Area; E%?'%@ Eoks@ debd?o?é{k‘Eyrﬁ %Hm%dﬂn{éa& In noles TRIM ]




’ THE CLERK OF THE PARLIAMENT
|2 s . $ o, PatliamentHouse Ph 617 3406 7260
1 Queensland Parlizmentary Service sogs simt Fax: 61 7 3921 7075
' - Brisbane Qld 4000
omatk ClerksOfice@pariamentald. govean
vhiskpalismentgidgovalr
~

Yourlkef: . Ourkeft I
29 Angust2012 ; | . C LR e e 1
L | R SISt T -
| o o ;«;.13:;,,@..‘.“:2).££f %) S
Hon Canpbell Newnman MP ST N SO Lt
PO Box 15185 e L .

. TITYBAST QLD 4002 ’ ' _ - .

Trear Premior ¢ l
I write yepardng mmagement of Lreguent Flyer hepefits accrued by wurcent dnd former Mombers of the

Legislative Assombly.

As you may be aware, tho Members® Entifferents Handbook {seotion 2.3.1.1 refars) providos that Membors
niay seek fo have the cost of aftling lounge memberships (6.4, Qautas Clob) met from PaBiamentary fravel -
entifleraents, As en sssooiated benefit of these meubershipg, individual Membery are also eligible to join

Freguent Wiyer loyally schemes,

Heotion 2.3 of the Handbook (extract beléw) imposes certain condifions on the use of any fraquent Fyer
hensfits aceruod - ' '

Afrline travel ofeb sohemes and Froquent Blyar Schamey .

Members may request membexship to the aidine tfub sshemes offred by Qanias Afrways or other domestic
vgtriens, Mombayship to such scherses allows a Mepober 16 willise alrport corporate Ioungs facilifles and to
paxticipate in assooiated Frequont Flyor programs. Tider such programs, Frequent Flyer pointe ate allocated
to individnal Members by the slitines jurecoguitlon of elizible air fravel. )

Benofits whichmay acorue s arond of prblioly funded fravel (Lo, travel on Parimmentacy business) may
nof. be pevsonally availed of by & Member. Where Memibers have seorued suffioient Frequent Flyoy polits,
pninis witl be converfed for alvtravel at the dlsorefion of the Travel Offloer, on behatf of The Clark of'ths

| Parbarent, Adrtravel avaled fhivouph the se of Froquent Rlyer polnts must be for the primary puipose of

sonducting Patlamentary busfiess,

. ¥

Beetion 5.3.of the fandbook in vespoct of former Members tave! (sxiract halovw) provides To similar
» conditions- Co i .. .
Upon consing 2o be & Meber of The Leglslative Assembly, Former Mombers may not personally ulilise

Freguent Flyer bonefifs (refer secffon 2.9) aveued a5 & vesult of Partamentary travel underiaken as a
Wepiber-Sasyasotued honofits noay be ted for the purpase of reducing the expense of the Former Member’s

travel veferved to In sgoifon 5.24 and 5.3.1, .

Corespondenct 6 he addressed to: “The ek of MePastincent, FocHunoak House, Cne Alfoe and GoorgeSty, Brisbane QLD 4000 Aushulia
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Responsibility for administiation of the Handbook generally rosts with me g8 Clark of the Parllament
(dootion: 1,3 refors), . . : .

T respect of ,{f}'eéuenf F@ar benefits, It Is my view that this obligation has two components:

) o maintain adequate contrals in order fo enswre that benefits é.cemsd fheongh officlal fvaved are not
uged For porsonal benefils and ’

by to Tevetage, where practical, any financial henofits that may acorve fo the Paliament through the
redemption of Freguent Flyer points eatned ay 2 yesult of officlal travel,

Sings the Introduction of Fregwent Flyer schenos, the ability to administer and mavsge Breguent Flyer
benofifs for Mambers hay posed 2 number of® difffoulifes, dus to rules imposed by the ahlines precluding
Tips as 2 ool fo separate offlclal and private benefits, Tn-addition, Thistozically the abillly 1o

muttple mentbers
leverage potential financial benefits has besn restricted due to the diffouliy In tedesming Freguent Flyer

pointe for Membexs® flight bookings at shoxt notioe.

Over the years, & varlety of correspondance has bean fssued to iviembers {o assigt in the managpment of

Freguent Flyer schemes,

I'ue to-changes fo the Qantas Freguent Flyer scheme in 2008/2003, the ability o iilise Frequent flyors for
bysiness travel beoams easior. Therefots, Tu June 2009, Tissuad a Jetter fo all euspent Members for whom the
Parliament adiminlsters fravel entitlements and Freguens Fiver benofits (copy attached). Noto #hat this Tetter
was deliborately not jssuad to Ministers, Parlismentaty Seorelaiies, ot the Opposition Leader bacause the
Mintsterlal Services Branch within the Depariment'of the Fremier and Cabinet administer teavel entitlements

for these Wembars.

T my letter, T sought‘ sooperation from Metsbers Jn providing Freguent Slyer membea:ship information *
(Inchuding certafn PIV detatls) s that the Peslianseritary Service could butfor manage Membets® Freguers

- Flyer atrangements,

Tn responyo fo my letler, a number of Mornbors elected fo provide me with requested information, howevert,
ofhens have ofther Aot responded ot beve, wxpréssed some ooticern aboub privacy: (private transsotions {that
acotie polats not ouly aftlline fravel but share transactlon poluts, oredit oard points sho. also appear an the

statemonts} and demarcation of public/psivate poins.

agas

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Prvilege

On 13 Tanuary 2010 T weots to fhe previoys Bremior In similar torms as this Jetter requesting advice as fo
whether she wished to support logislafive or Hundbook hauges to clarify and enforce Members® pbﬁgations

in this regard. .

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 163 of 333




Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

“in my letter o the previous Premfer 1 suggested a number of optians fo testive thoe issue. The sfmple
solution is to remove fhe shove exiracied seotions from the Hlandbook, Howevey, ulttmate policy on this

maitor is one for you .

Yours sincerely
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QFNCE OF THE CLERE

we: | (Individel Mexhex NAVE)
TROM: Thie Cloyks of fhe Parlliaptent,

SUBIROT:  MANAGHEMENT @rrmmmmr@y FREQUGNT B YRR
MEMEERSHIPS |

 DATE: 18 June 2009

Twilte 1egarding a&mimstratﬁa am’angmuents for the manapcmen’c oi the I’arl!aman’tary Frequent Flyer
mambesship schame,

Seotion.3 of the Membars Entiilements Hundbook provides that—

Motrhers may request memb syship to girline oloh sthories offered by Qantas and other domestic
oatcdors, Such memibership allows Membaxs to Access zirporl coiporate airport lounge facilitics, an&
to patthoipate in associated Freguent Flyer programs; )
Frequent Rlyer benefits that may #corye v a fesult of publicly fimded dravel (ie. iravel om.
Padiamentary business) may voi ba personally avatled of by a Member; and .

Where Mombers have acorued sufficent Hreouent Plyer polns, polnts will be gonveried to offsai;

Parllamentaty ttavel oosts at the s stion o the Travel Officats

a

Bistorically, the ability to Teverage s potential henaﬁts to the Partlament 'tlnaugh rvedemption of Fregquent;
Flyer poluts has been. hewnpered by the relatively smafl ruinbex of seats made available by the alilines
For erquent Plyer passengers, espeaially for husinoss travellers whore flights are sometines required at

" shott notice:

Recent changes 1o the Freguant Kiyer schemes operated by domestie airlines now provides groater scope
for access and flexibility when seeking to book alx favel through the rederption of Frequent Elyes
points, . )

I an alse aware fhat devisdions by alrlines to rastdet Individusls to a singles metrthership has prosenied
problafs for Menbats and Parliamentary officers in separating and managing benefits nouted through

personal and offivial iravel, Jn recognition of the issues above, new arraugemoents will apply to hetier
anage fhese schemss for the bonefit ol the Pariaent and inéividual Henbers.

. L IN-CONFIDENCE ‘
Lot updaied: 24/06/2009 1 0.'391£M : . Page Lof2

Flle Name st Numbiorn Travcs\t)anlas\?mqwm Flver\Froguont Flyer Schermes - thrks Marme
Orlginal Held: Flnantlal and Adminisiralive Sarvices
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Over coming weeks, Parliament Tlouss Travel Officers will coritact Members ie 1equesb’conﬁ1m eettain’
Froquent Blyer membership information mquzred to~

T

(a) acosss individual online Hraguent Flyet statements for fiture management of the Sth‘IﬂB,

{h) = allow Travel officers to reguest dnd book fights on behalf of individual Members; and/o

{0y | rediveot Preguent Flyer activity statements fo the Patiamentary Travel Offics to uesisi msntrai
recotd keeping, Travel officers will-then ensurs that copies of Frequent Flyer aciivliy statemeants

" are forwarded to Memibers for roviaw.

Pleasoe be assared that any iiformation provided (e.g. Brequont Rlyer sc,cunty PIN\ will orly be usad for
the officig]l purposes ouﬂmed ehove,

I rospect of any baneﬁts aeorved by Menmbers as 4 tesult of parezonal travel, Memhers will also be
1equestef] to provide coples of any previous Frequent Flysr statements {ox other information) held that
can verify any personal Frequont Flyer polnts acorned. Travel officers vill then ensure that any "privale
points” are quarantined for perscnal use af the disetetion of the Member, For the purpose of the scheme,
DMembers ave also advised that any benefits acciucd a8 a result of ciedit card lovally propuans Huked to
Frequent Blyers will be daamed tobe pnvata benefits and quatantinad for personal use.

Please note fhat in the absence of any infomatmﬂ providaed ¥ identify pﬂvate poluls, it witl be
necessarily assnmed that all poings acomed relate {o Padiamentavy ttavel, and will, t};terefme, be
radeemed wherever possible to offeel fiutnve Parfiamentacy fravel costs.

The use of frequent flyer poiuls to offiset offlciul pallimentary travel costs, especially in aeas like
committes fravel, Tias the ability to cause sipnificant savings for the i’azhamentazy Hervice, Tuole thaf
Ministerial Servicos Branch (MSB) currenﬂy Was @) similar process . place for office holders
administered by MSB. Lseelcthe agsistanas of ¢H Memibers in this mgifer as a positive strategy to deliver

ocost effioiencles for the Paliament,
Should you wish to diseuss further, please coatact me personally af your convenlence.

" Members seeldng peneral Inforpation regarding memberghip to the Parllamentary schems (e.g. costs,
‘benefits, application forms) shorld contect the Senfor Travel offl cer, Ms Kergy Fortin, on 07 3406

7302,

Weil Laurie

The Clek of the Paﬁiam&nﬁ

INLCONEIDENCR .
Last updated: 24/06/200% 1 39 Atd ) Poge 2 of 2
Ao Neme and Number; TravediQantasiFraguent ByoenFreguent Flyer Schomos - Glcﬁ{a Momo . '
Crighal Held: Finanitlal and Adrainisieative Senices
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Pages 167 through 178 redacted for the following reasons:
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amenn - Premier of Queensland

Executive tldlng
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Farsimlie'+63 7 3221 5631

emali ThePramlurghpramiers.qld.gov.au
Webhslte woaw thepremlergld.gov.ec

Por veply please quole: PPUPL 20120074
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- e momx
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Mr Jon Grayson Teied j{\.um.‘x IP—
Director General w— Cm A\
Department of Premier and Ce .ing@"ﬂ 16 sEP 20 orc 1

Receiv Lil_

Decunimi o
e

e

File Mo

L.15, Bxccutive Building
100 George Sireet
Brisbane QLI 4000

LT S

Dear pr }iyﬁson 6 & ey,
7

Please find attached information recently received from the Clerk of the Parliament
regarding the difficulties he has experieiiced in administration of Frequent Flyer beunefits
acorued by Metbets and former Members of the Queensland Parliament when undertaking
publicly funded teavel, I have also provided a copy of this advice to the Chief Executive of
the Public Service Commission.

I would like you ta. work with the CEQ of the Publi¢ Service Commission to consider the
issues raised by the Clerk. Specifically. U would request that you wotk together to make an
_independent determination ou the future management and administration of Pncqumﬂ Flyer
benefits, taking a Whole-of-Gavernment approach, This determination, when finalised,
should be refetved to fhe Clerkc for his future applicalion with regaed to Members’
Entitlements, which he admiaisters.

Thank you for yown zssistance in peoviding a workable, Whole-of-Governmeant
determination on this matter, thal will address the Clerk's coucerns and result in & plact;cal
administration struglore that is open, accountable aud properly entir¢enble,

Yours sincerely
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Freguent Flyer points — policies in Queensland

Members of Parliament

Ministers, Ministers’ Partners,
Assistant Ministers Leader of the
Opposition.and Ministerial and
Opposition Staff

Public Servants

[

The Members’ Enfitlements
Handbook provides that benefits
which may accrue (i.e. frequent flyer
points) as a results of publicly
funded fravel (i.e. travel on
Parliamentary business) may not be
personally availed of by a MP.

The Handbook provides that where
MPs have accrued. sufficient

frequent flyer points then those

points may be converted for air
travel undertaking parliamentary
business.

The Handbook also provides that
MPs may meet the annual cost of
the airline club memberships (e.g.
Qantas Club) from their General

“Travel Allocation.

&

The Ministerial Handbook and the
Opposition Handbook state that
frequent flyer points accrued as a
result of official travel must not be
personally availed of by the
travelier.

The Handbooks also requiie that all
Ministers, Ministers’ Partners;
Assistant Ministers, Leader and
Deputy Leader of the Opposition
and their partners, and Ministerial
and Opposition Staff are fo
complete a Declaration Form
stating that any FF points accrued
through official travel will-not be
used for personal gain.

The Handbooks provide that when
it is operationally convenient

@

The Queensland Government whole-
of-Government Air Travel Policy
states that “Frequent flyer points or
other loyalty program benefits
accrued in the course of official travel
are not for the fraveller's personal
use. Where appropriate, frequent
flyer points or other loyalty program
benefits accrued for official travel
may be used by the agency to
redeem further official travel’.

The: Gavernment Owned
Corporeations Air Travel Policy states
that “where GOC infernal policies .
provide for membership of frequent
flyer schemes, points accrued are to
be redeemed for business travel
purposes only and not for personal
benefit. GOCs should implement
suitable processes to manage use of
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o frequent flyer _0_055 should be
"~ redeemed for future official travel.

individual points to ensure they are
redeemed for business purposes
wherever practicable”.
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' Erequent Fiver points — mp_mommw in the Commonwealth

Members of Parliament

Ministers

Public Servanis

In 2010, the Comtmonweaith signed
new arrangements with all domestic
and international airlines contracted
to provide air services to the
Commonwealth Government for the
airlines to turn off frequent flyer and
equivalent loyalty reward points for
business related travel. As such,
MPs do not receive frequent flyer
points for any fravel at
Commonwealth expense but status
credit points continue to accrue.

The Commonwealth Remuneration
Tribunal also maintains in its
relevant determination that frequent
flyer points accrued as a result of
travel at Commonwealth expense
should be used for future official
travel.

The determination also provides that

-3

in 2010, the Commonwealth
Government signed new
arrangements with all domestic and
international airlines contracted to

‘provide air services to the

Commonwealth Government for the
airlines to turn off frequent flyer and
equivalent lovalty reward points for

business relatad travel.

As such, Ministers or Ministerial
Staff do not receive frequent flyer
points for any travel at
Commonwealth expense but status
credit points continue to accrue.

@

In 2010, the Commonwealth
Government signed new
arrangements with all domestic and
international airlines contracted to
provide air services to the
Commonwealth Government for the
airlines to turn off frequent flyer and
equivalent loyalty reward points for
business related travel.

As such, public servants do not
receive frequent flyer points for any
travel at Commonwealth expense but
status credit points continue to

accrue.
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frequent flyer points may be redeemed
for a donation to a charity, in
accordance with the relevant airlines
reward program;, provided that no
financial or taxation benefit accrues
to the person who accrued the
points.

~ Frequent Flyer points - policies in New 8

outh Wales

Members of Parfiament

Ministers

Public Servanits

The NSW Parliamentary
Remuneration Tribunal has
determined that frequent flyer points
are only to be used for parliamentary
duties and not for private purposes.

MPs are required to complete an
annual declaration form declaring
that they have not used any
loyalty/award benefits (frequent fiyer
points} for non-parliamentary or
electorate purposes.

e Frequent w_fﬁ points cannot be |

accrued for ministerial fravel
undertaken at pubiic experise,

Frequent flyer point accumulation
ceased for public servants within the
NSW Government from 1 July 2002.

Through the NSW Government
cotitracts with the airlines, the
arriings were required to cease
awarding frequent flyer points,

The NSW frequernt fivar points policy
also requires that public servants not
to seek or accept frequent fiver
points.
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MPs can use frequent flyer points for
.parliamentary business travel or to
purchase international flights or-
obtain an upgrade in seat class in
order to attend Commoriwealth
Parliamentary Association activities.

If points are accrued by a public
servant, he/she is required to
surrender them by written advice to
the airline.

o
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Frequent Flyer points — policies in Victoria

Members of Parfiament

Ministers

Public Servants

The relevant Victorian guidelines
provide that the use of frequent flyer
and similar or associated reward
schemes is permitted in respect of
air travel purchased for
parliamentary business at public
expense provided that the resulting
benefits are taken.in the form of air
travel or upgrades and such air
travel or upgrade is utilised for
parliamentary business.

The guidelines also provide that the
membership fees for airline schemes
(e.g. Qantas Club) are the personal
responsibility of MPs.

The relevant Victorian guidelines
provide that frequent flyer points
accumulated while on official
ministerial business at public
expense may only be used for
further official travel.

The Victorian Public Sector Travel
Principles policy provides that
“Frequent flyer points accumulated
while on official business at public
expense may only be used for further
official travel”.

Membership of airline lounge / club
at Government expense permitted
with the approved of relevant
departmental head. .
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Frequent Flyer points — policies in Western Australia

Members of Parfiament

Ministers

Public Servants

The guidelines which cover the
WA MP Trave! Imprest Entitlement
make no mention of frequent fiyer
points.

As there is no written policy on the
use of frequent flyer points, the WA
Department of the Premier and
Cabinet which administers the travel
entitlement does not enforce how
MPs use FF points that may or may
not be accrued at public expense.

It is possible that WA MPs might be
using FF Points accrued at public
expense for private use but as there
is no policy on the matter, they
would not.be in breaching anything
for so doing.

The relevant guidelines provide that
“consistent with the principle of not
Using public expenditure for private
advantage, frequent flyer points or
benefits under other incentive or
loyalty schemes accumulated in the
course of/oificial air travel must not
be used for private purposes. They
may be used only for furthzr official
purposes”,

The relevant guidelines provide that
“consistent with the principle of not
using public expenditure for private
advantage, frequent flyer points or
benefits under other incentive or
loyalty schemes accumulated in the
course of official air travel must not
be used for private purposes. They
may be used only for further official
purposes”.
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Freguent Flver points — policies in South Australia

Members of Parliarnent

Ministers

Public Servants

South Australia’s rules are based on
the advice of the SA Crown Solicitor
that MPs who accrue frequent fiyer
points in the course of official travel
funded by the Members of
Parliament Travel Entitlement are to
be used for future official
parliamentary travel.

_ Points are not to be used for
. personal benefit.

Frequent flyer points can be
accrued for ministerial travel
undertaken at public expense.

Frequent flyer points are managed

within eaclminisiarial office for
possible use for futuie ministerial
travel.

Any unused frequent flyer points
accrued by Ministers and staff at
public expense are cancelled when
the Minister leaves office.

In accordance with the Code of
Conduct for South Australian Public
Sector Employees, public servants
are not entitled to use frequent fiyer
_.uom:ﬁm accrued as a consequence of
undertaking government related
business for personal benefit.

Where frequent flyer points are
accrued they may only be used to
cffset future official travel.

-RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 188 of 333



Frequent Flyer poinis — policies in Tasmania

Members of Parlianent

Ministers

Public Servants

There is policy on the use of
frequent flyer points by Tasmanian
MPs therefore there is no policy to
enforce how MPs use any FF points
that may or may not be accrued at . .
public expense.

It is possible that Tasmanian MPs
might be using FF Points accrued at
public expense for private use but as
there is no policy on the matter, they
would not be breaching anything for
s¢ doing.

There is policy on the use of
frequent flyer points by Tasmanian
Ministers therefore there is no
policy to enforce how Ministers use

FF points that may or may not be
accrued at public expense.

it is possible that Tasmanian
Ministers might be using FF Poinis

accrued at public expense for
private use but as there is no policy M,
on the matter, they would not he

breaching anything for so doing.

The Department of Premier and
Cabinet (Tasmania) Travel Policy
and Guidelines provide that frequent
flyer points accumulated from
departmental business travel are to
be used for future business travel.

The policy alsoc provides that any
frequent flyer points are to be used
as soon as possible and are not
transferable to other travellers.

10
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE ' Tracking Folder No.TF/13/13823
Governance Document No, DOC/13/108118

To: Director-General Approved [ ¥et#pproved / Noted

Date: =3 JUL 3083 Add B

Subject: Implementation of amended Frequent Flyer Date ,7/ (3
Points policy

¢ RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you:

-~ note that amendments to the frequent flyer (FF) points policy provisions in the Members’
Entitlements Handbook (MEH) have been approved by the Governor in Councii aind will be
gazetted on 5 July 2013 (gazette notice at Attachment 1)

— note that the Director-General of the Department of Housing and Public Warks {DHPW), as the

CEO of the department with administrative responsibility for the policy, has approved amendments

to the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy o provide for the amended poilicy (Attachment 2)

- approve the deletion of the existing FF policy provisions from The Queensland Ministerial
Handbook (Attachment 3) and The Queensiand Opposition Handbook (Attachment 4)

~  sign the letters to all Ministers (Attachment 5), the Leader of the Qpposition (Attachment 6)
and the Directors-General of all government departments (Attachments 7a and 7b) advising of
the amended policy.

« KEY ISSUES

— A determination was made by you and the Public Service Commission’s Chief Executive that
all FF policies across government should be abolished so as to allow all members of
Parliament (MPs), ministers and public sector empioyees to retain points accrued from publicly
funded travel for use at their own discretion (TF/13/11832 — Attachment 8).

—~ The change to the FF points policy will be effected by deleting references in each of the
following documents:

o MPs — amending sections 2.3 and 5.3 of the MEH, as approved by the Governor in
Council on 20 June 2013,

o Ministers and Leaders of the Opposition — deleting section 4. 13 6; the FF Points
Declaration Form {Appendix 11), the section entitled 'Frequent Flyer Points’ from the
Travel Booking Procedures (Appendix 17), a line from the Exit Procedures Checklist
(Appendix 23) from The Qiesnsland Ministerial Handbook, and similar provisions from
The Queensland Opposiiicti Handbook

o public servants — deleting the section entitled ‘Loyalty programs' from the whole-of-
Government Air Travei Pglicy.

— It is proposed that each of the revised documents be published on-line on 5 July 2013, when
the changes to the MEH are gazetted, and that all relevant parties be advised by letter from
you on the same daie:

- Further advice about implementation across this department and across Premier's portfolio
bodies wilt be provided separately.

¢« CONSULTATION

— The Public Service Commission, the Clerk of the Parliament, DHPW and Ministerial Services
and Business Services within this department.

Comments
%n 2
ep ty Djréctor-General
Governa ce
Action Officer: Lucy Fraser Approvals by Dlr.ector { ED /DDG documented
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1

MEMBERS’ ENTITLEMENTS HANDBOOK
AMENDMENT NOTICE (No. 1) 2013

Short Title

This Notice may be cited as the Members* Entitlements
Handbook Amendment Notice (No. 1) 2013,

Amendments to the Members® Entitlements Handbook

Sections 2.3. and 5.3, shall be amended to reflect changes
to the management of accumulated frequent flyer points
pursuant to the Handbook.

ENDNOTES

Made by the Governor in Council on 20 June 2013.
Published in the Gazette on 5 July 2013.

Not requited to be laid before the Legislative
Assembly, .

The administering agency is the Deparfiment of the
Premier and Cabinet,
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Air fravel indemnity

The Queensland Treasury Air Travel Indemnity Policy relates to cover for
Queensland government employees who are injured or killed in an aircraft
accldent while on official dutles. Contact Queensland Tréasury

(http:/Awww . freasury.gid.gov.au/offlce/knowledge/governance/index.shtml) for

further information,

Excess baggage

Travellers should consider alternatives to paying excess baggage such as.

courfering or posting materlal prior to departure, Personal excess haggage

should be paid for by the traveller when not directly refated to official travel,
Valot parking

Use of valet parking must be approved by the chigf execuive,

-oyalty-programs =

Frequent flyer points or other loyalty prograre-perefits accrued in the course
e not fo Br's personai use, Where appropriate,
s or other loyalty program benefits accrued for official

Lounge club memberships

Membership of lounge clubs may he considered an operational requirement
for chief executives. Membershin must not be provided for other employees
{existing memberships at the time this policy is released may continue until
the expiry date) unless theyare frequent travellers as determined by the chief
execuflve. An employes mighi be regarded as a ‘frequent fraveller’ if their
normal duties require that they travel at least three times a month.

This policy does not pravent travellers with private memberships from making
use of lounge club facilities.

¢

Travelling on governinent aircraft
Refer to the guideiines for the use of government alrcraft for officlal transport
{ssued by the Premier.

Consulfation

In addition to specific consuitation requirements set out below, and when
planning an overseas irip other relevant agencies should be consulted so
that unnecessary duplication of trips is avoided.

Whole-of-Govarnmant Air Travel Policy -4 Version: 30 April 2012
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The Queensland
Ministerial Handbook

Governing Queensiand
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Expenses relating fo a Minisier’s Qffice

- Frequent Flyer Points

~ Qverseas Travel

- APPENDIX 1 — Allowances ~ travel

- Expenditure — Allowable
ENTITLEMENTS - Staff

APPENDIX 12 - Travel Booking Form

—d 43 6—Freguent-Flyer-peoints
The utilisation of accrued flequent fiyor points for future official travel is
restricted to aitline set terms & conditions but provides an egportunily for travel
savings and is encouraged where feasible. Ministerial Services will manage
monthly frequent flyer statements and forward them to ‘the releva
Minister/officer. /.

When it is operationally conveniént, travel booking officers: should yZdeem
frequent flyer points when making travel booldngs. :

It should be noted however, that consistent with the provisions of thé Members'
Entitlements Handbook and Ministerial Staff C'ode of Conduct, fArequent flyer
points accrued as a result of official travel must not be persongHy availed of by
the traveller, )

Therefore all Ministers, Ministers' Partibis, Assistant Mipdsters and Ministerial
Staff are required to complete a Declaration Form statipg that any frequent flyer
points acorued through official tiave! will not be used for personal gain, This is
commonplace in most governmeiit departments apfl is a requirement of Public
Service guidelines, '

In addition all Ministers. Ministers' Pgriners, Assistant Ministers and
Ministerial Staff who hayve Corporate Mgtbership will be required to sign a
Re-Direction Form for their mnonthly airMne activity statements to be redirected
1o Ministerial Services, Upon finishifg employment in a Ministerial office a
Re-Direciion aod Cancellation lettetf for accrued official frequent flyer points
will need to be signed which will He forwarded to the airline for action.

Please note: This re~divection/and cancellation in no way impedes Ministers,

Ministers' Partners, Assistagl Ministers or Ministerial staff from accruing and
redeeming frequent flyer goints on private travel.

Progedures

All Ministers, Mjdisters' Partners and Assistant Ministers are fo complete a
Frequent Flyer/Declaration Form and Re-Direction Form (if an existing

Frequent Flyer points may be redeemed via the normal booking process with
the travel provider, Travel Booking Officers will still be required to complete a
Trip Reguisition Form priar fo radeeming points, -

Qugensland Ministerial handbool;
December2011

i
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Expenses relaiing o g Minister's Gffice

4.13.7

413.8

4.13.9

ionalf &

o
SO TUT WU

Piomotlonai schemes such as instant smaich its for;

Government alrcraft

The first call on Government aircraft, including helicopters, is for emergency
tasks and community services operations such as medical evacuations, medical
transfers and organ transplant flights,

When the aircraft are not being used for these putposes, they then become
available for the Governor and Ministers for official purposés.

However, in all cases, the Governor’s and Ministerial fravel auangements and
itineraries should be based on the use of’ commercial ajrcrafi, with
congideration being, given to the use of CGovernment aircraft where no
commercial services exist, or there are speciil requirements which preclude the
use of commercial flights.

Ministerial staff should follow the procedures outlined in the “Guidelines for
the Use of Government Aircraft for Official Transport”. The cost of
accommodation and fravelling expenses of the pilots and accompanymg
security personnel is initially a charge to the Ministerial offices and is then
recouped from the Government Alrwing and the Queensland Police Department,
respectively. See s14.4.7. .

Any inquiries regarding the uge of the Government Aircraft are to be directed 1o
the Government Airwing (Fh; (07) 3898 9500).

See EXPENSES RELATING TO A MINISTER’S OFFICE - Air charter.

Notification of movements by the Minister

The Minister’s office is to advise the Premier’s office by close of business on
Thursday of each week, of the Minister’s intended movements during the
forthcoming week,

The advice is to include details of where the Minister can be contacted over the
weekend, should this be necessary.

This imiormation is required in order to co-ordinate the movement of Ministers

around the State and also to ensure that Ministers are briefed (where necessary)
on any malters pertaining to the avea they are visiting.

Overseas Travel

Policy
All overseas travel must be for the purpose of carrying out official duties and
fulfilling official responsibilities in relation to the functions and activities of the
Minister’s portfolio or the Government. Travel for private purposes is not to be
charged to the office. Private expenditure while travelling must not be incurred
on an official credit facility,

Quesnsiand Ministerial handbook
Decenber2011
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Apgendix 11

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

Frequent Flyer Points Declaralion Form

Name:
(Please prin) \ /
Ministerial Office:

| declare that any membership benefits wh' \;:% A accrued from any air-
line rewards program, duting the course (\ / Jties, will be used for offi-
cial purposes only. | will not use any /:i frequent flyer points for

personal use. | \@
Q /

s

| will not accept any other ' %fg?" it prg;(otionai schemes offered In the
course of official business. / :

i

/

'

. J
| fully understand that the use of freqyént flyer points or acceptance of bene-
fits as a result of rewards or promotigns for personal use will constitute a
hreach of the Queensland Ministei}"ai Handbook.

Signed: A

Date; -~ /

Please refurn ihis foryh to the Human Resource Consultant, Ministerial

Services.

Freguent flver pointy declaration form
October 2001
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Appendix 17

It s imperative that all changes or cancellations of trips or sarvicas are made ditectly thratigh the
whole-of-Goavernment travel provider, NOT direct with the alflines, Hotels or other suppliers, In
doing so, the travel provider will ensure in the event of a cancellation that all components of the
boeking are cancelled, and in the case of changes that services previously booked are alse

altered. :
Please document all changes/cancellations as they occur and advise Ministeriai Gervices

in writing of the changesfcancellations with the corresponding BTA, particulary iF
ticketing has occurred prlor to the changes.

‘-l

(mt FPRITIN w PL- PO 1Y

13 l.yGl TAITINY
Frequent Flyer points cannot be acoumulated on government paid airfares,
However you can redesi frequont flyer points accumulated to Jan 10 2005 ¢li
Business Travel,

Travel Booking Officer must identify that a iont Booking is regulred,
Travel Booking Officer must sy id menibership number and correct security pin to maich.
ation Is similar to making a pald ticket resarvation. Alf refevant

. Making a redemptiontes
traveler dei&l] & required. Deduction of mamber points {s payment for the ticket. An additional

fo redforalliaxes.andairportlavies that are spplicahle fothaitineray. .

ety With Qantas

Accommodation

HPORTANT: All travellers are encouraged to always obfain a copy of the accommodation
account from the hotel upon chacking out, especially when overseas as this documentation will
he required for acquitting the cradit card statement, Thiswill give the Travellar a chance to view
the account for accuracy and seftle any private expensges that may have been billed to the

accolint,

Appendix 17
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Rinigterial Services

Appendix 23

E1F1

Queenstand Govarnment Human Resources

Exit Procedures Checklist

This Checllist should be completed for all employees who leave a Ministerial Office.

Given Names:

Employes No.

Position:

Phetie No.

Office:

Written advice of departure has been forwarded to the Human Resources Secton.
Emalls of business activities have been printed and appropriately filed.
L._ ~Mmm@'mmmsemﬂed%&ﬁhaﬁeﬁecﬂﬁWM

Cabcharge CardfTaxi Vouchers

Identification Card

Stationery/Office Equipment {eg Calculator}
Mobile Phone and accessorias

Office keys {cabinets, doors, cupboards eic.) !
Fuel Gard, Toll Card B’ g
Blackbery and accsssories

Official dosuments {eg. Comrespondence, ﬂ'ls)

Y

g@gofﬁcial Diarles

Official Passporls

Cthear (specify):

Please list missing items

Computer Equipment
Bag, Scanner, Moder

Compuier Agcess:
Notebook start-up passwaR
Al preset passwords have been remaoved from documents and files.

Altworl relatad documents or @ peisonal directory have been fransferred to the general
Directory.

Logon Access o the Ministerial network (including special drive ascess) has been removad,

)X Secure 1D Card
]

¥5 Lsen tsturned to default passward,

Finance Section fifie foilfowing acflon has bean faken where applicahle):

Administration Section (the following action has beon {aken where applicable):

Telaphone fines, mobile phone numbers and/or home numbers have besn cancelled.

Quistanding trave! advances acquitted I:I Other financial matiers finalised

o UHd O

CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify that action has been taken to fulfit the requirements of the Exit Arrangements policy (E1).

Signature: = Date: ) /
UPON COMPLETION THIS FORIR IS TO BE PRESENTED TO THE HUMAN RESQURCES _SECTION.

Exit Procedures Checkiist Version: 1 Dato lssued: 01/01/08 ETF1

Page 1 of 1

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 218 of 333




219 of 333

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number



Expenses relating fo a Leader s Qffice

Travel to Cairns by the Leader and a Senior Advisor to have
discussions with the Cairns City Council will generally be a charge
to the Office.

A Leader and staf £ member travel for of ficial business, and
accommodation and some meals are char ged to the Busingss Travel
Acconnt, buta number of meals are  not charged to the Busingss
Travel Account. The actual costs of travel, accommodation and ™ all
meals will be a chage fo the Office, The staff member will not be able

fo clalin allowances for those meals not char ged {othe Business
Travel Account, only actual costs incurred.

A staff member travels an of ficial business and stays with fifends
or relatives. For travel allowances fo be paid, all expenditure for
accommodation of meals must be based on allowances.

See EXPENSES RELATING 70O THE OFFICE OF THE
LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION:
- Brequent Flyer Points
- Qvergeas Travel
- APPENDIX | - Allowatces - travel
- Bxpenditure — Allowable

ENTITLEMENTS - (Staff
APPENDIX 12+ Travel Booking Form

s B ettt FyeTpoinis

The utilisation of auy accrued frequent flyer points for future

official travel is vestricted to afrline set terms and conditions but
provides an opportunity for travel savings and is encouraged
where feasible. Minlstetial Services will manage monthly fréquent

Ship will be required to sign a Re-Direction Form for their

th y aitline activity statements to be redirected to Ministerial

The O}Jpo.s‘itr‘on Handbaok  ~ 41444145
August 2010 ' O
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Expenses relating to a Leader 5 Office

: . 1 el e £) T o m
@w},&eﬁw{% e‘feﬁ&i‘d Aol g A ¥ L5 ¥ Y 5 N KU T LT K

Please note: This re-direction and cancellation in no way impedes
Leadets, Leaders' Pariners, or glaf £ firom acoruing and redeeming
frequent flyer points on private travel,

Frocedures

All Leadets and Leaders' Pattners are fo complete a Frequent Flyer
Declaration Form, Re-Direction Foun (if an existing Corporate

Metubership holder) and forward them to Ministerial Services whén the
Leader officlally takes up duty. ’

All Staff must complete a Frequent Flyer Declaration Forry/and forward
it to Ministerial Services on commencement of duty in tife Office of the
Leader of the Oppesition.  Upon receipt of an appligdtion for  Altline
Club Metnbership, Ministerial Services will forwaed additional forms

for signature.

Ministerial Services will monitor the accumplated ﬁ‘eﬁu&m fiyer points
to January 2005 and whete they still exisj/advise booking of ficeisona
guatiely basis of their availability, '

Frequent flyer points may be redegfhed via the nornie! booking process
with QBT. Travel Booking Offi¢ers will still be required to complete a
Trip Requisition Form prior (¢ redeeming poinis, See) Travel Booking
Procedures below.

On cessation of duty, Ministerial Services witl cancel all of ficial travel
points cutrent at the¥date with the airlices and remove the membership
from the Minisgérial Services Corporate Plan., If applicable,
artangements £an be made to transfer a membership to another
corpotate scHeme.

See PENDIX 11 - Frequent Flyer Points Declatation Form,

Redifection and cancellation foras are available from Ministerial
rvices,

Promotional Schemes

Promotional sehemes such ag insfant scrateh-its for free overseas
flights or lucky doar prizes won at of ficlal functions should not be
accepted personally as that would be inconsistent with provisions in
the dvlembers’ Entitlements Handbook and the Oppasition Staff Code

of-Gandyat
4,948 Qverseas Travel
Folicy

Al overseas travel must be for the purpose of cartying out of ficial
dulies and fulfilling of ficial responsibilities in relation to the

funictions and activities of the Office. Travel for private purposes is
not to be charged o the office. Private expenditure while travelling

4,146 The Opposition Havdbook
August 2010
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Appengix 1

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

Frequent Flyer Points Declaration Form

Name;

{Please print) /
" Office: /

| declare that any membership benefits which may ‘accrtued from any air-
line rewards program, during the course of officiaj ‘% . will be used for offi-
cial purposes only. 1 will not use any such accrue u,u,,uent fiyer points for
persona! use,

I will not accept any other benefits fr @ otional schemes offered in the
course of official business.

Signed: N /

Date: _ 7

Please return this fofm to the Human Resource Consultant, Ministerial
Services.
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Appendix 17 contlmied

Tiavel booking procedures
Murch 2002

This Is done direct with aisines
. wbslegragiient Flyer polnts for travel are at 4.12.5 in the Handhook.

When contacting your American Express consultant please be prepared to
provids the followlng Information In conjunction with
steps 1-5,

8.  City where Accommodation is required,

7. Your Preference of Hotels as well as an alter-
native. If you do not know any hotels in the city
, please state the area of the city where the
traveller wants fo stay. (sg. alrport, downtown,
suburhs).

8. Room type (refer to the Handbook 4.12.4 for
Domestic and 4.12.6 for Overseas fravel).

9.  Arrival date and time (time is most important,
patticularly if the traveller is arriving late at
night). .

10.  Checking out time and date.

" . Any speclal request {conference roon facilities,
King slze bed, smoking or non-smaking, &tc),

12,  Fare type, Refundable or non Refundable (Business class is always

refundable).

IMPORTANT: All travellers are encouraged to always oblain a copy of the
accommodation account from thelhotel upon checking out, specially when
overseas as this documentation will be required for acquitting the crédit

card stalement,

This will give the Travellaia chance'to view the account for accuracy and
settle any private expenses tiat may have been hilled to the accotint.

Car reservations

When contacting vour American Express consultant please be prepared to
provide the following Information in conjunction with steps 1-8.

5. Name of the driver/s,

7. Tepe of car desired (compact, Midsize, etc).
8. Prek-uly address (city) pius date and time.

g Dropoff address, time and date (Approx).

10, | \/Bnzcial request (2 door, 4 doot, efc).
IIL’!PGRTANT: Changes and Cancellations

It is’imperative that all changes or cancellations of trips or setvices are
miade directly through American Express, NOT direct with the aitlines, -
Hotels or other suppliars, In doing so, AMEX will ensure in the event of a
canceliation that all components of the booking are cancelled, and in the
case of changes that services previously booked are also altered.

Please document all changes/cancellations as they occur and advise
Ministerlal Seyvices in writing of the changesicancellations with the
corresponding BTA, particularly if ticketing has occurred prior fo the
chanues.

ana Aot through AMEX, Procedures for
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Appendix 20

(ueenstand Government . .,
Minlaterfal Services [.eavers Checklist

This checkllst asslsis the offlce manager to finalise an employee’s invalvement with 2 Minlsterlal Office when an employee leaves. To provide &
tecord that obligations fo an exiting empleyee have been met, Minlsterial Sarvices requests that the Offlce Manager complefés the checkilst and
take astlon where indicated within 7 wotking days of the staff member leaving the Ministerial Office.

i you require further information or assisiance, please conlact Minisierlal Services,

I Employee Detalls : Tt T e R . g |
Name: N7

Position:
Ministerlal Office; N
lastdateatwork: - f [}

[ Cheellist
Q1 Doss the person have any diaries which were used to record the occurrence of official duties?

D Yes (Returmned) D No

If Yes, ensure all diaries are returned to the Ministerial Office for filing

G2 Does the person have any official documents {(eg correspondsince, tiles, etc) in their possession?

D Yes {(Returned) D Mo

I Yes, ensure all documents are returned fo the Ministerial Office,

3 Does the person have private use of a motor vehicle?

D Yes D Mo

IF Yes please ensure any key/s, fuel card/s, tol] cardfs, and log book/s sve refurned.
Please provide ths folfowing details
1. Vehlcle Registration Numbar NN

(34 Does the person have any credit cards assigned to them?

D ~ Yes (Retumed) ! No
If Yes please enstre credit cards have heen refurnad to Ministerial Services.

Q15 Does the person have an official pasgspjo:*:fs‘?

D Yes L_J No

if Yes please notify Minlsterlal Services{o ensura passport/s are cancelled,

Q26 Does the person have any ministerial Hfems {portable and alfractive assests) that are not located in the
office {eg home use itemsfessets such as a laptop, printer, scanner, modem, fax, mobile phones,
blackberry, ete)?

I:I Yes (Returned) D No

If Yes, ensure all departinental tems are returnad, Provide detalls below;

Assef Number  AssefDetalls

Q7 Do any teiephone lines, mobile phone numbers, or home numbers need to be cancelled,

[ ] Yes (Cancelieq) (1 o
if Yes please notify Ministerial Services to ensure all numbers are cancelled.

8 Does the person have any Cabcharge vouchers assigned to them?

Yes - D No
If Yes please ensure Cabcharge book Is returned to the Ministerial Office for cancelling or reassigning to replacement parson.

Please relurn to Ministarial Services
Departmant of the Premier and Cabinet, 1% Floor, Executlve Building,
PO Box 15185, Gliy East, 4002

Tetephone Mo: (07) 3224 8214 Facsimile No. (07) 3221 0794
Page 1of2
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Appendix 20

D Yes {Cancslied) U RIS CSe
EYas pleasenotify-MAEENEI Services to enstre points are cangallad. ——

Q10 Has a Security ID card been issued to the person?

I:l Yes (Returned and Destroyad) No
If Yes, enstire it is returned by the person and destroyed or returned to Ministerial Services.

(1 Have security access cards/keys been issued to the person?

L] Yes (Retuned) ] N :
If Yes, ensure It Is returned by the person fo the Ministerlal Office or returned fo Minlsterlal Services.

Q12 Does the person have work files saved to personal directories?
D Yes [___] No
If Yes please ensure the files are transferred to the relevant directory.

Q13 Does the person have Logon access o the Ministerfal Network (including special drive access)and
other software.

D Yes ' l:] No ‘

If Yos please contact the Ministerial Service Desk on x 46626, or by e-mall to remove access. Flease advise the access that is

currently held by the person when contacting the Service Desk, including the reguirstent to remove the person from the e-mail
listing.

Q14 Does the perscn have a Remote Access Card (SECURID), and acccunt?

D Yes D No

if Yes please refurn the Remote Accsss Card and contact the Ministerial Sarvices Desk on X 46626 or by e-mallo arrange for
Romote Access Account o be disabled. ¢

Q18 Does the person have any personal business cards?,

D Yes l:] No

If Yes ensura cards are desfroyed.

[ Form Completion — Person Leaving N | T

The aclions provided in the above checklist have been completad.
Name: N\ Signhature:
Position: - Date: i1

[ Form Complstion — Office Manager |
The actions provided in the above chacklist have besin compisted.
Name: : Signature,

Position: Date: / /

Minigterial Services Use Only

I:I Leavers Email sent to sll vefovant parties, (Aifach copy of E-mail)

Please return lo Ministeriaf Services
Department of the Premier and Cablnet, 1% Floor, Executive Building,
PQG Box 16185, Cily East, 4002

Telephone No: (07) 3224 8214 Facsimlle No. (07) 3221 0794
Page 2 of 2
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For reply please quote: ES/ALF — TF/13/13822 - DOC/13/108122

-5 JUL 2013

Ms Margaret Allison
Director-General

Department of Communities,

Child Safety and Disability Services
GPO Box 806

BRISBANE QLD 4001

/%v/

Dear Ms 1son

Queensland
Government

Deparlment of the.
Premier and Cabinet

| write to advise of amendments fo the policies within Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiver benefits, accrued as a result of

official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

« all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including minisieriai and opposition staff) should he amended
{0 remove any provision limiting the Lise of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector €mployee to future official travel only

» MPs, ministers and public secter employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

‘The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to rétain frequent fiyer
points they accrue at public expense and be responsible for deciding how they make

use of any points.

This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legai position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer paints, rogardless of whether thé cost of an airline ¢lub membership and
flights had been met by the Govemment!Parilament

Our deterimination was based on our assessment that:

« tiecurrent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
cons,denng the _addltlonal admlms ative burden)

are most effective in reducing travel costs

‘across government has been achieved)

s the proposed approach is cons;stent Wlth commercial practice.

Executlve Buitding

100 George Street Brishane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4ooz Austealia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2411
Facsimite +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au

ABH 65 959 435 158
|
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense. '

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our deterinination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
the Queensiand Oppasition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other travel policies it departmerits
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such poiicies within your
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to-align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer pOllCIeS have been amended to permit the retentlon of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms are maintained so that:

o employees continue booking air fares at cempetitive rates

o employees are not favouring one airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airling’s frequent flyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels

o employees are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to max:mising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about ihese matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Managuﬂent Unit on telephone: (07) 34054194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw. qid gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
M__ agement Unit by emaii at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Depéartmeit of Housing and Public Works.

Thank.you for your assisiance.

Yours sincerely

e gz
= e
Mﬁf :_,.? S

wtE et

Jon Grayson
Directlor-General
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Queensland
Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13822 - DOG/13/108122

Depaﬂment of the

-5 JUL 013 Premier and Cabinet

Mr Kelvin Anderson
Director-General

Depattment of Community Safety
GPO.Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001

75/5&’%
Dear Mr A/n(der/s/on

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Governimant and the Parliament
surrouinding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official trave! at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executwe Mrlan Maynard and 1, in consultation
with the Cletk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

« all policies covering travel by membeis of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
Sector employees (i'nc'luding ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, ministet or public sector employee to future official travel only

« MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense and be resporisiblé for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination wilt reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
fréquent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had beéh met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determinatiosiwas based on our assessment that:

» the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)
direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
{a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

»_the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.

»

Executive Building

100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185  Cily East
Queensiand gooz Australia
Telephone 61 7 §224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2060
Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 956 415 158 O
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
th'eir discretion any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

I understand that within Government there may be other travel policias iri departments
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
departmeht, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to-align them with
the rew arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while. frequent fiyer pol:cses have been arended to permit the reténtion of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’'s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms-are ‘maintained so that:

o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates

o employees are not favouring one airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent fiyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels
o employees are not pursuing excescive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit-on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw. qld gov.auor Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.gld .gov.au or on. telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Depcortmmt of Housing and Public Works.

Thank:you for your assistarce.

Yours sincerely
%M’fﬁ;?ﬁ,ﬁw e

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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- Government

For reply please guote: ES/LF — TF/13/13822 - DQC/13/108122

b_e artment of th o
-5 JUL 2013 Pr[t)am'i;r andeCabinet

Mr lan Stewart.
Commissioner of Police
Queensland Police Service
GPO Box 1440 _
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Comy’séfoner ‘/ﬂ;""’

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Governiment-and the Parliament
surrotinding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
offamal travel at public éxpense.

The Publi,c_ Service Commission Chief Executive, Mrlan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

« all policies covering travel by membeis of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employse to future official travel only

» MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense and be responsible for d_e_ga_dl_ng how they rmake
use of any points.

:and reﬂects the legsi pnsnuon that there is no scope to clalm ownershlp ofa person s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:

« the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

di!’i-'u controls on trave! requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
{a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

s the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice,

)]

Execidlve Building

100 {eosge Street :Brisbane

PO Box 15:85 City Fast
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephane +612 7 3224 2143
Facsimile +61 7 3225 2050
Webslte www premiers.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158
. O
RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 231 of 333




These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may «currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air I.var Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other travel policies in departments
or other entities within ministerial porifollos that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such poticies within your
deparinent, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumutatlon and use of, frequent fiyer points,

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been araendead to permit the retention of
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
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program
o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels :
o employees are not pursiiing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Suppott Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.gld.gov.au or.on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Department of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistarnce.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
~ Director-General
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N Queensland
- Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF — TR/13/13822:=00C/13/106122

Department bf the
-5 JUL 2013 Premier and Cabinet

Ms Debbie Bast.

Director-General

Department.of Aboriginal and;

Torres ‘Strait Islander and ‘Multicultural Affairs
GPO Box 15397 o

CITY EAST QLD 4002

bt
Dear M_;)B?st‘ ,Zk’/:’;

I'write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation,-and use:of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at' public experise. : :

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive; Mr lan Maynard and I, in consuitation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently détermined that;

» all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and publi
sector employees (including minisietial:and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points acciued by an
MP, minister or public sector empioyee to future official travel only

¢ MPs, ministers and public-sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms:that currently-apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any:points. '

This determination will redtice administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points; rsgardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been ret by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was-based on our assessment that:

» the surrent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering. the additional administrative burden)

s ‘direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach js consistent with-commercial practice.

Execitive Building

1o George Street Brishane

PG Box 15185 City East
Queensiand so0z Australia
Teleplone 461 7 3224 111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiders.gid.govau

ABN 6 15 158
5 955 415 15 o
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain,.for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

1 wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have.
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensiand Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be-other travel policies in departments
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Govertiment Air Trave! Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister's portiolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements:regarding the accumulation, and'use of, fiequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent-flyer-policies have been amended to:permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use af-a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms-are maintained so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates
o employees are not favouring one airline oveianother (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels

employees are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points, :

Should you have any queries about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at:adam. humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw:qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Department of Housing and Public Works,

Thank you for your assistarnce.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
Government

For reply please quote: ES/LE ~ TE/15/13822 = DOC/3/108122:

D-: partment afthe

-5 JUL 708 Prémier and Cabinet

Mr Jon Black

Director-General _
Department.of Energy.and Water Supply
PO Box 15456

CITY EAST QLD 4002.

Dear-M}m/kwé"”‘_'/

| write:to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and:the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mrian Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

s all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP); ministers and public
sector employees (including ministeriai and opposition-staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer:-points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee fo future official travel only

» MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they:acctue at puiblic.expense-and be responsible for deciding how they make
useof any points.

This determination will feduce administrative processes-across.Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there’is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points; regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been mat by the Government/Parliament.

Qut determination was. based on our assessment that;

* 'th urrent poilcy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
Cot ‘EEO“ng the:additional administrative burden)

+ direct controls-on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
{a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

« the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.

Executive Building

1006 Gearge Streat Brisbane

PO Box 13185 Clty East
Quéensiand 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 g32g 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premlers.gld.gov.au

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
~ travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handhook have
recently béen approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination,
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensfand Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other travel policies in departments
or other entities within ministétial portfolios that operate outside of the whele-of-
Government Air Travel Policy: | ask that you identify any such pelicies within.your.
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments o align them:with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyér-points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been amended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use-at.a person’s own discretion; | seek your assistance to
ensure that'departmental-management mechanisms are maintained so that:
o employees continue biooking air fares at competitive rates
o employees are not'favouring one airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their memberskip of a particular airiine’s frequent flyer
program
o air travel is being kept to reasonable lgvels
o employees are not pursliing excessive iravel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyerpoints. '

Should you have any queries abouithese matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management.Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam. humphries@hpw.qld.gov;au or Ms Cathy O’Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by emaii at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298.in the Department of Housing and Public Works.

' 3 -your assistance.
Thank-you for your assistarce

Yours sincerely

=

.. e
> e . Y

. v
ok Pt

Jon Grayson
Director-General

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 236 of 333




Queensland
'"G:'Q'V'efm ment

For reply please quiote: ES/LF — TF/13/{36822 ~ DOC/13/108122

} Department of lhe T
=5 UL 2013 Premier and Cabinet

Mr Barry Broe
Coordinator-General

Department of State Development,
Infrastructure and Planning

PO Box 15517

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear W g’ﬂy

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within' Government and the Parliament
surrounding. the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiver benefits, accrued as a result of
‘official travel at public expense,

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mrlan Maynard and |, in consultation
‘with the Clerk of the Parliament,-Mr Neil Laurie hiave independently determined that:

» ali policies covering travel-by members of Parfiament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the.use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector empicyee.to futtre official travel only

+ MPs, ministers and public:sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the:same terms that:currently-apply.

 The result of this determiriation is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent fiyer
‘points they acciue at public expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
-use-of any points.

This determination will redtice administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club-meémbership-and
flights had been mel by the Government/Parliament.

Our: determinaticn was based on our-assessment that.

« the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

« ‘diract controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across.government has been achieved)

o the propaséd approach is consistent with commercial practice,

Executive Building

100.George- Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 Cily Fadl
Queensland. 4oo2 Australia
Telephiorie #61.7 ‘3225 2111
Facsimile 461 7 3229 2990
Website www.ipremiers.gld.govau

ABN 85 959 415 158
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyet points that'they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

| wish fo advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been-approved by the:Governor in Council to.implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also:been made-to the Queensland Ministerial Handliook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

[ understand that within Government there may be other travel polrcnes in departments
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify.any such paiicies within your
department, or minister's portfoho ‘and then progress amendments ta align them with
the new arrangetiénts regardifigy the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points,

Furthermore, whlte frequent flyer. policles have been ameanded to permit the retention of
frequent ﬂyer points for use at a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms are ragintained so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates
o employees are not favouring one airline over another {to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent fiyer
program
air travel is-being keptto reasonabls levels

employees are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maxlm;smg the
accrual of frequent flyer points,

Should you have any gueries ahout these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphties, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by emait
at adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.auor Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at ¢athy, oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Depariment:of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Dzreuor-ueneral
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X Queensland
Government

For reply please quote: ESAF ~ TE/13/13822 —~ DOG/13/108122

Depar:mersl of the

-5 JUL 2013 Premier-and Cabinet

Mr Neil Scales

Director-General

Department of Transport-and Main Roads
GPO Box 1549

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Scgales

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government:.and the Parliament
surrounding the_ac_cumulatton -and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at public-expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Milan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament,. MrNeil Laurie have independently determined that:

+ all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including: ministeriai’and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any:provision lamlt;ng the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sectoremployas to future official travel only

« MPs, ministers and public:sestaremployees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the:same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is-that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they acerue at pubiic-expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of anypoints.

This determination will redute administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points; regardless of whether the cost of an airline ¢lub-meémbership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

‘Qur determination was based on our assessinent that:

+ the currerit policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
‘ronsidering the additional administrative burden)

v L.neci controls on trave! requirements are most effectivein.reducing travel -costs
{a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

«the proposed approach is consistent with commerciat practice.

Executive Building

100 George Street Brishane

PO Box 15385 ity £ast
Queensland foo2 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 4229 2990
Website vww.premiess,qld, gav.au

ABN &5 956 415 158 O
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any persen able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent-flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from:past
travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members”Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council-to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensiand Opposition Handbook-and the Whole-of-Government Air Travei Policy.

| understand that within Governnient there may be other trave! policies in departments
or other entities within ministerial:portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister’s portfolio, and then progress amendments.taalign them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequentflyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been amended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at & person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensute that departmental management mechanisms are maintained so that:

o employees confinue booking air fares at competitive rates

o employees are not favouring.one aitline over another (to.the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership.of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program '

o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels

o employees are not pursuing excessive iravel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points. '

Should you have any gueries about these matters, please contact eithier Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on teléphone (07):3405 4194 or by email
at:adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by emaii at cathy.oleary@hpw.qgld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Depariment of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assisfanine.
y

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
- Government

For-teply ploase:qiiote: ES/LF ~ TF/13/13822 ~ DOC/3/108122

S - . e

Pramier and Cabinet

Mr Andréw-Chesterman
Director-General
Department of Environment and
‘Heritage Protection

GPO Box 2454,

BRISBANE QLD 4001

| /3«-/ Vi o
Dear"MrChe rman

1 write to advise-of amendments to the policies within'Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
-official travel at.public expense.

The Public-Service Commission Chief Executive, Mrlan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Gletk-of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

+ all policies-covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any prov:smn I:mltmg the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an

J MPs, mm.l_sters-and pubhc:se\.mr employees should retain publ:cly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue- at public expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination will reduce administrative processes:across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that thére:is no scopeto ¢claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer poiinis, regardless of whether the costof-an airline club membership-and
flights had been met by the Govefniment/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:
« the current policy is ineffective i reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)
» ‘direct controls on travel requirements are most-effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial pracﬁce;

Executive Bullding

106 George Street Brishane

PO Box 15185 City Fast

Queensland 4002 Austraiia
Telephone +61.7 3224 2451

Facsimile +61 7 3229 2bgo

Website vwwpremiers.qld.govar

ABN 65 959 415 158
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These amendmenfs a’iso apply retrospectlveiy, with any person able o retain fb'r use at

travel at public exp_ense

I'wish to advise that:amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensfand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensiand Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travei Policy.

or oth_er entities within’ mmlstenal portfolios that operate outside of the whuie of-
Goverriment Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister’s portfolio, .and then progress amendments:ia aligh them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use. of; frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer poIECIes have been-arisnded:to- petiit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure-that departmental management mechanisms are maintained- so that:

o employees contintie booking air fates at competitive rates

o employees are not-favouring one-airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based-on their membership.of a particular airline’s freqquent fiyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonablelevels

o employees are not pursuing excessive-travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent fiyer points.

Should you have any queries about thase matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Managsment Unit.on telephone (07). 34054194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.gld.gov.aii or Ms Cathy O’Leary, Support- Manager, Travel
Managéement Unit by emaii at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or-on telephone
(07).3224:8298 in the Department of Housing and Public Works:

Thank:you for your assigtanie.
Yours sincerely

g L _—.‘:9—‘ s
e ’_-:;/; "= =

——

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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% Queensland
- Government

For-réply please quote: ES/ALF — TF/13/13822 ~DOC/13/108122"
~ b JUL 2013 Premier and Cabinet

Dr Richard Eden

Director-General _

Department of Tourism, Major Events,

Small Business and the:Commonwealth Ganies
GPO Box 15168

CITY EAST QLD 4002

T S
Dear%n AW

| write to advise of amendnients to the policies within’ Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiver benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independeéntly determined that:

« all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including minizterial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision imiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector empicyege to future official travel only

* MPs, ministers-and public sector.employees should retain publicly funded airline
- ¢lub memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determiration is that:the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
p't_iiﬁtsfttjey'accrUe.{a't;public expense . and be responsible for deciding how they make
use: of any points.

This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent fiyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been rie! by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:
» thesurrent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

» 'direct'controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant-reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ ‘the proposed approach is consistent with cormmercial practice.

Exeeattive Building

100-George Sireet  Brishane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone 461 7 3324 2114
Facgimila +61.7 3229 2990
Website www.prémiers.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158 O
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequentfiyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have.
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also'been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that.within Government there may be other travel policies in departments
or other entities within.ministerial portfolios that operate outside ¢of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. |-ask that you identify any such. policies within your
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been ariended fo.permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for ise.at a person’s own discretioh, [ seek your assistance to
ensure that departméntal management mechanisms are maintained so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates
o employees arenot favouring one airline over another {to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program
o airtravel is being kept to reasonable léve's
o employees are not pursuing excessive iravel with.a view to- maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries aboutthiase matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Managc-‘nent Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at-adam.humphries@hpw.gld.gov.auor Ms: Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

{07) 3224 8298 in the Department of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you foryour assistance.

Yours sincerely

QML;.Q'M
M ’} E#‘ﬁwﬂ_‘?‘—\_/"

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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' Queensland
-~ Government

For reply ploase quote: ES/LF - TF/13/13822 ~ DOC/13/108122

Department:of the

-5 JUL 7013 Premier and Cabinet

Mt David Edwards
Director-General

Department of State Development,
Infrastructure and Planning

PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4'002'

Dear Mr E}w&s &

1 write to advise of amendments to the policies within' Government ahd the Parliament
.surroundmg the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at public expense,

“The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie hiave independently determined that:

» all policies covering travel by memberz oi Parliament (MP),; ministeis and public
sector employees (including minisierial and opposition: staff) should bé'amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points atcrued by an
MP, minister or public sector empicyee to future official travel.only.

» MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the travelier will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense-and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This‘determination will reciuce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and réflects the legal position that there is-no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer poiints, regardiess of whether the cost of an airfine club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was. based on our assessment that:

« the current policy is:ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

» “diract controls on travei:reqwrements.are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction.in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach.is consi_s’te'nt with commercial practice.

Executive Building

100 George Street Brishane

20 Box 15185 ity East
Queensland fooz Australia
Telephone 461 7 3224 2144
Facsimile +61.7 3229 2G50
Website wwvipremiers.ald.govau

ABN 65 954" 415 158 [m]
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past'
travel at public expense,

| wish to ‘advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements - Handbook have
tecently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement cur deterrmination.
‘Similar amendments have also been made to the Queénsiand Ministerial Handbook,
‘the Queensiand Opposition Handbhook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

1 understand that within Government there may be-otherravel.policies iri departments
or-other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate: outside. of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any stich poilues within your
department, or minister's portfolio, ahd then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent fiyer policies have been amended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion; | seek yourassistance to '
ensure that departimental management mechanisms are migintained so'that:
.o employees continue booklng air fares at campeditive-tates
o employees are not favouring one airline over ancther (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular aitline’s freq uent flyer
program ;
o air travelis being kept to reasonable Jevels.
o employees are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about thiese matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphnes Director, Travel Managsment Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4184 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by emai! at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

{07) 3224 8298 in the Department of Housihg and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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- Government
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L DLpallment ot' ﬁu; )
=5 JUL.203 Premier and Cabinet

Dr John Glaister
Director-General
Departnient of National Parks,
Recreation, Spoit-and Racing
- GPO Box-15187

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Dr %@ L»,/ e

I'W'ritef'td:__advise of amendments to the policies within/Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
-official.travel at public expense.

The Public Service Cormmission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mi Neil Laurie have independently determined that;

o allpolicies covering fravel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to.remove.any provision. limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP mzmster or pubhc sector ainpicyee to future official travel only

club_membershlps under tra same terms that currenﬂy apply.

The result of this determiriation is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination will reduice administrative processes: across Government/Parliament
and reflects the Ieg al position that there is'no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of Whether:the costiof @n.airline club membership and
flights had been rriet by the Government/Parliament:

Our determination was based on our.asséssment that:

+ the current policy is ineffectivein reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

e ‘diract controls on travel requitements are most: effectwe in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across.government has been achieved)

¢ the proposed approach is consistént with commercial practice.

Executive Building

100 George Street Brishane
PO-Box 15185 Clty East
Queensland zooz Australia
Telephone +61 7 3225 2111
facsimile +61 7 3229 2960
Website wwivprémiers.gid.gov.au

ABN 65 559 415 158 O
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These amendments also ‘apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, ‘any frequent fiyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to-the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Gevernor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made-to the Queansfand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook:and the Whole-of-Government Air Travei Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other-travel policies in departments
or other entities within ministetial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask'that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister's. porifolio, ahd then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been amiended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at-a person’'s own.discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental managément mechanisms are maintained so that:

o employees continue booking airfares at competitive rates ,

o employees are not favouring -Q'ri'e-f'airline- over another (1o the detriment of
budgets) based on theirmembership of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels

o employees-are not pursuing.excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer-points.

Should you have any queries about thase matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at-adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or-Ms Cathy O’Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit'by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Departiment of Housing and Public Works,

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Joh Grayson
Director-General
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| Queensland
~Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13822 - DOC/13/108122

Departnent of the

=5 JUL 201 7 Premier and Cabinet

Ms Helen Gluer
Under Treasurer B
Queensland Treasury and Trade
GPO Box 611

"BRISBANE QLD 4001

I'write to:advise of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer benefits, accrued as a result of .
official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive; Miian Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined_that;

« all policies covering travel by members-of Patliament (MP); ministers-and. public
sector employees (including ministeriai‘and opposition staff) should be ‘amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent fiyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee to future official travel only

+ MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club-memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public €xpense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination will redugie-administrative processes-across Government/Parfiament
and reflects the legal position-that there-is no scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the costof an airline club membership and
flights had been mat by the Government/Parliament.

Our determiiation was based on our assessment that;
o the umcnt pohcy is ineffective in reducing fravel costs {especially after
,omc‘urmg the additional administrative burden)

« - direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
{& significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

« - the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.

Executive Building

100 George Street Brishane

PO Box 15185 ity East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 ¥ 3204 2114
Facsimile +61 7 3220 2900
Website www.prerilers.gld.govau

ABN 65 959 415 158 O
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, foruse at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from-past
travel at public expense;

| wish to-advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the: Gévernor in Council to implement our determination..
Similar amendments-have also been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensiand Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand 'that within Goverhment there may be other travel policies ir departrments
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whale-of-
Governiment Air Travel Policy. | ask that you idenitify any such pelicies within your
departrmient, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments 1o align them with
the‘new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points..

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been amerided to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use-at a person’s own discreficn, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms.are maintained so that:
o employees continue booking air farés at-campetitive rates
o employees are not favouring one airlifie over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline's frequent flyer
program
o airtravel is being kept to reasonabls levels
s employees are not pursuing excessive fravel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humiphties, Director, Travel Managament Unit on teléphone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.gld.gov.ay or Ms Cathy O’Leaty, Suppott Mahader, Travel
Management Unit by emaii at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Departiment of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistance.

Y.ours sincerely

et R N M
Jon Grayson

Dire¢tor-General
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Queensland
Government

For reply please guotes ES/LF — TH/13/13822 - DOCH3/108722

Dépariment of the

-5 JUL 201 ' Premier and Cabinet

Dr Jim Watterson
Director-General
Department of Education,
Training and Employment
PO Box 15033
CITY'EAST QLD 4002

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within' Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequentfiyer benefits, accrued as-a result of
official {ravel at public expense.

Dear Dr Watterson

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and [, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament; Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:
» all policies covering travel by membzrs of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
- sector employees (including ministerial-and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector ernpicyee to future official travel only
« MPs, ministers and public sector employées should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the sarme terms that currently apply.

The result.of this determiriation:is that the'_.traVél[_é'r'WiE_l_ be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public éxpense and be responsible for deciding hiow they make
use of any points.

This determination will reduce adininistrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects.the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points; ragardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights tad been miet by the Government/Parliament.

Our determinaiion was based on.our ‘assessment that:
« the suiternit policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
censidering the: additional administrative burden)

» 'diract controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.

Executive Building

106 George Streat . Brishane

PO Box 15185 (ity East
Queenslanéd: 4002 Austalia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3289 20990
‘Wabsite www.premiers.gld.gov.au

ABN 6 15 158
. 5 959 415 15 o
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These amendments also.apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public-expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have:
recently been approved by the Governor in Councitto implement our determination.
Similar améndments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other travel pelicies in departments
orother-entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside ¢f the.whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. |.ask that you identify any such palicies within your
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the:accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been amended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion; | seek your assistance to
énsure that departmental management mechanisms are maintained 'so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates ,
o employees are hot favouring one airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program

air travel is being kept to reasonable levels

o employees are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of freguent flyer points.

Should:you haveany queries about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.gld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Department of Housing:and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

-
e e
T

i Pty ¢

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
Government

For reply please qudte! ES/LF ~ TF/13/13822 - DOGI13/108122

"5 jUL 2013 Dopartmeht afthe.

Premter and Cabinet

Mr Danh Hunt

Director-General

Department of Natural Resolitces-and Mines
PO Box 15216

CITY EAST QLD 4002

}/ﬁ’/ﬁv
Dear MpHunt

[ write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and_use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission-Chief Executive, M lan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr.Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

« all policies covering travel by members: ¢f Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including: ministerial’and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision lifiting ihe use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sectorémployae to future official travel only

+ MPs, ministers and pubh_c sedtor -employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships underithe same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to.retain frequent fiyer
points they accrue at:public expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any poirits.

This determination will redlice administrative processes across Government/Pariliament
and-reflects the legalposition that there'is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the costof an airliné club membership-and
flights had been et by the Government/Parliament.

Our determmai*o was based on our assessment that:

. the rrent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
*1 crmg the additional administrative burden)

. d ‘controls on travel requirements are. most effective in reducing travel costs
{a szgnn‘lcant reduction in travel costs-across government has been achieved)

«_the proposed-approach is consistent with commercial practice.

Executive Bullding™
106-George Streat. Bilshane

PO Box 15185 ity East!
Qireensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 33242141
Facsimile 61 7 3239 2800
Website. wivw.premiters.qld. govai
ABN 65-059 #15-158 O
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Th’esg:amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for-use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past.
travel:at public expense.

| wish ‘to :advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have’
recently been approved by the Governorin.Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made:to theQueensland Ministerial Handbook,
the: Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be:other travel policies in departments
ot other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whale-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, fiequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while:frequent flyer policies have been amended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion; | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental managemeént mechanisms are maintained so that:

o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates.

o employees are not favouring one airline over another (it_)_ the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline's frequent flyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonablz levels:
o employees are not pursting excessive travel with a view to maximising the
-accrual of frequent flyer points.

ShoUl_d you have any queries aboui these matters; please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries; Director, Travel Management Unit on-telehone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by ema:i-at-_d‘athy.oieary@hpw.qid.govaau oron telephone
(07) 3224 8298 in the Departrent of Housing and Public Works.
Thank you foryour assigiance,

Yours sincerely
Foa el

-Jon Graysor.
Direcior-General
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Queensland
Go_vemment

Forreply please guote: ES/LF = TF/3/13822 — DOC/13/108122

Department of the

-5 JUL 70 ‘ Premier and Cabinet

Mr Craig Evans AM
Director-General

Department of Local Government,
Community Recovery and Resilience
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Mr Exans W7

Twrite to advise.of amendments to the policies within Governmentand the Parliament
strrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequentiiyer benef!ts accrued as-a resuit of
- gfficial travel at public expense.

The: Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and 1, in consultation
with-the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently détermined that:.

-» gl policies.covering travel by memberg of Parfiament (MP), ministers and public
sector-employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to-femove. any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector ermpicyee to future official travel only

« MPs; ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airfine
club. memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determiriation is that the travellerwnl be able to rétain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense and be responsmle for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination vl rediice administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership-and
flights had been mel by the:Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our asséssment that:
s the current policy is ineffective in réducing travel costs (especially after
censidering the additional administrative burden)
« ‘direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

« the proposed approach is consistéent with commercial practice.

Execulive Building

100 Geotge Streef. Brishane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone 461 7 3224 2411
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2950
Website www.premiers.gld.gov.ou

ABN 65 059 415158 |

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 255 of 333




These amendments also apply retrospectively, with-any person able to retain, for use at
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
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensfand Ministetial Handbook,
the Queensiaind Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand thiat within Government there may be other travel policies ir departments
or other entitiés.within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify-any such policies within your
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress: amendments to-align them with
the new arrangements regarding’ the accurhulation, and:use of, frequent flyer points,

Furthermore, while frequent fiyer p"olic'ie_s have been:amended to permit the retention of
frequent fiyer points for use at a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms are maintained so that:

o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates

o} empioyees are not favouring one airline over another (to the detriment of
.budgets) based on their membership of a particular airfine’s frequent flyer
program’

o air travelis being kept to reasonable levels

‘o employeés are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any. quenes about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.gld.gov.au or on: #elephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Department of Housing and Public Works:

Thank:you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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¥ Queensland
Government

For reply please duoter ES/ALF — TF/13/13822 — DOC/13/108122

: . Depaft%nén:'hf-';;e#
=5 JUL. 2013 _ Premier and Cabinet

Mr Graeme Newton

Chief Executive Officer

Quéensland Reconstruction Authority
PO-Box 15428

CITY EAST QLD.:4002

Dear Mr}z(ﬁm

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and'the Parliarment
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at public expense.

pastnt

The Public-Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr tan Maynard and I; in consultation
with-the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

s all policies:covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial’and opposition ‘staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employse to future official trave! only

+ MPs, ministers and public-sestor employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
‘points:they accrue at pubiic expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of ‘any points.

This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legsi-position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points; regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been imet Ly the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that: |
¢ thecurreitt policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially-after
considering the additional administrative burden)
« . direct controls on trave!l requirements are'most effective in reducing travel costs
{a-significant reduction in fravel costs across government has been achieved)

+the proposed approach is consistent with-.commercial practice.

Execiitive Bullding.

too George Streel Brishang

PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 9224 2141
Facsimile +6: 7 3229 2990
Webslte www.premiess.qld.gov.au

ABN 63 959 415 158 o
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their disctetion, any frequent fiyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

f wish o advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that'within Government there may be other travel pohc1ea i departments
ot other entities within ministerial portfollos that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister's portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
‘the new arrangerrients regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while ?’r__e’_q uent flyer policies have been amended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion, [ seek your assistance to
_ensure that departmental management mechanisms-are maintained so'that:

o employees continue booking air farés at competitive rates

‘o -employees are not favouring one airline-over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline's frequent flyer
program

o air travel is being kept to reasonable levels
o ‘employees are not pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humplhies, Director, Travel Managament Unit on telephone (07)-3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leaty, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by ematl at cathy.cleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 32248298 in the Department of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assisiarice.
Yours sincerely

- g

P =
/f //A p
.-»»"

Jon Grayson
Director-Genetal
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& Queensland
- Government

For réply please quote: ESAF — TF/13/13822 - DOCH108122

=5 JUL 20% brariter and-Cabinet
Mr Jack Noye

Director-General

Department of Agriculture,

Fisherigs and Forestry

GPO. Box 46

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr/bl@ \/ﬂ'/c

| write'to. adwse of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament
surroundmg the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiver benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel 4t public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan:Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk:of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that;

« all'policies covering travel by members of Parliament:(MP), ministers and public
sector'employees (including ministeria! and opposition staff).should be amended
to remove dny provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, miinister or public sector empioyee to future official travel only

» MPs; ministérs and public sector employees should retain publicly funded-airline
club membérships under the same terms that currently-apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expense-and be responsmie for-deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination will.reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal pusition that there is no scope to claim ownership of a perso’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership-and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:
o {he cuivent policy 'is':':i_neffective in reduging travel costs {(especially after
cansidering the additional administrative burden})

o “dirsct-controls on travel requiremenfs are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction.in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is:consistent with commercial practice.

Executive Building

100 Gegrge Street  Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Guesnsiand 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3324 2131
Faesimlle 461 7 3229 2990
Website weav.premless.qld.govau

ABN 65 955 415 158
m|
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These amendments also.apply retrospectively; with any person able to retain, for use at
theifdiscretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel‘at public expense.

I'wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council:to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have alse been made to'the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the. Whole-of-Government Air Travei Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be-othiertravel policies it departments
orother entities within ministerial portfolios that-operate:outside of the whole-of-
Govermment Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify-any-such pclicies within your
department; or minister’s: portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangéments regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been amended to perrhit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discreticn, | seek-your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms are maintained so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive: rates
o employees are not favouring one airline over ano_thér;_('t_fji-th:é detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular aifline’s frequent flyer
program '
o airtravel is being kept to reasonable levels

o employees are hot pursuing excessive travel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent fiyer points.

Should youhave any queries aboui these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
at adam:humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au of Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.ald.gov.au or on telephone

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

For reply please quote: ES/LF— TF/13/13822 - DOC/13/108122

= 5 jUL 2813 . Depar!mem of ﬁlf‘.;-wm S

Premier and Cabinet

Dr Tony O'Connell
Director-General |
Queensland Health
GPO Box 48
BRISBANE QLD 4001

7 %
Dear Dr F}Cﬁnlnell 1/7

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament.
surréuiding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a resuit of
official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, My ian Maynard and 1, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

+ all policles covering travel by membets.of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial‘arid opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent fiyer points accrued by an.
MP, minister or pubEic.ﬁSéctor'em;:'ioyele to-future official travel only

+ MPs, ministers and public'sectar-employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at pubiit: expense and be responsible for deciding how they make
ise. of any points.

This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position'that there is no'scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost.of an airline cfub membership and.
flights had been inet by the Government/Parliament.

Our determiriation was based on our assessment that:
s the cument policy is ineffective in reducmg travel costs (especially after
consldering the additional administrative burden)

- direct controls on travel reguirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
{a:significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

« the-proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.

Execuiive Bullding

100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City Fast
Queensland 4ou2 Australia
Telephornie +61 7 ‘3azg. 2151’
Facsimile 4617 3229 2999
Webisite viwiw.prémiers.gid:govdu

ABN 65 959 415 158
O
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion; any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense..

| wish to-advise that amendments to the Members’ Entiflements Handbook have
recently been approved by the:Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Goveriiment Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other travel policies in departments
_or othier entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whele-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such.policies within' your
department, or minister’s portfolio; and then progress amendments io align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furtheririore, while frequent flyer policies have been arignided to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use ata person’s own discretion; | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms-are maintained so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates
o employees are not favouring-one-airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on‘theirmembership of a particular aitline’s frequent fiyer
program
o airtravel is being kept to reasonable Jeve!s
o employees are not pursuing excessive {ravel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about these mattefs, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07)-3405 4194 or by email
at adam.humphries@hpw. qld gov.au or-Mg Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Managemient Unit by email at cathy. oleary@hpw.qld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Departinent of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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O;uee:nsianﬁd?

Farieply please quote: ESALF — TF/13/13822 — DOC/13/108122

Department of the

<5 JUL 203 Premier and Cabinet

M Andrew Garner

Director-General

Department of Science, Information Technology,
Innovation and the Arts

GPO Box 5078

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Szﬁr '

| write'to advise of amendments to the policies within' Government and the Patliament.
stirrotinding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits; accrued.as a result of
official travet at public expense. :

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and I, in-consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

» all:policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers ahd: public
sector employees (including minisierial and opposition staff) should- be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP mlnlster or public sectcr Prﬂmuyee to future official travel only

c!_ub__memberships under thesame terms that currently apply:

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent fyer
points they accrue at publiceXpense and be responsible for deciding how they make
use of any points.

This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal positionthat there is no scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by:the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on.our assessment that:
e the cuirent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs {especially after
considering the additional:administrative burden)
» “diract controls on travel reqmrements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in fravel costs across government has been achieved)

« the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.

Executive Building

100, George Street Brishane

PO Box 15185 Cily East
Queenstand 4002 Australia
Telephohe +64 7 3224 2141
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiers.gld, gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158 O
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion,.any frequent flyer points that they. may currently hold accrued-from:past
travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members! Entittements Handbook havé
recently been approved by the Governor in Council-to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the-Queensiand Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that-within Government there may be other trave! policies if departments
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate otitside of the whole-of-
Government Air Travel Policy. | ask that.you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister's portfolio; and then progress amendments to align them:with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of; frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer pohcaes have been amended to perinit the ratention. of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance o
ensure that departmental management mechanisms are mzintained so that:

o employees continue booking air-fares at competitive rates

o employees are hotfavouring one airline over another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a pamcuiar airline’s frequent flyer
program

o - air travel is being:Kept to reasonabls leveals

o employees are not pursuing excessive ravel with a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries-about these matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Mahagement Unit on telephone (07).3405 4194 or by email
at'adam.humphries@hpw.qld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O’Ledry, Support Manager, Travel
‘Management Unit by email at cathy.oleary@hpw.qgld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298-in the Department of Housing and Public Works.

Thank-you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

=TT g N

Jon Graysorn
Direclor-General
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\ Queensland
- Government

For reply please quote: ES/LE — TF/13/13822 — DOCI13/108122

. {Jepa_rtri;t;nt of the
-5 JUL 203 Pramier-and Cabinet

Mr-John Sosso

Director-General

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
GPO Box 149 o

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear M%SMW

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent fiyer benefits, accrued as a result of
official travel at-public expense.

The Public Service Commission. Chief Executive, Mrian Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament; Mr-Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

» all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers-and public
sector employees (including ministeriai‘ard opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting ihe use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sectoremployee to future official travel only

+ MPs, ministers and public sectoremployees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the: traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
poirts they accrue at: publicexpense and be responsible for deciding héw they make
use of any points.

This determination will reciuce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there'is no scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points; regardless of whether: the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been inet by the Government/Patliament.

Our dété‘tmiha‘to” was based on our assessmant that;
. the; arrent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

o direci-controls on travel requirements are tnost éffective in reducing travel costs
{a 3|gmfl_can_t reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

« the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice,

Executive Building

160. George Street. Brisbane

0 Boi1518s  City Fast
Quieensisnd. 4oo2 Australia
Telephona +61 7-3224 2111
Facstmlle 5617 3229 2000
Webslte wwiw.préralers.qld.giov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158 o

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 265 of 333




These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
their discretion, any frequent flyer points:that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

|'wish:to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have
recently.been approved by the Governhor i Council to implement our determiination.
Similar amendments have also been made to-the Queensfand Ministerial Handbook;
the Queensland Opposition Handbook and the:Whole- of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may. be other travel policies in departments
or-other entities within ministerial portfolios that-operate outside of the whole-of-
Goverrimient Air Travel Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister's:portiolio, and then progress:amendments ic align them with
the new arrangements: regatding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points..

Furthermore, while frequent: flyer pohmes have been armianded to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at a person’s own-discretion, | seek your assistance to
‘ensure that departmental management mechanisiis-are maintained so that:

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
employees are not pursuing excessive travel with-a view to maximising the
accrual of frequent flyer points.

Should you have any queries about thase matters, please contact either Mr Adam
Humphries, Director, Travel Management Unit on telephone (07) 3405 4194 or by email
-at:adam. humphries@hpw.gld.gov.au or Ms Cathy O'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Managernent Unit by emait at cathy.oleary@hpw.gld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in the Departrnent of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistanse.

Yours sincerely

/ -%/;.Z — .

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
- Government

) _ S o _Departmeﬁt of-the,
For reply please quote! ESAF - TR13/1832 = DOCAI3/108123 Premier and- Cabinet
=5 JUL 2013
" Mr Neil Castles.

Director-General

Department of Housing and Public Works
PO Box2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Castles

[ wish to advise that on Thursday 20 June 2013, the Governor in Council approved the
Members' Entitlements Handbook AmendmentNoticé (No. 1) 2013 (copy attached).
Please also find attached an extract from the Queensiand Government Gazette of
Friday 5 July:2013, which provides notificatiori of these amendments,

As you are aware, the amendments effectively provide that members of Parliament are
now permitied to retain any frequent flyer paihts'; accrued as-a result of travel at public
expense, for use.at their own discreticn, Tie amendments follow-on from an
independent determination about frequent flyer point policies, made by me and the
Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan-Maynard.

This determination was made following a request by the Premier, the Honourable.
Campbell Newman MP that issies raised by the Clerk of the Parliament be considered
and an independent de‘tcrminaﬁbn}:be’ made on the future management and
administration of frequerit flyer benefits across the whole of the Queensiand
Govetnment, including for members of Parliament, ministers and Leaders of the
Opposition {including ministerial and opposition staff) and public sector employees.

The determination will reduce administrative processes across-Government/Parliament
and reflécts the legal position that there'is no scope to claim:. Gwiership of a person's
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airling: club-membership and
flights had heen met by the Government/Parliament.

Executive Buiiding

w0 George Street Brisbane
PO Box.15185 City East
Queensland soc2 Australia
Telephone 461 7 3224 2111
Facsimlle +61 7 3226 2950

O

Webslte www,prerdlers.gld. govau

ABN 65 950415 158
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Our determination was based 6n our assessment that:

« the current policy is inéffective in reducing trave! costs {especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

s direct controls on travel.requirements are most effective in reducing ifave!'costs
(a significant reductioty ifi-travel costs across government has been achieved).

+ the proposed approach is ¢onsistent with commercial practice,

To this end, | appreciate your-department's work in progressing siniiiar amendme_n_ts_' to
the whole-of-Government Air Travel Poficy to ensure this determination is consistently
implemented acfoss the public-sector:

| have written to the directors-general of all government departments-advising ther that
amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Council to implement our-determination, and that similar amendments
have been made to the whole-of-Government Air Travel Poiicy, the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook and the Queensiand Oppacsition Handbook. | have advised that
the changes to each document were in effect and that they :apply retrospectively.

| have also asked that each department id_e‘n{ify.an_d similarly amend any other
provisions relating to frequent flyer po’intsfin'dep‘artmental travel policies, that operate
outside of the scope of the whole-of-Goverhment Air Travel Policy.

Thank you again for your assistance in implementing these changes.

Yours sificerely

e

Jon Grayson
Director-General

*Encls
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MEMBERS’ ENTITLEMENTS HANDBOOK AMENDMENT NOTICE (NO. 1) 2013

1. Title

This Notice may be cited as the Members’ Entitlements Handbook Amendment Notice
(No, 1) 2013.

2. Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook

Amendment 1 - Section 2.3, — Travel Allowances, Allocations and Entitlements
OMmit—
“s allows the management of accumulated frequent flyer points;”

Amendment 2 — Section 2.3. — Travel Allowances, AHocations and Entitlements
omit—

“Airline travel club schemes and Frequent Flyer Schemes

Members may request membership to the aitline club schemes offered by Qantas Airways
or other domestic carriers. Membership o such schemes allows a Member to utilise airport
corporate lounge facilities and to participaie in associated Frequent Flyer programs. Under
such programs, Frequent Flyer points are aliocated to individual Members by the airlines
in recognition of eligible air travel. :

RBenefits which may accrue as<a result of publicly funded travel (i.e. travel on
Parliamentary business) may mot be personally availed of by a Member. Where
Members have accrued sufficient Frequent Flyer points, points will be converted for air
travel at the discretion of the ‘Travel Officer, on behalf of The Clerk of the Parliament, Air
travel availed through the use of Frequent Flyer points must be for the primary purpose of
conducting Parliamentary business.”

insert—

“Aitline travel clifh schemes

Members may request membership to the airline ¢lub schemes offered by carriers,
Membership of such schemes provides access to airport corporate lounge facilities and a
range of other personalised travel services offered by the carrier.”

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 269 of 333




Amendment 3 — Secﬁon 5.3.—Travel

B

omit—

“Upon ceasing to be a Member of the Legislative Assembly, Former Members may not
personally utilise Frequent Flyer benefits (refer section 2.3) accrued as @& result of
Parliamentary travel undertaken as a Member, Any accrued benefits may be used for the
purpose of reducing the expense of the Former Member’s travel referred to in section 5.2.4
and 5.3.1.”

ENDNOTES

Made by the Governor in Council on 2013,
Published in the Gazette on 2013.

Not requited to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.

The administering agency is the Department of the Premicr and Cabinet,
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5uly 2013]

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE No. 53
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Department of Community Safety
Brisbane, July 2013

It is notified that, pursuant to Section 319T({L)(b} of the
Correcive Servives At 2006, a Vicim Tust Fund has been
established In the name of yle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashle
Crawford, Ityle Petor Wiggens, Medlum Peter Wiggins as a result
of a payment to him pursuant to the Personal/ bykiries Proceealngs
Act zooz, Viclims of Kyle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashley Crawford,
Kyle Peter Wigzens, Medlum Pefer Wiggins may have a claim
against the Victim Trust Fund and that ¢laita may be payable from
the Victim Trust Fund. Potential claimants have six months from
26 june 2013 to start a proceeding in a court to have an eligible
victlm clalm agalnst Kyle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashley Crawford,
lyle Peter Wiggens, Modium Peter Wiggins,

Any victims of iyle Pater Wiggins AKA Ashley Crawford, ityle Peter
Wiggens, Medium Peter Wiggins who commence a claim against
* the offender and wish to make a claim against the Victim Trust
Fund must netify the Public Trustee of the commencement of the
claim and provide sufficlent proof of the commencetment of the
claim to satisfy the Public Trustee. This notification must be made
to the Public Trustee within six months of the establishment cfthe
Victim Trust Fund, as detajled above.

It shoukt! be noted that pursuant to section 3195(2)(a) of the
Copveciive Services Adt 2006, a viclim may have a potential
eligible victim claim whether ot not the offender is prosecuted
far, or convicted, of an offence in relation to the conduct for
which the victim s claiming.

Further informatlon relating to this claim can be obtatned, in the
first Instance, by wilting to: . :

Director

Legal and Conduct Unit
Department of Community Safety
GPO Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001

or by contacting the Director by phone on 3635 3740,
Marlene Morisori

Commissicner
Queensland Corrective Seivicds

Department of Community Safely
Brisbane, Jtily 2013

It is notified that, pursuant to Section 319Y(N}b) of the
Lorecive Senvices Aat 2006, a Victim Trust Fund has been
established in the name of Simone Clanna Hawis AI(A Simone
Clanna Danagh as a result of a payment tg her pursuant fo the
Fersona! fyuies Frocesdings A 200z, Vidins of Shnona Clanna
Harris AltA Slinone Clanna Darragh may tiave a ciaim against the
Victim Trust Fund and that claim may be payable from the Victim
Trust Fund. Potential claimanis have six midjiths irom 27 June 2013
to start a proceeding In a cowrt to hiave an-cligible victim clalm
against Simone Clanna Hatrls AKA Simone Clanna Darragh.

Any victims of Simone Cianna Havls A4/ Simone Cianna Darragh
who commence a claim againat the offender and wish to make a
claim against the Victim Trust Fund inust notify the Public Trustee
of the commencement of the clativiand provide sufficient proof of
the commencement of the cidim to satisfy the Publlc Trustee, This
notification mustie maddio tha Public Trustee within six months
of the establishment of the Victim Trust Fund, as detalied above,

It should be noted that pursuant to section 3195(2) () of the
Corrective Servces Adt 2006, a victim may have a potentlal
eligible victim claim whether or not the offender [s prosecuted
for, or convictad, of an offence in relation to the conduct for
whichHe vichimisclaiming,

Fusther Information relating to this claim can be obtainead, in the
first instance, by writing to:

Director

Legal and Cenduct Unit
Department of Community Safety
GPO Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001

or by contacting the Director by phone on 3635 3740,
Martene Morison

Commissioner
Queensland Corrective Services

Lnforamaiion Privacy Act 2009+ Sectien 157

Short title

1. This notlee may be cited as the #ier ofprivecy prineple
obligations i the ptiblic interest No. g (2o13),

Declaration of Walver of obligation to comply with the privecy
principles

2. Forthe Department of Communities, Child Safety and Erisability
Sarvices (‘Department of Communities').

3, Thewalveris forthe obligations in infomaation Privacy Principle 11
in Schedule 3 of the fylwmation Ay Ad zo0p only.

4, The waiver extends to the ons-iime disclosure of personal
information relevant to the/administration of the Duke of
Edinburgh's Award ("Awaiéd') made by the Department of
Communities to the Departmentof Education, Tralnlng and
Employment ("DETE").

5. The waiver remains in place until all personal information
required foradministeting tha Award has been disclosed by the
Department to DITE as part of the transition of responsibility.

Clare Smith

Acting Information Commissioner
Office of the Information Commissioner
Signed on the 28 day of june 2013

Parliarent of Queensiand Ac 2001

PARLIAMENTARY MEMBERS'
SALARY NOTICE (No. 1) 2013

1. Shart Title

Thie Notice may be-cited as the Aardamentary Mermbers Satuy
Matice Ve, 1/.2013.

2. Annuai Rate of Salary

Pursuant to sectlon 109 of the Aardiament of Quesnsiand Act
2001, Itisdeclared that on and from 1 July 2013, the annual

base rate of salary payable to a Member of the Gueensland

Legislative Assembly is $194,630,

The Meubers' Frlitiemernts Handteok shall be amended to
reflect the increase of 41.9% to salaries of Membess of the
Queensland Legislative Assembly and additional salaties
and Expense of Office allowances payable to Offtce Holders of
the Legistative Assembly, Ministers and Assistant Ministers,
effective on and from 1 July 2013,

ENDNOTES

1. Made by the Governor in Council on 4 July 2013,

2. Published in the Gazette on & July 2013,

3. Notrequired to be laid before the Legistative Assembly.

4. Theadministering agency Is the Department of the Premier
and Cabinet.

MEMBERS’ ENTITLEMENTS HANDRODK
AMENDMENT NOTICE (Ne. 1) 2013

1.  ShortTitle
This Notice may be cited as the HMembers’ Entitfements
Handbook Amendment Votice (Wo. 27 2013,

2.  Amendments to the Members' Entitlements Handbool

Sections 2.3.and 5.3, shall be amended to reflect changes
to the management of accumulated frequent flyer points
pursuant to the Handhook.

ENDNOTES

Macle by the Governor In Council on 20 June 2013,
Published In the Gazette on 5 July 2013,

Not required to be tald befose the Legislative Assembly.
The administering agency is the Department of the Premier
and Cabinet. :

b e
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Queensland
- Government

For reply piease quote; ES/LF — TF/13/13823 = DOC/13/108157 L
Depattmént f the: _
Premier-and Cabinet

=5 JUL 7013

Ms Annastacia Palaszczuk MP.
Leader of the Opposition
Parliament House

George Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Ms Palaszczuk

The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr:Nefl Laurie-has-written to-the Premier about the
management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by curraint and former members of the
Queensland Legislative Assembly under the Members’ Entitlements Handbook (the
handbook). As you know, responsibility for the administration of the handbook generally
rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a number of iega! and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer policy:

understand that the Clerk first raised these matters-with:the former Premier, Ms Anna
Bligh in January 2010, but that the forrmer Premier did:-not respond to him about them in
either written or verbal form.

In response to the. Clerk’s letter; the Premier advised that he had asked the Chief
Executive of the Public Service’ Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to consider the
issues raised and make an independent:determination on the future management and
administration of freguent flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Government perspective.

| wish to-advise (hat after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:

o il policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and.ptiblic
secior employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister of public. sector employee to future official travel only

+ MPs, ministers-and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships iinder the same terms that currently apply:

Executive Building

1ot Géorge Street  Brishane
PO:Box: 15185 City Eagt
Queersland. 400z Aiistralin
Télephone. £62-7 3244 d1i1
Facsimile +61:7. 4329 2900
Webisitd wiswipramiers;qldigov.au
ABN.65 939415 158
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The result of this: determmatlon is that the traveller will have:responsibility for deciding
how they make-Use.of any future frequent flyer points they. accriie at public expense, or
any frequent flyer points accrued at’ public expense that they riay :already hold.

This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of & person’s
frequent flyer points; ‘egardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was-based on our assessment that:

« the cutrent policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden}

« direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across goversment has been achieved).

+ ihe proposed approach is‘consistent with comimercial practice.
Amendments to the Meribers’ Entitliemerits Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Couiicil to implement our determination. Similar amendments have also

been made to.the Queénsland Ministerial Handbook, the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole=of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to'the handbook:

In relation to the amendments tothe OopoSition Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Servicés, on telephone (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours siricerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General

Pagi2of2
O
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Queensland
- Government

For reply:please quote; ES/LF « TF/13/13823 = DOC/13/108314

Department of the

;5;. jlu'}. 200 Premier and. Cabmef

The Honourable Jarrod Bleijie MP
Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
PO:Box 149

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Attorney-General

The Cletk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to-the Premier, the Honourable
Canipbell Newman MP about the management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
&urrent and former members of the Queenstand Legislative Assembly under the
Members' Entitlements Handbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
-administration of the handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

In.fis letter, the Clerk outlined a number of fegal aiid administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer policy.

In:response to the Clerk’s letter, the Premist asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service: Commission, Mr 1an Maynard and 1 to consider the issues raised and make an
independeiit determination on the future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Goveinment perspective.

| wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently deieimined that:

» all policies covering travel by members.of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
settoremployees (mcluding ministerial and opposition staff) should he amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by-an
MP, minister or public sector employee fo future official travel only

» MPs, ministers and p'ubliic sector employees should retain publicly funded airfine
¢l memberships under the samé terms that currently apply.

The restit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they make use. of any future frequent flyer points:they accrue at public expense, or
any fraquent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive Bisiding

100 G(_erge Street -Brisbane
PO-Box. 45185 City. Fast
Quéenslaid 4oo2. . Australia
Telephone +61 7. 3224 2117
Fatsimiile 46& 7 3220 2999
Websste wiwpkprermigrsiqldigov.au

ABN-65-959 415 158
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This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is.no scope to claim ownership of_'ajper_son's_
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
(a significant reduction in travel'costs across government has been achieved)
» the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice:

the Governor:in: Council to implement our determination. Similar amendments have also
been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook, the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the: Whole-of-Governmerit Air Travel Policy.

|-Uriderstand that the Clerk will shortly be cofresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook.

In refation to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephoive. (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours. sincerely

e o
o , — TR
BT /ﬁ?“f/’b}ﬁ S

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
Government

Fot reply please quote: ES/LF — TFR/13/13823 — DOG/13/108314- R
- Dapartment of the.

. jUL.ZU'I.’)_ . Premier and Cabinet

The Honourable Andrew Cripps MP
‘Minister for Natural Resources and Mines
POBox 15216

CITY EAST QLD 4002

DearMinister

The Clerk of the Parliamient, MF Neil Laurie has written o the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP-about the management.of fraquent flyer benefits accrued by
current:and former members of the Queenslaid L&gislative Assembly under the
Members' Entitlements Handbook (the handbook): A5 you know, responsibility for the
administration of the handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a number of legal and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer holicy.

In responsa tothe Clerk’s letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to consider the issues raised and make an
independent détermination on the future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, ffom a whole-of-Sovernment perspective.

| wish to advise that after 'c.onsidéringji'these matters, Mr-Maynard and [, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:

« all policies:coveritg travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employess (including ministerial and opposition:-staff)-should be amended
o remove any-piovision limiting the use of frequent flyer points-accrued by an
MP, minisier or public-sector employee to future official travél only '

« MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly furided airline
cluly memberships inder the same terms that currently apply.

The resuit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
tow they make use of any fu’tfureiffre‘q uent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
ahy fraquent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive Buiiding

106 George Street  Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7. 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2050
Weabsite vww, premiers.qld.goval

ABN-65 959 415 158
m|
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This determination will reduce administrative processes-across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal pdsition that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent fiyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Pariiament.

Our determination ‘was based on cur assessment that:,

+ the ciirrenit:policy is ineffective in reducing travel éosts (especially aite
consndermg the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requirements are most effedti\iéj?_ir;._'lfedut;ing {ravel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across governmenttias been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent:with commercial practice.
Ameéndiments to the Members’ Entitlements.Handbook have recently been approved by
the:Governor in Council to implement our determination. Similar amendments have also

been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook;, the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook.

In relation to the amendmeﬁis-ft'o;th'e Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr.Jan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephone (07) 3224 6922 should you havé any queties.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13823 — DOC/13/108314 P TES LS
' Department of-the
Premier and Cabinet

-5 JUL 2013

The Honourable David Crisafulii MP
Minister for'Local Government,
Community Recovery and Resilience
PO Box 15031

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman:MP about the management of frequent flyer benefits-acerued by
current and former members of the Queensland Legislative Assembly under-the
Members’ Entitlemerits-Handbook (the handbook). As you know, tesponsibility forthe
administration of the: handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

Ifv-his letter, the Clerk .Q'l_itt'ine_d a number of legal and administrative difficulties he has in
enforeing the handbotk’s:frequent flyel poiicy:

In response to the Clerk’s'letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Seivice Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to consider the issues raised and make an
independent determination. ofy the fiiiure management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Govemnment perspective:

| wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and I, in consuitation
with the Clerk; recently determined that:

« all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sectoremployess (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remova’any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points-accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee to future official travel only

. MPs, ministers and public sector.employees should retain publicly funded afrline
ciur memberships under the same’terms that currently apply.

The restilt of this determination is that the.-t_f_é'veller will have responsibility for deciding
how they imake use of any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any freqiient fiyer points accrued at public expense that they may aiready hold.

Executive Building

100 George Sireet Brisbane

PO Box 15385 City East
Queensiand goo2 Australia
Telephohe +61 7 3224 2111
Facsimile 461 7 3229 2950
Website wivw.preimiers.gld.goviau

" ABN B .g¢
65959 415 158 O
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This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects: the Tegal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost.of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that,
-+ the current policy is ineffective in reduding-éﬁavel_ costs (especially aiter
considering the additional administrative burden)
‘o .direct controls on travel requirements are: most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across: government has been achieved)
« the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governorin Council to implement our determination. Similar amendments have also

been made to-the Queensland. Ministerial Handbook, the Queenslahd Opposition
Handbook and.the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Folicy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs regarding thie
operation of the amendments to the handbook,

In relation. to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephone (07) 3224 6922 should you have any-queties.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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- Government

For reply please quote; ES/LF — TF/13/13823 —DOC/13/108314 S
: Depasiimeht-of the,

~§ 3L 203 ' Premiér and Cabinet

The Honourable Tracy Davis MP
Minister for Communities,

Child Safety and Disability Services
GPO Box-806

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the management-of freguent flyer benefits accrued by
current-and former members of the Queensland Législative Assembly under the

administration of the handbook generally rests with-the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a number of legal and. administrative difficulties he has in -
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer poiicy.

In response to the Clerk's letter, the Preimier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lah Maynard and | fo consider the'issues raised and make an
independent determination on the fuiure management-ahdf-ai‘dminiStratiOn of frequent
flyer benefits, fiom a whole<of-Government perspective.

| wish to advise that after consider_ihig:;ihese matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined.that;

« all policies covering travel by members of Parliament{MP), ministers.and public
sector eniployess (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent:flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee to future official travel only

+ MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
clu memberships under the same terrms that currently apply.

how they make use 6f any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any frequent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Exetative. Bullding

160 Geoige Street Brishane

PO Box i5i8s:. Ciy-East
‘Quesnstand: . 4oo2. Adstratia
Teleghone +61 7.3324:291¢
Facsiftifla +61 7 3224 2000
Wehbshe Wivw.prenilérsigld.govau
ABH65 959 415 158 O
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This determination will reduce adrhinistrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that fhere is:no scope to claim ownership of a persoivs
frequent flyer points, regardiess of whether the cost of an aitline club membership and
flights had been metby the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our-assessment that:

« the current policy is ineffective in réducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requirements. are.most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

« the propcsed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Council to:implement our determination. Simiiar amendments have also

been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook, the. Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

[ understand that the Clerk wil shortly be corresponding with MPs‘regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook.

In relation to the amendments to the Minisierial Handbook; please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephionie (07):3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Y.ours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Government

F.or reply please quote: ES/LF =~ TF/13/13823 ~ DOC/13/108314 e ORI S

Depariment of the -

-5 jUL 013 Premier and Cabinet

The Honourable Jack Dempsey MP
Minister for Police and Community Safety
PO Box 15195

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Minister-

The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written-ia the Premier, the Honourable
Carmpbell Newman:MP"about the management of frequent flyer-benefits accrued by
current and formermenibers of the Queensland Legislative Assembly under the
Members' Entitléments Handbook (the handbookK). As you know; résponsibility for the
administration of the handbook generally rests with the Clerk: '

In his letter, the Clérk:outlined & number of legal and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook!s frequent flyer policy.

In response to the Clerk’s letter, the Prernier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr-lan-Maynard and | to consider the issues raised and make an
independent determination on the future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole=cf:Covernment perspective.

I wish to-advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:

» all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector emplovees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any piovision liniting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister o public sector'émployee to- future official travel only

« MPs, ministers and public sector.employees should retain: publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

How they make use of any future frequentflyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any fraquent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Faecutive; Bullding
100 George Street Brisbane
PG Box 15185 - Clty East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2i14

" Facsimile 4617 3229 2900
Websile wivw.premiers.gld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158 O
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‘This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s

frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airlifie: club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:
o the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in redut:i'ngiffr_aye_{,cc_s’ts'
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been-achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with. commercial practice.
Amendmients:to the Members’ Entitlements Handbo_ci_)l%fhave recently been approved by
the Governor in Council to implement our determination: Similar amendments have also

been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook, the Queensiand Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Govarmment Air Traval Folicy.

| understand that the Clerk will shiorly be corresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the-amendments to the handbook!

In relation to the:amendments to the Ministerial Handbook; please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on.telephone (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

pEz

Jon Grayson
Director-Genetral

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 283 of 333




| Queensland
Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF ~ TF/13/13823 - DOC/13/108314 i
Department- of the

-5 JUL M5 ' Premier-and Cabinet

The Honourable Steve Dickson MP
Minister for National Parks,
Recreation, Sport and Racing
GPO Box 15187

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear-Minister

The Clerk of the Parliament, N Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, thé Horourable
Campbell-Newman MP-aboUt:the management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
current and former members:of the - Queensland Leyislative Assembly under the
Members’ Entitlements Haridbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
administration of the handbc‘iﬁok;_;g_én”eratly rests with the Clerk.

In his letter; the Clerk outlined -a number of legat and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer policy. '

In response to the Clerk’s letter, the Preiviier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to.consider the issues raised and make an
indépendent determination on the fulure Mmanagement and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from.a whole-of-Government perspective.

 wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and I, in-consultation
with the Clerk, recéntly-determined that:

o, &l policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and. public
sector empioyess (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the-use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, frinister or public sector employee to fiiture official travel only

o MPs, miiiisters and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
giup memberships under the same terms that-currently apply.

The resuit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they makeé use:of any future frequent flyer poi_hté-’th'e’y accrue at public expense, or
any frequent flyer “_p'dints accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive Building

100 George Street Brisbane
PO-Box 15185 City East
Queensiand 4ooz Australia
Telephone 617 3324 2113
Facsiniile +61 7 32292050
Wébsite www,preiniers.gld.gov.au

ABN:65.959 415 158 [
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This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that:there is no scope to claim ownership of a person's
frequent fiyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Governiment/Parliament.

. Our determination was based on:our assessment that:

o the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additiohal administrative burden)

+ direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing trave! costs
(& significant reduction in‘travel Costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed.approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members' Entitlements Handbook have recéntly-been approved by
‘the Governor in Council to implement our determinatioin. Sitnilar amendments have also

been made to the Queensfand Ministerial Handbook, the Queensland Oppositioh
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Trave! Folicy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be orrésponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook

in relation to the amendments to the M.i‘nisz‘enaf--_‘Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephone (G7) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours:sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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)Y Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13823 — DOC/13/108314

Dapartment of the

=5 JUL 208 Premler.and Cabinet

The Honourable ‘Glen: Eimes MP

Minister for Aboriginal'and Torres Strait Islander and
Multicultural Affairs:and

Minister Assisting the:Premier

GPO Box 15397 '

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Parliament; Mr Neil Laurie.has wiitten to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about:the:management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
current and former members of the'Queensland Legisiative Assembly underthe
Members"Entitlements Handbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibiiity for the
administration of the handbook:generally rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a numbet of legal and administrative diffictities he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer poiicy.

In.résponse to the Clerk’s letter; the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Satvice Commission, Mr lan Maynard and:1 to consider the issues raised and:make an
independent determination-on the future-management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Government perspective.

| wish to advise that aftei considering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recentiv determined that:

« all policies covaring travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector empioyees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to reraove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee to future official travel only

o [iFs. ministéers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
clib iemberships under the same terms that.currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they make use-cf:any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any frequent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Execlitive Suilding

100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 73224 2411
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Webslte www.premiers.gld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 w15 158 o

RTID188 ESD.pdf - Page Number: 286 of 333




This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership:of:a person’s
frequent flyer points; regardless of whethei the: cost of an airline club metbeérship and.
flights had been met by the Government/Parfiament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:

.« the current policy is ineffective in réducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requiremeénts are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government-has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor.in Council to implemént our determination. Similar amendments have also

been made to-:th_e Queensfand Ministerial Handbook; the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Folicy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be correspondiiig with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook

In relation to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Sfreet,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephione (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
- Government

For reply please qucte: ES/LF — TF/13/13823 - DOGC/13/108314 e
Department of the

-5 JUL 2033 Premier and Cabinet

The Honourable Scott Emerson MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
GPO Box:2644

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister

“The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie-has written 1o the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP abolit the management of frequent flyet benefits:accrued by
current and former members of the Queensland Legis!ative Assembly under the
Members Entitlements Handbook (ihe handbook). As.you know, responsibility for the
administration of the handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a number of legal and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook's frequent fiyer policy.

In responisé:to the Clerk's letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive:of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to consider the issues raised.and make an
independent détermination on the futiire management and administration of frequent
fyer benefits; from a whole-of-Covernment:perspective.

| wish to advise that after_.ic;qnsidering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently déterinined that:

«+ all policies covering travel by members-of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, ministar or public sector employee to future official travel only

« MPs, ministérs-and public sector employees should-retain publicly funded airline
club membeérships under the same terms that currently apply.

The resuit of this determination is that the traveller will have respansibility for deciding
haw they' make use of any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense,or
any frequent flyer points-accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Exgcutive Building

100 Georde Strbet. Beshane

PO Box 15385 City East
Queensland 4ooz, Australia
Telephone +61.7 3224 pis1
Facsimile +61 .7 3224 2900
Webslte wwiv.pretaiers.gld.gov.au

ABM 65 959 415 158
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Thisd'e__terminatit)n will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects-the legal position that there is no scope to claim. ownership of a person's
frequent flyer points, regardiess of whether the cost of an airlinieclub membership and
flights Had been met by the Government/Parliament.

‘Qur'determination was based on our assessment that:
" the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially afier
-considering the additional administrative burden})
« difect controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
{&significant reduction in travel costs across government hias been-achieved)

« the proposed approach is consistent with:commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members’ Entitloments Handbook have recently been approved by
theGovernor in Council to implerient ol determiration. Similar amendments have also

been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook; the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-=Government Air Travel Folicy.

{ understand that the Clerk will shortly be cotresponding with MPs regardmg the
operatson of the amendiments to the handbook

In relation to the-amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephana (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
Government

For repiy pleass. quote; ES/LF ~ TF/13/13823 = DOC/13/108314 e e
Departiment of the
Premier and Cabinet

- % JUL 200

The Honourable:-John-Paul Langbroek MP
Minister for Education,

Training and Employment

PO Box 15033

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Patliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the management of freguent flyer benefits accrued by
current and former members of the Queensland Legisiative Assembly under the
Members’ EntiﬂemenfsfHandbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the:
administration-of the:handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

In‘his letter, the Clerk ottlined a number of legai. and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook's: frequent flyer (palicy.

In response to the Clerk’s letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mi‘lan Mayrard and ! to consider the issues raised and make an
independent determination 6n thi.future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Government perspective.

I wish to-advise that after corigidering these matters, Mr Maynard and [, in-consultation
with the Clerk; recently determined that:

« all policies ¢overing travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector eniployee fo future official travel only

« MPs; ministers and public sector employees-should retain publicly funded airline
it memberships underthe same terms that currently apply.

The.resuii of this determination is that the traveller-will:have responsibility for deciding
how they make use of any future frequent flyer pointsthey accrue at public expense, or
any frequent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Execulive:Building

106 Geoige Street Brishane
PO-Box.15185 City East
Queensiand 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3329 2990
Website wwiwpremiers.qld.gov.au

ABN 657950 415 158 r
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This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Partiament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airfine club membership-and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament. '

Our determination was based on our assessment that:

« the current policy is ineffective "i'h;.’r'_'_e“ducir_!g travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

s the proposed'z'ap;dro'ach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the. Members’ Entitlements Ha.ndbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Council fo'implement our determination. Similar amendments have also
been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook; the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be cortesponding with MPs regarding the
. operation of the amendments to the handbook

In -r'e'lat'i_on to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephione (07).3224.6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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X8 Queensland
Government

Eorreply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13823 = DOC/13/108314

De;}a:tmeﬁt,o.‘ the

-5 JUL 108 Premier and Cabinet

The:Honourable Tim Mander MP
‘Minister for Housing and Public Works
GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister

- The: Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Camipbell Newman MP about the:mahagement of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
current and former members of the. Quéensland Legislative Assembly under the
Members’ Entitlements Handbook:(thé-handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
administration of the handbook generally rests with the Clerk:

ln h;s letter the Clerk outlined a number of 'egal and administrative difficulties he'has in

lii-response to the Clerk’s letter, the Premist asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lan Maynaid and |10 consider the issues raised and'make an
independent determination on the future management and administration of frequent
flyer-benefits, from a whole-of-Goveinment perspective.

| wish to-advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and 1, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently detérmined that:

+ all policies covering travel by members.of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector'employess (including ministerial and- ‘opposition staff) should be amended
to reémove any piovision limiting the use .Of-;fré_que_nt flyer points accrued by an
MP;:minisieror public sector employee to future official travel only

« MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club meinbeiships under the same terms that: clirrently apply.

The resuit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they make use of any future frequent flyer points they-accrue at public expense, or
any fraquent flyer polnts acerued at public expense that they may already hold,

Executive Building

100 Gearge Sireet Brishane

PO Box 15185 (ity East
Queensland otz Australla
Telephone +61 7 3224 2112
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website voww.pramlers.qid goviau

ABN.65:959 415 158 [
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

Our determination was based-on-oUr-assessment that:
o the current policy is ineffectivein-reducing travel costs (especially after’
considering the additional administrative burden)

» direct controls on travel rét;’u’i'f“_éme'n_ts are most effective in reducing travel costs’
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial-practice.
Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently-been approved by
the Governor in-Council to implement our determination. Simiiar:amendments have also

'b‘éé’h made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook; the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Governmerit Air Travel Policy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook.

In relation.to the amendments to the Minisisrial Handbook, please contact Mrlan Street,
‘ Directorof Ministerial Services on telephione {07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries,

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-Generai
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Queensiand
Government

Deparlment.of the

s JUL 2015 Premier and Cabirnet

Fot.reply please quote: ES/LF ~ TF/13/15823 — DOC/13/108314

The Honourable Mark:McArdle MP
Minisier for Energy and-Water Supply
PO Box 15456

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Minister

The Cletk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Lautie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the management of frequent flyer-benefits accrued by
current and former members. of the Queensland legislative Assernbly under the
Members’ Entitlements.Handbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
administration of the handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a number of legal-and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcihg the handbook’s: frequent flyer policy.

In response to the Clerk's letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mrlan Maynard and | to consider the issues raised and make an
independent détermination ori the-future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Géveimment perspective.

| wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and I, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:

« all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector emplovess (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be-amended
to removea anywrovision limiting the use of frequent flyer points-acerued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee to future official travel only:

« MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publiciy funded airline
clulymemberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The resuit of ‘this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they make:use of any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any fraquent flyer points acerued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive Bullding

100-Gearge Street  Brishane

PO Box15185 City East
QOuesnstand 4002, Austratia
Telephone 461 7 3224 2111
Fatsimile +61 7 3220 2090 -
Webslte: wwew preriers.qid.gov.au

ABN 65956 415 158
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This determination :will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is nd scope to claim ownership of a.person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether: the-cost of an airline club membershlp and
flights -had been met by the Government/Parliament.

our determination:was based on gur assessment’ that

» the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
consitlering the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requirements are'most effective in raducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government hias been achieved)

o the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members” Entitfements Handbook have recently beéjﬁi;ép'p'rovedfby
the:Governor in Council to implement-our determination, Sirniiar amendmentshave alsor
been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handboolk the:Quéensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Trave! Solity.

| understand that the.Clerk will shortly be corresponding with-MPs regarding the
operation of the.amendments to the handbook.

In relation to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministeridl-Services on telephone (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queties.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
- Government

o taply.please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13823— DOC/13/108314 e i,
Depaztraent of the

-5 JUL 2013 Premier and Cabinet

The Honoturable Dr John McVeigh MP
Minister for-Agricuiture,

Fisheries and Forestry

GPO Box 46

BRISBANE - QLD 4001

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP. about the management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
cutrent and former members of the Queensland Legislative Assembly under the
Members’ Entitlemsnts. Handbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
‘administration of the handbook genetally:rests with the Clerk.

l"ri_hifs’?lf__a’tter, the Clerk outlined a number of fagal and administrative difficulties he has in
‘enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer policy:

Ih-response to the Clerk’s letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Sefvice Commission, Mrlan Maynard and | to-consider the issues raised and make an
independent determination on the fuitre management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whols:of-Government perspective.

I wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and i, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:

« all'policies ¢oveting travel by members of Parliament.(MP), inisters and public
sector emiployees (including ministerial and opposition-staff):should be amended
to remova/any provision limiting the use of frequent fiyer points.accrued by an
MP, miihister or public sector employee to future official travel only

+ MPs, miiiisters and public sector employees should retainpublicly funded airline
ciu memberships under the same terms that currentiy-apply:

The resuit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they make use-of any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public-expense; or
any frequent flyer points-accrued at public éxpense that they may already hold.

Executive Building

100 George Street Brishane

PO Box.15:85 " City East.
Queenstand. -4oa2. Alstralia
‘Telephote:£61.7 3224 3115
Facslmile +61 7 3229 2080
Website vrww.premicrs.gidgovau
ABN 65 959 915 158 [
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This determination will reduce.administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that'there is no scope to ciéim--ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of-whether the cost of an:airling club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our-assessment that:

« the current policy is ine’ffecti_'ve"ir'_\' reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

» direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant.reduction intravel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
_-‘Amendments to the Members' Entitlements Handbook have recently-been-approved by
the Governor in Council to implement our determination. Similar amendiments have:also

been made to the Queenstand Ministerial Handbook; the Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Governmeiit-Air Trave! Policy.

I understand that the Clerk will shortly be:corresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook

in-relation to the amendments to the M?nfs”te’irfa_l Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telephctie (07) 3224.6922 should you have any queries,

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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- Government

For reply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13823 = D0OC/13/108314 B S S

Beparimens. of the
Premier and Cabinet

-5 JUL 20

The Honourable Tim Nicholls MP
Treasurer ahd Minister for Trade
GPO Box 611

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Treasurer

The Clerk of the:Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has writteri i the. Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newnian MP about the management of frequent flyer benefits-accrued by
current and former members of the Queensland Legisiative Assembly under the
Members' Entitlements Handbook (the handbook}. As you know, responsibility-for the.
administration of the' handbook generally tests with the Clerk.

In hisletter, the Clerk outiined a number of legal and administrative. difficulties he has.in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer policy.

In response to the Clerk's-letter, the Premier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
‘Service Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to consider the issues raised and make an
independent detefmination on the future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, froni a whole=of-Goverriment perspective, -

| wish to-;advise that after considering these matters; Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently deiermined that:

¢ all'‘policies covering travel by members-of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector employess (including ministerial and opposition staff} should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee to future official travel only’

» MPs, ministers and public sector:employees should retain publicly funded airline
club meinberships under the.same terms that currently apply.

Th_e-.rjesuit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how theymake use of any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any fratjuent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive. Building
100 Gaorge Streat Brishane
PO Box 15185 (ity Fast

- Queensland gooz Ausiralia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2111
facsimile +61 7 3220 2900
Website www.premiers.gid.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158 o
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This determination will reduce adm:mstratwe processes across Government/Parliament
and refiects the legal position that there | isho scope to claim ownersh:p of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club-fiembership and
flights had been met by the Government/Pailiament. :

Our determination was based on our assessment that:

« the curfent policy is ineffective in réducing travel costs (especially. afier
considering the additional administrative burden)

« direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction.in travel costs across government has been achieved)

» the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice;
Amendments to the. Members Entitlsments Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Coungil to implement our determination. Simiiar amendments have also
been made to the Queensfand Ministetial Handbook; the: Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-=Government Air Travei Policy.

| understand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs;regarding the
operation of thé. amendments to the handbook.

In relation to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street;
Director of Ministerial Services on telephishe (07).3224 6922 should you have any queries,

Yours sincerely.

Jon Grayson
" Director-General
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| Queensland
Government

Depariment:of the

-5 JUL 205 Premier ‘and Cabinet.

For reply please quote) ES/ALF ~ TF/13/13823 - DOCH3/108314

The Honourable Andrew Powell MP
Minister for Environmentand
Heritage Protection

‘GPO:Box 2454

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Patliament; M"r Neéil Laurie has -written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the.management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
current and former members of the Queensland Legislative Assembly under the
Members’ Entitlements Handbook:(the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
administration of the handbook génerally rests with the Clerk.

In his.letter, the Clerk ouflined -a number of iegal and administrative difficulties he has in
anforeing the handbook’s frequent flyer poiicy.

In-résponse to the Clerk’s letter; the Premiier asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service:Commission, Mr lan Maynard and | to consider the issues raised and:make an
independent determination on the fulure management and administration of: frequent
flyer benefits, from a ' whole-of-Government perspective. '

| wish to advise that after conisidering these matters, Mr Maynard and [, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:

» all policies ¢overing travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector emnioyess (including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
to Femove’any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, miiniister or public-sector employee to future. official travel only

« MPs, ministers and public sector employees should retain publicly funded aitline
¢iul memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The resuit of this determination is that the traveller will have respohsibility for deciding
how they make use of any future frequent flyer points-they accrue at public-expense, or
any frequent flyer points.accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive Building

wo George Street. Brishane
PO-Box 15185 Cily East
Quesnstand 4002 Australiz
Telephone +61 7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website wewipremiers.gld.gov.au

ABN B5 959 415 158 |
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This determination will reduce admiinistrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whetherthe cost of an aitfine club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament. '

Our determination was based on ourassessment that:

« the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional-administrative burden}

o direct controls on travel reqtiirements are most effective:in reducing travel costs
(a-significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the.Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Coungil to implement our determination. Sirnilar amendments have also
been made to the Queensiand Ministetial: Handbook; the. Queensland Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Solicy.

I understand that the Clerk will shortly b_‘e_'cd_'rre_'sponding with MPs regardir‘zg'ihe'
operation of the amendments to the handbook:

In relation’to the amendments o the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan ‘Street,
Director of Ministerial Setvices on teleptione (07) 3224 6922 should you have ‘any.queries.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Queensland
¥ Government

Fot feply please quote: ES/LF — TF/13/13823 = DOC/13/108314 -
Department.of the

~h JUL 2013 7 ' Premier and Cabinet

The Honourable Jeff Seeney MP:
Deputy Premier,

Minister forState Development,
Infrastructure and Planning

PO Box 15009 __

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Desar Deputy Premier

ThieClerk of the Parliament, Nir Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the management of frequent flyer benefits accrued by
currentiand:former members of the Queensland Legisiative Assembly under-the
Members’ Entiflements Handbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the
administration-of the handbook genertally rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk outlined a numbet of legal and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer paiicy.

Service Commission, Mrlan Mavnard and | to-consider the issues raised-and make:an
independent determination on'the future management and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whole-of-Government perspective.

I'wigh:to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in'consultation
with the Clerk, recenily determined that:

« all policies covering travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public

MP; ministér or public sector employee to futlire-official travel only

o MPs, minisieﬁrsf;and public sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
club’memberships under the same terms that currently apply.

The result of this dete‘riﬁfii_j’_&_tion is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how:they make use of any-future frequent flyer points they-accrue at public expense, or
any:frequent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Executive Bultding

100 George Sireet Brishane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand 4002 Australia
Telephane +6¢-7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 950 415 158
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This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a.person’s
frequent flyer points, regardless of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Government/Parliament. '

Our determination was based on our assessment.that:
« the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially afier
considering the additional administrative burden)

» direct'controls on travél_re_qu':iréme_’nts are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction it travel costs across government has heen achieved)

» the'proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.”
Amendments:to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governar:in:Council to implement our determination. Similarameéndments have also

been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook; the Queensiand Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travél Folicy.

L uniderstand that the Clerk will shortly be-correspondirig with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook.

I rélation to the amendments to the Ministsiial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Ditector of Ministerial-Services on telephione (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

W%;,

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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“The Honourable Lawrence Springborg MP
Minister for Health

GPO Box 48

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Deat Minister

The Clark of the Parliament, Mr-Neil Laurie has writter to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the tanagement of frequent-fiyer benefits accrued by
currentand former members of the:Queensland Legislative Assembly under the
Members’ Entitlements Handbook (the handbook). As you know, responsibility for the

administration of the handbook generally‘rests with the Clerk.

In his-letter, thie Clerk outlined a numbérof legal and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbook’s frequent flyer-palicy.

In response fo.the Clerk’s letter, the Premier-asked the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lan Maynard and |:fo:consider the issues raised and make-an
Independent determination-on the future mandgement and administrationof ftequent
flyer beniefits, from a whole-of-Guvernment perspactive.

I wish to advise that afté_'r_}“:icn-sidering these matters, Mr Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently dgtermined that:

« all policies covering travel by. members of Parfiament (MP), ministers and public
sectol ermplovees (including ministerial and o’p'p'jos_itio_n staff) should be amended
to remove any piovision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an

« MPs, ministers ahd public sector employees shiould retain publicly funded airline
club-membérships under the same terms that curfently-apply.

The resuit ¢f this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
hiow they'make use:pf:'any'future frequent fiyer points they accrue at publicexpense, or
any frequent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Execuiive Building

100 George Street  Brishane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand zoo2 Australia
Telephone +6t 7 3224 2112
Facsimile 4617 3220 2990
Webstte wwwspremiters.qld govay

ABN ‘65 959 415 158 [
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This determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position thatthere is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s

flights had been met by the Government/Parfiament.

Our:determination was based on our assessment that:

+ ‘the current policy is ineffective.in reducing travel costs (especially after
‘considering the additional administrative burden)

+ direct controls on travel requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in travel costs across government has been. achieved)

« the proposeéd approach is consistent with comimercial practice.
Amendments:to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in Council to implement our determination. Similar amendments have also
been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook, the Queensiand Opposition:
Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travef Folicy.

I understand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook:

In relation to-the amendments to the Ministsrial Handbook, please coritact Mr lan Street,
Directorof Ministerial Services on telepliona (07)-3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Jon Graysen
Director-General
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The Honourable dann Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, Major Events,

Small Business and Commonwealth Games
GPQO Box 1141

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister

The Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written to the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP about the management of frequent fiyer benefits accrued by
current and former-tiembers of the Queensland Legislative Assembly underthe
Members’ Entitlements:Handbook (the handbook)..As you know, responsibility for the
administration of the:handbook generally rests with the Clerk.

In his letter, the Clerk-outlined a number of | egal tand administrative difficulties he has:in.
enforcing the handbooksfrequent fiyer poiisy,

In résponse to the Clerk’s letter, the Premier asked:the Chief Executive of the Public
Service Commission, Mr lan Maynard and [ to consider the issues raised and make an.
independent determinatioh on the fuiure managemerit and administration of frequent
flyer benefits, from a whoie-of-Govériment perspective.

| wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and: |, in-consultation
with the Clerk, recently détermined that:

« all policies ¢overing travel by members of Parliament (MP), ministers and public
sector errpioyees:(including ministerial and opposition staff) should be amended
1o remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP; minister or public:sector employee to future official travel only

o MPs; ministers and public-sector employees should retain publicly funded airline
¢l memberships under the:same terms that currently apply:

The recuit of this determination is that the traveller will have responsibility for deciding
how they make use of any future frequent flyer points they accre at public expense, or
any frequent-flyer points accrued at: public expense that they may already hold.

Fxecuiive Building

100 George Sireet Brishane

PO Box 15185 City East ]
Quesnsland -4oo2: Australla
Telephohe +61 73224 3141
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website wvw.premisrs.gid.govau

ABN &5 955 415 158 O
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Th;s determmatton will reduce administrative processes across Govemment/Pariiament

frequent fiyer points, regardiess of whether the cost of an airline club membership and
flights had been met by the: Government/Parliament.

Ourdetermination was based on our assessment that:
+ the current policy is‘ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially afier
considering the additional administrative burden).

+ direct controls on fravel requirements are mosteffective in reducing travel costs
(a significant reduction in.travel costs across governmenthas been achieved)

+ the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.-
Amendments to'the Members’ Entitlernents Handbook have recently been -approved by
the-Governor'ih Council to implement our determination. Simiiar amendments have.also

been. made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook, the Queensiand Opposition
Hanidbook and the Whole-of-Govetnment Air Travel Folicy.

| uridérstand that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs.regarding the
operation of the amendments to the handbook.

In reiat’ibh_f’to the amendments to the Minisisilal Handbook, please_cont’aci Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on telepliorie (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Jon.Grayson
Director-General
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Departmant of the

=% JUL. NG Premier and Cabinetf

The Honourable lan Walker MP

Minister for Science,.information Technology,
Innovation and the Arts

GPO Box 5078

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister

The Clerk of thie Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie has written fo the Premzer'_.fthe Honocurable
-Campbe[l Newman MP about the management of frequent flyer beneﬁts accrueci by
Members’ Entrﬂe_me_n_ts Handbook {the haﬂ'd_b_onk) As you know, responsiblhty for the
administration of the:handbook generally rests - with the Clerk.

A his letter, the Clérk:outlined a number of fegal'and administrative difficulties he has in
enforcing the handbiook’s frequent flyer policy.

In response to the Clerk's letter, the Preiviier-asked the Chief Executive:of the Public
Service Commission, Mr fan Maynard and | to-consider the issues raised and make an
independent determination on the fulure ianagement and admmmtratson of frequent
flyer benefits, from-a whole-of-Government perspective.

| wish to advise that after considering these matters, Mr Maynard and [, in consultation
with the Clerk, recently determined that:
. all pohcnes cove ‘ng travel by members of Parllament (MP) mmlsters and publ:c

to remove anv prov;smn fimiting the use: of frequent flyer- pomts accrued by an
MP, minister ot public sector employee to future official travel only

« MPs; ministers and public sector employees: should- retain publicly funded airline
¢l memberships under the same terms that cUrrently apply.

The resuitof this determinationis that the traveller will have: responsibility for deciding
how they make use of any future frequent flyer points they accrue at public expense, or
any frequent flyer points accrued at public expense that they may already hold.

Exdécutive:Building

10c George: Street: Brisbane

PO Box-15185 City East.
Gueensiand, zpo2 ~Austtalia
Telephone 461 7 3224 2141
Facsimilé 4617 3229 2900
Wahsite wwdnpremiers:gld.govau

ABN €5 959 415 158
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This determination will reduce administrative processes. across Government/Parliament
and reflects the legal position that there is ho scope toclaim ownership of a person’s
frequent flyef points, regardieé‘é-zgof-fWheth_er the cost of an-airline club membership and
flights had been met by the Governiment/Parliament.

Our determination was based on our assessment that:
o the-current policy is ineffective.in reducing travel costs (especially afier
considering the-additional administrative burden)
+ direct controls on travel requirements are-most effective in reducing travel costs
(a.significant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)
» the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Governor in.Council to implement our determinatiori, Similar amendments have also

been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook, the Queensland -Opposition
Handbook and the Whole-of-Goveinment Air Travei Folicy.

| understarid that the Clerk will shortly be corresponding with MPs reégarding the
operation of the amendments fo the handbook.

In relation-to the amendments to the Ministerial Handbook, please contact Mr lan Street,
Director of Ministerial Services on teleptione (07) 3224 6922 should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely:

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Andrew Timperley

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 12:29 PM
To: lan Maynard )
Cc: Mike Kirton; Tim Herbert
Subject: Frequent Fiyars

Tan

Further to our previous discussions about the use of Frequent Flyer Points across Governient, just wanted
to give you an update on implementation of the revised policy.

You'll recall that Jon recently approved that all policies covering travel by Members of Parliament,
Ministers and public servants (including ministerial and opposition staff) be amended to remove any
provision limiting the use of accrued frequent flyer points, so as to allow all MPs, Ministers and public
servants (including ministerial and opposition staff) to retain points accrued fiom publicly funded travel for
use at their own discretion.

I subsequently emailed Neil Castles about amending the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy, and have
been advised that DHPW have confirmed how the policy should be amended to implement the new stance
on frequent flyer points.

In terms of implementation of this decision, the Governor in Council approved amendments to
the Members’ Entitlements Handbook (in relation to travel by MPs) on 20 June. This approval does not
come into effect until the amendments are gazetted, which is planned for next Friday, 5 July.

A DGBN has therefore been drafted for Jon to approve (currently in the approval system) which proposes
that: :

« all travel related policies/guidelines be amended from 5 July, so that a consistent approach across
Government commences on the same day. In addition to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook,
documents to be amended are:whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy, The Queensland Ministerial
Handbook and The Queensiand Opposition Handbook; and

o Jon to write to all Ministers, the Leader of the Opposition and all Directors-General to advise them
of the changes.

DHPW and the Parliamentary Service have been consulted on (and are comfortable with) the approach,
By all means give me a ¢ail if you need any further info or wish to discuss further.

Thanks,
Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobilef; = relephone

Number

Sent from my iPhone

1
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Andrew Timperley

From: Kylie Jacobson [Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 12:02 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Frequent Flyer Points

Thanks Mike,

This sounds fine to me, although as | am sure you are aware, the Ministerial Handbook is currently being reviewed
and will be shortly updated in relation to other matters.

Would you mind also drafting some text for an email to chiefs of staff regarding this change that | can send?

Thanking you
Kylie

Kylie Jacobson

A /Deputy Chief of Staff :

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 7335 { Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:En Ml

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLI>4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

CTTAsOAK AT FLDERES

From: Mike Kirton [mailto:Mike.Kirton@premiers.gld.gom@j
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 11:39 AM

To: Sue Orreal; Kylie Jacobson
Cc: Tim Herbert; Patrick Vidgen
Subject: Frequent Flyer Polnts

Hi Kylie/Sue
lust wanted to give you a heads up about impiementation of changes re: Frequent Flyer Points ....

You may recall that the Public Service Commission-Chief Executive and the Director-General, DPC recently determined that all
policies covering travel by Members of Pariiament, Ministers and public servants (including ministerial and opposition staff) be
amended to remove any provision limiting the tise of accrued frequent flyer points, so as to allow ail MPs, Ministers and public
servants {including ministerial and opjiosition staff) to retain points accrued from publicly funded travel for use at their own
discretion.

This determination was made following consultation with the Clerk of the Parliament.

in terms of implementation of this-decision, the Governor in Council approved amendments to the Members’ Entitlements
Handbook (in refation tatravel by MPs) on 20 June. This approval does not come into effect until the amendments are gazetted,
which is planned for next Friday, 5 July.

A DGBN has therefore-been drafted for Jon to approve (currently in the approval system} which proposes that:

s all travel related policies/guidelines be amended from 5 July, so that a consistent approach across Government
commences an the same day. In addition to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook, documents to be amended are:
whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy, The Queensland Ministerial Handbook and The Queensland Opposition
Handbook; and

* Jon to write to all Ministers, the Leader of the Opposition and all Directors-General to advise them of the changes.

DHPW, the Parliamentary Service and PSC have all been consulted on [and are comfortable with) the approach.

i
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By all means give me a call on ext: 46063 if you need any further info or have any queries.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Kirton
Director | Executive Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone:0732246063] Mobile: 0407 091556 | Fax: 07 3229 7494

Please consider the environment before printing this email

the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author’s consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those oz
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
gsubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of thig email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relieg on it; any form oif disclosure, modificaticn, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unlege stated otherwise, this email ) represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the enviroiment before printing this email.

2
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Andrew Timperley

From: Mike Kirton

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2013 3:03 PM

To: - lan Maynard

Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Tim Hertbert

Subject: FW: Frequent Flyers

Attachments: Attachment 2 - Changes to Air Travel Policy.pdf; 20130705122602711 .pdf; (FINAL

DRAFT) Attachment 7b - Letter to all Directors-General.docx
ian
Please see attached the documents referred to in Pat’s email below.

Regards,
Mike

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2013 2:36 PM
To: lan Maynard

Cc: Mike Kirton; Tim Herbert
Subject: Frequent Flyers

Tan

By way of update, I confirm that Jon has today written to the Director-General of the Department of
Housing and Public Works and all Directors-General aboui changes to the Air Travel Policy.

Mike will send through separately a copy of the signed letter to the DG, DHPW for your reference, in

addition to a Word version of the letter sent to all/DGs.

Mike will also send through Amendments made {0 the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy for your
information. :

Also for your information, amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook were gazetted today to
implement similar changes for MPs. 1t is understand that the Clerk of the Parliament will shortly be
corresponding with all MPs regarding the operation of the amendments to the Members’ Entitlements
Handbook.

Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook and theQueensland
Opposition Handbook for Ministers and Leaders of the Opposition. Jon has today written to all Ministers
and the Leader of the Oppasition to advise of changes to the Queensland

Ministerial/Opposition Handbooks.

Regards,

Pat

Sent from my iPad.

1
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Mr Neil Castles

Director-General

Department of Housing and Public Works
PO Box 2457 :

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Casfles

| wish to advise that on Thursday 20 June 2013, the Gevernor in Council approved the
Members' Entitlements Handbook Amendment Noiice (No. 1) 2013 (copy attached).
Please also find aftached an extract from the Queensfand Government Gazetfe of
Friday 5 July 2013, which provides notification of these amendments.

As you are aware, the amendments effectively provide that members of Parliament are
now permitted to retain any frequent flysr peints, accrued as a result of travel at public
expense, for use at thelr own discretion. The amendments follow-on from an
independent determination about frequent flyer poini policies, made by me and the
Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr [an Maynard.

This determination was made following a request by the Premier, the Honourable
Campbell Newman MP thatissues raised by the Clerk of the Parliament be considered
and an independent determination be made on the future management and
administration of frequent flyer benefits across the whole of the Queensland
Government, includiitg for inembers of Parliament, ministers and Leaders of the
Opposition (including ininisterial and opposition staff) and public sector employees.

The determination will reduce administrative processes across Government/Parliament
and reflects thelegal position that there is no scope to claim ownership of a person’s
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
Telephone +63 ¥ 3224 2414
Facsimile +64 7 3229 2950
Website www,premiers.qld.gov.au

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

To this end, | appreciate your department's work in progressing similar amendments to
the whole-of-Government Air Trave! Policy to ensure this determination is consistently
implemented across the public sector.

| have written to the directors-general of all government denartments advising them that
amendments to the Members’ Entiflements Handbook have recently been approved by
the Govemor in Council fo implement our determination, and that similar amendments
have been made to the whole-of-Government Air Travs! Policy, the Queensiand
Ministerial Handbook and the Queensiand Opposition Handbock. | have advised that
the changes to each document were in effect and that they apply retrospectively.

| have also asked that each department identity and similarly amend any other
provisions relating to frequent flyer points in departmental travel policies, that operate
outside of the scope of the whole-of-Goverament Air Travel Folicy. '

Thank you again for your assistance in impletmenting these changes,

Yours sincerely

P

Jon Grayson
Director-Genera!

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
(No. 1)} 2013.

Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook

Amendment 1 — Section 2.3. — Travel Allowances, Allocations and Entiticments

Omit—

“s  allows the management of accumulated frequent flyer points;”

Amendment 2 — Section 2.3, — Travel Allowances, Alocaticns and Entitlements

oOmit—

“Airline travel club schemes and Frequent Flyer Scheines

Members may request membership to the airline club schemes offered by Qantas Airways
or other domestic carriers, Membership to sugh schemes allows a Member to utilise airport
corporate lounge facilitles and to participaie in associated Frequent Flyer programs. Under
such programs, Frequent Flyer points ar¢ aliocated to individual Members by the aitlines
in recognition of eligible air travel,

Benefits which may accrue asca result of publicly funded travel (i.e. travel on
Parliamentary business) may not be personally availed of by a Member. Where
Members have accrued sufficient Frequent Flyer points, points will be converted for air
travel at the diseretion of the Travel Officer, on behalf of The Clerk of the Parliament. Air

travel availed through the use of Frequent Flyer poinis must be for the primary purpose of

conducting Parliamentary business.”

insert—

“Adrline travel club/schemes
Members may request membership to the airline club schemes offered by carriers.

Membership of such schemes provides access to airpost corporate lounge facilitics and a
range of otlier personalised travel services offered by the carrier.”
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Amendment 3 — Section 5.3, — Travel

ESCR S

omit—

“Upon ceasing to be a Member of the Legislative Assembly, Former Members may not
personally utilise Frequent Flyer benefits (refer section 2.3) accrued as 2 tesult of
Parliamentary travel undertaken as a Member. Any accrued benefits may be used for the
purpose of reducing the expense of the Former Member’s travel referred to in section 5 2.4
and 5.3.1.7

ENDNOTES

Made by the Governor in Council on 2613,
Published in the Gazette on 2013,

Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.

The administering ageney is the Department of the Prerpier and Cabinet.
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5 july 2013}

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE No. 53

795

Nepartment of Community Safety
Brisbane, July 2013

It is notiffad that, pursuant to Section 319T(HVE)} of the
Correciive Senvices Adt 2006, a Vicim Trust Fund has been
- established In the name of l{yle Peter Wiggins AXA Ashle?f

Crawford, Kyle Peter Wiggens, Medium Peter Wiggins as a resutt
of a payment to him pursuznt to the Aersoral fybwies Proceedings
Act 2002, Yictims of iyle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashley Crawford,
lyle Peter Wiggens, Medium Peter Wiggins may have a claim
agalnst the Victim Trust Fund and that ctaim may be payable from
the Victim Trust Fund. Potential claimants have six months from
26 june 2013 to start a proceading in a court [o have an cligible
victim claim against Kyle Peter Wiggins AKA Ashley Crawford,
Kyle Peter Wiggens, Madiur Peter Wigglns.

Anyvictims of Kyle Peter Wigglns AKA Ashley Crawford, Kyle Peter
Wiggans, Medlur Peter Wiggins who cormmence a claim against
the offender and wish to male a claim against the Victim Trust
Fund must notify the Public Trustee of the cammencement of the
claim and pravide sufficlent proof of the commencement of the
claim to satisfy the Public Trustee. This notificatlon must be made
to the Public Trustee within six menths of the establishment of the
Victim Trust Fund, as detailed above.

It should be noted that pursuant to section 3195(2)(a) of the
Corredive Services Act 2006, a victim may have a potential
eligible victim claim whether or not the offendey Is prosecuted
for, or convicted, of an offence in relation to the conduct for
which the victim is claiming.

Further information relating to this claim can be obtained, In the
first instance, by writing to: .

Birector .
tegal and Conduct Unit

Department of Community Safety

GPO Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001

or by contacting the Director by phohe on 3635 3740,

Marlene Morison
Commissianar
Queenstand Corrective Services

Department of Commuilfy Safety
Brisbane, july 2013

It is notified that, pursuant te Section 1T} of the
Corredive Senvices Adt 2oos, a Viclm Tust fund has been
established in the name of Simonte Clanna Haerls AKA Simone
Cianna Darragh as a result of a payment o lver pursuant to the
Fersono! nniias Broceedings Act zoo2, Victing of Straone Clanna
Harels AKA Simone Clanna Darragh may have a clafm agalnst the
Victimn Trust Fund and that elaim may be payahle from the Victim
Trust Fund. Potential claimants have six mwonths from 27 June 2013
to start a proceeding in a court to have anziighle victlm dlalm
against Simone Clanna Haitls AKX Simsia Clanna Damagh,

Any victims of Slmone Clanna Harris A4 Simone Cianna Darragh
who commence a claim agalist the offender and wish to make a
claim against the Victim Trust Faad midst notify the Public Frustee
of the commencement of the claimsand provide sufficlent proof of
the commencement of ine tlalm to satisfy the Public Trustee. This
notification must be made to the Public Trustee within six months
of the establishmentof the Viclim Trust Fund, as detatled above,

It should be noted that pursuant to section 3195{2){a) of the
Conrediive Senvces At zoa6, a victim may have a potential
allgible victim clatin whether ot not the offender is prosecuted
for, or convicted, of an offence in relation to the conduct for
which the victimis claiming.

Further information relating to this claim can be obtained, Inthe
first instance, by wiiting to:

Director

Legal and Conduct Unit

Department of Cammunity Safety

GPO Box 1425

BRISBANE QLD 4001

or by contaciing the Director by phone on 3635 3740.

Marlene Morlson
Commissioner
Queensland Corrective Services

bfarmation Brvecy Act 2009+ Sectlon 167

Shott title

1, This notice may be clted as the #ier ofprivecy principle
obligations fin the public interest No. 4 (Zo13).

Declaration of Walver of obligation to comply with the privacy
principles

2, FortheDepartment of Communities, Child Safety and Disability
Sewvices ("Depastment of Communities)

3. ‘Thewaiverisforthe obligationsIn Infoimation Privacy Prncipla 11
in Schedule 3 of the sybvmation Fivege A 2009 only.

&, The waiver extends to the one-line disclosure of personal
infarmation relevant to the adminisitation of the Duke of
Edinburgh's Award {("Awaid®} made by the Department of
Communities ko the Departmentof Education, Training and
Erployment ("DETE"™). .

5. The waiver remains in place uplil all personal information
required foradministedng the Award has been disclosed by the
Department to DETE as patt of the transition of responsibility.

Clare Smith

Acting Information Commissioner
Office of the Information Commissioner
Signed on the 28 day of fJune 2013

Parirrient of Quecnstand Acl Zoot

PARLIAMENTARY MEMBERS'
SALARY NOTICE (No, 1) 2013

1, ShortTitle

Thits Notice may be cited as the Amdmmeniay Members Salay
Notice (Mo, 1) 2019,

(3

Annual Rate of Satary

Pursuant to section 109 of the Aardigrtrent of Giteensiand Act
2oez, [t1sdeclared that on and from 1 july 2013, the annual
base rate of salary payable to a Member of the Queensland
Legislative Assembly is $194,630.

The Hembers' tntittements Handbook shall be amended to
reflect the increase of 41.9% to salaries of Members of the
Queensland Legislative Assembly and additional salaries
and Expense of Office allowances payable to Office Holdets of
the Legisiative Assembly, Ministers and Assistant Ministers,
effective on and from 1 fuly 2013,

ENDNOTES

1.  Made by the Governor In Cotncll on 4 July 2013,

2. Published Inthe Gazette on 5 july 2013,

3. Notrequired to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.

4, The administering agency [s the Department of the Premter
and Cabinet,

FMEMBERS' ENTITLEMENTS HANDBOOK
AMENDMENT NOTICE (No. 1} 2013

1, ShortTitle
This Notica may be cited as the Hembers’ fhlitlements
Handbook Amendment Notice (No, 1) 2013

2. Amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbool

Sections 2.3. and 5.3. shall he amiended to reflect changes
to the management of accumulated frequent flyer points
pursuant to the Handboaok,

ENDNOTES )

1. Made hy the Governor in Councll on 20 june 2013,

2, Published in the Gazette on 5 July 2013,

3, Not required {o be laid before the Legisiative Assambly.

4, The administering agency is the Department of the Premier
and Cablinet.
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Air travel indemaity

The Queensland Treasury Air Travel Indemnity Policy relates to cover for
Queensiand government employees who are injured or killed in an aircraft
accident while on official duties, Contact Queensiland Treasury

(http:/iwww treasury.qid.gov.au/officalknowledge/governancefindex.sfitml) for
further information.

Excess baggage

Travellers should consider alternatives to paying excess baggage such as
couriering or posting material prior {o departure. Personal excess baggage
should be paid for by the traveller when not directly related to official travel.

Valet parking

Use of valet parking must be approved by the chisf executive.

-Loyalty-programy =
TCHFINF /
a-bet

Frequent flyer points or other loyalty progt. efits accrued in the course
& not fo er's persorial use, Where approptiate,

§ of other loyalty program benefits accrued for official
d-by-the-agency-to redeam-further officlal-travel v

of official fravel ar
frequent f 1

Lounge club memberships

Membership of lounge clubs may be considered an operational requirement
for chief executives. Membership tnust not be provided for other employees
{existing memberships at the time this policy is released may continue until
the expiry date) unless they ara frequent travellers as determined by the chief
executive. An employee might be regarded as a ‘frequent travelter' if their
normal duties require that they travel at least three times a month,

This policy does not pravent travellers with private memberships from making
use of lounge club facilities.

Travelling on governyaent aircraft

Refer to the guidelines for the use of government aircraft for official transport
issued by the Fremier.

Consultation

In-addition to specific consultation requirements set out below, and when
planning an overseas trip other relevant agencies should be consulted so
that unnecessary duplication of trips is avoided.

Whole-of-Government Aiv Travel Pollcy -4 Version: 30 April 2012

O
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For reply please quote: ES/LF — TH/13/13822 - DOC/13/108122

To: All Directors-General

Dear

| write to advise of amendments to the policies within Government and the Parliament
surrounding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer benefits, accrued as a resulf of
official travel at public expense.

The Public Service Commission Chief Executive, Mr lan Maynard and |, in consultation
with the Clerk of the Parliament, Mr Neil Laurie have independently determined that:

+ all policies covering travel by members of Pariiament (MP), ministers and public
sector employees (including ministerial aad oppesition staff) should be amended
to remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an
MP, minister or public sector employee io future official travel only

e MPs, ministers and public sector empioyees should retain publicly funded airline
club memberships under the same termsz that currently apply.

The result of this determination is that the traveller will be able to retain frequent flyer
points they accrue at public expensé and be responsible for deciding how they make
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

Qur determination was based on our assessment that:

« the current policy is ineffective in reducing travel costs (especially after
considering the additional administrative burden)

e direct/conitrols on trave! requirements are most effective in reducing travel costs
(a sigriificant reduction in travel costs across government has been achieved)

e the proposed approach is consistent with commercial practice.
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These amendments also apply retrospectively, with any person able to retain, for use at
- their discretion, any frequent flyer points that they may currently hold accrued from past
travel at public expense.

| wish to advise that amendments to the Members’ Entitlemnents Handbook have
recently been approved by the Governor in Council to implement our determination.
Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensland Ministerial Handbook,
the Queensiand Opposition Handbook and the Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

| understand that within Government there may be other travel policies in depariments
or other entities within ministerial portfolios that operate outside of the whole-of-
Government Air Trave! Policy. | ask that you identify any such policies within your
department, or minister’s portfolio, and then progress amendments to align them with
the new arrangements regarding the accumulation, and use of, frequent flyer points.

Furthermore, while frequent flyer policies have been armended to permit the retention of
frequent flyer points for use at.a person’s own discretion, | seek your assistance to
ensure that departmental management mechanisms are maintained so that:
o employees continue booking air fares at competitive rates
o employees are not favouring one airline ovey another (to the detriment of
budgets) based on their membership of a particular airline’s frequent flyer
program
7 air travel is being kept to reasonable levzis
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
at adam.humphries @ hpw.gld.gov.aw: or Ms Cathy O’'Leary, Support Manager, Travel
Management Unit by emaii at cathy.oleary@hpw.gld.gov.au or on telephone

(07) 3224 8298 in thé Department of Housing and Public Works.

Thank you for your assistarice.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General
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Andrew Timperley

From: lan Maynard

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2013 5:51 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Mike Kirton; Tim Herbert
Subject: Re: Frequent Flyers
Thanks Pat

Sent from my iPad
On 05/07/2013, at 2:35 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen @premiers.gqld.gov.au> wrote:
Ian

By way of update, T confirm that Jon has today written to the Director-(eneral of the
Department of Housing and Public Works and all Directors-General about changes to the Air
Travel Policy.

Mike will send through separately a copy of the signed letter to the DG, DIIPW for your
reference, in addition to a Word version of the letter seni t¢ all DGs.

Mike will also send through Amendments made to the Whole-of-Government Air Travel
Policy for your information.

Also for your information, amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook were
gazetted today to implement similar changes for MPs, It is understand that the Clerk of the
Parliament will shortly be corresponding ‘with ell MPs regarding the operation of the
amendments to the Members’ Entitlements Handbook.

Similar amendments have also been made to the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook and
theQueensland Opposition Handbook for Ministers and Leaders of the Opposition. Jon has
today written to all Ministers and the Leader of the Opposition to advise of changes to

the Queensland Ministerial/Opposition Handbooks.

Regards,

Pat

Sent from my iPad

1
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Andrew Timperley

From: O'LEARY Cathy [Cathy.OLEARY @hpw.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2013 5:16 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Cc: HUMPHRIES Adam

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Mike — | foliowed the email trail and found out that the response to Pat’s email is with Neil. | let the DG’s Office know
about the gazetting dates etc and hinted the need to get the response back to Pat so that thie lettercan be finalised in
order to come back to us.

If you need to call me on Friday my mobile number isfiimper -

regards

Cathy (’Leary

Senior Project Officer

Travel Management Unit, Procurement Transformation Division
Department of Housing and Public Works

Telephone: 3224 8298

Facsimile: 3224 7921

E-mail: cathy.oleapy@hpw.qgld.gov.au
Web: Travel Hesources / Travel Management Unit

Please consider the environment before printing this email -

Procurement Transformation Division - Your strategic pariner in procurement

Procurement improvement consuliancy services » Supply market analysis » Straiegic procuretient information databasoes and systems + e-procurement systems and advice *
Procurement training and cartification » Procurement policy advice » Government disposals » Wiole-of-Governanent contract administration « Sacond party Quality Assurance
Cerlification services » Travel Management Services

EEEEAEHERRIERRIEIESA S kbR kR Rk

Disclaimer

The contents of this elecironic message and any attachments are intended aisly for the addressee and may contain priviieged or confidential information. They may only be used for
1he purposes for which thay were supplied. If you are not the addrassee, you aze nofifiad that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing cr photocepying of the contents
of this message or attachments Is siricily prehibited, The priviiage of confidentiality attached to this message and attachmerts is not waived, lost or destroyed by raasen of
mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please noilty the sendar by refurn e-mall or ielaphene. Thank you.

From: Q'LEARY Cathy

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2013 4:53 PM

To: 'Mike Kirton'

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Goverament Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Mike — as discussed, | will chase up the official response from Neil to Pat. | will let you know where it is at.
| am ready to upload the Air Travel Policy to the web with a simple Approved Date (as discussed) as soon as the
letter is signed and dated.

Mike, would you like a copy of the new Draft Travel Policy (consultation has been undertaken with all agencies) for
consideration? '

regards

Cathy O’Leary

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
E-mail: cathy.cleary@hpw.qld.gov.au
Web: Travel Resources / Travel Management Unit

Please consider the envirenment before printing this email

Procurement Transformation Division - Your strategic pariner in procurement

Procurement improvement consultancy services » Supply market analysis » Strategic procurement information databases and systems » e-procurement systems and advice *
Procurement training and certification « Procurement policy advice » Govemmant disposals « Whole-of- Govemment contract administration » Second party Quality Assurance
Cerlification services * Trave! Management Services

Dlsciasmer

The contenis of fhis electrenic message and any attachements are intended only for the addressee and may conlain privilagsd or confideniial informiation. They may only be used for
the purpeses for which they were supplisd, If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downtoading, printing or photoconying of the contents
of this message or aitachments is siricily prohibiled. The privitege of confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, inst or dasiioyad by reason of
mistaken defivery 1o you. If you receive this message in error pleasa nolify the sender by retum e-ma or telephone. Thank you.

From: Mike Kirton [mailto:Mike.Kirton@premiers.qgid.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2013 4:45 PM

To: O'LEARY Cathy

Subject: FW: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential '

Hi Cathy
Are you able to assist in Adam’s absence?

Thanks,
Mike

From: Mike Kirton
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2013 4:44 PM

To: 'HUMPHRIES Adam’

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Adam
Sorry to bother you — any further thoughts or advice on this?

Thanks,
Mike "

From: Mike Kirton
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2013 4:56 PM

To: '"HUMPHRIES Adam'

Cc: O'LEARY Cathy

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Government Air Trave! Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidentia!

That's great, thanks Adam

i understand your reasons for wanting to retain the existing wording for the approval, but there may he issues with
this. The Premier has not approved this policy change: the DG of DPC and the PSC CEO have, so if you want to
include an “approved by” statement, ] would suggest it should come from the DG, DPC. However, this may carry
issues as the DG, DPC has only agreed to remove part of the policy: he hasn’t approved the whole document.
Wouldn't the letter from the DG, DPC give weight to expectations about implementation? Is the poilcy due to be
reviewed in its entirety any time soon? Perhaps the statement could be updated then?

By all means give me a call on 322 46063 if you wish to discuss.
2
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Regards,
Mike

From: HUMPHRIES Adam [mailto;Adam.HUMPHRIES@hpw.qld.aov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2013 1:24 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Cc: O'LEARY Cathy

Subject: FW: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Mike
Cathy and | have reviewed the attached correspondence and have no issues with the propossd wording or structure

as long as the proposed amendment to the w-0-G policy has been approved by our DGt have added both Cathy
and myself as contact points for agencies in case of questions (please see attached):

In terms of the amendment to the policy itself, our preference would be to retain the wording: This policy was
approved by the Premier on 21 June 2013, rather than just insert the effective date. We feel this strengthens the

policy.

Please do not hesitate to contact myself or Cathy if you have/any further questions
Kind regards

Adam

Adam Humphries | Director,

Travel Management Unit

Procurement Transformation Division
Dapartment of Housing.and Public Works
Level 14 Mineral House

Cnr George and Margaret Streets, BRISBANE
GPO Box 123, BRI .

(07) 3239 6867 | ME73 Telephone || £ (67} 320 47921
mailto: adam.humphries @ hpw.dld.gov.ag
www.qgm.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this erail

Queensland Government Chief Procurement Offics - Your stralegic pariner in procuremert.

Procurement improvement consultancy services + Supply arkel analysis « Strategic procurement information databases and systems + e-procurement systems and advice » Procurement
training and certificaiion + Procurement policy adyics s Government disposals « Whole-of-Govemment contract adrinistration + Second party Quakity Assurance Certilication senvices + Travel
Management Services

L s s s R e T e ad 22 22 1]

Disclaimer

FREAERARRRRTTAETTAR AR AR LER

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended cnly for the addressee and may contain privileged or confidential information. They
may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is striclly prohibited. The privilege of confidentiality attached to this message and
altachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to yeu. If you receive this message in error please nolify the sender by refum e-mail
or telephone. Thank you.
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From: Mike Kirton [mailto: 1

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2013 9:15 AM

To: HUMPHRIES Adam

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Government: Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks Adam

Could you please confirm that the attached amendments to the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy are those
that your Director-General would be asked to approve (apologies for the rough and ready amendiments).

I’d also appreciate your comments on the attached letter to your Director-General as well as letters {o all Directors-
General, which have been drafted for our D-G’s signature this week. With the letter to all Directors-General, is it
possible to include a DHPW contact for advice about the whole-of-Government Air Travei Palicy?

Regards,
Mike

From: HUMPHRIES Adam [mailto:Adam HUMPHRIES@hpw,qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2013 4:03 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flver henefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Mike

| provided feedback to Mary early last week on this matter kut unfortunately she was off sick for a couple of days.
On Friday | received some follow up questions, so fairly sire this-would have been sent to Neil either late Friday or
over the week end,

Please let me know if you have further guestions
Kind regards

Adam

Adam Humphries | Director,

Travel Management Unit

Procurement Transformation Division
Department of Housing and Public Works
Level 14 Mineral House

Cnr George and Margaret Stregts, BRISBANE

GPO Box 123, BRI ann.
(07) 32309 6867 | M B2 feePRone = (07) 322 47921

mailto: adam.humphries @ hpw. old gov.au
www.qgm.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment befors prinling this email

Queensland Government Chicf Procureinent Office - Your sirategle partner in procuzement,

Procuramant improvemsni consuitancy services * Supply market analysis « Strategle procurement information datzbases and systems * e- procurement syslerns and advice ¢ Procurement
training and cenlification » Procusement poiicy advics * Govemment disposals » Whole-of-Govemment contract administration » Second party Quaty Asswrance Certification sevices « Travel
Management Services

From: Mike Kirton [mailto:Mike. Kirton@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent; Monday, 24 June 2013 2:02 PM

To: HUMPHRIES Adam
Subject: FW: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

4 O
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Hi Adam

| understand that you've been discussing the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits with
Andrew Timperley in DPC previously.

Mas this email been forwarded to you for action in DHPW? Just trying to take stock of where we're up to with the
changes reguired to the various documents, so that | can brief our DG.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Kirton
Director | Executive Services f the Premier and Gabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | Mobile>:73 Telephone |y oy 07 3009 7494

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2013 9:07 AM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: FW: Whole-of-Government Air Travel PO|1CV and frequent flyer henefits
Sensitivity: Confidential

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone; 07 3224 6061 | Mobile

““““ VA |m|r\ ¥
TetHROet

From Kym Asprey (Housing and Publlc Works) On Behalf Of Ne»l Casttes (Housing and Public Works)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2013 9:01 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: RE: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits

Sensitivity: Confidential '

Dear Patrick

Neil has asked for this email to be progressed to anofficer for comment, a response will be forthcommg.
Regards

Kym Asprey for

Neil Castles | Director-General | Department Fousing and Public Works]
PO Box 2457, BRISBANE QLD 4001 |

Level 7 80A George Street |

neil.castles @hpw.gld.gov.au |

g3 Please cansider the environment before/prirting this email

From. Patrlck Vlug\ n h alito Patnck Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.aul

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2013 3:48 PM

To: CASTLES Neit

Cc: Ian Maynard; Mike Kirton

Subject: Whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent ﬂyer benefits
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Neil

| refer to the Queensland Government's whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy and frequent flyer benefits accrued as
a result of official travel.
5
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By way of background, the Clerk of the Parliament (the Clerk) has written to the Premier about the management of
frequent flyer benefits accrued by current and former members of the Queensland Legislative Assembly (MPs) under
the Members’ Entitlements Handbook (the Handbook). Responsibility for the administration of the Handbook generally
rests with the Clerk. The Handbook provides in part that frequent flyer benefits accrued as a resuit of publicly funded
travel (i.e. travel on parliamentary business) may not be personally availed of by MPs. However, MPs can utilise these
frequent flyer points for future official travel on partiamentary business.

As you know, this is a similar policy to that in the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy, which provides that frequent
flyer points accrued in the course of official travel are not available for the traveller's personal use and that where
possible, the points may be used to redeem further official travel.

In his letter to the Premier, the Clerk outlined a number of legal and administrative difficulties in enforcing the
Handbook’s frequent flyer policy. In particular, enforcement is difficult as the aitlines do not allow the use of multiple

memberships of frequent flyer schemes as a tool to separate a MP's official and private frequent flyer points.
Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege N\ <

Following on from the Clerk’s letter, the Premier asked Jon Grayson and lan Maynard to consider the issues raised
and to make an independent determination on the future management and administration of frequent flyer benefits,
taking a whole-of-Government approach.

Jon and lan have considered these matters, taking note of the approach/in cther jurisdictions and the private sector,
and the legal and administrative difficulties confronted in administering frequent flyer policies. In response to these
matters, they have determined that:

) amendments be progressed to all policies covering travel by MPs, ministers and public sector employees to
remove any provision limiting the use of frequent flyer points accrued by an MP, minister or public sector
employee to future official travel only; and

. MPs, ministers and public sector employees will tetain publicly funded aitline club memberships under the
same terms as any current policies. :

This determination will vest with the traveller responsibility for determining how they make use of accrued frequent
flyer points and reflects the legal view on these matters.

To implement this determination, it is proposed to simuitaneously amend the Members’ Entitlements Handbook,
Ministerial Handbook, Opposition Handbogk and the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

To this end, | seek your advice on what arnendiments are required to the whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy which
implements the above decision. | undersiand that some preliminary discussions have been had at officer level with
Adam Humphyries in your department. i your officers require any further assistance, they can contact Mr Mike Kirton,
Director (Executive Services) in DPC on-ext: 46063. .

Following the amendment of the Members’ Entitlements Handbock, Ministerial Handbook, Opposition Handbook and
the whole-of-Government Air Tiavé! Policy, the Director-General of DPC will write 1o all directors-general advising of
these changes and asking that they similarly progress amendments to any other relevant policies within their
departments or Minister's porifolio, to ensure that they align with the amended whole-of-Government Air Travel Policy.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Govesnance | Depa

ment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile

,*$+$***$*$*$*$*$ kofe s s ok sk ok R *Dlsc]eumer EEE SRR L E R e i
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The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may
contain privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege
or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of

mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or
telephone.

Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking
of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qid). Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

Idetstamp!

"Thig email is intended only for the addressee. Itg use
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.
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Unlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

gsubsequently confirmed in writing. The opinion® expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland:. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately,

Thig email is intended only foxr the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and i%t . /is mot
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

If you have received this email in error, please nrotify the author and delete this
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
of this emaill except where
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subseqguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and de not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received thig email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Andrew Timperley

From: Michae! Hickey [Michael Hickey @ parliament.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2013 4:58 PM

To: Mike Kirton

Subject: RE: MEH Amendment Notice No 1 for 2013

No worries mate

Michael Hickey
Director of Corporate and House Services

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Parfiament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brisbane Qlc 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7125 Fax; 07 3210 0754

mailto:Michael.Hickev @pariiament.qld.gov.au

From: Mike Kirton {mailto:Mike.Kirton@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2013 4:57 PM

To: Michael Hickey

Cc: Neil Laurie; Craig Atkinson; Lynelle Osborne

Subject: RE: MEH Amendment Notice No 1 for 2013

Michael
Another delay ... make that 5 July gazettal. It WILL happen thei.

Thanks for your patience.
Mike

From: Michael Hickey [mailto:Michael.Hickey@parliament.ald.gov.aul
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2013 9:29 AM

To: Mike Kirton

Cc: Neil Laurie; Craig Atkinson; Lynelle Osiborne

Subject: RE; MEH Amendment Notice No 1 for 2013

Good one — thanks Milke

iMichael Hickey
Director of Corporate and Holse Sérvices

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
Padiament House

Cnr George and Alice Sireets Brisbane Qld 4000

Ph: 07 3406 7125 Fax: 07 32106754
mailto:Michas!. Hickey @parliament qld.gov.ai

From: Mike Kirton linailto; Mike.Kirion
Sent: Thursday, 20-June 2013 9:47 AM .

To: Michael Hickey

Subject: MEH Amendment Notice No 1 for 2013

Hi Michael

in AT's absence, just wanted to give you an update on this amendment notice to the MEH, which was going to be gazettad

tomorrow.

1
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We're just working through all of the other Government policies and handboaoks that need to be changed to reflect the new
policy on frequent flyer points. As a result, the gazette notice for MEH Amendment Notice No 1 (2013} will be published in next
week’s gazette, on 28 June

[ will of course get back to you again next week to confirm gazettal next Friday, but ay all means give me a call on ext: 46063 if
you need to discuss in the meantime.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Kirton
Director | Executive Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6063 | MobiEe:| Fax: 07 3220 7494

Please consider the environment before printing this emait

This email ig intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless ctherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no lilability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expréssed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily ‘

repregent the views of the State of Queensland., This email is confidential and may be
subiject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, ‘pleage notify the author and delete this
mesgsage immediately.

Consider the environment before you prini this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confiderifial and onty for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are stricily pichibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoaver with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail fo the sendei or by telaphone to the Parllamentary Service on +81 7 3406 7141,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the autnor's, eicept where the e-mail makes it ciear otherwise. The unauthorised publicaticn of an e-mail ard any
attachmenis generaied for the offigial functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Membsrs may constiluie a
contempt of the Queensiand Parliament. f the infermation contained in this e-mail and any attachments bacomes the subject of any request under freedom
of information legistation, the author or the Pariamentary Service should be netified.

It is the addressee's responsibilily lo/scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error,

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed-without the author's consent.

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
NOTICE -~ This e-mail and any atiachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this g-mail in efror, yau are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying oy dealing in anyway whatsoever with i, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-malil to the sender or by telephone o the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111, -

" Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The unauthorised publication of ari a-mail and any
attachments generated for the offical functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute &
contempt of the Queenstand Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subjzct of any request under freedom
of information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified. - '

.

It is the addresses’s responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the infarmation is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Kelly Healey (Skuse)

From: Tim Herbert

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2013 8:19 PM
To: Jon Grayson, Patrick Vidgen
Subject: MP salaries - way forward

Jon and Pat,

FYI, this afternoon | was called to a meeting with Peter Turnbull from the Premier’s office, the Attorney-
General and Imelda Bradley from DJAG to discuss implementation of the five point plan for the review of
MP salaries and allowances.

In summary, the following was discussed:

¢ The Tribunal will be named the Independent Remuneration Tribunal (IRT) to consist of the three
members that the Premier announced — with the Chair to be Professor Tim Brailsford,

e Members are to be appointed by the Governor in Council on a part titme basis for three years and
will be remunerated at rates to be determined, but based on the standard remuneration procedures;

o Until the Tribunal is legislated for, it will be set up administratively tirough a significant appointment
submission to Cabinet (similar to the arrangement with the Gas Fields Commission),

e It's task is to review salaries and allowances and produce three determinations by mid October (in a
similar fashion to the Federal Remuneration Tribunal), covering MP base salaries, MP allowances
and office holder salaries;

e Legislation is to be prepared, introduced and passed in the first week of August to:

o break the nexus with the Commonwealth;

o re-set MP salaries to the rate they were immsdiately before the pay rise and legislate
against back pay;

o ensure that there are no flow on effeciz to MP benefits, such as superannuation, based on
the current salary rates; and

o establish the IRT in legislation (to provide for the IRT, the members, and the principles
under which they will operate);

o The legisiation will be the Premier's s that DPC will take the lead on developing this but work with
DJAG, the IRT and the Clerk to develop the Bill. It is important that the IRT have input into the
legislation and their principles;

e The IRT will be supported by a Secretariat (which the Attorney felt would be run out of DPC).

Next steps:

. [Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinst consideration

o Executive Services has produced a draft of this submission for my review and this will be finalised
and sent up ia the Premier for signature tomorrow

e | have also arranged a meeting for tomorrow morning with the Clerk, and representatives of OQPC,
DJAG, QSuper and DLGP (to discuss and local council salary issues) to settle the issues ahead of
Cabinet consideration on Monday and to ensure a collective understanding of the way forward.

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

Thx for the update Tim. | hope you don't mind - | dobbed you in to Peter Turnbull.

IDG

Sent from my iPhone

On 11/07/2013, at 8:19 PM, "Tim Herbert" <Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Jonh and Pat,

FYI, this afternoon | was calied to a meeting with Peter Turnbuii from the Premier’s office,
the Attorney-General and Imelda Bradley from DJAG to discuss implementation of the five
point plan for the review of MP salaries and allowances.

In summary, the following was discussed:

The Tribunal will be named the Independent Remuneration Tribunal (IRT) to consist
of the three members that the Premier announced — with the Chair to be Professor
Tim Brailsford;
Members are to be appointed by the Governor in Council on a part time basis for
three years and will be remunerated 2t rates to be determined, but based on the
standard remuneration procedures;
Until the Tribunal is legislated for, it wiii lbe set up administratively through a
significant appointment submission to Cabinet (similar to the arrangement with the
Gas Fields Commission);
It's task is to review salaries and aliowances and produce three determinations by
mid October (in a similar fashion to the Federal Remuneration Tribunal), covering
MP base salaries, MP aiiowances and office holder salaries;
Legislation is to be prepared, introduced and passed in the first week of August to:
o break the nexus with the Commonwealth;
o re-set MP saiaries to the rate they were immediately before the pay rise and
legislate against back pay;
o ensure that there are no flow on effects to MP benefits, such as
superannuation, based on the current salary rates; and
o estahlish the IRT in legislation (to provide for the IRT, the members, and the
principies under which they will operate);
The legislatior will be the Premier’s so that DPC will take the lead on developing this
but woik with DJAG, the IRT and the Clerk to develop the Bill. It is important that the
IRT have input into the legislation and their principles;
The IRT will be supported by a Secretariat (which the Attorney felt would be run out

oY a Yl
ovurv).

Next steps:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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¢ Executive Services has produced a draft of this submission for my review and this
will be finalised and sent up to the Premier for signature tomorrow

¢ | have also arranged a meeting for tomorrow morning with the Clerk, and
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

You are no doubt aware of the Premier's announcement to establish an Iindependent Remuneration Tribunal to
determine the future remuneration and allowances for State Members of Parliament uriger a plan to reform the
Queensland Parliament's entitlements system. The Tribunal, which has initially been set up on an administrative
basis pending legislation to establish it on a statutory basis, has been requested to make an independent
determination setting the remuneration and allowances of MPs by 15 October 2013. They will be supported in this
task by a Secretariat, initially to be operated out of DPC, pending a review of ongoing arrangements for support to the
Tribunal.

Given the size and importance of the task and the short time frame involved, } have determined that a senior officer
should go off line to dedicate 100% of their time to drafting the required legislatiori and to head up the Secretariat to
provide support to the Tribunal. Tim Herbert, Executive Director State Affairs, will therefore be going offline from
today until 25 October to perform this task. Tim will be supported by a srnall team to draft the legislation and perform
the secretariat function, and will also seek assistance from relevant areas, such as Finance and Communications, to
pull together the resources necessary to set up the Tribunal and Secretariat.

In terms of acting arrangements, Leighton Craig will act as EDSA from today until the 30 August and then Mike-Kirton
will act as EDSA from 2 September until 25 October. ’
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

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2013 7:29 AM

To: Campbell Newman

Cc: Ben Myers; Lee Anderson; Tim Herbert .
Subject: MP salaries tribunal

Premier

I note media reports that a DPC briefing note from last year did not favour a tribunal
because of the cost. No detailed costings were undertaken.

Certainly a full blown tribunal with associated bureaucracy (as in other’ jurisdictions)
would be far more costly than the leaner as-required panel which is now ptroposed. Under
the proposed model. DPC will provide the secretariat, and panel members will not be full
time. As a result, costs should be minimal.

Regards

Jon
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Kelly Healey (Skuse)

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2013 8:03 AM
To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Tim Herbert

Subject: Re: MP salaries tribunal

Thanks Jon. Your email covers it.
Sent from my iPhone

On 18/07/2013, at 7:57 AM, "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Pat - thanks for the brisbanetimes article. See my advice to the Premier below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: MP salaries tribunal

Date: 18 July 2013 7:29:21 AM AEST

To: Campbell Newman <Campbell. Newman@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Ben Myers <ben.myers@ministerial.qid.gov.au>, Lee Anderson
<Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Tim Herbert
<Tim.Herbert@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Premier

I note media reports that a DPC briefing note from last year did not favour a tribunal because
of the cost. No detailed costings were undertaken.

Certainly a full blown tribunal‘with associated bureaucracy (as in other jurisdictions) would
be far more costly than the learier as-required panel which is now proposed. Under the
proposed model. DPC will provide the secretariat, and panel members will not be full time.
As a result, costs should beminimal.

Regards

Jon
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